AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, October 25, 2021
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan St, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call
2. Approval of agenda
3. Approval of minutes from October 11, 2021

4. Consideration of: Construction of a 98 x 40 Theater Building located at 917 N 14"
Avenue

5. Consideration of: Pavilion / Office for Bay Marine located at 267 Nautical Drive
6. Consideration of: Ace Hardware Development located at 1227 Egg Harbor Rd

7. Consideration of: Lexington Homes 14-unit Multiple Family Development located on
east side of Grant Avenue

8. Adjourn

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Board Members:
Rick Wiesner
Jon Burk

Cheryl Frank
Kelsey Fox

Pam Jorns
Mark Struck
Dave Augustson

10/21/21
1:08 p.m.
CJ



AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, October 11, 2021

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:01 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Wiesner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street.

Roll Call: Members Rick Wiesner, Jon Burk, Kelsey Fox, Dave Augustson, and Pam Jorns were present.
Excused was Cheryl Frank and Mark Struck. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson and Police Assistant Candy Jeanquart.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, Seconded by Mr. Fox to adopt the following agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from September 13, 2021
Consideration of: Brewed Awakening — Canopy Signage.
Adjourn.

oM~

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from September 13, 2021: Moved by Ms. Jorns, Seconded by Mr. Burk to
approve all the minutes. All in favor. Carried.

Consideration of: Brewed Awakening — Canopy Signage: Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated the 4x10 vinyl
sign over the canopy is already being displayed, along with two others signs on site with one off the entrance
of 4 Avenue and the other in the parking lot. The two other signs are considered direction signs, so don’t
need approval. The sign over the canopy needs approval due to being over 4 square feet. The sign is
made out of banner material and fastened to the roof.

Ms. Jorns asked how many other business owners can display banners on the building. Mr. Sullivan-
Robinson stated if this sign is approved, no other owners can display a banner due to one banner per site.
Mr. Wiesner asked what the maximum square footage the signs can be for this building. Mr. Sullivan-
Robinson stated 1 square foot per linear foot per building width based on the facia it is on and a multi-tenant
building is based on the space you occupy. If more street frontage then more sighage. Ms. Fox asked if
the building owner plans on doing a more uniform tenant signage and Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated no
update on that. Mr. Burk asked if the sign was meant to be permanent and Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated
that is what he was told. Mr. Wiesner expressed should be no permanent signs made of vinyl.  Mr.
Sullivan-Robinson stated if the sign was under 4 square feet wouldn’t need approval. If the sign is denied,
the owner can apply for a permit for a banner sign for 1 year due to commercial use. Only a 30 limit for
anything that isn’t zoned commercial or industrial. Ms. Fox asked what the regulations are for a multi-tenant
building for signage. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson stated commercial zones are broken out in two categories and
both are dictated by the amount of space occupied in the building determines the amount of signage you
get. Ms. Fox expressed having one orderly fashion signage in front of the building listing all the tenants.

Ms. Jorns made a motion to deny as presented. Seconded by Mr. Burk. All in favor. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Ms. Jorns, seconded by Mr. Burk to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting adjourned
at 6:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Candy Jg\nquarl

Police Assistant



Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Planner/Zoning Administrator
421 Michigan Street G - D

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
/\/V_W\’—\«

Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: October 14, 2021

Subject: Construction of a 98’ x 40’ Theater Building located at 917 N 14" Avenue

Stuart Champeau representing DC Arts Center, LLC is requesting approval for the
construction of a 98’ x 40’ building to be located at 917 N 14" Avenue. This site is currently
vacant and previously contained an old carwash facility. It is important to know that this
approval is solely for the building and the building footprint. The parking lot, landscaping,
signage, and lighting will need to be reviewed at a later time and should be made a condition
of any approval granted. Based on your guidelines the most applicable sections are as
follows:

(1)

(2)

Site layout.

(b)  The site shall be designed to accomplish a desirable transition from the public
streetscape, and between commercial, industrial, and residential land use areas.

(d)  Where possible, buildings should be situated on the site to promote and protect
public views to and along shorelines from public roads and other public lands.

(d) Where a pattern of relatively consistent building setbacks exists on a street,
new buildings should be situated to closely match such setback pattern.

Access, circulation and parking.

(@)  Vehicular driveways into the site shall be located in a manner to minimize traffic
congestion and difficult turning movements and shall be coordinated with existing and
proposed access points on adjoining or nearby properties. Individual developments
having more than one access points per street are discouraged and shared access
driveways with adjoining properties is encouraged.

(b)  The interior circulation of the site shall be designed to provide for the
convenient and safe flow of pedestrians and non-pedestrian traffic through the site and
to/from public streets or sidewalks.

(d)  Off-street parking located to the rear or side of buildings is preferred over
parking between the building and the street, particularly if the amount of off-street
parking supplied is greater than required under the zoning code. For stand-alone
buildings under 15,000 square feet, it is preferable that not more than one tier (single
row or double row) of parking be located between the building and the street it fronts.



(4)

(f) Permeable surfaces, bioswales, rain gardens, and other forms of stormwater
runoff prevention for parking and on-site traffic areas are encouraged.

Building design.

(a)  Buildings shall not be limited to a preferred type of architecture or building
materials. However, architectural styles, which are generally not common to Sturgeon
Bay or Northeastern Wisconsin, are discouraged.

(b) Buildings should be sited and designed to be aesthetically pleasing as viewed
from adjoining public streets. Excessively long, unbroken building facades shall be
avoided. Building materials and design features shall be consistent with the general
design theme and/or proposed use of the development.

(d) Buildings on in-fill sites shall be compatible with surrounding buildings in terms
of scale, massing, height, entrances, and windows.

(e) Rhythm/re-occurring patterns in windows and storefronts are encouraged.

) Building components, such as windows, doors, eaves, and parapet, should be
in proportionate scale in relationship to one another.

(@)  The use of door and window canopies and awnings is encouraged.

(h)  The use of special architectural features, including projecting windows, towers,
turrets, arches and cupolas are encouraged, particularly on corner buildings.

() Designs seeking Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED)
certification are encouraged.

(m)  Blank walls viewable from the street are undesirable.
Materials and colors.

(b)  The use of identical building materials on all sides of a building that are visible
from public streets is encouraged.

(d) Metal siding is strongly discouraged except for industrial buildings or for
facades not facing public areas such as streets or parking areas.



By

st e
B ; 3 i .
A I R S NP 0y i, N R e A B e A S e e




File Name and Path: :\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-100-SITE-2.dwg

Printed By: Michiel Waldera

==

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:45 AM

GENERAL NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS

1. The moterials and labor shown on these plans that are provided by Cleary Building Corp. are limited

to those materials ond labor os defined by the Cleary Building Corp. contract. Additional materials or
accessories that ore not being provided by Cleary Building Corp. may be shown on plans for context

—=—NORTH=—

or building code compliance.

2. This building is designed in accordance with the following codes and specifications:

Wisconsin Commerciol Building Code (WCBC)
National Design Specifications for Wood Construction

Risk Category: 1

N. 14TH

AVE

Use Group(s) Classification:————————A-1
Building Use: Perf Arts Theater
Type of Construction: Type VB
Building Gross Square Footoge:—————————— 3812 Sgq. FL
Fire Areq: 4078 Sq. Ft.
Building Design Loads:
Snow Design Dato:
Design Truss Load: 47.1 PSF
Ground Snow Load (P,): 50 PSF
Flot Roof Snow Load {Py): 38.5 PSF
Snow Exposure Factor ({Ze): 1 .
Snow Load Importance Factor (Ig): fo
Thermal Factor (Cy): 1.1
Sloped Roof Snow tLoud (P————— 331
Unbalanced Snow Lood: 0 PSF Windword
Per SPS 362.1608 (1) 43.1 PSF Leeward
Wind Design Data:
Design Wind Speed: 115 MPH
Wind Exposure: c
Wind Load Importance Factor (ly): 1
Earthquake Design Data:
Seismic Design Category: A
Spectral Response Coefficients (Sps)————————0.054g
(Sp)————————0.0529
Site Class: D
Seismic Importance Factor (lg):———————1.0
Mapped Spectral Response Accelerations (Ss): 5%g
(S)——3.2%g
Response Modification Factor (R): 6

3. Al lumber, unless noted otherwise, shall be S4S §2 SPF or belter. All lumber embedded in the ground
shall be treated with Chromated Copper Arsenate to a retention level of .60 Ibs. per cubic foot.

4. Grading should be such that the surfoce water is drained oway from the foundation. Minimum grade
would be six inches of vertical drop per ten feet of horizontal away from the foundation (5%).

5. Fill used for concrete floor slab sub grade, if present, shall be reasonably graded gronulor materiol.
Fill used in columns holes shall be the excavated soil unless noted otherwise. All fill shall be free
from debris, stones over 4”8 ond frozen material.

6. Bectrical work is not a part of this drawing and shall be installed as per applicable codes.

7. Heating, ventilating, and air conditioning work is not o part of this drawing and shall be installed os
per applicable codes.

8. Plumbing work is not o part of this drawing ond shall be installed as per applicable codes.
9. Al nails are to be threaded hardened steel unless otherwise noted.
10. This design is based on o buikding site with sond, silty sond, clayey sond, silty gravel,

chiyey gravel soil. As per the WCBC building code and IBC Toble 1806.2, an ossumed soil

bearing design value of 2000 psf has been used in this design. If information is discovered
before or during construction conlrary to this, the bulding designer should be contacted.

36" MIN. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE TO ACCESSIBLE DOOR

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT ARTIFCIL LIGHTING 1S NOT| |50 FORM OF PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION

PART OF THIS DESIGH. IF ARTIFCUL LIGHTIG IS T0 | [STOPS ADIACENT TO PROPERTY

BE USED I THIS BULDING, STATE LAW REQUIRES I

10 Courey M S5 3650301 M 530600, T | [0E s
OMPLY HTH SPS 3630 0505,

PLANS D SPECIFICATIONS SHALL BE KEPT ON ST | (A SEPAIE RODM OR SPACE SiL

. IEQR_REVIEW BY THE BULDING INSPECTOR. STORAGE_OF RECYCUABLE MATERLS

18'

MINIMUM OF ONE 132" WIDE VAN ACCESSIBLE
PARKING STALL AND ONE 60" WIDE PARKING
ACCESS ASLE. IF MORE THAN 25 TOTAL
PARKING SPACES, A MINIMUM OF ONE 96°
VAN AND ONE 96" CAR ACCESSIBLE PARKING x—

STALL SHARING ONE 96° ACCESS ASLE IS

REQUIRED. HANDICAP PARKING SIGNS SHALL 96" 96" 96"
LESS THAN 5' FROM PARKING SURFACE OR MIN. MIN. MIN.

CURB AND SHALL INDICATE_ WHICH SPACE(S)
ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL

ARE DESIGNATED, SIGN DESCRIPTION SHALL
COMPLY WITH TRANSPORTATION RULE 200.07.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

100. SITE PLAN 135. ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS

110. ELEVATIONS 140. TYPICAL SECTION "A"

120. FLOOR PLAN 141. TYPICAL SECTION "B"

121. CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT PLAN 142. TYPICAL SECTION "C"

122. CONCRETE GRADE BEAM FOUNDATION DETAILS 150. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "A"
123. CONCRETE FROSTWALL FOUNDATION DETAILS 151. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "B"
124. CONCRETE BRACKET DETAILS 152. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "C"
130. INTERIOR LAYOUT PLAN 153. SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "D"
131. EMERGENCY EGRESS PLAN 160. DIAPHRAGM ACTION and MISC. DETAILS
132. BATHROOM LAYOUT PLAN 170. TRUSS DIAGRAMS

133. MEZZANINE FRAMING PLAN 171. TRUSS DIAGRAMS

134. STAIRS FRAMING DETAILS

15 ’|V 40 ’IV 69 /i’ 41 /l
DRIVEWAY l
...___.__,A‘_ —_———— — — — — — s — —
n
7 "/1
[=
~————8%18' PARKING g(’)‘ééH —  |~—————AcCESSBLE
l STALL (TYP) Fals ?SoéaﬁAri?me
| SHEET ELO)@“\ EXISTING ASPHALT
[—_ 18'-0"x30'-3 3/4" LEAN / Lpf
I EXISTING ASPHALT w h |
' T\ U
: 5x5 ACCESSIBLE ————
I |, 26'-6" L DOOR LANDING 3 26'—6" ] |
A 7 (SEE DETAL A A
I——— SHEET 160) .
, 545 ACCESSIBLE I
I—— DOOR LANDING
(SEE DETAL
]_—7 50 PROPOSED 3 /7 w;?‘ggosggo' SHEET 160) .
PARKING
: SPACES - +u "{ 4 BUILDING
I gl —
. 62’_6" L —d 62,_6”
! EXISTING ASPHALT ——l
I EXISTING ASPHALT

X\

Ly

LLEARY

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

“

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

ACCESSIBLE WALK DOOR

LANDING AND RAMP

DETAILS SHEET 121/160)

(SEE

32'

5x5 ACCESSIBLE
LANDING (SEE DETAIL
SHEET 160)

APPROVED FOR C

DATE

BY

ONSTRUCTION
Y

——

NOTE
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24°x36" PAPER

173’

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

E
jus |
o
O
&
50
= 0
gl
"0
==
i gﬁgm‘
= w = N . =
S EEQUCES
L E=8cn 28
O I~ 5T
SO gdabhseeqd
[a% o. m [75]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

100

SHEET SCALE: 3/32°=1"-0"

.. Madison, Wl &S

5
Z/ "llunm \““‘

E-37693  °pi3

2 ® . ° e b .o\\‘s
ASTOR AL RS




(1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE T

[ v ]
OWNER LOCATE \ E E AHY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6,/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

SOUTH ELEVATION

FOR 24'x36" PAPER

3

NN |

BT PP A TR R I |

T e/ [

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

NORTH ELEVATION

=)
= 12 E
o | T Z
12048 /// T
| 1 @) -
| [ 0l O
N n R u ke %
BON N N < o
NS = =
S Hog
L P 5 =
G 8 &
gan - o T
_,/ 4 wo kE
|| N S50 =
% / l AT 7 % a5 =
1 o)
g @ 100'+0" 1L be— L |_ !'_ e |  100'+0" E a = = ;‘é’:
E EAST ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION S 2 = = = o 9
- s EEGHBES
3 CONTINUOUS  PEAK Z o8 o >3k
3 2 /VENTILATION o EZgEe s
sl . - == SN dakhsfum
g = a o m 7]
39 PROJECT NUMBER:
s 2020104484
S8 SHEET NUMBER:
89 SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"
f é NOTE:
g & SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
2
&
2
£




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc/\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-120-FP-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:41 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera ¢

HOLE HOLE NUMBER OF
COLUMNS COLUMN SIZE DEPTH | DIAMETER FOOTING SIZE COLUMNS NOTES: BUILDING COLORS BUILDING ACCESSORIES =
REQUIRED | 1. FIELD VERIFY ALL DOOR AND WINDOW ROUGH OPENING SIZES PRIOR TO INSTALUNG FRAME-OUTS &5
@ SIDEALL 3-PLY X8x20-8" | -—- ——— | ON CONCRETE SUAB (FF.E=100"+0") 12 2. ATIACH ALL ROOF, SIDE, END AND GABLE STEEL WTH PANTED SCREWS ROOF: ANTIQUE BRONZE | (1) CLEARY WEATHERVANE (OWNER LOCATE) o]
® CORNER 3PLY 28208 | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100'+0°) 2 b o e B;PQLJG“S’Pmﬁ”?c“'g')”&%"%ﬁﬂﬁDBSI'{‘;%\% Ay (mﬂ%goomgﬁmﬂgﬁfg SIDES/GABLES: ™ INSIOE_ FILLER STRIP AT EAVE (ROOF AND SIDE)
C) ENDWALL 3PLY XBx24-0" | -—- ——— | ON CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100"+0") 2 5. 2¢4 STANDARD DIAGONAL CORNER BRACING AT ALL LEAN CORNERS (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) WANSCOT: ANTIQUE BRONZE | INSIDE FILLER STRIP AT TOP AND BOTIOM OF WANSCOT Z-TRIM :
D) ENDHALL S-PLY 28Q7-4| - = | O CONCRETE SUAB (FRE~100+0) ! B P e AT AL AL TSR R A ATIC DRATSIOP (TRUSSES ¥ Fie R EXCLUDED) TRl (e REBONE, | | T AT T ErGh B, B0 BUILDING CORP
. LX -
E) SIDEWALL 3-PLY 46x12'-2"| -—- ——— ON CONCRETE SLAB (F.F.E=100"+0") 2 8. 2x4 CORNER BLOCKING TO BE INSTALLED AT ALL CORNERS WAINSCOT CORNER TRIM: INSIDE FILLER STRIP AT TREATED PLANK
F) ‘CORNER 3-PLY 2x6x12'-2" | ——- —-— | ON CONCRETE SUAB (F.F.E=100+0") 2 9. (><C) = BAYS WITH 2x4 ROOFUNE X-BRACING (SEE DIAPHRAGM ACTION ond MISC. DETAILS SHEET) MAN CORNER TRIM: AN TWVEK HOUSE WRAP AT ENTIRE PERIMETER WALLS 1%?5 gg%;l ?ATA Rs%ga/ /P»gd(?g;(agggggo
G) ENDWALL 3-PLY x6x14-5"| -—- ——— | ON CONCRETE SUB (FFE=100"+07) 2 BUILDING ON CONCRETE SLAB WITH WET-SET BRACKETS Z {800)
(@ CORNER 3-PLY 246x10-9" | ——— ——— | ON CONCRETE SLAB (FFE=99"+11") 2 CONCRETE FOAM FILLER AT ENTIRE BULDING, LESS DOORS DRAWN BY: ZIESE
(@ SIDEWALL 3-PLY 2820-0" | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100"+8") 4 CONT. PURLIN DESIGN STEEL T0 100°+0° WITH PERIMETER INSULATION BASE TRIM DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
(@ CORNER 3-PLY 28x20-0" | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FF.E=100"+8") 2 ONT. T NOTE: PLAN REVISIONS:
ENDWALL 3-PLY 2834 | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100'48 2 . FACE ALL OPEN BAY COLUMNS WITH
0 B ( s ) CONSTRUCTION FOREMAN NOTE: 2x8 TREATED LUMBER ATTACHED T |  [FOREMAN WOTE: . - NUMBER DATE BY
D) ENOWALL IAY HEBA6-B| - === | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100'+5) L BE SURE TO MANTAN THE OVERALL LiP COLUMN WITH (1) 204 NAL AT VERFY BE OF COLUMN WRAP 560", 24’0 1
() FULL LENGTH (NON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 2x6x20—0°" | ——- ——— | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100+8") 2 DISTANCE "NDERTHE SPACING FR°§ PURLIN 12" 0.C. (STAGGERED) CEDAR N RELATION T0 FINSHED >
(® FULL LENGTH (NON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 2x6x22-8" | ——- ——= | ON CONCRETE WALL (FFE=100"+8") 2 20 e e (F EAVE HEIGHT IS 14" OR TALLER, | |FLOOR HEIGHT WITH OWNER
= . 0L i ok INSTALL FACING TO_FOOTING) PRIOR T0 INSTALLATION 3
0) FULL LENGTH (NON-TREATED) | 4-PLY 2x6x25'-4" | —-- - ON CONCRETE WALL (F.F.E=100+8") 2 ¢ \/ \/
(1) 60d HAL PORN T (1) 604 NAL PORON Wit 1/4” PLYWOOD i o K A X 8]: 2x4 VERTICAL NALERS 4
bk EURUN\ PN W Do PURUN\ k] VAl b TRUSS/RAFTER 216 SOEHAL \ i ATICHED TO BWCK:,;G o
+ ) SCREWS AT 24" 0.C.
. B 2x6x12" SHIM BUILDING COLUMN 2x6 BLOCKING N
(3) 106" BLOCKING 5 ROUGH BETWEEN NALERS \HH-4-PLY 216 coLuwy ABBREVIATIONS:
RALS i 29" MIN T 18 § AT EACH SIDE
b : * A (4) 10d FULL LENGTH CUT CEDAR | H—2 LAYERS TYPE X NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
2¢4 PURUNS  ROOF STEEL: - - NALS TREATED 246 ENDWALL TRUSS/2¢4 GYPSUM WALLBOARD
[ \ 127 M. ] 247 M 12° M. 127 M. ) TREATED 248 FACING NALERS AT 16" 0. Rl BCS = BY CLFARY SUB
/ A
fas GIRTUINE: 1x10 3 ROUGH
4 L—TRUSS TRUSS CUT CEDAR
BoCKNG 11 1/2° FOMM FILLER STRIP PURLIN LAPS AT FIRST ALL REMAINING PURLIN LAPS FACING DETAIL CORNER DETAIL
I ENTIRE LENGTH OF DRAFTSTOP TRUSS FROM EACH ENDWALL e HI SCALE HIS
CLEARSPAN TRUSS—1
T o e PURLIN LAYOUT ~=—NORTH—
NOTE: WOODGRIPS AT ONE 18' 18' 12'
gm@%ﬂ@gm SIDE OF TRUSS ONLY 127 18 -
EAVE AND SOFFIT AREAS ATTIC INSULATION
' = 5'x5" HANDICAP
A(;(CESSIBLE 24" VENTED ALUM. EAVE EXT. AT
6-0 18 ’ A
OPEN BAY , } } \ ! J\ay ; .
ATTIC DRAFTSTOP DETAIL 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 p B 8

NOTE:

REPLACE GIRTS AT SPECIFIED
BAY(S) FOR SHEAR TRUSS
BRACING (SEE SHEAR TRUSS
BRACING DETAILS SHEET)

SEE CORNER DETAIL
THIS SHEET

18" NON-VENTED—
ALUM. PURLIN EXT.
AT BOTH ENDS

"/)
L |
|
1N
|
|
YIS/ ISISSSISSSLS 7.

2x6 JACKBRACE
AT COLUMN

SHEAR
TRUSS "B”

g'l

2 ®

Z. U ”»
7 40-0

{© CoLUMNS

18" VENTED ALUM.
EAVE EXT. WITH
INSUL. BAFFLE

===
N1
1 N/
7\,

1N,
V___..!/

7

7

NOTE:
USE MONO TRUSS

SCALE: NTS
T
S~
[ce]
n
(o]
B
ek} -
= =]
™
-
2
Zl 8 % w
5 = % =
7 —
L o
=z N
Sy 8| e
14
- | N
o
2 r
o
\
17 =
jye)
= T
™ k=3

2x6 JACKBRACE

AT ALL ENDWALL \
/ 2x4 ROOFLINE

WIND BRACING

CEILING HATCH (NBC)
30°%36" MIN.
(OWNER LOCATE)

=

CONT. PEAK

FFE=100+8" \.;

.

VENTILATION

N
N

DO

(LEAN ONLY)

40" BRICK PREP.———\\L;:
|

2% NON—VENTEDJ/’

ALUM. PURLIN EXT.
AT BOTH ENDS

g

(o2

246 JACKBRACE [/
AT COLUMN

CEILING HATCH (NBC)
30°36" MN. N
(OWNER LOCATE) <.

STAGE ON INTERIOR
LAYOUT PLAN

\F.F.E.=1oo’+o"\

’;2 LAYERS 5/8"

¢ ENDWALL TRUSS
¥ NAILERS AT 16”
—[/ EACH SIDE)

b S e, &7

- HR FIRE BARRIER
i (POST-FRAME WALL WITH .

" DRYWALL AND STRUCTURAL

TYPE X

WITH
0.C. AT

\&5
N
-
N

7 30°x36" MIN.

e 2

\

®

/CEILING HATCH NBC)]

(OWNER LOCATE

(
)

r
SHEAR TRUSS "A”

2x6 JACKBRACE AT
ALL ENDWALL COLUMNS

B L o
s T
N |

N | |

N i

N w| ©
N joof 2
N
N rym
§ SHEAR TRUSS "D
N "

4{)"@ -

- < ©
[] —

0 . [~

_I_\u Le)

SEE CORNER DETALL
THIS SHEET

1 Uaoiow ace,
LANDING (NBC)

5 9 g g g g g | @ g
OPEN BAY” 40 (sm.l) — \_?\;:Xgésgﬁ[)ﬁw
(lEse Loy e LANDING (NBC) APPROVED FOR CONSTRU CTION

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

=
o
(@)
o
&
50
=0
gn
p2s
Q 4 < )
L =
Z .
o n o
sE EEgHBES
E< 5222528
v} N> N0 [‘,]O
o SolaQud
& x > T L
o. o. m w0

PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
120

SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24'x36" PAPER

NATE

=l

oo




File Name and Path: 1:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\202010448412020104484-121-CONC-LAYOUT-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

(SLOPES NOT T0 EXCEED
27 N ANY DIRECTION)

—-=—NORTH=—

%] i : ] g
g Q T.OW.=99'+8" T __ r* 8 ¥ 2 2 ¥
5 > e KB 9 ~ 100'+8" 1 12
2 i o e o] — — — = _
) E :-- 21004'0 ) " _— i %1 +
B 36" MM, ‘N SEE_ SHEET 123 DETAL °F" FOR 3N / | | =3 L ~ =
‘;f’ CLEARANCE TYPICAL REINFORCEMENT PLACEMENT N ASPHALT | | L ] ASPHALT LANDING
| SE | l d ) i
LS L T.0.F.=96'+0" A TOF.=96'+0" E | | '
@ — . ! ! '
ACCESSIBLE RAMP : | | |
HANDRAIL DETAIL | | '
NTS ACCESSIBLE RAMP SECTION " ACCESSIBLE LANDING SECTION "J" - S -
NiS NS L ! 1 | |
ACCESSIBLE LANDING AND RAMP ELEVATION "AA"
NIS
% 80’
F.FE=100+0 7’__9 3/4” 8, 8: 8: 8: 8: 161 8' 8’__2 1/4"
: 2311 3/4"
o~
EXTERIOR ACCESSIBLE RAMP : 8 . o =N
IS o ~ = ACCESSIBLE —.A &
o : LANDING \2%/ 2y
J N | \ (NBC) J A JF
= TN SO . M e SO N 1. N . SO A NP 5 "K u = = T ©
. §-9 3/4" 92 1/w|X [T =212yt 13—4" L i f % \ .
= =~ A== — =7 (D) " OUTSIDE FACE OF 3
- 4 | s ) B T A 7 5 COLUMN IS AT EDGE "
g AN e | | 1276 3 OF CONCRETE R
~ \2%/ | ' =
| 1 i A
e E— = A || P RO y
: . ! P T {23/
% W ! NEZ I FFE=100"40" s
) =B ! —t— E
T TN | I =
g L 4 2N H FROSTWALL FOUNDATION K
! | T.OW.=100"+8" )
1 1 1l o \ _____ - ’—A<
o %"_ : 'y ) i HANDICAP
- . 7 : P | at i ACCESSIBLE
3] = | 1 : #J : | RAMP (NBC) :9
e : i ) QL] (seE penals)
B | HH -<|3 =
1 11 - - [ [N
© 3%3“ ! o § > = WET-SET BRACKET WITH (4) BOLTS = wh====nll T
L 642" { | N Ll o k I
= ; ! /\ = WET-SET BRACKET WITH (5) BOLTS i AR T
% = | i I OUTSIDE FACE OF el 5h HANDICAP o5
.1 - : | Eo > COLUMN IS AT EDGE o 1 ACCESSBLE o
< T : y-4" 3 o OF CONCRETE SR H@:Emc (NBC) .1
] ! jﬂ : [ FFE=100'48
,.L_“ _______ 377774 NS Hat=== .___ A R R 9 L"“_‘___—_"__——T_ __________ :_—:!“’“_:OE*ZA = = J.T*io 2
74&. r \ 3 ( B
& o r e & & | o
g
LANDING -
(NBC) ki
M
8-9 3/4” 9'-2 1/4 7-9 3/4 8 8 8 8 g 16’ 8 8'-2 1/4”
GRADE BEAM FROSTWALL
CONCRETE FOUNDATION CONCRETE FOUNDATION
SEE CONCRETE SEE CONCRETE
FOUNDATION DETAILS FOUNDATION DETAILS
: ON SHEET 122 ; ON SHEET 123
18 80
¥ ABPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY

g

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

|

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

BUILDING SIZE:
CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT PLAN

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
121

SHEET SCALE: 3/16 =1 0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-122-CONC-DTLS-SLAB-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

Waldera'

v

D

2 1/2° WITH 2x6 COLUMNS AND
3 1/2" WITH 2x8 COLUMNS FROM

NOTE:

ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR
RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,
REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR
RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN

3 1/2" FROM EDGE OF

T T~

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

EDGE OF CONC. TO EDGE OF \ IS NOT BY CLEARY C%%%CTOB&DCGKEE?F ™ s NOT 67 CLbARY
CONC. BRACKET . = - .
> o +—————BUILDING COLUMN 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR iEl BUILDING COLUMN N e
WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL 5
ATTACH 79-101 CONC JOINTS SPACED AT 15 0.C. 2] e ™ WA N EACH DIRECTON.
‘o BRACKET 10 COLUMN MAX. INEACH DIRECTION 2| BRACKET T0 COLUMN )
NOTE: ° WITH (2) 1/2% BOLTS | |04 WITH (2) 1/2 BOLTS
O e viksd o° (2) §#4 CONT. REBAR Gx6-W1.4xH1.4
o [} . XO—=V1.4xW 1.
o %) ¥SPC8¥T%O%%B§§|0N Sl i - [ AT TOP OF FOUNDATION / WELDED WRE MESH
10040 .0 10040 13 LR
w 7 - s * v, a
< - — .
INSULATION PROTECTION—14¢41 INSULATION PROTECTION 1 |
v =
- : z .| | % L
2w & . : £ 2 Z[3 R-10TPENV >
37| &lg ZR0mPEN w2 | <|S xps NsuTon ‘ T
|3 i XPS. INSULATION 1 - % 32 |2 3 6" UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR
3|3 o (el 6" UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR 2 =15 X *
= 18 UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL : B X N o il
= 3" COVER < ¥ ———+ 90% MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH Z 3 COVER\J\ g?ZMthw\(l'A}E)gF{ g:ERNSIEFYi) WH
= 6) MIL VAPOR BARRIER' MIN. ) ’
11/2° MN. COVER—F 1.1/2° MIN. COVER—"T>
. ¢ i (2) #5 CONT. REGAR AT T NON-FROST 3 DR AR
4" NON-FROST 3 BOTIOM OF FOUNDATION SUSCEPTIBLE FILL
SUSCEPTIBLE FILL UNDER INSULATION
UNDER INSULATION (CLEAR CRUSHED
(CLEAR) CRUSHED STONE)
STONE, g
CONCRETE EOUNDATION DETAIL "A" CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "B x|z
o
o |
*|2
z
ALL ;OIL/FILL CONCRETE, EE
; : 4” THICK CONCRETE FLOOR 2|2
&Esmngﬁmﬁgc\m%, WITH RE]N;ORCEMENT, CONTROL 6x6-W1.4xW1.4 ==
JOINTS SPACED AT 15' 0.C. WELDED WIRE MESH
2 1/2" FROM EOGE OF RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN MAX. IN EACH DIRECTION / % %
CONC. T0 EDGE OF [~ | IS NOT BY CIEARY 318
CONC. BRACKET 9 Z .4 )
N 1—————BUILDING COLUMN 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR 4 - —gts -
il WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL -
s ATTACH 79-101 CONC. JOINTS SPACED AT 15° 0.C. N |
5 /gmm 70 COLUMN MAX. IN_EACH DIRECTION o
| | Z°/ VITH (2) 1/2°¢ BOLTS
o
o 9) #4 CONT. REBAR Ex6-W1.4xW1.4 6" UNDISTURBED NATVE SOIL OR
BENT BARS T0 "
o &T TOP OF FOUNDATION / WELDED WIRE MESH ip 10 J&' OF CONPKCTED r?HLL MATCH TIORIZONTAL 24" AP MIN. WITH #4 REBAR
R — 1 1/2° M. COVER i (B S VPoR BARRER i R 30° LAP MIN. WITH #5 REBAR
INSULATION PROTECTION————~ (2) $4 CONT. REBAR CORNER DETAIL
= . — CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "D"
E e s 2" R-10 TYPE N——
x| = L
sz | oIS 49 [ECIEN d \—a' IDISTURGED. NATVE. SOl OR
S N : UP T0 12 OF COMPACTED HI
=z @ Y COVER\T < T Egoz MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH ROTE:
6) MIL VAPOR BARRIER MIN. ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,

" NON-FROST
SUSCEPTIBLE FILL
UNDER INSULATION
(CLEAR CRUSHED
STONE)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "C"

11/2° MN. COVER—T¢

(2) #5 CONT. REBAR AT
BOTIOM OF FOUNDATION

NON—FROST SUSCEPTIBLE FILL:
NO MORE THAN 6% OF THE MASS
OF FILL MATERIAL MAY PASS
THROUGH A #200 MESH SIEVE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM D422

NOTE:

WITH (4)

SEE CONCRETE BRACKET LAYOUT
PLAN FOR BRACKET LOCATIONS

OR (5) BOLTS

REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
INSULATION AND VAPOR
RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN
IS NOT BY CLEARY

4 1/2" FROM EDGE OF

!

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:
CONCRETE GRADE BEAM FOUNDATION DETAILS

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
122

CONC. TO EDGE OF
CONC. BRACKET :
+———BUILDING COLUMN 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
(i H RENFORCEMENT, CONTROL
w JOINTS SPACED AT 15 0.C.
" /—QEA%(;(F::;%O 01, . MAX. IN_EACH DIRECTION
°o WITH (2) 1/2% BOLTS —
ASPHALT o° (2) §4 CONT. REBAR BY6-W1.4xW1.4
ol A7 10p OF FOUNDATION / WELDED WIRE MESH
9+ o o S ; ,‘.’1.00‘+0'
U—U—U-U-U-U=T, 8>5°670) 6) T o B 1 . . :
O P R R R R AR R R R AR R AR PR R R i N R A - 2 et
B A R AR TR HO GO DB OO0 0550 SR I BRI [ Drel
. 1 1/2 MIN. COVER . N = 3
Z|e . \ R B 5. 5 . P
= ‘i" . . — a . N
w3 oy .- A
8 T,

2" R-10 TYPE ¥
XPS 25 PS| MIN.
INSULATION

37 COVER —\j‘

58" MIN. (ENTIRE PERIMETER OF PORCH) \~—(2) #5 CONT. REBAR AT

BOTTOM OF FOUNDATION

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "E"

\— 6" NON-FROST

SUSCEPTIBLE FILL

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE BY

e st
—

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2=1—0

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-123-CONC-DTLS-FROST-2.dwg

|

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:47 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera!

24" LAP MIN.

BENT BARS TO
MATCH HORIZONTAL
REINFORCEMENT

24" LAP MIN.

CORNER DETAIL

CONCRETE SPECIFICATIONS

CONCRETE FLOOR SLABS:
CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSVE STRENGTH OF 3500 PSI MINIMUM AND AN AR ENTRAINMENT CONTENT OF 5% MINIMUM. CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT 15" 0.C. MAXIMUM. FOR GARAGE
FLOOR SLABS WHERE A TROWEL FINISH IS DESIRED, AR ENTRAINMENT MAY BE REDUCED TO 3% PROVIDED THE COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF THE CONCRETE IS INCREASED TO 4000 PSI MIN.

FOUNDATIONS AND FOOTINGS:
CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 PSI MINIMUM. FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON COMPACTED GRANULAR SOIL OR SUTTABLE UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL. WHERE EXPOSED TO
WEATHER, CONCRETE SHALL HAVE AN AR ENTRAINMENT OF 57 MINIMUM.

SUBGRADE:
SLABS SHALL BE PLACED OVER A MINIMUM 6" COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERAL OR SUABLE COMPACTED NAVIVE SOIL. A (6) MIL. POLYETHYLENE VAPOR RETARDER WITH JOINTS LAPPED 6" MAY BE PLACED
BETWEEN THE SUBGRADE AND THE CONCRETE.

STEEL REINFORCING:

STEEL REINFORCEMENT SHALL COMPLY WITH ACI 318, SECTION 7. REINFORCEMENT SHALL BE 60 KSI MINIMUM. MINIMUM COVER SHALL BE 3" FOR CONCRETE CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY EXPOSED TO
EARTH AND 1 1/2" FOR CONCRETE EXPOSED TO EARTH OR WEATHER. MINIMUM CLEAR SPACING BETWEEN PARALLEL BARS SHALL BE 1"

WALL NOTES:
LIMIT CONCRETE PLACEMENT TO 12'-0" FORM HEIGHT. CONTRACTOR'S CONSTRUCTION METHOD SHALL PROVIDED FOR MAX. CONCRETE DROP OF 4'-0" DURING PLACEMENT. USE TREMIE TO PREVENT AGGREGATE
SEPARATION. VERTICAL CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE SPACED AT 25'-0" MAXIMUM.

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,

3 1/2" FROM EDGE OF

NOTE:
ALL SOIL/FILL, CONCRETE,

- REBAR, REINFORCEMENT, CONC. TO EOGE OF REBAR, REINFORCEMENT,
Y2 TILITeE & INSULATION_AND VAPOR o e | S - |iNsuunon AN VaPoR
: ™\ RETARDER THAT IS SHOWN . N BUILDING COLUMN
cii Ll > BUILDING COLUMN LIS NOT BY CLEARY i
B
1 1/4” FROM EDGE OF " o] ATTACH 79-101 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR o ATTACH 79-101 4" THICK CONCRETE FLOOR
CONC. TO EDGE OF °, CONC. BRACKET WITH REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL o, CONC. BRACKET WITH_REINFORCEMENT, CONTROL
COLUMN N e 70 COLUMN WITH JONTS SPACED AT 15" 0.C. — o 70 COLUMN WiITH JOINTS SPACED AT 15' 0.C.
b o0 (2) 1/2' BOLTS MAX. N EACH DIRECTION o° (2) 1/2° BOLTS MAX. IN"EACH DIRECTION
1 |o o FH—1-tR FRE BARRIER BXB-W1.4xW1.4 s s BX6-W1.4XW1.4
T.OM.=100'+8" o o o FFES100'48" WELTHD WRE. MESH. atowz10048 LMY o o] NI o FFE=10048" [ wetoeo iRe st
% O = < £
. = . = ) = S ‘ <
. T 8 g T
7 o | 4 . A e
e o A ACETT ype NN o - —
_ FEE=100"+0" v R L]
A7 at L 4 s LN 2
i e 4 e : S
> ﬂ\\-ﬁ HORIZONTAL REBAR : : e UNDISTURBED NATVE SOIL OR
) ks . UP T0 12" OF COMPACTED FILL
s 6" UNDISTURBED NATIVE SOIL OR suamon— X1 4 B s 90% MAX. DRY DENSITY) WITH
i " | up 1o 12" OF coupACTED AL PROTECTION NS¢ A 6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN.
T sgoz MAX, DRY DENSI) WITH (NBC) -
N L (6) MIL. VAPOR BARRIER MIN. ) o A 2 #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
; : 2" R-10 X -
4 INSULATION K. o
) %
. = N
< £3 X T
- #4 VERTICAL REBAR | . #4 VERTICAL REBAR
3|3/ B .3 3ja AT 48 OC T3 o K24 /474 3744 AT 48 0C.
% . il a S
- 24 - ga
4
4] 4]
< . <.
4} 2 a
< X . <
. #4 DOWEL AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR g ' {14 DOWEL AT EACH VERTICAL REBAR
&y 4
- . a5 #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR . i Xl 4 #4 HORIZONTAL REBAR
@LOF=96'40 ~ 2 o @ TOF=96+0 w~ S~
a. 2) §4 CONT. REBAR s (2) §4 CONT. REBAR
v PR b /_( N 1 o I8
B I o prd © I S P
3‘covsR<] ' Iy 3'covmq 4. ol
= g o ]
11/2" MIN. COVER—] IN=1 1/2" MIN. COVER 11/2° MN. COVER—"] IN=1 1/2" MIN. COVER
16" .

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "F"

CONCRETE FOUNDATION DETAIL "G"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE 8Y

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

BIWIN|—

=
[a
=
<
S
T 49
|_ O
'~ & E
<C a.
= a 2
5 £ £ 8
Pz =z E
. o o 5
Q o 4 2=
| o x =
— wo E @
20
Dﬁ =Z 0 |
I I -
=032 %
Oakx X g9
s Q7o .9 I-
El_u_)mlﬂ_izﬁém.m
%oﬁﬁnﬂSU’ﬁzE
<C O(gl.')= <
G CZ2x 259
BOENP 8L RES
SOROWwETLO
o [+ % m (V]
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
123
SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2°=1-0]
NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-124-CONC-BRKTS-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

]

Printed By: Michael Waldera

2 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO
BRACKET

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER

N 100'+0"

)

BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°% BOLTS

12"

© \BUILDING FOUNDATION

| | (NOT BY CLEARY)

SIDEWALL/ENDWALL

COLUMN

L

COLUMN 1"

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

CORNER- %“

/7

NOTE:

SEE CONCRETE
BRACKET LAYOUT
PLAN FOR BRACKET
LOCATIONS WITH
(4) OR (5) BOLTS

AT GRADE BEAM WITH 3—PLY 2x6 COLUMNS

2 1/2" FROM EDGE
OF CONCRETE TO
BRACKET

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER

48"
& 100

5
[

T—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
/ ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2° BOLTS

12"

o

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

8" MIN. 1%

——BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)

&

V4
CORNER~] JI— —
COLUMN 154 /2

/
INTERIOR] J(T
COLUMN {51/

AT 8" CONCRETE WALL WITH 4-PLY 2x6 COLUMNS

OF CONCRETE TO

3 1/2” FROM EDGE\

BRACKET

CONCRETE
FOAM FILLER

100'+0"

+—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
/ ATTACHED TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/27¢ BOLTS

/I%

; © \BUILDING FOUNDATION

(NOT BY CLEARY)

SIDEWALL/ENDWALL
[ COLUMN

)

CORNER-]
COLUMN 15

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

4

1/2"

AT GRADE BEAM WITH 2x8 COLUMNS

OF CONCRETE TO

3 1/2" FROM EDGE\
s

+—BUILDING COLUMN

79-101 CONC. BRACKET
ATTACHED TO. COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2°8 BOLTS

BRACKET
1171
CONCRETE N
FOAM FILLER e -
. 100'+8"
@
——BUILDING FOUNDATION
(NOT BY CLEARY)
Y
10" MIN.
SIDEWALL/ENDWALL 5
COLUMN\

|

%
3 1%
7

L\—CORNER

31777| COLUMN

—_

CONCRETE BRACKET PLACEMENT DETAIL

AT 10" CONCRETE WALL WITH 2x8 COLUMNS

SPACE BOLTS

20"

1° APART SHADED HOLES IF ONLY
. EEE (2) BOLTS ARE REQURED
o0
P o) -
N [22]
. & 3k
N o 8
= = O— L <
ol [ee) 'O\ é =
=§‘ © N [N(6) 5/8"
|| oe oF cone. & " BOLT HOLES
L W \-(6) 3/8%
~—3/8" THCK NAIL HOLES
% 3" WIE STEEL ™
[ee]
o |
§ : 5

EVERHCAL MEMBER
DIRECTION OF 4"
ANGLE FLANGE

(AWAY FROM COLUMN)
STANDARD 79-101

PLACE BOLTS THROUGH

CONCRETE BRACKET DETAIL

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
BY

DATE ~ P

(LEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, WI 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80"-0" x 20"-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

SHEET NAME:

CONCRETE BRACKET DETAILS

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE

PROJECT NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
124

SHEET SCALE: NTS

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24x36" PAPER




)

File Name and Path: I:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-1 30-[NTE.RIOR-2.de

Datg Printad. 7/48/2024 4048 AN

2

DOOR AND WiNDOW SCHEDULE

BE. Qry. TYPE SZE ACCESSORIESNOTES
® 100+0° 2 P00 SERES 20 I-0"x6"-8" | LEVER HANDLES WITH PANC HARDWARE
STEEL CUD ALK DOCR HANDICAP THRESHOLD
U=0.30 (MNRAN)
KD 1048”1 | wix poor mRaE-ouT 608 |LOR oS
(000R NEC) OO THRESHOLD
U=030 (MNAN)
K> w0 | 1 | Ao sme 2 T-055-3" | LEVIR HANDLES WITH PANC HARDENE
STEEL CUAD ALK DOOR HANDICAP THRESHOLD
(CONTERD N BaY) V=00 (uARN)
> 1000 | 1| WX DOoR FRAE-OUT G078 | LVER HUDLES WTH PANG WARDWARE
(GUSS ENTRANCE DOOR HeX) KADOP TRESHOD
SAFTEY CUZHG
U071 (maN)
SH00=038 (M2AAN)
VI=045 (HBAN)
KD 10342 | 1 | weoow rRave-ouT 5-0''-0" | oD UTE
(VETAL FRAJE WHOOH NEC) U=035 (uHmAN)
900=035 (uran)
VI=0.63 (MaAw)
[ 10045 | 5 [ wax oocs rRae-our I-06-8 | IVR WO
(00OR Hec) HDCIP THRESID
1-HOUR FPE RATED
26 WLR—
3Py SPF f2——]
26 HADER WM
() 172" st
26 WAER——— QRE=RAD VTRFY
WALK DOOR HEADER DETAIL
SCALE: NTS
28 JSTS Al
16" 0. (heC)
/ 23/32 WA RATED
s
100'48"
/l ] [
‘0 J» J>
00
—
R % b o
/ e ron
+12'

STAGE FLOOR FRAMING DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

1-HOUR FIRE RESISTANT WALLS/FLOOR NOTES

SYMBOLS:

=1-HOUR FIRE BARRIER

PER GA FLE NO. WP 3514;
ONE LAYER 5/8” TYPE X" GYPSUM WALLBOARD OR GYPSUM VENEER BASE APPLED PARALLEL OR AT RGHT

AGLES TO EACH SDE OF 2X4/2X6 %000 STUDS 16" 0.C. WITH 1 1/4” TYPE W DRYWALL SCREWS 12° OC.
WITH JONTS STAGGERED 16° 0. ON OPPOSITE. SIOES
(1-HOUR LOWD BEARNG)

ANGLES TO JOISTS WITH 8d HALS.

1-HOUR FLOOR/CELING ASSEMBLY PER BC 721 TABLE 721.1(3) §21-1.1:
BASE LAYER 5/8" TYPE X GYPSUN WALLBOARD APPUED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO WOOD JOISTS 24° 0.C. WITH 1
1/47 TYPE W OR S DRYWALL SCREWS 24" 0.C. FACE LAYER 5/8 TYPE X GYPSUM WALLBOARD OR GYPSUN
VENEER BASE APPUED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO JOISTS WITH 1 7/8 TYPE W OR S DRYWALL SCREWS 12° 0.C. FACE
LAYER TYPE G DRYHALL SCREWS PLACED 2" BACK ON EITHER SIDE OF END JOINTS. JOINTS OFFSET 24° FROM
E LAYER JOINTS. WOOD JOISTS SUPPORTING 23/32" RATED SHEATHING WITH EXTERIOR GLUE APPLIED AT RIGHT

10'-7 172"

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.0O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER

DATE

BY

DIWIN| =

=

o

=

<C

-

> 5
b Z
< o
= 2
n E =

. 3 Z

. o

(@] c -

- | a4 I

- | w O E
x 28 3 %
W G, %% 3
l—..> A o
u_,g}:_:; x O
Ot == _>=
ﬁim<IZﬁj-' j
ZEEES NS i
E<E2225 25
QO EN2P ol hE
SO Sakh5RLSE
o. o m (7]
PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:

130

SHEET SCALE: 3/16'=1-0"

(STORAGE AREA)] -—=NORTH=—
"-0" SEE STAR ASSEWBLY A" "
NEZZANNE ABOVE ON SHEET 134 16'-0" e
\\ STACE BELOW
T T T i ™
e i . = .
I =-on>1 | |
L I | |
e SIS EEEAS :
281 3/47 : 160"
i I
. EZZANINE : ™
STORAGE
330 SOFT | !
F.E.=108"+10 :
At :
% (Kec) |
£ \ :
1
FFE=100'40" } AGE.
I \ T 1
1 : isof vetoo| (¢4 jpp-——- :
i | I
| | +
1 80 SEATS 1 l
: (NON-FIXED) |
) I
! : i ‘S
J : B
! 1 K
! P
.3 1¢; !
| = I 1 | | | | i 1= |
\
) MEZZANINE LEVEL
NOTE: NOTE: NOTE: NOTE:
ALL INTERIOR DOORS SHALL |  [UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED SPACE BELOW STAIRS SHALL CEILING OVER DRESSING
HAVE ACCESSIBLE HARDWARE| ~ JALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE|  [BE ENCLOSED. STORAGE - ROOMS SHALL BE 1-HOUR | —gmNORTH—
AND THRESHOLDS (NBC) FROM_FRAMING TO FRAMING |  |BELOW STAIRS NOT ALLOWED. i FIRE RATED. SEE 1-HOUR
SPECIFICATIONS THIS SHEET.
" % NOT DESIGNED FOR_STORAGE.
Ty j VEZINTE F507C \ =
A MAXIMUM OCCUPANT LOAD OF 127 T D — ] X . H
OCCUPANTS SHALL BE POSTED IN A <é>\ T S Ky
CONSPICUOUS PLACE NEAR THE MAIN L e _PS s T e
EXITS PER IBC 1004.3. POSTED % = I e
SIGNS SHALL BE PERMANENT AND b B N /\(
LEGIBLE. v o . —1‘@ =
i - s> |-® '
. . 318 SOFT . DOOR (BC)
sz N - : [RESTROON]
~ R ] 312 3 L3 /7
/\‘ ?‘& :STQ%— / \ N-10 1/4" 312 ; r:r_:!ou‘oo\ (. g -0 5/8° 5-0 1/7 +-4 38
| I 4 STUDIALL W T 7’:@?&?‘#&“&“ B 2 W
STUDS AT 24" OC. - = -
| ! = e -
| r(,\“b 807 seATS J ﬁ"gﬁﬁ%& |
| S (NON—FIXED) % @ Ur K
<, 1-R FRE — ; . < >
l N> %‘mﬂ%‘}}l - 1-HR FRE RATED-
| B , B e \
- \m_=|oo 10 = ! \_ @ \Ublw’*!' =
. s
/ 2
I—SbTL‘DS ity uc'.“ | < — @ N .
® o - " s
<@ el
YT DOR (KX) S
—es <52/ TR
I @ | X — - X T | | = | i

5'-0"

GROUND LEVEL

8'-0"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




~=—=NORTH=—

| sk EEAEEEE BUILDING CORP.
|
k

\ 22'-7 3/4 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

2

? VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550
42" GUARDRAIL
BT LGHT NOTE: SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR EXIT SKGH LOCATIONS

{ DRAWN BY: ZIESE
| (NBC)
|

-© DESIGNATES REQUIRED EXIT LIGHT AS PER IBC 1011.5.1 EVERY EXIT SIGN AND fe————————EMERGENCY

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
DIRECTIONAL EXTT SIGN SHALL HAVE PLANLY LEGIBLE LETTERS NOT LESS THAN 6" EGRESS

28'-6"

PLAN REVISIONS:
(152 mm) HIGH WITH THE PRINCIPAL STROKES OF THE LETTERS NOT LESS THAN LIGHTING PATH

SPACING BETWEEN LETTERS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 0.375” (9.5 mm). SIGNS

LARGER THAN THE MINIMUM ESTABLISHED IN THIS SECTION SHALL HAVE LETTER
WIDTHS, STROKES AND SPACING IN PROPORTION TO THER HEIGHT. THE WORD "EXIT"

1
NOT LESS THAN 2" (51 mm) WIDE EXCEPT THE LETTER V", AND THE MININUM
MEZZANINE

|
I
I
I
|
SHALL BE IN HIGH CONTRAST WITH THE BACKGROUND AND SHALL BE CLEARLY |
DISCERNIBLE WHEN THE EXIT SIGN ILLUMINATION MEANS IS OR IS NOT ENERGIZED.
IF AN ARROW IS PROVIDED AS PART OF THE EXT SIGN, THE CONSTRUCTION SHALL |
BE SUCH THAT THE ARROW DIRECTION CANNOT BE READILY CHANGED. EXIST SIGNS |
SHALL BE ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES. TO ENSURE CONTINUED ILLUMINATION FOR A
DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES IN CASE OF PRIMARY POWER LOSS, THE |
EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO AN EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM PROVIDED |
FROM STORAGE BATTERIES, UNT EQUIPMENT OR AND ON-SITE GENERATOR. THE 1

INSTALLATION OF THE EMERGENCY POWER SYSTEM SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ICC ELECTRICAL CODE.

EXCEPTION:

APPROVED EXIT SIGNS THAT PROVIDED CONTINUOUS ILLUMINATION INDEPENDENT OF
EXTERNAL POWER SOURCES FOR A DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES, IN
CASE OF PRIMARY POWER LOSS, ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE CONNECTED TO AN ! |
EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL SYSTEM. EXIT SIGNS SHALL BE INTERNALLY OR EXTERNALLY } EEDOMES )
ILLUMINATED.  THE FACE OF AN EXIT SIGN ILLUMINATED FROM AN EXTERNAL s
SOURCE SHALL HAVE AN INTENSITY OF NOT LESS THAN 5 FOOT-CANDLES (54 lux.).

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED SIGNS SHALL PROVIDE EQUIVALENT LUMINANCE AND BE \
LISTED FOR THE PURPOSE. \

STALL A A OON LOUNRVGE OF 006 FODT-UABERTS (021 cjm) MEZZANINE LEVEL

]
1
1
1
I
1
]
]
1
1
1
]
1
;
; NUWBER DATE BY
1
]
1
0.75" (19.1 mm) WIDE. THE WORD “EXIT" SHALL HAVE LETTERS HAVING A WIDTH : 2
| 3
|~ STORAGE '{ -
E
]
]
1
1
1
1
1
]
]
1
]
1
1
1
1

%"%/A\ »‘oi

FIRE EXTRHICUISHER NOTE: SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR PRE EXTHGUISHER LOCATIONS

© = MINIMUM 2-A RATED FIRE_ EXTINGUISHER. EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED
IN CONSPICUOUS LOCATIONS WHERE THEY WILL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE AND fﬁr
INMEDIATELY AVALABLE FOR USE. THESE LOCATIONS SHALL BE ALONG NORMAL PATHS !

OF TRAVEL. EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE LOCATED SUCH THAT THE MAXIMUM TRAVEL xoL
DISTANCE TO AN EXTINGUISHER DOES NOT EXCEED 75 FEET. THE NUMBER OF FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS INSTALLED SHALL BE SUCH THAT THE MAYIMUM FLOOR AREA PER HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE L io
EXTINGUISKER DOES NOT EXCEED 3000 SQUARE FEET. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL NOT LANDING (NBC) v

BE OBSTRUCTED OR OBSCURED FROM VIEW. IN ROOMS OR AREAS IN WHICH VISUAL

OBSTRUCTION CANNOT BE COMPLETELY AVOIDED, MEANS SHALL BE PROVIDED TO
INDICATE THE LOCATIONS OF EXTINGUISHERS. PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS HAVING A
GROSS WEIGHT NOT EXCEEDING 40 POUNDS SHALL BE INSTALLED SO THAT TS TOP IS
NOT HORE THAN 5 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. HAND-HELD PORTABLE FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS HAVING A GROSS WEIGHT EXCEEOING 40 POUNDS SHALL BE INSTALLED
SO THAT ITS TOP IS NOT MORE THAN 3.5 FEET ABOVE THE FLOOR. THE CLEARANCE
BETWEEN THE FLOOR AND THE BOTTOM OF THE INSTALLED HAND-HELD EXTINGUISHERS
SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 4 INCHES. FIRE EXTINGUISHERS SHALL BE MANTANED IN
B . | ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 0. ... . . .

\ ~=—=NORTH=

N\
1=HR FIRE RATED —=— —N\¢ — — — — — e o —
DOOR (NBC) -

NOTE:
1/2 OF BUILDING
DIAGONAL=52"-4 1/2"

EMERGENCY EGRESS
LIGHTING PATH

NOTE: —
IN THE EVENT OF POWER \
LOSS, EMERGENCY LIGHTING ‘
SHALL ILLUMINATE THE 1-HR FIRE
ENTIRE FIRST LEVEL STAGE RATED DOOR
AND SEATING AREAS (NBC)

MEANS OF EGRESS NLUMINATION:

THE MEANS OF EGRESS, INCLUDING THE EXIT DISCHARGE, SHALL BE e EB @
ILLUMINATED AT ALL TIMES THE BUILDING SPACE SERVED BY THE MEANS OF o\-0
EGRESS IS OCCUPIED. THE MINIMUM LEVEL OF ILLUMINATION MEASURED AT E'-.‘"
THE FLOOR SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 1 fool-candle (11 lux.) IN CASE OF e
POWER LOSS, AN EMERGENCY SYSTEM SHALL AUTOMATICALLY ILLUMINATE EXIT

I
| 5-0

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

EMERGENCY EGRESS PLAN

AUDIENCE
SEATING AREA
592 SQFT
0 TS

PROJECT NAME:

I~— EXTENT OF STAGE e

25'_7"

80 SEAI
(NON-PIXED)

SIGNS, EMERGENCY EGRESS PATHS, EXIT ACCESS CORRIDORS, PASSAGEWAYS,
AND AISLES IN ROOM AND SPACES THAT REQUIRE TWO OR MORE MEANS OF
EGRESS. IN ADDITION, THE ABOVE REQUIREMENTS APPLY TO EXIT STAIRWAYS
AND THE PORTION OF THE EXTERIOR EXIT DISCHARGE IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT

F.F.E=100"+8"

i PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

>

TO EXIT DOORS. THE EMERGENCY POWER SUPPLY SYSTEM SHALL PROVIDE
POWER FOR A DURATION OF NOT LESS THAN 90 MINUTES AND SHALL CONSIST
OF STORAGE BATTERIES, UNIT EQUIPMENT OR AN ON-SITE GENERATOR.
INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ICC ELECTRICAL CODE.

SHEET NUMBER:

1-HR FIRE
RATED DOOR
(NBC)

¢

@
J

10'=7 1/2"

|
l
!
|
;
t
!
!
|
|
!
!
!
|
!
: COIPANON
7‘— 1/2" | "x48" ’\E:] K T 7
N|\_ e SHEET SCALE: 3/16 =10

/

|
|
i 131
|
I

NOTE:
-~ «© SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER

L — WHEELCHAIR =
HANDICAP —/ EMEJGENCY—R. | & TTNTTTTTTTTTTRTTTTTTTTTTT

ACCESSIBLE EGRHSS
LANDING LIGHJING

1
:
I
|
|
|
I
|
|
1
1
1
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
1
1
i
I
|
1
I
|
|
I
|
|
]
|
I
|

Date Printed. 7/16/2024 10-48 AM

i’
ACCESSIBLE RAMP WITH EMERGENCY EGRESS %5
HANDRAIL (SEE DETALS \_-~ rrrekpeemeseesesese.. LIGHTING PATH \

ON SHEET '136) 1-HR FIRE RATED ——

PATH
(Nec) DOOR (NBC)

- 3 HANDICAP

io s ACCESSIBLE
HANDICAP N OTE . LANDING
ACCESSIBLE

b} e GROUND LEVEL RAMP AND HANDRAILS (NBC)|

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

File Name and Path: [:\Commerc\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-131-EGRESS-Z.de




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-132-BATHROOM-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:48 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

13
20

30

4.0

5.0

6.0

70

8.0

9.0

10.0

1.0

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS

WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACE: A WHEEL CHAR TURNING SPACE COMPLYING WITH SECTION 304 SHALL BE PROVIDED WITHIN THE ROOM.

CRCULAR SPACE: THE WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACE SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 60" MINIMUM.

T-SHAPED SPACE: THE WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACE SHALL BE A T—SHAPED SPACE WITHIN A 60 MINIMUM SQUARE WITH ARMS AND BASE 36" WIDE MINIMUM. EACH
ARM OF THE T SHALL BE CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS 12" MINIMUM IN EACH DIRECTION AND THE BASE SHALL BE CLEAR OF OBSTRUCTIONS 24" MINIMUM.

OVERLAP: CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACES, CLEARANCES AT FIXTURES, AND WHEELCHAR TURNING SPACES SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OVERLAP.

DOORS: DOORS SHALL NOT SWING INTO THE CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OR CLEARANCE FOR ANY FIXTURE. EXCEPTION: WHERE THE ROOM IS FOR INDMDUAL
USE AND A CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OF 30°x48" IS PROVIDED WITHIN THE ROOM, BEYOND THE ARC OF THE DOOR SWING.

MRRORS: MIRRORS SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTOM EDGE OF THE REFLECTING SURFACE 40° MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND.

WATER CLOSET LOCANON: THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE POSMIONED WITH A WALL OR PARTITION TO THE REAR AND TO ONE SIDE. THE CENTERUNE OF THE WATER
CLOSET SHALL BE 16" MINIMUM TO 18" MAXIMUM FROM THE SIDE WALL OR PARTITION.

WATER CLOSET CLEARANCE: CLEARANCE AROUND THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE 60" MINIMUM, MEASURED PERPENDICULAR FROM THE SIDE WALL, AND 56 MINIMUN,
MEASURED PERPENDICULAR FROM THE REAR WALL. NO OTHER FIXTURES OR OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE WITHIN THE WATER CLOSET CLEARANCE. THE CLEARANCE
AROUND THE WATER CLOSET SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OVERLAP THE FIXTURE, ASSOCIATED GRAB BARS, TISSUE DISPENSERSACCESSIBLE ROUTES, AND CLEAR FLOOR
OR GROUND SPACE, OR CLEARANCES AT OTHER FIXTURES AND THE WHEELCHAIR TURNING SPACE.

WATER CLOSET HEIGHT: THE TOP OF WATER CLOSET SEATS SHALL BE 17" MINIMUM TO 19" MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND. SEATS SHALL NOT RETURN
AUTOVATICALLY TO A UFTED POSMON.

GRAB BARS: GRAB BARS SHALL HAVE A CIRCULAR CROSS SECTION WITH A DIAMETER OF 1 1/4" MINMUM AND 2° MAXIMUM. GRAB BARS WITH OTHER SHAPES SHALL
BE PERMITTED PROVIDED THEY HAVE A PERIMETER DIMENSION OF 47 MINIMUM AND 4.8” MAXIMUM AND WTH EDGES HAVING A 1/8" MINIMUM RADIUS. THE SPACING
BETWEEN THE WALL AND THE GRAB BAR SHALL BE 1 1/2". THE SPACE BETWEEN THE GRAB BAR AND OBJECTS BELOW AND AT THE ENDS SHALL BE 1 1/2°
MINIMUM. THE SPACE BETWEEN THE GRAB BAR AND PROJECTING OBJECTS ABOVE SHALL BE 127 MINIMUM. GRAB BARS SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A HORIZONTAL
POSMION, 33" MINIMUM AND 36 MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR. EXCEPTION: A VERTICAL GRAB BAR 18" MINIMUM IN LENGTH SHALL BE MOUNTED WITH THE BOTTOM
OF THE BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39" AND 41" ABOVE THE FLOOR, AND WITH THE CENTER LINE OF THE BAR LOCATED BETWEEN 39” AND 417 FROM THE REAR WALL.
GRAB BARS SHALL BE PROVIDED ON THE REAR WALL AND ON THE SIDE WALL CLOSEST TO THE WATER CLOSET. SIDE WAL GRAB BAR SHALL BE 42" LONG MINIMUM,

12" MAXIMUM FROM THE REAR WALL, AND EXTENDING 54" MINIMUM FROM THE REAR WALL THE REAR WALL GRAB BAR SHALL BE 24" LONG MINIMUM AND CENTERED
ON THE WATER CLOSET.

LAVATORES AND SIKS: A CLEAR FLOOR OR GROUND SPACE OF 30°x48" POSIIONED FOR FORWARD APPROACH SHALL BE PROVIDED. THE FRONT OF LAVATORIES
AND SINKS SHALL BE 34™ MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND, MEASURED TO THE HIGHER OF THE FIXTURE RIM OR COUNTER SURFACE. FAUCETS SHALL HAVE
OPERABLE PARTS THAT ARE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST. THE FORCE REQUIRED TO
ACTIVATE OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE 5 POUNDS MAXIMUM. SINKS SHALL BE 6 1/2° DEEP MAXIMUM. WATER SUPPLY AND DRAN PIPES UNDER LAVATORIES AND
SINKS S}KigLL BE INSULATED OR OTHERWISE CONFIGURED TO PROTECT AGAINST CONTACT. THERE SHALL BE NO SHARP OR ABRASNVE SURFACES UNDER LAVATORIES
AND SINKS.

TORET PAPER DISPENSERS: TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS SHALL BE OPERABLE WITH ONE HAND AND SHALL NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF
THE WRIST. THE FORCE REQUIRED TO ACTVATE OPERABLE PARTS SHALL BE 5 POUNDS MAXIMUM. TOILET PAPER DISPENSERS SHALL 7° MINIMUM AND 9° MAXIMUM IN
FRONT OF THE WATER CLOSET. THE OUTLET OF THE DISPENSER SHALL BE 157 MINIMUM AND 48" MAXIMUM ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GROUND. THERE SHALL BE A
CLEARANCE OF 1 1/2" MINIMUM BELOW AND 12 MINIMUM ABOVE THE GRAB BAR. DISPENSERS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT CONTROL DELVERY, OR THAT DO
NOT ALLOW CONTINUOUS PAPER FLOW.

SURROUNDING MATERIALS: TOILET AND BATHING ROOM FLOORS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, NON-ABSORBANT SURFACE THAT EXTENDS UPWARD ONTO THE WALLS
AT LEAST 6 INCHES. WALLS WITHIN 2 FEET OF URINALS AND WATER CLOSETS SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH, HARD, NON-ABSORBANT SURFACE, TO A HEIGHT OF 4 FEET

ABOVE THE FLOOR, AND EXCEPT FOR STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS, THE MATERIAL USED IN SUCH WALLS SHALL NOT BE OF A TYPE THAT IS NOT ADVERSELY AFFECTED BY
MOISTURE.

LAYATORY SIZE: THESE ROOMS WERE DERVED USING A LAVATORY WITH A MAXIMUM WIDTH OF 20° AND A MAXIMUM LENGTH OF 18". IF A LAVATORY WITH A WIDER
OR LONGER DIMENSION IS USED, THE ROOM WIDTH AND/OR LENGTH WILL NEED TO BE INCREASED.

\ 15"

MIN.

27" MIN.
36" MAX.
TO SPOUT

QUTLET

9" MIN.

W

11" MIN.

DRINKING FOUNTAIN CLEARANCES

. WITH FRONT APPROACH

9'=1" MIN. CLEARANCE

127 MAX. 42" MIN.

54” MIN.

327 MIN.
CLEAR

OPENING

P R (N N e =
=

= |
o |
o o |
3 SN _\_\_1
g \

[TV R S
[a) —
) |
|

AN

T A
. E| & s |
23x§ - |
©w = ’ 1
/ {t N\

REAR WALL

39" MIN. |,
41" X"

5'-0" MIN. CLEARANCE

60" MIN. CLEARANCE

36" MIN.
24" 12"

16" MIN.

18" MAX.

33"-36"

REAR WALL

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

2
3
4

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

2
= =
g [a]
i 3
= >
MBEERE s X
w T 18] Z
b N ..
s FEQuedg
O (U] é P
<=8 2
HQEANPA I L b
SN gabgRu
o. o, m wn
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:

152

SHEET SCALE: 1/2°=1-0"

g5
54" MIN.
42" MIN. 12" MAX.
THIS DOOR MAY NOT
HAVE BOTH A CLOSER 39" MIN,
AND LATCH. THE DOOR :
MUST SWING IN THE a7 wax
DIRECTION SHOWN. REAR WALL
T——7 x
| = =
= 3
— * | e
//Jr \\ QATIE § T'
N
/o \ o R |2 .
[ \ 7 2
| T o
Vo 2 :
ALTERNATE DOOR \ =
SWING N ,/’0\}\ o =
SEE ALTERNATE EZ \ -
SPECIFICATIONS 2.0 W \ =
L .
|
© o |
L i
. » n Y 30" !
NOTES: 32" MN. | 18 = :: o :
CLEAR FLOOR SPACE AT FIXTURES: CLEAR | MIN. | |
56"x60" AT WATER CLOSET OPENING | CLEAR | 4 1 i
30'x48” AT LAVATORY
60" DIA. MIN. TURNING SPACE
39" MIN.
417 MAX.
54" MIN.
R NOTE:
12" 42" MIN. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE
MAX. FROM FINISHED FLOOR
8" MIN.
11/2" MIN. 17
7 ; T oz
. 2% 8 "“Itf—j— =
B \ Z 2| | o
T | = ~
SIDE WALL

HANDRAILS AT WATER CLOSETS

117 MIN.

LAVATORY CLEARANCES

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE

BY

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

'

File Name and Path: I:\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-1 33-DECP<~2.de

Printed By: Michael Waldera

E HY
BUILDING CORP.
190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550
DRAWN BY: ZIFSE
DATE DRAWN: 6,/9/2021
PLAN REVISIONS:
NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
~=—NORTH=—
ATTACH 2x10x4" BLOCK
. ) 10 R BOARD WITH
o 11210 1/4 / (2) SsGe Rois oF
TH ﬂ R i 0 | | ] o =
[ I N I R |
1 1 J<+-up4—] |
| T I A I A
Y L o O |
23/a7" APA PLIVOOD Sui,m} \-m R—
S ROk Eo?a%cr{z’ugw%{%n?slfv? oM ap  SOror sies (60 =2
a2 120 3/4" GO WALS AT € 0C. E
P HEMOER, A SUPPORTED FDGES AND 12" 0.
(oL e I AT DTERIDATE SUPPORTS) o
e L =
<C
I T
2x10 RIM JOIST (TYP.) O ==
X @]
: A ~ %
1
3 <C o
ATIACH JOISTS E %
10 HEADER WITH JOIST BLOCKING AT F\: =
SIMPSON LUS210 CENTER OF DECK L wn
HANGER WTH H 7 b e —
0d NALS ? 1 5
{0 HEADER AND 5 o 5
HoRcH J08T &) o -
\ﬂ\— 2400F-2.0 210 — ¢ T =
II Sosts A 165 08, —_ i 8 = =
=
2¢4 STUDHALL WITH Y =Aa _; o
STUDS AT 16” 0C. wm o5 5 O
(c) = .. <>): < o
Z§z= ] E
W epEss xS
. . = O ox = ...
s Q—m .o I
uw U uwI= i -Cl> L
42" GUARDRALL E}_]:EOHOOME
(rsc) %mmomwxgz
2¢4 STUDWALL WITH b< waZ= =
STUDS AT 16° 0. X 50
ey QO E~NP oI BN
SN gakbgRys
o a o 75
H I | W o — B | 1] | = | PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
- SHEET NUMBER:
133
SHEET SCALE: 1/4'=1"-0"

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-134-STAIRS-2.dwg

[
|

)

ra

Printed By: Michael Waldel

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

ATTACH CENTER STRINGERS
TO 2-PLY DECK JOIST WITH
SIMPSON LSSJ28LZ HANGER

STAR
STRINGERS

30"
TREAD WIDTH
3-3"
STAR ASSEMBLY
TOTAL WIDTH

STAIR STRINGER ATTACHMENT

DECK JOIST

27" MAX.

34"-38"

%EOVE NOSING \

DETAIL

NOTE:

STAIRWAY WIDTH:

STAIRWAYS SERVING AN OCCUPANT LOAD LESS THAN 50 SHALL
NOT BE LESS THAN 36" IN WIDTH. HANDRAILS MAY PROJECT
INTO THE REQUIRED WIDTH A DISTANCE OF 4 1/2" FROM EACH
SIDE OF A STAIRWAY.

HANDRAILS:

STAIRWAYS SHALL HAVE HANDRAILS ON EACH SIDE. THE TOP OF
THE HANDRAILS AND HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS SHALL NOT BE
PLACED LESS THAN 34" NOR MORE THAN 38" ABOVE LANDINGS
AND THE NOSING OF TREADS. HANDRAIL GRIPPING SURFACES
SHALL BE CONTINUOUS, WITHOUT INTERUPTION BY NEWEL POSTS
OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS. HANDRAILS WITH A CIRCULAR CROSS
SECTION SHALL HAVE AN OUTSIDE DIAMETER OF AT LEAST 1
1/4" AND NOT GREATER THAN 2" OR SHALL PROVIDE
EQUIVALENT GRASPABILITY. IF THE HANDRAIL IS NOT CIRCULAR,

|IT_SHALL HAVE A PERIMETER DIMENSION OF AT LEAST 4" AND

NOT GREATER THAN 6 1/4" WITH A MAXIMUM CROSS SECTION
DIMENSION OF 2 1/4”. HANDRAILS SHALL EXTEND HORIZONTALLY
AT LEAST 12" BEYOND THE TOP RISER AND CONTINUE TO SLOPE
FOR THE DEPTH OF ONE TREAD BEYOND THE BOTTOM RISER.
CLEAR SPACE BETWEEN A HANDRAIL AND A WALL OR OTHER
SURFACE SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 1.5"

GUARDRAILS:

GUARDRAILS ARE REQUIRED AT UNENCLOSED FLOOR AND ROOF
OPENINGS, OPEN AND GLAZED SIDES OF STAIRWAYS, AISLES,
LANDINGS AND RAMPS, BALCONIES OR PORCHES WHICH ARE
MORE THAN 30" ABOVE GRADE. THE TOP OF GUARDRAILS SHALL
NOT BE LESS THAN 42" IN HEIGHT. OPEN GUARDRAILS SHALL
HAVE INTERMEDIATE RAILS OR AN ORNAMENTAL PATTERN SUCH
THAT A SPHERE 4" IN DIAMETER CANNQOT PASS THROUGH.

12" | 1"
MIN.™™ MIN.
AT BOTTOM OF RUN

)

12"
MIN.

34"-38"
ABOVE NOSING
27" MAX.

7

AT TOP OF RUN

HANDRAIL EXTENSION DETAILS

~“STUDWALL ON ROOM

\

/
// N

\
N7

" CLEARANCE MIN.

MAINTAIN 6'—

¢

42" M
GUARDRAIL H

<

BOTTOM OF TRUSS

<

36"

MIN. LANDING

|
i
1
[
1
1
1
| )
|
1
|
[
1
|
1
1

- SUBFLOOR=108'+10"

(5) SP 2400F—2.0F
2x12 CLEARSPAN
STAR STRINGERS

NOTE:
STAR DESIGN LOAD = 100 PSF

_~" SIDE OF STAR ACTS
- AS GUARDRAIL (NBC)
//
b
7
(16) 11"
TREADS
[36" WIDE STAIRWAY| .~ -~
/

3 y
o0 A
H
co% P

| T® L7

| =

L% =
MIN. LANDING =

| o

|-

| -

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, WI 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE

BY

1

2
3
4

>4

ATTACH 2x10x4’
BOARD TO RIM BOARD
WITH (2) STAGGERED
ROWS OF 10d NAILS
AT 12" 0.C.

ATTACH CENTER AND
OUTER-MOST STAIR
STRINGERS TO 2-PLY
DECK JOIST WITH
SIMPSON LSSJ287
SLOPEABLE HANGER
WITH 10d NAILS

,[01_27)

8'-10"
FINISHED FLOOR TO FINISHED FLOOR

19'-0"

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE: -

PROJECT NAME:

|

STAIR FRAMING DETAILS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
134

SHEET SCALE: 3/4 =1

)_On

14'-8 1/4" OVERALL RUN

PREFABRICATED STAIR ASSEMBLY "A"

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE BY

- F.F.E=100"+0"
\ %

NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24'x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I:\Commerch\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-1 35-RAMF§-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:49 AM

_%

FFE=10040"

27" MAX.

|
W

34"-38"

36" MIN.

(@)

CLEARANCE

T

(@)

O

ACCESSIBLE RAMP
HANDRAIL DETAIL

i \x

FROM RAMP

12

MIN.

27" MAX.

F.FE=10048"

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

1

BlWIN

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME: |

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE:

PROJECT NAME:

ACCESSIBLE RAMP DETAILS

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

&

2"

SHEET NUMBER:
135

SHEET SCALE: 1 1/2'=1"-0

12"

MIN.

ACCESSIBLE STAGE RAMP

DATE _

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

BY _

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED

FOR 24"x36" PAPER




File Name and Path: I\Commerc\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-140-TYP-A-2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:50 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera

SIMPSON €S18
GALV. STRAPPING
(SEE DETAIL ON
SHEET 160)

1

2x6 SOFFIT—/

N 2¢4 NAILER (NBC)

NAILER
242 VERTICAL 7 N\ 26 WHALER BETWEEN
) < ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

AT LEAN SIDEWALL
NTS

2x4 NAILER

ATTACH TRUSS TO COLUMN
WITH (2) 1/2"9x5 1/2" BOLTS
WITH (4) 20d NAILS PER BOLT

/

NOTE:

INTERIOR NAILERS, LINER,
FIRE BLOCKING, INSULATION
AND AR DEFLECTOR NOT
SHOWN FOR_CLARITY

ADJUSTING BLOCK
BETWEEN TRUSS

HEEL AND CENTER
PLY OF COLUMN TO
BE FIELD CUT TO FIT

HEEL DETAIL

SCALE: 3/4"=1"-0"

A

Jl
l/

(BY CLEARY)
BE=118+9"

2x2 (MIN.) VERTI
NAILER BETWEEN
ALL HORIZONTAL
GIRTS/PLANK AT
ALL COLUMNS
(BY CLEARY)

[
9 é\—2x4 NAILER (NBC)

N\—2x8 WHALER BETWEEN
ALL COLUMNS (NBC)
CAL

2x2 (MIN.) VERTICAL

NAILER BETWEEN

ALL HORIZONTAL
NAILERS AT ALL
COLUMNS (NBC)

=N

N

FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL

AT MAIN BUILDING SIDEWALLS
NTS

20'-8"

PREPAINTED FABRAL GRAND RIB Ill PLUS
ROOF AND SIDE STEEL (ATTACH ROOF
STEEL WITH SCREWS AT 9" 0.C.)

2 SPF 2x4 PURLINS AT 24" 0.C.
ATTACH TO TRUSS WITH (1) 60d NAIL
AND TOE—NAIL WITH (1) 10d NAIL)

— T~

¢

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

12

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

SEE HEEL DETAIL
INSIDE FILLER

STRIP AT EAVE
(ROOF AND SIDE)

24" VENTED ALUM.
EAVE EXTENSION WITH
0SB AR DEFLECTOR

AR DEFLECTOR

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:
= NUMBER DATE BY
SEE TRUSS L
DIAGRAMS (3) ROWS 2
24 LCS. 3
SPACED EVENLY 2

XXX X X X XX X0

\__FRE BLOCKING
(SEE DETAIL THIS
SHEET)

INSUL.

—R—-25 BATT. INSUL. WITH
FLAME RET. POLY (NBC),
PER ASTM E-84:

FLAME SPREAD IDX. <25,
SMOKE DEV. IDX. <450

26 3/4"

—USE #1 SP 2x6 GIRTS AT

32 1/4” 0.C. AT SIDEWALLS

USE SP 2400F—2.0FE 2x6 GIRTS AT
38 1/8" 0.C. AT ENDWALLS

(5) ROWS: 6S=32 5/8"

NOTE:

TYVEK HOUSE
WRAP BETWEEN
GIRTS AND STEEL

103'+4"
_@

—4#1 SP .60 CCA
3-PLY 2x8 COLUMN

~—DRYWALL (NBC)
NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. (NBC)

STD. WAINSCOT

WITH INSIDE FILLER
STRIP AT Z-TRIM

29 3/4"

WITH INSIDE FILLER STRIP

LR—60 BLOWN-IN

NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.C.

,—2x8 TREATED PLANK AND CONCRETE FOAM FILLER

LDRYWALL WITH VAPOR
(NBC) RETARDER (NBC)

, 19'-0"
FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:

PROJECT NAME:

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY:

BUILDING SIZE:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
SHEET NAME:

TYPICAL SECTION "A"

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:

140

SHEET

SCALE: 3/4'=1-0

NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24'x36" PAPER

100'+0”
.

CONCRETE BRACKET
(SEE DETAILS ON
SHEET 124)

TREATED NAILER (NBC)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NB

C
(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122%

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE ____BY




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-141-TYP-3—2.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:50 AM

Printed By: Michael Waldera'

2x4 PURUN BLOCKING
ATTACHED TO TRUSS
WITH (2) 40d NALLS

CORNER TRIM

18" NON-VENTED
ALUM. PURLIN EXT.

ENDWALL TRUSS ——ir

EXTEND FIRST SHEET OF ROOF STEEL
3/47 PAST EDGE OF ENDWALL TRUSS
AND ATTACH AT PAN AREA TO PURUN

2x6 PURUN

2x4 LEDGER BOARD
ATTACHED TO TRUSS

WITH (2) STAGGERED ROWS
OF 10d" NAILS AT 4" 0.C.

B.E=110410 3/8"
A%

GABLE DETAIL

BOTTOM CHORD

AT LEAN
NTS

=

OF TRUSS

22 LE%MN. VERTICAL
NAILER BETWEEN

ALL HORIZONTAL
GIRTS/PLANK AT
ALL COLUMNS
(BY CLEARY)

I\—2x6 NAILER (NBC)

\_2x6 WHALER BETWEEN
ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

=N

AL 252 (MIN.) VERTICAL
NAILER BETWEEN ALL
HORIZONTAL NAILERS

g AT ALL COLUMNS (NBC)

Z &LN?SEJLML A A A A XA AT A THA A A A AR A AKX
2 LR-60 BLOWN-IN  -DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
PREPAINTED FABRAL GRAND RIB Iil PLUS FIRE BLOCKING
ROOF AND SDE WSE’SEkT(/;T_rAg}é )ROOF " (st DF_TAIL) INSUL. (NBC) RETARDER (NBC)
C. » THIS SHEET, NAILERS (NBC)
¢
FIRE BLOCKING DETAIL SP 2400F=2.0E 246 NESTED PURLINS AS B AT 24" 0C. g
AT MAIN BUIDING ENDWALLS SHOWN WITH SIMPSON PFD26B_HANGERS WITH .8 ]
AND LEAN ENDWALLS g) 10d NAILS AT TOP AND (4) 10d NALS AT 3 A8 =
NTS CH SIDE X W ATTACH VERTICAL WEB OF TRUSS S
oK T0 COLUMN WITH (18) 20d NALS =
SEE HEEL DETAL 716” 0SB BARRIER WITH——1 w|E
BEAR RAFTER ON SE FLER i (1) &8 TALERS 1% B0, R-25 INSUL. WITH FLAME 42
TR ook STRIP_AT EAVE 3 %4 LCS.  SEE TRUSS RET. POLY (NBC), PER ~|=
SLOP(E OF RAFTER) (ROOF AND SIDE) CENTERED DIAGRAMS ASTM E-84: FLAME SPREAD °
AND ATTACH WITH IDX. <25, SMOKE DEV. IDX. *
(6) 20d NALS GRBLE TRV <450 3
16 i ATTACH TOP AND BOTTOM c)HOR/n OF =
. TRUSS T0 COLUMN WITH (1) 1/2°x7" e
11048 : BOLT WITH (4) 204 NA,LS Ber /ot SP 2400F-2,0E 2x10 JOISTS
3 GABLE (SEE FRAMING DETALS ON SHEET 133)
L STEEL R UGG R-60 BLOWN-IN  L-DRYWALL WITH VAPOR XTEAGH IR0l BEARING: FLG
—— — - (SEE DETALL INSUL. (NBC) RETARDER (NBC) 2x6 WHALER BETWEEN TO COLUMN WITH (10) 20d NALS (233[{32 APA SHEATHING
o OEPSE: ALL COLUMNS (BY CLEARY
hd B ON SHEET 140) NALERS (NBC) L COLTUES (Y (CLERY) . SUBFLR=108"+10" /
(
246 GIRT P J-TRM ~—DRYWALL (NBC) AT 24" 0. Y -
VENTED ALUM, 9 E=xg =
DECORATIVE Y-BRACE—" | SOFFIT CEILNG aliel (i) 2 g <. E=3
26 MILERS - 180" w SP 2400F-2.0E  [NOTE: . E=
#1 P 60 CCA AT o4 S 2-PLY 2x12 125§ LVE LOAD| DRYWALL (NBC) ~. 1
3-PLY 2x6 COLUMN = DECK HEADER 10§ DEAD LOAD ~. EB=3 g
N USE SP. 2400F-2.0E 2x6 GIRTS AT s E (SEE DETAL) N =g S
. - = 5]
FACE ALL OPEN BAY BRICK PREP.— 34 3/4” 0. AT SIDEWALL 7|2 g’gﬁ,ﬁfs%gij . ba z
TRIM - =le
TREATED LUMBER 3 4 Yoo b =
(SEE FACING DETAIL = n1d bl WIT FLAE ° ——DRYWALL (NBC) SHEET 134) N 8] 2
ON SHEET 120) 2 RET. POLY (NBC), PER £ ~o k=4 |5
ASTM E~84: FLAME SPREAD 8 NALERS AT 16" 0.C. (NBC) ( ~ Ila
1034+4 o IDX. <25, SMOKE DEV. IDX. 2x4 STUDWALL (BY ~ 2
218 <450 § DRYWALL UNER (NBC) H SP .60 CCA CLEARY) AT 16" 0.C. ~ o
L
1/2" TREATED NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. (NBC) 3-PLY 2x8 COLUMN PIATEAND. TREATED S
PLYWOOD 3 §1 SP-.60 CCA 8
10 1/2 3-PLY 2x6 COLUMN 8 TREATED PLAIK BOTTOM PLATE -
248 TREATED PLANK AND CONCRETE FOAM FILLER X . DRYWALL (NBC) g
. WITH INSIDE AILLER STRIP A GOUCRETE. FOA BLLER
6 i___
——— 1:72 SLOPE TREATED NALER (NBC) FFE=10040" TREATED NALER (NEC) o FEE=10040"
& = e = , O fad T = TG g > -]
58" MIN.

BLOCKING WITH WOOD GRIPS AT 6" 0.C.

ATTACH JOISTS TO HEADER WITH

Y BLOCK AROUND COLUMNS
e o eomn o~ B o
{23 10d NALS AT EACH SIDE WITH 2x4 SCRAP LU"‘BER\ |
TOE-NALL HEADER v >
TO COLUMN WITH _ _
(3) 20d NALS =] - | T |
L [™———RJ-8 TRIM AROUND COLUMNS |1
SP_2400F-2.0E 2-PLY 2x12 HEADER T DOOR EDGE_ TRIM |
ZATIACH EACH OUTER PLY TO m SRR & BETWEEN COLUMNS | | 1]
FICEIAL (1) m B COLUMN WITH (6) 20d NAILS = AND BUILDING
2x8x12" B , —ATTACH PLIES TOGETHER WITH DOUBLER[})AOOR AT N 1
BLOCK TO COLUMN (2) STAGGERD ROWS OF 10d NALS EDGE TRI /
WITH (10) 204 NALS ZQUTER AND INNER PLIES TO BEAR J-TRIM [ 1]
ON BEARING BLOCKS vl |
FLAT STEEL L
X FACE-NAL SP §1 2x6x12" = I | ]
BEARING BLOCK TO COLUMN |
WITH (8) 200 NALS | 11
CEDAR WRAPPED COLUMN——— DOUBLE, DOOR ¥ | I
DECK HEADER DETAIL y I
NTS DECORATIVE Y-BRACING DETAIL DECORATIVE Y-BRACING DETAIL
ATIACH TRUSS TO COLUMN AT COLUMN AT BETWEEN COLUMNS

18" VENTED ALUM.
EAVE EXT. WITH
0SB AR DEFLECTOR

it——ADJUSTING BLOCK
BETWEEN TRUSS
HEEL AND CENTER
PLY OF COLUMN TO

BE FIELD CUT TO AT

WITH (2,
W )

NOTE:

INTERIOR NAILERS,
LINER,
AND INSULATION NOT
SHOWN FOR_CLARITY

1/27%:5 1/2° BOLTS
20d NALS PER BOLT

FIRE: BLOCKING

NTS

\J—TRIM

FROM 100'+0" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSSES

CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC;
(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122

\CONCRHE FOUNDATION (Necg L CONCRETE BRACKET

(SEE DETALS ON SHEET 122

(SEE DETALS ON
SHEET 124)

CONCRETE BRACKET—{

(SEE DETALS ON
SHEET 124)

CONCRETE FOUNDATION (NBC;
. (SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 122

ATTACH STUDWALLS TO
FLOOR/FOUNDAHON WITH

DATE

APPROVED FOR commumi@ﬂ O ot )

AT
W

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZJESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
=
[a )
=
<
=
O X
|_ O
o S
< a
> 5
<C
w E 2
1 8 5
QY = =
—l wo k&
o 28 =
E.S % b
zﬁéE g =
W=y x O
OB88% £-F
mmmIZﬁjé juu |
S HERBRYS
Nomw >
<5228 29
BOQEN2 gL LS
SAJahsRYUE
o o m (7]
PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:

141

SHEET SCALE: 1/2°=1-0"

NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24'x36" PAPER




1
File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-142-TYP-C-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

2x6 WHALER
LU24 HANGERS

L

PREPAINTED FABRAL
GRAND RIB Il PLUS
ROOF AND SIDE STEEL

2x4 PURLINS

STRUCTURAL ENDWALL TRUSS
WITH NAILERS AT 16" 0.C. AT
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN. FASTEN
TOP AND BOTTOM CHORDS TO
COLUMNS WITH (4) 16d NAILS

\2x6 FASTENED THROUGH DRYWALL INTO

TRUSS WITH 1/4x5” SDS SCREWS AT
6" 0.C. AT EACH SIDE OF COLUMN

=

FASTEN 2x6 TRUSS

VERTICALS WITH (4)

16d NAILS EVENLY

SPACED BETWEEN

HORIZONTAL NAILERS (3) ROWS

N A_A_A_/ = N A A A/ SPACED EVENLY
SN w AVAVAY, S

@ B.E=119"+0 A A A A AA D

UL DESIGN NO V304 ASSEMBLY SPECIFICATIONS:
NOM. 5/8" THICK TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD
APPLIED HORIZONTALLY. JOINTS IN ADJACENT
LAYERS ARE STAGGERED A MIN. 16", GYPSUM
BOARD SECURED TO THE WOOD GIRTS AS
FOLLOWS:

FIRST LAYER FASTENED WITH 2" LONG TYPE W
COARSE THREADED SCREWS SPACED MAX. 24"
0.C. ALONG THE HORIZONTAL EDGE AND MAX. 8
0.C. ALONG THE VERITCAL EDGE TO THE
COLUMNS.

~|'SECOND LAYER FASTENED WITH 2 1/2" LONG
TYPE W COARSE THREADED SCREWS SPACED MAX.

24" 0.C.

NOTE:

RECOMMENDED EXTERIOR LAYER AND LAYERS IN
CONTACT WITH CONCRETE: USG SHEET ROCK
FIRECODE X (UL TYPE SHX)

ALL SCREWS ARE OFFSET MIN. 6" FROM
ADJACENT LAYERS

18'-4"
FROM 100'+8" TO BOTTOM OF TRUSS

ATTACH L.C.S. TO 2x4
BLOCK WITH (2)

1/4"x5" SDS SCREWS
2x4 BLOCK ATTACHED

TO NAILER AND BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS

10048
\ ¥

LR—so BLOWN-IN
INSUL. (NBC)

NAILERS (NBC)
AT 24" 0.C.

L DRYWALL WITH VAPOR
RETARDER (NBC)

6" R-19 UNFACED BATT.
INSUL. (NBC)

#1 SP NON-TREATED
4-PLY 2x6 COLUMN

2 LAYERS 5/8”" TYPE X
GYPSUM WALLBOARD LAYER

'EACH SIDE OF COLUMN

(NBC)

NAILERS AT 16” 0.C. AT
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN
FASTEN TO COLUMN WITH
(2) 160 NALLS (NBC)

2x6 BLOCKING BETWEEN
NAILERS FASTENED TO

COLUMNS WITH (4) 16d
NAILS EVENLY SPACED

(NBC)

o FFE=10048"

N—

CONCRETE BRACKET—" |*

(SEE DETALLS ON
SHEET 123)

1 ——CONCRETE FOU

NDATION (NBC)
(SEE DETAILS ON SHEET 123)

/\

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

BIWIN|=>

=
[
=
<C
I
O T
E 9
= o
= 8
=
. B 2
1 = E
. o
@) o -
— ¢ I
- w O l:
x 28 =
H. 9. % o
=32 3 =
l"-'ﬁl—>-‘ x O
U Q¢< = _E
s 9-"mn o
G fr=8g W
I—EI—OHoolum
gmm%mwxz_l
<C 0L 53
HO BENP I &
SAgakbgeur
o o m (5}
PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484
SHEET NUMBER:
142
SHEET SCALE: 3/4'=1-0"
NOTE:

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24'x36" PAPER

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DATE




Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

v

Printed By: Michagl Waldera

File Name and Path: :\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020‘[04484-150-SHEA§R-A-2.de

SEQN: 23382 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef:1WZ070540008 T2901 4\
FROM: ZEW Qty: 1 i DnwNo: 294.20.1321.52990
Truss Label: SA9-11-4X17-8-8SHEAR2650 DEH / AHF 10/20/2020
* @
e BUILDING CORP.
~ 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
TOP , VERONA, WI 53593 / (800) 373-5550
= 10X1. =X
T A » DRAWN BY: ZIESE
W o DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
FOREMAN NOTE: PLAN REVISIONS:
TO ENSURE PROPER mixt @ NUMBER DATE BY
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR . 1
2x6 WALL GIRTS—— TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP & z
2%6 WALL GIRTS AND BOTTOM NOTED ON i1 3
ATTACHED T0 (1) EEIEDEACOETAN DIAGRAM AND VERIFY 4
EB{U?/IFN BUILDING X SHEAR TRUSS ENDWALL GIRT SPACING mix1s
D D D] O 10 NG 1 TOR e ABBREVIATIONS:
R NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL BeS = BY CLEARY SUB
AT BUILDING COLUMN AT CORNER COLUMN
Loading Criteria (psf) [WInd Criterla Snow Criteria (Pg,PtinPSF) |Defl/CS] Criteria A Maximum Beactlons (ibs) ] -
TCLL:  1.00 Wind Std: Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA |PP Deflectionin loc L/defl Li# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Speed: PF: NA Ce;NA |VERT(LL): 0008 B 999 240 |Loc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL 5
BCLL: 0.00 EPCIOSUVEZ ) Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.008 B 999 180 |E 103 /- 131 1261 /242 1313 [a
BCDL:  1.00 il Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): 0.096B - - (W 103 / /31 /326 /307 312 =
DesLd: 3.00 o HORZ(TL): 0096 B - - |Wind reactions based on MWFRS <
NCBCLL: 20.00 O Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E Brg Width = 5.5 Min Req = 5.5 -
Soffitt  2.00 BODL: IBC 2015 Max TC CSI:  0.046 \é\;aggs"é";"w:f’ i s“\f:?a};eeq =55 O -
Load Duration: 1.60  |MWFRS Parallel Dist: TPI Std: 2014 Max BC CSI:  0.989 Vv.area.ng) - S
Spacing: 12.0" cacoita Rop(Fac: Vaueabyld Case  [MexWeb @S] 1.000 N o o a(rlltf)s# E S
Loc. from endwall: FT/RT/PT:20(20)110(10)/4(0) Chords Tens?Comp. ¢ < o-
GCpl: Plate Type(s): -~ P
ENDWALL TRUSS Wind Duration: WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 |A-B 2629 -2631 G Fa E =
Lumber Loading Maxi Bot Chord F — = = =
Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400{-2.0E; Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of C::g;u?eno c BT FRICER RN IS : 2 & 9
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; 2650 # ( 283,30 plf ) along top chord, from either 4 sLomp: ®) 8 - B
I Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5, direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D 1325 -1325 = T
W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E; connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record. — % E
BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL - Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Stat End wS E [a)
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING '\Z____ #1 SP 2x6 NALER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN Bracing Case 1: 2650 28330 TC 029 965 Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs) [a'd =A w
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NALS M e ic o (b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80% 2650 28330 BC 0.29 9.65 Webs Tens.Comp. Webs Tens. Comp. (TH| w, =, =
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun Bottom chord checked for 20.00 psf non-concurrent A-F 2388 -2398 M-P 3544 -3544 =i <>: E = O
I TRUSS WITH 10d NALS AT 4" O.C. OR (0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. bottom chord live load applied per IBC-15 section A-M 3508 -3528 0O-C 3435 -3435 5 g - 8 é
‘ G, 1607. oy
i 2 3/4°¢.120 GUN NALLS AT 2° O.C. | E—— . ) . B 20i-ap 1-0 390 -9 oakx > =
H In lieu of rigid sheathing use purlins to brace TC @ 24" oc E-K 3405 -3405 C-U 1989 -1998 9: R s %
| F-G 1680 -1689 S-T 1634 -1643 1] 5] !
(SISEGTA TSRLﬁ?HATE)AdCHNEA?LSTOATBU‘"LD(I)Ng See Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing G-H 780 -783 S-B 734 -743 g & w }:E = ﬁ Q a
N M 2 6 b attachment and bottom chord bracing details. This H-1 1011 -1020 T-C 2534 -2543 =Y a4 = (a4 8 n ® =
OR 3 1/2'x131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C. [} deslgn applies to both open wall and enclosed wall 1-J 1911 -1920 U-V 1089 -1098 <C TOo@uw X E 4
B A1 buildings. K-0 3422 -3422 b b = L E E: = 5
5EQEnPaShE
T o gsR2is
o o m n
# +—BUILDING COLUMN ' PROJECT NUMBER:
_ 2020104484
: /DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT \*““‘?‘5“3'0";‘73”""" SHEET NUMBER:
- BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO : S, ’) ; 150
x 2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF S¥es TRUCE ALAN % /’1 /
'\ SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C. _,=: : Fi&gg‘zfg;" /f” m’__// . A SHEET SCALE: NTS
28 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO >< O 0 TS AT i3 shios s APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTIORTNoTE:
X ",,’ 4\'-,_ '_."% ‘¢$ :
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 200 NAILS S OGS DATE BY SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
Ntiy W n n
. FOR 24°x36" PAPER
10/20/2020
“*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION “IMP())dRTANT'* FUfRNISH THIS D‘F;AWING TOALL CfIJNTRAdCt'JrORS IN%LUDI(NG ‘I(’jHE"lNSTALILERS g
B l’ﬁ;’é‘ﬁnﬁﬁé%i%ﬂﬁ‘g'é‘é"&x’i”o'r e i Haas Enclons Tl o A ot A T arang
brac;cng J)e,r BCS]. Unless noted otherwise, top chord shall have sPrqpe y attached eruduBal sheathing and bottom chord shalbha e a propeily
attache I'I%ld cellin: .LPcahons shown for permanent lateral restrajnt of webs shall have bracing installed per BCSI sections B3, \é7 or B10, A
as applicable. ~Apply plates to each facg of truss and position as shown above and on the Join{ Details, unless noted otherwise. Refer to :
drawings 160A-Z for slandard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for additional information. A LPI NE
A{Pi“?' a division of ITW Bu'ldinﬂ_gomponents Group Inc. shall not be reseonslble for any d?viation from this drawing, any failure to build the ANITW COMARY
truss in conformance with ANSI 1 1, orfor hand!;ng. shi lng., installation and bracmg}o “uscfes,. seal on this drawing or cover page 514 Earth City Ex
listing this drawnrsmg, indicates acceptance of profession: I_en,%’\e 31ing responsxblht& solely Tor the design shown. r']‘he sunlablﬂl% Gnd use bf this 14 Earth City Expressway
drawing for any sfructure is the responsibility of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI 1 Séc.2. Suite 242 .
For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: sbcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org Earth City, Missouri 63045




File Name and Path: I\Commercl\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-151-SHEAR-B-1.dwg
Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM '

Printed By: Michael Waldera

SEQN: 489570 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef: 1WYS70540003 T2898 4\
FROM: MJS Qty: 1 . DrwNo: 262.20.0940.06710
Truss Label: SB9-6-12X18-4-8SHEAR2550 1 FK 09/18/2020
¥ o
— BUILDING CORP.
S sz 190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
=1x12 TOP =5X7 VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550
A 8
T DRAWN BY: ZIESE
L ) DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
2x8 VERTICAL UP TO BOTTOM OF FOREMAN NOTE: ) PLAN REVISIONS:
(2) 248 VERTICALS UP MONO TRUSS ATTACHED TO COLUMN TO ENSURE PROPER ws e W9 NUMBER DATE BY
TO EAVE HEIGHT AND WITH 10d NALLS AT 127 O.C. INSTALLATION OF SHEAR N 1
] ATTACHED TO TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP § 2
——2x6 WALL GIRTS ) 3
g COLUMN,/VERTICAL WITH BUILDING COLUMN AND BOTTOM NOTED ON w oo 3
BUILDING COLUMN 10d BALS STACCERED. | 246 WALL GIRTS DIAGRAM AND VERIFY J 4
¥ —— e N ATIAGHED TO (1) ENDWALL GIRT SPACING e
SHEAR TRUSS
N / - X i PRIOR TO INSTALLATION || EETO.
- IE— —— T ) ’ iz =T D NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BOTTOM BCS = BY CLEARY SUB
SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL —a——
AT CORNER COLUMN AT BUILDING COLUMN ——
Plates 4X7 Unless Noted i:‘ ;u
Loading Criterla (psf) Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF)  |Defl/CSI Criteria A Maximum Beac’dons (ibs) -
TCLL:  1.00 Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA |PP Deflectionin loc lidefl L/# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 : Pf: NA Ce:NA |VERT(LL): 0006 B 999 240 |Loc R* /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL 5
BCLL: 0.00 Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0006 B 999 180(E 99 /- 121 /283 /266 11264 [a ¥
BCDL: 1.00 Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.100B - - |D 99 /- 121 1349 /331 /1264 E
Des Ld: 3.00 HORZ(TL): 0.100 B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS <t
NCBCLL: 20.00 Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  BrgWidth=3.5 Min Req = 3.5 T
Soffit  2.00 IBC 2018 Max TC CSI:  0.042 geaggsvélfgtbj:a i M[;n Req=35 - O -
Load Duration: 1.60 TPI Std: 2014 Max BC CSI:  0.987 : suriace. e
Spacing: 12.0" Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  |Max Web CSI: 1.000 a,,”'j,’f}:fl:fn"}’ﬁ,',fEfﬁo}‘,z\':;f;:?;?rsggaa b357)5# IE %
FTE o Chords. Tone Comp < &
WAVE VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 |A-B 2529 -2531 = > E -
ENDWALL TRUSS Lumber Loading wn m
Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs) = =
Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of Chords Tens.C y I 2 ﬁ ﬂ
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; 2550 # ( 283.99 plf ) along top chord, from either ords _Tens.bomp. . 8 = B
Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5, direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D 1275 -1275 3 T
H W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E; connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record. = - % E
Drag Loads: F #) (PLF) Mbr Start End
BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL >< Bracing et oito el N8 900 a0z Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs) x =29 E 8
EEESEN;;W@%T{E%;OQSE"N%E E{] L 41 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN l(b) #“31 orf bet:)er scal; reiggrccim?m' Sznée size & 80% 2550 283.99 BC 029 9.27 Webs Tens.Comp. Webs  Tens. Comp. E - g | :69 =
x COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM (o s @ 6 g 104 Boxcor Gun : A-F  238-237 L-P 3470 -3470 Sa<s o g
A CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR ' . ' A-L 3454-3454 O-C 3478 -3478 i g = & 2
% TRUSS WITH 10d NALS AT 4” 0.C. OR See Cleary Building Corp. drawing for bearing E-J  2626-2635 P-C 3482 -3482 O a = > X m
£ 2 3/4 120 GUN NALS AT 2" 0.C attachment and bottom chord bracing details. E-K  3451-3451 C-U 2160 -2169 AT g 5—Wn
i : .C. This designs applies to both open wall and F-G 1678 -1687 S-T 1638 - 1647 i U g T — aj 8
SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING ——H endesedwall bulldings: G- 78 85 -S-B [8 7 sE EESHSu B
COLUMNS WITH 20d NALLS AT 6" 0.C. | i 1352135? ;rj?/ il 2 @ g B x%
OR 3 1/2’%.131 GUN NALS AT 3 0.C. [: s g L S : E<L<E=R2% 2 g
e 5Q s8P85 hEE
SASakLERLEG
— A o o m n
PROJECT NUMBER:
& +—BUILDING COLUMN Y
* j 2020104484
DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT s / . *’é SR LAl
i X T TI6 £ ; s 2
[l 17 BETWEEN' COLUMNS AND ATTACHED T0 gL BN ieE 151
x 2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF Z By, IL ';’5 SHEET SCALE: NTS
/ SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C. e, “.n"@\ S "y P ;
OR 3 1/2’x131 GUN NALS AT 3" O.C. Vo Ssisiiiic O APPROVED FOR CONS1 RUCTIQN NOTE:
2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO i gy BY SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS WICOR #2502-011 DATE s FOR 24"x36" PAPER
09/18/2020
IMPORTANT - FURNISH T4 IS DRAWING 10 ALL CONTRACTORS INGLUDING THE INSTALLERS
w3 U D D
ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION Erusses require extreme care in fabricating, handling, shipping, installing and bracing.. Refer to and follow the latest edition of BCSI (Building
omponent Safety Information, by TPI ang SBCA) r%r saéty praclices prior to performing these functions.  Installers shall provide tempora
bracing per BGS|, Unless noted o¥hewv|se, top chord shall have rqperp attached struclural shealhlng and bottom chord shall have a propefly
atiacﬂe.nf rigid ceiling. Locations shown for'permanent lateral restrajnt oy webs shall have bracing installed per B(%I sections B3, B7, or B10
as appllca‘.%e. Apply plates to each face of truss and position as shown above and on the Joln(gDelallq, unless noted otherwise. Refer to :
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for additional information. ALPI NE
Alpine, a division of ITW Building Components Group Inc. shall not be responsible for any deviation from this drawing, any failure to build the ANITWCONANY
truss in conformance with ANSI%PI 1, or for handiing, shlpplng.. installation and bracing of frusses. A seal on this drawing or cover page 514 E .
listing this drawing, indicates acceplancggfprofessllonﬁl,en ineéring responsibilit sole\y%ort e design shown. The suitability and use of this 14 Earth Cily Expressway
drawing for any slqructure is the responsibility of the Building Designer perANSI/T&I 1Sec2, Suite 242 .
For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: shcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org Earth City, Missouri 63045




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc/\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-1 52-3HEA:R—C-‘I.dwg

Printed By: Michael Walderd

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

MONO TRUSS
2x4 NAILERS _\
ATTACHED T0 (1) \ BUILDING COLUMN
PLY OF BUILDING SHEAR TRUSS
COLUMN >< . °
RS A A s R W

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

MONO TRUSS

2x4 NAILERS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING

COLUMN

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL

AT BUILDING COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING —

COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.

OR 3 1/27x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO ——
BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

.

%————#1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN
COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR

2 3/4"x.120 GUN NAILS AT 2" 0.C.

N LD PTG SRR | - |

+— BUILDING COLUMN

/‘DOUBLE 1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF

OR 3 1/2°x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" O.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of

2550 # ( 267.25 plf ) along top chord, from either Chords Tens.Comp.

Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W8,W15 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;

SEQN: 489573 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef:1WYS70540003 T2899
FROM: MJS Qty: 1 g DrwNo: 262.20.0943.33180
Truss Label: SC10-1-8X18-4-8SHEAR2550 !/ FK 09/18/2020
=8x8 TOP =47
A B
T al e ——
AA
FOREMAN NOTE: o -
TO ENSURE PROPER ® A
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR g
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP T
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING
PRIOR TO INSTALLATION
TE =25X4 =4x7 P
=sxs BOTTOM
F—0rs——+
97 8'9"1
His 910"
g "8
8 60'1'8
Loading Criterla (psf) Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF) |Defl/CS| Criterla A Maximum Reactions (Ibs) )
TCLL:  1.00 Pg:NA  Ct:NA CAT:NA |PP Deflection in loc Lidefl Li# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Pf: NA Ce:NA  |VERT(LL): 0.008 B 999 240|Lloc R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL: 0.00 Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.008 B 999 180 |E 105 /- 163 1252 /233 11207
BCDL: 1.00 Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.099B - -|D 105 [ 163 1313 /294 /1206
DesLd: 3.00 HORZ(TL): 0.099B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  BrgWidth=3.5 Min Req = 3.5
Soffitt 2.0 IBC 2015 Max TC CSI:  0.044 g ?fg"é'gf';;“ - '\fmeeq”‘s
fon: TPI Std: 2014 Max BC CSI:  0.990 earnngs are a ngid surjace.
LOad_Durahon'1'60 S . 5 . Members not listed have forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0 " Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  |Max Web CSI:  1.000 3
IRTIPT:20(20)10(10)/4(0 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (lbs)
FT/RTIPT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.
Plate Type(s):
WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 |A-B 2504 -2509
Lumber Loading

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (ibs)

&)
y,

I,’

o ceare®
//,"S\S/ON L e\\ \\\
“np
WI COA #2902-011

09/18/2020

BY

direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D 1275 - 1275
connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record.
Bracing Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) ¥gr Sotazr; Egng3 Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
: : o Case- 1: 2550 267.25 8 k
ooy v w225 B0 020 599 Webs " TensComp. ~_Webs e, Con.
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc. , A-F 2340 -2349 AA-AD 3436 -3436
Plating Notes A-S 3404 - 3405 AC-AG 3318 -3318
9 E-Q 2378-2387 AD-AH 3436 -3436
All plates are 3X5 except as noted. E-R 3260 -3262 AG-AK 3318 -3318
See Cleary Building Corp. drawing for bearing F-G 2022 -2032  AH-AL - 3435 -3436
attachment and bottom chord bracing details. G-H 1666 - 1676 AK-C 3346 -3347
This designs applies to both open wall and H-1 1310 -1319  AL-C 3477 -3477
enclosed wall buildings. I- 953 -9%63 C-AU 1957 -1966
J-K 597 -607 AO-AP 697 -706
L-M 462 -472 AP-AQ 1053 -1063
M-N 819 -828 AQ-AR 1409 -1419
N-0O 1175 - 1185 AR-AS 1766 -1775
O-P 1531 - 1541 AS-AT 2122 -2132
P-Q 1888 - 1897 AT-C 2478 -2488
1, , R-U 3323 -3322 AU-AV 1600 -1610
= S-W  3443-3443  AVAW 1244 -1253
Z U-Y 3317 -3317 AW-AX 838 -897
2 W-AA 3437 -3437 AX-AY 531 -541
= Y-AC 3318 -3318

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTIO

oo

DATE
“*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
*IMPORTANT* FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS
Trusses require ext[eme care in fabncallng handling, shi plng, installing and bracing. Refer to and follow the la‘tlest edition of BCSI (Bu1ld|ng

Component Safely nformation, by TPI SBCA) for safely practices prior to performing these functions. Installers shall provide tempo rﬁ
bracing per BCSI. Unless noted otherwise, top chord shall have propei P/ attached slructuL 1ea1hmg and botto(%chor shall have a prope y
attached rigid ceiling. Locatlons shown for'permanent lateral res raxnto webs shall have rac (g installed | sections B3

Details, uhless noted othenwise. Refer o

as applicable. Apply ?ates to each face of truss and position as shown above and on t
drawings 160A-Z for standard plate positions. Refer to job's General Notes page for addmona mformatlon

Alpine, a division of ITW, Bunldmﬁ_Componenls Group Inc. shall not be res yonsible for any devratlon from this drawmg any failure to build lhe
{russ in conformance with or for andlmg shi plng |nstalla ion and bracm% russes. A seal on this drawing or cover page
listing this drawing, indicates accep(ance of professional engineering responsmlm% solely ort e design shown. The suitability and use of
drawing for any structure is the respon5|blllly of the Building Designer per ANSI/TPI

For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA sbundustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.orq

A
ALPINE

ANITW COMPANY

514 Earth City Expressway

Suite 242

Earth City, Missouri 63045

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:

NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

STURGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY
SHEET NAME:

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
BUILDING SIZE: -

PROJECT NAME:

SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "C"

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
152

SHEET SCALE: NTS

NOTE:

FOR 24"x36" PAPER

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED




File Name and Path: :\Commerci\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-153-SHEAR-D-2.dwg

Printed By: Michael Waldera

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:46 AM

2x6 WALL GIRTS

ATTACHED 0 (1 BUILDING COLUMN
PLY OF BUILDING SHEAR TRUSS
COLUMN A

R e |

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

ENDWALL TRUSS

BOTTOM CHORD OF ENDWALL
TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

SHEAR TRUSS ATTACHED TO BUILDING
COLUMNS WITH 20d NAILS AT 6" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2°x.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" 0.C.

2x8 TREATED PLANK ATTACHED TO ——

BUILDING COLUMNS WITH (7) 20d NAILS

26 WALL GIRTS
ATTACHED TO (1)
PLY OF BUILDING
COLUMN

BUILDING COLUMN
SHEAR TRUSS

3 ABNPEGHE

SHEAR TRUSS DETAIL
AT BUILDING COLUMN

Iy

——#1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT BETWEEN
COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO BOTTOM
CHORD OF TRUSS AND TOP OF SHEAR
TRUSS WITH 10d NAILS AT 4" 0.C. OR
2 3/47x.120 GUN NAILS AT 2" 0.C.

r— BUILDING COLUMN

/DOUBLE #1 SP 2x6 NAILER FIT TIGHT
BETWEEN COLUMNS AND ATTACHED TO
2x8 TREATED PLANK AND BOTTOM OF
SHEAR TRUSS WITH 20d NAILS AT 8" 0.C.
OR 3 1/2"%.131 GUN NAILS AT 3" O.C.

ENDWALL SHEAR TRUSS SECTION

<

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220

VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

Top chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E;

W8 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Bracing

length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc.

See Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing
attachment and bottom chord bracing details. This
design applies to both open wall and enclosed wall
buildings.

Webs: 2x6 SP 2400f-2.0E; W1,W13 2x4 SP #2; W5,

(b) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%

Truss transfers a maximum horizontal load of

2650 # ( 277.73 pIf ) along top chord, from either
direction, to supports where indicated. Diaphragm and E-D

SEQN: 23384 FLAT | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust: R7054 JRef:1WZO70540008 T2802
FROM: ZEW Qty: 1 ’ DrwNo: 294.20.1303.36857
Truss Label: SD10-1-8X17-8-8SHEAR2650 DEH / AHF 10/20/2020
5 10178 1
oTa
TOP
_ =10X12(") % =‘;;X7 -4;7“7 .
n Smax7
FOREMAN NOTE: e
TO ENSURE PROPER ez O T e
INSTALLATION OF SHEAR .
TRUSS, PLEASE NOTE TOP T L © tors
AND BOTTOM NOTED ON ! .o
DIAGRAM AND VERIFY
ENDWALL GIRT SPACING a7 9 v =
PRIOR TO_INSTALLATION e
=4X7
=4x7 =5%7
10—
BOTFEM—
iy i
Loading Criteria (psf) |Wind Criterla Snow Criteria (Pg,Pfin PSF)  |Defi/CSI Criteria A Maximum Beactlons (Ibs) ]
TCLL:  1.00 Wind Std: Pg:NA Ct:NA CAT:NA [PP Deflectionin loc L/defl L/# Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  1.00 Speed: Pf: NA Ce:NA  |VERT(LL: 0007 B 999 240 |Loc R+ [R- J/Rh /Rw /U [RL
BCLL:  0.00 Enclomires Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.007 B 999 180 |E 105 /- 133 1251 /232 1313
BCDL:  1.00 Risk Category: Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): -0.095B - - |W 105 /- /33 /314 /295 /1312
DeslLd: 3.00 SIXP. HelKhztt-. HORZ(TL): 0.095B - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 20.00 oan Height: Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 E  Brg Width =55 Min Req = 5.5
Soffit: ~ 2.00 ;ﬁgt: IBC 2015 Max TCCSE:  0.047 \é\' Brg V[\_éi?w 55 i Mri? Req= 5.5
& v 5 H earngs are a ngid suriace.
Load Duration: 1.60  |MWFRS Parallel Dist: IRFoi 201.4 N E008l W8 Membgrs not listed havs forces less than 375#
Spacing: 12.0" C&C Dist a: Rep Fac: Varies by Ld Case  [Max Web CSI: 1.000 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Loc. from endwall: FT/RT/PT:20(20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.
GCpi: Plate Type(s):
Wind Duration: WAVE, HS VIEW Ver: 18.02.01A.0205.19 |A-B 2628 -2631
Lumber Loading

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)

Chords Tens.Comp.

1325 -1325

connections are to be designed by Engineer of Record.

Drag Loads: Force(#) (PLF) Mbr Start End
Case 1: 2650

1607.

In lieu of rigid sheathing use purlins to brace TC @ 24" oc

iy,

W 7,
S\5CONg, .7,

o “f}?' ..... \?'/?, %,

£26203 “\ig
ST.LOUS, s
MO S

. RN
Sgpameseet N &
10 AN
"”llu,ﬁﬁ.‘\'n\\“\“

10/20/2020

27773 TG  0.29 9.83
2650 277.73 BC 0.28 9.83

Bottom chord checked for 20.00 psf non-concurrent A-F
bottom chord live load applied per IBC-15 section

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply {Ibs)

Webs Tens.Comp. Webs  Tens. Comp.

2344 -2353 M-P 3515 -3515
A-M 3499 - 3499 0o-C 3410 -3410
E-J 2374 -2383 P-C 3529 -3529
E-K 3380 - 3380 c-u 1955 -1964
F-G 1649 -1659 S-T 1601 -1611
G-H 767 -777 S-B 719 -729
H-1 988 -998 T-C 2484 -2493
I-J 1871 -1880 U-V 1072 -1082

K-0 3397 -3397

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE _BY

NUMBER DATE BY
1
2
3
4
ABBREVIATIONS:
NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
BCS = BY CLEARY SUB

URGEON BAY, WI - DOOR COUNTY

BUILDING SIZE:

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS:
40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

917 NORTH 14TH AVENUE
SHEAR TRUSS BRACING DETAILS "D"

PROJECT NAME:
SHEET NAME:

PROJECT NUMBER:
2020104484

SHEET NUMBER:
153

SHEET SCALE: NTS

omponent Safety Information, b¥ TPI and SBCA)
Q

bracipg per BCS|. Unless noted
o cﬂgcf BCS|. 0!
as applicable. Appl truss an.

?lates to each face ol
drawings 160A-Z for s!

truss in conformance wit
listing th?s?drawin , indicates acceptance of professio

Erusses re?téire extreme care in fabn'caiing, hand)ir}g,
il Or saie!
herwise, top chord shall have pro
ngid cc}{hn?. Locations shown for’ ?ermanen Ia(gral restrajnt o hav
andard plate positions. Referto%g
Alping, a division of ITW Building Co ents Group Inc. shajl not be res;
AT hANélﬂ' 81 T'p%r; for handl,irrx)g, shi F;ng installa?ion and bracing of frusses. A
) Xel al _enBDne nng responslbnh% solely tor the design shown. The suitab
drawing for any structure is the responsibility of the Building 11 Seéc.2.

For more information see these web sites: Alpine: alpineitw.com; TPI: tpinst.org; SBCA: sbcindustry.com; ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.orq

“WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
**IMPORTANT™ FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS
shi ging, installing,and bracing. . Rea[)er 1o and follow the atest edition of BCSI (Building

y practices prior to performing t
rope yaﬂac ed structur:
webs shall installed per

b's General Notes page for additional information.

esigner per ANSI/TI

ese functions.  Installers shall provide te
sheathing and bottBOéréfhorc
S|

mporarx
shall have a prope
ections B3, \é7 oe 3‘1;0 y

ibraqn{g ﬁ I
ition as shown above and on the JoinfDetails, unless noted otherwise. Refer to

onsible for any deviation from this drawing, any failure to build the
seal on this dfawm(% g;‘oover page

d use of this

y
ALPINE

AN TW COMPANY

514 Earth City Expressway

Suite 242

Earth City, Missouri 63045

NOTE:

FOR 24x36" PAPER

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED




File Name and Path: I:\Commercl\1CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-160-DAMD-1.dwg
Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:45 AM

Printeq By: Michael Waldera'

E}TEND FIRST SHEET OF ROOF STEEL ‘ STEEL PANEL LAF 4\
3/4" PAST EDGE OF ENDWALL TRUSS |
AND ATTACH AT PAN AREA TO PURLIN PREPAINTED FABRAL ROOF STEEL zégp\gggg v?gisfzcﬂ) mmMUM
BLOCKING WITH WOOD GRIPS AT 6" 0.C. V¥ Fii oeas o
ATTACH ROOF STEEL AT PAN AREA -
PREPAINTED FABRAL 0. PURLIN ‘B OCKIE Xt H1243/4" STITCH SCREW WITH °
[ ROOF STEEL (4) WoOD GRIPS PER EACH BLOCK NEOPRENE WASHER PLACED ALONG (2 Y0 WA By el c BUILDING CORP.
ROOF PANEL LAPS AT SPECIFIED y
/1 OR (3) GUN NALS AT AT ALL INTERMEDIATE FRAMING: SCREWS 9” O.C.
SPACING AND NS
/s 1 LOCATIO LR Lo 190 PAOLI STREET / P.0. BOX 930220
A ' AND EAVE PURLINS VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550
" Vo i i i ] DRAWN BY: ZIESE
246 NESTED PURLIN \\:Zx — <e-NORTH— usr_(( )4) 208 NALS ol AT ALL STEEL PANEL ENDS: SCREWS BOTH SIDES OF RIB DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021
| Y END-HAL O TRUSS g 8 g, 8 OR 16) GUN NALS AT I NOTE: PAN NAILS MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR PANEL PLAN REVISIONS:
WITH (2) 20d NALS ﬁ#Ag}:JE}g_l%B%CUgISNG ﬁ W R inl Qs END FASTENERS WHEN CONCEALED BY FLASHING NUVBER DATE BY
244 LEDGER BOARD e
ATIACHED 10 TRUSS (] WM (2) 400 NALS Bl USE (6) 20d NALS GRAND RIB 3 STEEL ATTACHMENT DETAIL L
WITH (2) STAGGERED ROWS —— }3‘% sl OR (12) GUN NALS AT 2
OF 100 NALS AT 4" 0.C. i A 2B3' SPLICED SPLASH PLANK >
L ENDWALL TRUSS [ b , F
4 ho|ne 37: I 4
GABLE DETAIL GABLE DETAIL ——— ‘\_ ‘ j
AT PORCH AT MAIN BUILDING NO STITCH SCREWS REQUIRED USE (3) 20d NALS
N NON-SHADED AREAS SONUOUS SPLAH PN = ABBREVIATIONS:
X X
STIICH SCREWS REQURED IN /l . NBC = NOT BY CLEARY
SHADED AREA "A” AT 12° 0.C. AND NOTE: 20d NALS TO BE RING SHANK HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED ' =
IN SHADED AREA "B" AT 24" OC. I GUN NAIL ALTERNATE = 0.131x3 1/2 RS=TIN | 1) BCS = BY CLEARY SUB
(Eé(gglr?rs . | / CORSTRUCTION FORMAN NOTE: |NOTE: SPLASH PLANK AT BRACING LOCATIONS REQUIRE —1 =
A poor mRaE / STITCH SCREW To NEXT STER. LAp ADDITIONAL FASTENERS (SEE BRACING DETAL SHEET) _
BUILDING ! BEYOND REQUIRED DISTANCE FROM x
LANDING SURFACE TO HANDICAP THRESHOLD 1 - ENDWALL OF BUILDING STANDARD WALL FRAMING NAILING
MATCH FLOOR LEVEL / \ x
* 4
AT DOOR THRESHOLD A . h% = STITCH SCREW DETAIL Xixlx! =2
| - @ FFE=10040 E AT ROOF STEEL | L
EXTERIOR 2 ATTACH TRUSS 10 ————=xlxlx) X {«— ATTACH TRUSS TO
PAVED LANDING CORNER COLUMN WITH """.ﬂ/ CORNER COLUMN WITH o
(NOT BY CLEARY) (13) 20d NAILS 1 (12) 20d NALS s
* X x
EXTERIOR PAVED LANDING (NOT BY CLEARY) g N <C
—~SLOPE AWAY FROM BULDING 1/4” PER 60" MIN. WITH 3068 X * -
FOOT MAXIMUM 727 MIN. WITH 4068 ] £
~MAXIMUM SLOPE IN ANY DIRECTION SHALL ATTACH EACH PURUN TO TRUSS L] _— &5
NOT EXCEED 1/4” PER FOOT
GEED 1/ BER. £O0 MINIMUM LANDING DIMENSIONS LOCATON W (1) 604 RAL ™ §1 5P 266012’ ——— L1 | x TSP a6xi2” IE &
HANDICAP THRESHOLD AT EXTERIOR LANDINGS AT ALL ACCESSIBLE DOORS AND TOE-NALL WITH (1) 10d 244 PURLIN BEARING BLOCK BEARING BLOCK (@]
SEE PLAN FOR LOCATIONS POSITIONED FOR FORWARD APPROACH NAL AMACHED - 10 COLUMN ATTACHED T0 COLUMN << &9
e WITH (3) 20d NALS WITH (3) 20d NALS S o)
CHORD OF TRUSS WITH HUS26 = a = <
T 20[37 HANGER BY SIMPSON wn E = I
- SET JOIST HANGER UPSIDE-DOWN
e b ! . 3 8 g
TO MATCH COLUMN SIZE -
WITH (2) 60d NALLS EIEO?{)I()B OJI;‘*CT‘%RSASCEMTT% TS(T’EEL BUILDING COLUMN——————~ f=—————BUILDING COLUMN @) o =2
NAL FLY-RAFTER ; SPACED"AS SHOWN —l o r =
THRU COLUMN WITH ENDWALL TRUSS BANDING / ATTACH BANDING = o =
(1) 20d NALL ENO-NAIL FLY-RAFTER 70 TOP AND BOTIOM OF i)
~ W (1) 204 NAL ATTACH 246 JACKBRACE A JACKBRACE WITH (4) 10d NALS o =29 b
THRU FIRST PURUN Egdcgklli)éN WITH (5) X @“_CL&RSPAN TRUSS i % Dl 5 o
] . i CLEARSPAN ENDWALL MONO TRUSS Egzs & 3
STRAPPING ATTACHED T0 g;ﬁ&w‘% %ﬂ'&g'ﬁ%sm i \—HOLD JACK BRACE 4" ABOVE TO COLUMNB(O;%NE[\,{,%SILEN DETAIL E g . o E
W ) Joan 1/ NAL 134 STIFFENER To THE PUANE OF ANY POTENTIAL Oasx > 8
NAILS AT EACH SIOE 266 JACKBRACE Wit CEIING LINERS iy RO, O
&sgr AS FAR FROM 10d NALS AT 12" O.C. 5 T 00 BN ey =
OLUMN AS POSSIBLE) i = IE EEScH®u g
X| (7]
L= = n L
T——BULDING COLUMN JACKBRACE DETAIL Iﬂ/ /Eii = < - 2060 g § T
- AT 2x6 ENDWALL COLUMNS 1 Ixl TOP CHORD OF E E % =] o
FLY-RAFTER CONNECTION DETAIL |1 ENDHALL TRUSS d RO ENP AL S
ATTACH TRUSS 10—t Ix] | ATTACHED 10 o cAdakhgfun
ATTACH EACH PURLN TO TRUSS CORNER COLUMN WITH o COLUMN WITH 2x4 BEARING BLOCK (SCRAP) | &F & B &
N L e (0§ e (7) 200 NALS {8) 20 Bk ATCHED 10, COLUIN WITH
1 WITH (1) 60d NALL | .
AN TOE-NAL W (1) 104 2¢4 PURLIN i ™ (8) 20d NALS ;S%BC{ 3%43.%{4
END-NAL BRACE TO |
ToP C(Hg)RD OF TRUSS ATACH JACKERACE T0 T0P t 5
WITH (1) 20d NAL AND ORD OF TRUSS WITH HUS26 EET NUMBER:
TOE-NAL TO TOP CHORD 2x4 PURLIN JOIST HANGER BY SIMPSON . T §2 SPF. SINGLE BOTIOM CHORD OF S
WITH (1) 10d NAL [ §2 SPF SINGLE ENDWALL b (SET JOIST HANGER UPSIDE-DOWN) 1 SP 2x6x12 [l | ENDWALL VERTICAL ENDWALL TRUSS 1 60
g J VERTICAL WITH LUMBER -l s e ATTACHED TO COLUMN
T0 MATCH COLUMN SIZE TIE 2x6 JACKBRACE T0 TOP ATTACHED TO COLUMN WITH (5) 20d NALS SHEET SCALE: NTS
TOP CHORD OF CHORD OF TRUSS WITH STEEL WIH (3) 20 NALS e
CLEARSPAN TRUSS ENDWALL TRUSS BANDING / ATTACH BANDING Lt NOTE:
2x6 JACKBRACE TO TOP AND BOTTOM OF Vaxl 1
ATTACH BRACE TO 2x4 ATTACH 2x6 JACKBRACE g JACKBRACE WITH (4) 10d NALS " 11 SHEET %CAL,E)Z DESIGNED
LOWER CHORD STABILZER ATTACH BRACES TOGETHER 10 COLUMN WITH (5) . - CLEARSPAN TRUSS i FOR 24'x36" PAPER
WITH (1) 104 NAL 204 TAIS 2x4x12” BEARING BLOCK =
WITH (2) 10d NALS g;:mﬁ)z"g? L . ATTACHED TO JACKBRACE __IN ____ BUILDING COLUMN—————~ 2x6 BEARING e
' SoP e BOREG | WITH (4) 10d NALLS ) BLOCK ATTACHED
> > HOLD JACK BRACE 4" ABOVE T0 COLUMN WITH
COLUNN TO EAVE HEXGHT L 9 20 LS
BOTIOM CHORD OF \N\ NAL 1x4 STFFENER 10 THE PLANE OF ANY POTENTIAL +———BUILDING COLUMN
CLEARSPAN TRUSS END-NAL BRACE T0 26 JACKBRACE WTH  CEILING LINERS
BOTIOM CHORD OF TRUSS Tou NALS AT 39 0.6
LG TR TS o
WITH (1) 10d NAL DETAI
ROOFLINE X-BRACING DETAIL ) JACKBRACE DETAIL UCT‘QN AT BOTH ENDWALLS
X—BRACING IS ATTACHED TO LOWER CHORD STABILIZER AT 2x8 ENDWALL COLUMNS FOR QONSTR :
SEE FLOOR PLAN FOR X—BRACE LOCATIONS APPRO\/ED NOTE:
= BY e SEE SHEET 142 FOR STRUCTURAL
ENDWALL TRUSS FASTENING AT 1 HR
DATE |FiRe_BARRIER




BY

6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS

ZIESE

DATE

BUILDING CORP.
190 PAOLI STREET / P.0. BOX 930220

CLEARY

VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY
DATE DRAWN

NUMBER

SWVHOVIQ SSNY.L
. ‘AWVN 133HS

HOYOd ANV NV3T HLIM .8-0¢ X ,0-.08 X ,0-0F

+3ZIS ONIQTINg

ALNNOD ¥00d - IM ‘AvE NOIDUNLS
3NN3AV HLPT HLION £16
'SSRUAQV LIS LOIC0YUd

NV3IdINVYHO 1¥VNLS - "JT1 ¥31N3D S1HV Od

:JAWVN 1030¥d

PROJECT NUMBER:
SHEET NUMBER
170

1 NTS

2020104484

SHEET SCALE

9¥0c9 Hnoemp ‘AxD

S

dujp a0 ud

e w&@%@gﬁﬁﬁ =
it #L\Wmuﬂm % ] N

SYITIV.LSNI SHL ONKINIONI MZO\_D(E.ZRV TTV OL ONIMYHA SIHL HSINSNS .L.Z(._.lOmIr
IONIMYHT SHL NO SZLON TTY MOTIOH ONY QV3Y < ONINHYM..

IR WURTY e Gom

SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24°x36" PAPER

NOTE

‘0LM'PM'ZM 130°2J00¥C dS 9XZ :SGOM

wod “susy K 'suel  sqop  [10°T06Z# VOO LM
(eq0) f ..on 900201 QoM WMuEXeR 4:::::::: -
S s B s e s ks
" = . g .
i o %F 2ESS Suiraq 20§ s ‘©00 DUPEG Amerd 0w
. 5 - 3 3. 2:82:
.z o8 M-X o was m 0.4z
@r- 0L X-A tle- o2 av-& H.mEom:cg D 51 608 o4 supind een seUed RTONE JO NeY U] —
oD SU0L  SRIOU0  GWODTUOL SPIOME spng ..“
(501) ki Jod 902201 a0y 0 Wi ..L.l.tk D ey ¢
we- o9 1-s 3- " o s o Fas
ore- oo S-¥ oW~ 005 PUM
QL. 0% D-d M- S®  H-O e b
qis5- &z d-0 gis- ez  ©-d S —— C
Lol O-N - &  d4-3 0£'1/00°0 Bujen Peo] pecum—EqUN J0j peusieen seniL -
R 05 N-1 om- s a-2 Bapec }
BT SK M e 0 0-8 R
(891) Aid Jod 993,04 pioLD) GoL WL ‘weuwep sy w;......
#SLE URLY 50} 900U0} GABY PO 10U SX0QUIH orad ) JORRIUOO UORRIRU PUS JeJMOS B
“souyne Py ® e By £3N] Aq eUe0 epeds sasnbel SN SR O ﬂb
Y2 'AV "MV NIV ‘SY Y s0upeen HPURH “Sed J0f PRISPRUOO Jou bevas BT
'h wbey um SS=uPM i va ‘PEIOU B8 e 91Xy e sewed TY =
- mbexjum §hmupMBE ZY 0N Bupeid Vl
§'h = bexd umy 9= PP BT AY O
- =bexum gL=upMiE Xy AT = 4i0Ue! 00 “I0°ZH0VE S 0T PES R m
1 = beyum §°5 = YPIM Q18 MY £9TT = OLe] 20K 130Z-N0YZ oS 0LXT ZOPAS 71 n )]
- = boy umy S'h=uPM g AY . THLR 3dS BT SZM
9} =beyum S'g=UPM 058 Ny 2323»32&;&3&{3
- mbeyu - fig Ly 120T1009Z dS 9T PP 08 R
= bet Uy Eldubiion] 202°K00VZ dS BT o oL,
S'h = beyumy 9= yPM g SY
'} = bey um §'g = YPM 028 AY sequiry O
SHMN U0 peseq SUORIREI PUM | LL'HZE0VD0'L0'LZ SOA MIIA| 3AVYM 'SH 00°} :UORRING PUA _ 1
4 e v ki 4 190b M-@ ()edAL sl . 91'0:409
o S WU i 4 1 Uyt 0) 3 Uy :rempue way o)
< 1 8 - +  60r AY . ( :xo-xiavo«.‘_“ﬁt uL8'c® WA 010 08y :0upedg, D
Y50 (SO QM Xy ON e doy|
+ o oot/ ki <1 o¥sL XY Y020 15D 08 N Y102 TSl FNT0 WA IR SHIMN|  gy°) suopeunq pea
4 A4l o 4 Sy »d 073009 07  aWos i
R q 1 ok AY &Z0. Asoalmn Jhac oal 1»d 97001 000 “TIO80N
4 e o 4 srav 0 uopey deao oPo0 upIng U00'YZ 1o Uweny Sl =
o sl e + o 2y Ly| - - Q800 (WZOH YWD 0:0a o1y _:p1eeg
4 4 s o 4 eorsSY|- - Q900 (TUZHOH| N uopeIng MoLs 1 KsoOermd o o0l 71008 O
0T N LU a9 o 190 ¥V |08L 008 ¥ SSO0 :(I0)LMA| WN®  WNImM perar samvopuz| 000 T8 E
T AT AUl W97 47 4§ oo7|0rZ 006 ¥ 00 (TDINEAl VNSO YN 3 Wi gy} peeds| o'y QoL R
App-uoN fyarn #1 Uepr1o0] UUOPeUsd dd| YNILYD WNIO  WNBd 01-L 3OSV PG PUA orss  TTRL o f—
(oq) suopowey WL V GUD IV  WBd UidDd) BHEMD moug| PO UM (o) BeD Bujpeo| A
n AN L AOLIT I 0Ly 1 Dll D
T X0 X o x [y ) A
F—no1z ¥ ¥ + ¥ n—
-
i o T B Wy s
= TIT |
n xﬂr v = m
T —o s e = N
) Ll
shaue s fating 1
.._”
(=72 ura / TIVMONIC-CCIL (eqw] seny,
LSy OVYITESL oM : L 4o SO WU
S0OZL_LO0OYSOLUOXS P Y90LY WO YOrYOLOZOZ QU qoft L kd | 7gvD SOV} :NDIS
SYOEQ nossI ‘A0 yuo3 Bioome IOMY B10"9)es39] 10| 0D -Biorjsuidy iidL wod'my) 1S GaM QTOY} 89S UO||TWIOju] 310w JOo4 SPOES Hnoas| A Y3 TI0OME :DMY 'BJO'0JB8II[ Q)| W09 H:uc_unn ¥OBS BIoTsud] i|dL wodmj[eulde teu| ~< i8 QoM 9801} 685 UO[}BLLOJU] 8J0W JOJ|
Zvz oUng N.u L *m&_ NY Eu._ :u_aa suodsal ay) s E:—u:mn Aue 10) Buj zév vz oINS 2" M ! NY on._ Buip, Uodsel ey | E:UE s Aue Joj Bumeup
fomesaicxa AuD L63 bLS a1 jo osn pug s el uhous :oruo% 1 JOLAIBjos w.anwe Dum /55 Ba G SLUe|dacon eejoipy| BUMEIP Slu) e SRR A 8ju) o asn pug @_ SN ou) umoys uBizop By} J6 N o8 mau\ SENEE Mo_ﬁ _m oissoy ucuuu Soj *Buimoip 24 Buns)
, & bad Jonco Jo inelp < Uo jgos v SN :_uE oje] Eu:_ us uLu_._m 0] .r w&x (0 uuzm::_u_mu :wn»n_._ X3 10 ywe3 vis (R u n_ b z0% nuw_ar_ 5 e onn Emc_ uiddiys x z ams 1 I 8:«::2: : <d 5
;m:!—vzé;.—aJ ay) piing o} a.njje} Aue 'Bujme.p mE_ 0J) UOjjBIAGP cn._ _n.m:u aq _o: __wz | :on m.x_ 8 ML JO UOISIAY u[dfy| Anvenodmuny 8y} p|ing ©) a.n|jej Aur Ev sy o: UolBIA: v >:a E Z_ncomw%h ©qjou [feys "au| u Ew Sjul :&Eow.w\mu 8 M.LI JO UCISIAIP B ‘oult
“UQNBWO) .Eo_ Joj oBed sojoN (ei0uas) $,90f 0) 498y ‘suolisod eieid pepuels sBujmey,
: > B b pr _s.uwg s %m% sz ||| SN oy resmuopne oy RIS RSO B S S &sﬁﬁ,ﬁ“
( PW 3UGIDRS p Ul oney i uwe _m el fsusal o6 tbnaa] b Ujj2o Bibu b um:a ( L8 o’ wuom & 3UO &wﬁ Wc UiSEiq Sae I i o julBsod R loye! fuoustL) m Us SUo[jE20T ° 1 %Wuun
\ﬁhon au.Lmuu_% _wnnwo__uﬁmﬂ Fto m._uﬁﬂﬁ-us U, ormu.w. ._o__ unu_ﬁe W,Mu cn_ mﬂ_k&mmﬁam mnwu_._o @En vﬁﬂﬂﬂs P e Soperay unuo_ _u.m.so_wwﬁ Shiiyopod s o.y:w. R hmac __nc.w._ ) P ol A5 :oconm_mn
Joud 502 u o
usn__: Om » _L me 180}0] 04} MO[10} PUB O} Jojay ‘Bujoniq pue buj|[BjSul .vc QP uped] E u} 8182 8! ~xo eljhbal sessN. ulp|INg) ISOd Jo U _,_wo _oc Bo__ow_u n.o- h&,um S mﬁn v.:n w:.__u%w_ lys __v:%%w _nwrnmc_ S oE_e §w biTba, cassny
SYITIVLSNI ZHL ONIGNTINI SHOLIVHINOD 1TV 0» uz_>><mo w_x._. "HSINYNA .L.ZS.mOm.z_.. mmmjé.wz_ IHL ONIGNTONI SHOLOVHINOD TIV OL ONIMVHQ SIHL Im_zma +INVLYOdNI.e
IONIM! m m ﬂ% Zm S3LON TV MOTI0 ONY AV3Y  wONINYVMes IONIMYHQ SIHL NO S3LON TI¥ MOT104 ONY VY  ~.ONINYVYM..
0Z02/41/60
SZBL- 9EL N-QY  UZ-88Y  WY-H Tiereach v, 110-2062H YOO 1M
Thee- 649 7-QY  ZHL- 2R av-Z o
zevz- 628 ¥-QY  SKA-WZL Z-A S
9LzL- §ZL QV-OV  Z8vZ- 628 X=A w,qw/ *00 ,.#Z ® DL 9011q 0} sujund esn N
2L ZRL OV-BY  2IEZ- B9 A-d muwlw. ol z Bujjjeo pi6|) Jo speued [BIMaANIS JO NOj| U) /h//S X
274 r-wy gz8k-1sel  A-Q E S . i3
Y P Loy o
‘dwo) ‘'sual  SgOM ‘dwod'susl  sqepn Z . oS pue jjem uado Z .
{sq1) A1d dod 303.104 Qe WnwxEW .w\\hv\ £ a% *5|[2jop BUDRI] PIOYD WOHOG PUB JUBLUYOBHE P ‘oonpns Aiodd|is pojonuisqoun /1) =83 '26'0=59
2, \ O .m.“v R Buusagq o} Buimesp ‘diod Buping Aes|D) 988 \\\\ 1=MD '8'0=qD '{=8) -n 05288 Uo nn,wwm Jsd L'ec jo
W
195- 1Sz d-¥ G- 8Ll n-A i ¥ ‘uBjsop Jequaw % A\ Uo pesaq peo| 39:.. vaucsﬂca Jo} voca_nmv nm:ﬁ.
€25 S8lb d-S  1€5- SBLL A-M 020 [2UONIPPE YlIM SHIMIW UO PRSEq Speo| puim ‘00 .pZ ® 0.1 eoeiq o} supnd esn
€25+ Selk S-L  1ES- S8 M-X PUIM f J
SIS~ velL 1-n vIS- \Szh X-8 Bujjeo p|By Jo sjauUed [BINIONLS JO NBY U]
. . *SI0}08) P/EMED|/PIBMPUIM 4
dwod 'susl 3pioyy  ‘dwoy’susl spioyd *1/00°0 By eouB[equN Joj Paubisop Ss! SOUIpLNG ()8 pasopuo
(sq1) Aid 40d S02104 pioyD jog Wnwxey OE3HO00 ST ROt LRIy )} pou uﬂ e pug ju usdo Uiog o} de sublsop sjuL
1peo *s|[ejop Buoeiq PIOYD WOoq PUB JUIWYIT]IE
z 4-0  soti- oz I-H foodd . Bupreeq Joj Buimesp ‘dio) Bulpjing AipajQ oeg
0zsl- 2e6 = 6E1 - 82ST L eoeins Aedd)|s paonisqoun L1 L=.) 'Z6'0=50 L68- L 4-1 089- Lvp a-r
- - - - g s d 05=8S uO poseq jsd L'gg JO ‘uBysop Joquow
il B S o o hotA e beo- vy 1-Q dee-emk  r-d OO IPUOJHPRE i SHAMW Uo PesBq 8PEO] PUI
see- 28l W-1 e2¢c- 2L 4-3 IM uo poseq peo| >6:w pesuBlBquN Jo} peuB|sap ssni) 'dwod ‘suel  sQOA\  'dWOD'SUSL  SQOA\ puM
i - s & 8q]) A]d Jod 302104 GOAY WinW[xXE]
MWN. ﬁ w.w mwmmr. mm M.m *patou su jdooxd gxe ase sojeld iy e i od 4 90 Pen "SJ00B} PEMOI|/PIEMPULA
g6ck- 825¢ Pl 94-58  O- sejoN Bupeid HE-610L  1-F 02'}/00°0 Buisn pso] pouBaqun Joj ua:u_uuu SsniL
- - - . ujpeo
qwoy susl cpiouy Aoy UsL 3pioud 69Z°C = 10us| X00[q 'S0°Z00Z dS OLXZ 110 il R i
(5q)) Aid 4od 302104 pioy do wnwixep 89Z°€ = UiBue] X001 30'2J005Z dS OLXE J3PIIS " b Hal J8rp~ el , A~V 130°2-J00¥Z IS OWXZ :06paM 1Y
#SLE UBY) SSO| $32J0) OABY Pajs]| JoU sIaqUION ‘ZHILE AdS YXT LM 'T# dS YXT ZIM ‘dwod 'susl  spioyd ‘duog'suel spIOYD '30°2-J00¥2Z dS 04XZ 2BpeMm 11

‘L# dS 8X2 1SGOM

119qu ssnUL
01SLE°£060'0Z'85Z ONMQ .

L8621 COO0YSOLOAML JOUI pSOLY 75N ¥8¥010Z0Z dequinN qor

L ko
b Ad

SFN ‘Wou4d
ZLyL IND3S

*goBJIns p|Bu GIVA - v [3q]) Ald Jed $02104 pio! 0! nwyxe
'om YD YN NX .m<_3c_mo.m /30°2J0052 dS 9XZ :pioy o8 tsa} Ad 4ed el el '30°2-J00¥T dS 8XZ PIoya jog
' = boy Uiy 5's = P Big 2y '30°2-J00VZ dS BXZ Ploya doy 130°2-}00¥2 dS 0LX2 :pioyo do)
9L =bou un SS=UPMEE ¥ Joquimy e S s 92 Joquing
5 Wm Hn mm = uﬁg m_m :_ £1°9180'40'10°0Z UOA M3IA SAVM 'SH 09} =M_.u5a PUM eecl- 018y 3-Q  900skSyzg  g-v | BH'S020VI0'Z0'8L JOAM3IA SH'3AVM 'sset 09'} :uofiEIng pum|
k= = WPim B i(s)edAL ejoid 29 i(s)edAL ejeld 810409
€2 =boy u $'s =yipm Big (0)9/(01)01/(02)0Z: L/ LMlL= $|lempUo Woj *007 “dwo) ‘suel spioy)  ‘dwod'sual SpIOYD ( % Auw o
£ g ; 0)9/(01)04/(02)02: Ll L/ LS| Uy JIeMpUD WOy 307
'L = boy UIN §'S = UpIM Big m< 2860 11SD GOM Xel oN ‘o84 dey| 3 £6°¢ 21510 980 02 :Buponds. (sq1) A1d Jed s02.04 ployo doy wnwijxey 5580 (SO GOM XBI ON :oe4 doy ¥ L6°C @ 1510 0% - 0'96 :Bupuds
SY4MW uo PaEEq SUC|IPBAL PUIM . p . 2/4 01 0 18I0 IolieJed SHAMW|  g)°) suojjeing peo #sleuey) u,wo_ S30J0j BABY PaJs|| JoU JISGUSW = i 2/4 010 1510 [OlRIBd SHAMN 1} uopeing peo
</ €18 oS/ o -l g6k 2V 0150: 50 o0 e YoE S ldl 5d o "ledgas = diodod W 2 sBupeog 8360 IS0 08 XN L0z RIS dL) it §4'1 Wopeng paoy
~1 §2z L0OL/ - <1 veze o §69°0  :ISOOLxo stoz o8l wag ww u_mwm opel _Lies = by uw SS=upMBie W €06°0 (SO DL XU 5102 OBl Wn w.w ..mem 00z s
- S99/ 2L/ + 4 e | 0Z topng dasg ‘0poQ Bujpiing 1 00°PZ IBIOH Ueol 00°0 “TI0BON — = boy U ss=ypmba 1 0 :4opng doas) :0pog Buppiing 00'¥Z FHOOLuEIN 00'0 :71080N|
g <l e t <l 618 N| -~ - 06600 (WZHOH WN 5_ 9:dx3 oLy _pyseq SHZMI UO paseq suoj}oBas PUAp | = - Ho09Z0 (1L)ZHOH <ﬂ .ux_ 2:dx3 oL’y ‘p7sed
- 522/ 6LOM ! < ¥€Z¢ X| - - 00900 :(1NZHOH WN :UojjeinQ mous 1 :K1059189 Yo 00’0+ 1098 -/ 98kM LZEY -1 < €L W| - - HEelo ATIZMOH VN :uojjeing mous 1 :A10B018D x|y 000l 1008
voe/ el syl ! </ §S61 3V (08l 925 O SZ20 :(TO)LM3A YNED YN PosOID teJnsojoul 000 .”._._um €9€/ 9844 LzeTl K .7l €2SL 1| o8k 129 I £9L°0 :(10)L¥3A WNSO  WN:m " poso|D :eunsojouz 000 1108
7 A7 U4/ -m] +§ 207 |0¥¢ v98 O LELD (TNLMIA[ YN'0D VN iid ydw iy :pends| 00 100L &/ N7 MYl Gd/ W/ +u oo7|O¥% 088 rees0 (TNLMIA|  YN:©O YN id| ydwgyy :peeds 00F Q0L
asEo Sz Kyness #7 U9PN 30| ujuoReseQ dd| YN:LVO VN:O VN ibd 04-L30SY :PIS PUM oL'ee  T0L Ayneso-uoN Aness #7 U9P/190] V| UO|O3YBA dd| YN:ILYD VYNHO  WN:Bd 01-L308Y RIS PUM| okge 0L
(sq1) suopoeoy wnwixew v EHOIMD ISO/UeA|  (ISd Uld'Bd) Ble3lID MOUS EHOID PUIM| U=6) Bi03uD BujpsoT (sq1) suoparoy wnwixew v BHOWID [SO/)eQ|  (4Sd UlJd'Bd) TP03IO MouS ®L0)O PUIM| U99) v110}10 Bujpro]
-4 .86¢ Ly ' W66E ST 85T Gt 2t i
ot -66¢ T L D Tz WLbE U D 1
¥ 8.046 = o1 =2 o1 2 2,018 J Y ek Y
axsin BX9m L] 8Xgm XS 219055 =m8Xe ‘BLEISS=
avy ¥ s1 n X Xy NEY 61E1SSm ] oxg= 0Xe=z1905S = ss=
= = s = TIT = S Wiy H ) A - ol -
s 4 1 1 T 3 /T T7 H
i = i | Rl Lida yixr= nxre M| pixrm 2 Shebhn
9Xom v v o H = Sxor | m 3
oxrm L oM W g Q= = 3 5
oixLm ) X 1 s z
- = @
=y
A i o zr
’ N H o3 3 e
e 1 xr= SHOH™ S1LOHA =y
f——— .00 ————— [43
0LL0HI
a
(@A 61£lSS =
' LS " 5.8 1 8.0y L BN i S8 N LS A L ZH6.01 9.5k Sulild | Sl 9,54 ! 21604 i
et U 2T s Teoner ) ¥ TLSL ! W 66E YT vhS.LZ ’ 8016} [AX73 zh604
0202174160 3 1 M3ST33HOIHOMP TIVMANI8-6E8.L 0202/7}/60 S/ SSMIPDOBMOLS IEEOSWIE-6EVL :19qeT 83nL

0L6EZ'¥S8O'0T'EST ©ONMQ
. BP1.L CO0OFSOLOAML JOUM $SOLY HEnD

} KD ST ‘WOY¥d
y8YPOLOZOT oquinN gor L ‘Ad |[NWOD 19.8% ‘NO3S

WY 6€:0} L202/9}/L ‘pajulid 31eq Blaplep _mmco_E :Ag pajuud

Bmp r.wme.r.ot $8¥¥010202\¥8¥¥010202\0202\S3 114 AV L\[0JSWWOD\| ‘Uied pue sweN 3|14




File Name and Path: I:\Commerc\1 CAD FILES\2020\2020104484\2020104484-171-TRUSS.dwg

Date Printed: 7/16/2021 10:40 AM

y: Michael Waldera

Printed B

Top chord: 2x10 SP 2400{-2.0E;
Bot chord: 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W3, W4 2x6 SP #1;

Bracing

fength of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun
(0.128"x3",min.)nails @ 6" oc.

Wind

Wind loads based on MWFRS.

RJgMendvetbcelnotexposedlowlndprmure

Purlins

Izn‘hwo(stmdural panels use purlins to brace TC @
" oc.

Seo Cleary Building Corp. drawings for bearing
attachment and bottorn chord brading details.

This design appiles to both open wall and enclosed
wall buildings.

(a) 3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%

SEQN: 559080 MONO | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust R7054 JRef 1X8170540002 T2604
FROM: MJS Qty: 1 . DrwNo: 174.21.0851.09483
Truss Label: TD18-7-4MONO36STDW100C1RGATA 7 DIR 062372021
L \ 1035 1309 1874 i
L ! 2515 | 3T4 v 811 .
n4xX14
F p—
#SS1012
s 2 E
e 2550919
Nuxt4 D wa
Cc e x
) E E'»
LN w3
B —
T A
_T_ = —.-., |-
H J G m
=550919 =8X8 uss1017
k 1874 4
1 1017 1 8513
e 1017 T 1674 i
Loading Criteria (ps) |Wind Criteria Snow Criterla (Pg,PfinPSF)  |DeflICSI Criteria AMaximum .Rul:tiom (ths)
TCLL:  36.00 Wind Std:  ASCE 7-10 Pg:NA CtNA CAT:NA |PP Deflectionin locL/den Li¥ G
TCDL:  4.00 Speed: 115 mph ; Co:NA |VERT(LL): 0.205C 750 240(lec R+ /R- /Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL:  0.00 Enclosure: Closed Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0.365C 608 180|| 6364 | I 11560 11468 /873
BCDL:  10.00 'E";;%G‘WK;Y& Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LL): 0076 G - - |J 7840 /- |- 1345 12391 |-
DesLd: 50.00 Mean Height: 24.00 ft HORZ(TL): 0.095G - - | Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 0.00 HCDL: 2.4 pst Building Codo: Creep Factor: 2.0 | BrgWidth=5.5 MinReq = -
Sofit:  2.00 BCDL: 6.0 oo MaxTC CSI:  0.557 gm Brg Widm] s . rfh:;(r:eReq =.
Load Duration: .15 |MWFRS Parallel Dist: 0to /2 |TPI Std: 2014 MaxBC CSl:  0.958 ngs am angid surface.
. : g Members not listed have forces less than 375#
Spacing: 120.0 C&C Dist a: 3.00 ft Rep Fac: No Max Web CSI: 0.969
FT/RTIPT:20(20¥10{10/4(0 Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Loc. from endwall: Any “20{20)/10(10)/4(0) Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords Tens. Comp.
GCpl: 0.18 Plate Type(s):
Wind Duration: 1.60 1855, WAVE VIEW Ver: 21.01.01.0429.14 B-C 35812881 D-E 2452 -10264
e = C-D 259810624 E-F 455 634

ay,
\ﬂ\s 9-0. Hs./f/ ”’/,}/

N
N
S

s

“, @5‘/63{,{{' e\‘ W
™

aannz1 W1 COA #2902-011

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords Tens. Comp.

B-H 1201-3271 H-G 7142 -2229

Maximum Web Forces Per Ply (Ibs)

Webs Tens.Comp. Webs  Tens. Comp.
C-H 1444-304 E-G 2623 -9048
H-E 4029 -477 F-G 80 -1677

e

For more

“*WARNING** READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWINGI
“IMPORTANT™* FURNISH THIS DRAWING TO ALL CONTRACTORS INCLUDING THE INSTALLERS

B Am,,;,@ g o

Unks np(edmuermﬁ: chord shai ha

»ceg,d eed’ ates to % a.m Iaie[d

dramngsiﬁ(w er to job's
Inc. shall not be

‘Mm ?r?& nq“ mgn shown.

SBCA.sbandu .com; |ICC: iccsafe.org; AWC: awc.org

drawmgf any umlumb{ﬂrdmemd%
information see

- Refoloand (a;on: mﬁ RS (Bl
7 Sbovo a.-f;g( dmggﬁfdemxs Pfeaa ok mww%so E Referto”

mw\pg,anyfahnbbtﬂd

SRR SR e,

A
ALPINE

514 Earth Ciy Expressway
Suitn 242

CLEARY

BUILDING CORP.

190 PAOLI STREET / P.O. BOX 930220
VERONA, W1 53593 / (800) 373-5550

DRAWN BY: ZIESE

DATE DRAWN: 6/9/2021

PLAN REVISIONS:

NUMBER DATE BY

DBlWIN| =

Bot chord: 2x8 SP 2400f-2.0E;
Webs: 2x4 SP #2; W3, W4 2x8 SP#1;

Bracing
length of web member. Attach with 10d Box or Gun
(0.128%3",min.)nails @ 6" oc.
Speclal Loads
umber Dur.Fac.=1.15 / Piate Dur.Fac.=1.15)

TC:From 401 pif at

Wind

Wind loads based on MWFRS.

Right end vertical not exposed to wind pressure.
Puriins

SoeCiouyBuldngCorp drawings for bearing
sitachment and bottom chord bracing details.
This dasign applies to both open wall and enclosed
wall buildings.

In eu of structural panels usa purins to brace TC @
24" oc.

londfadorsofSFSOpd.ls:1 Cb=08
Cw=1, Cs=1, Ca=N/A.

(a) #3 or better scab reinforcement. Same size & 80%

—L

TC:From 401pifat -600to 401pfat 5.5
555t0 632piat 1018

TC:From 632p{at 10.18to 1052pifat 18,60

BC:From 100pHal 000to 100pfat 18.60

“\\mnnmu,
CONS "/;

-
\\\\\x\ O~
S

”"lmun\\\‘

06230021 WICOA #2902-011

SEQN: 559073 MONO | Ply: 1 Job Number: 2020104484 Cust R7054 JRef:1X8I70540002 T2903
FROM: MJS ay: 1 : DrwNo: 174.21.0829.06367
Truss Labsl: TC18-7-4MONO3SSTDW100CENTP 1 DIR 0672372021
i s , 1395 L 163S 19109 24T4 i
' 3 T 795 ! 2515 T4 d 481 '
n4X14
-
2551012 1
E
12 =5380019
3= Naxt4 2 w4
e e
i 3 E e
w3 J T
.B
7
A 17 = H JMe
5]: 5 =5S0019 =8axs HSS1017
2 4
k 62712 * 184°8 1
i & 7112 101 8513 .
! 6 6712 1617 2474 !
Loadlng Criteria (ps) [Wind Criteria Snow Criterla (Pg.PIinPSF)  |DefUCSI Criteria AMaximum Reactions (bs) ]
TCLL:  36.00 Wind Std:  ASCE 7-10 Pg:NA  CUNA CAT:NA |PP Defleclionin locLidefl Lt Gravity Non-Gravity
TCDL:  4.00 Speed: 115 mph Pf: NA Ce:NA  |VERT(LL): 0.295C 751 240|Loc Rt IR- I/Rh /Rw /U /RL
BCLL: 0,00 Closed Lu:NA  Cs:NA VERT(CL): 0359 C 616 180|A 1014 /119 A 145 R01 11070
BCDL:  10.00 Risk Category: I Snow Duration: NA HORZ(LLY: 0077 G - - [I 7398 |- 3 11621 11686 |-
; EXP:C Kzt:NA HORZ(TL): 0094 G - - |J 7740 F I H317 12373 I
Des Ld: 50.00 Mean Height: 24.00 ft K,
% S0 ReQht <4 Building Code: Creep Factor: 2.0 Wind reactions based on MWFRS
NCBCLL: 0.00 TCDL: 24 ng Code: p Factor: 2.
4 psf \BC 2015 CCsi: o A BrgWidth=55 Min Req = -
Soffitt 2,00 BCDL: 6.0 psf 4 et e | BrgWith=55 Min Req = -
Load Duration: 115 |MWFRS Paralkel Dist: Oto hv2  |TPI Std: 2014 MaxBC CSl:  0.962 J BrgWidth=55 Min Req = -
Spacing: 120.0 CaCDista:3.001 Rep Fac: No Max Web CSI: 0901 Boarings A, |, & J are a rigid surface.
Loc. from endwal: Any FTIRT/PT:20{20)10{10)/4(0) Members not listed have forces less than 375#
GCpi: 0.18 Plate Typo(s): Maximum Top Chord Forces Per Ply (Ibs)
Wind Duration: 1.60 18SS, WAVE VIEW Ver: 21.01.01.0420.14 | Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords Tens. Comp.
Lumber Tmmd)ed(edforunbdlmdsmwloadbasedon\M A-B 380-138 D-E 2379 -9654
Top chord: 2x10 SP 24004-2.0E; d snow

B-C 34041262 E-F 453 -636
C-D 232510223

Maximum Bot Chord Forces Per Ply (ibs)
Chords Tens.Comp.  Chords Tens. Comp.

B-H. 11600-3161 H-G 7017 -2206

Maximum Waeb Forces Per Ply (Ibs)

Webs Tens.Comp. Webs  Tens. Comp.
C-H 103 -2729 E-G 2794 -8899
H-E *71 -39 F-G -1868

DC ARTS CENTER LLC. - STUART CHAMPEAU

40'-0" x 80'-0" x 20'-8" WITH LEAN AND PORCH

=

o]

(®]

o)

5o

= 0

gl

=
%;3 wn
§|_>: =
ass =~
b w N e
sk EEQEZEs

(U]
E<E=225 28
RQENPOI L2
SOCabsRuUE
o. [a W m w0
PROJECT NUMBER:

2020104484

! m;ggiuﬂ m(n in

ckaw: 1%&%‘ poabom. efarlo)ob

Earth City, Missour 63045

For more inf

READ AND FOLLOW ALL NOTES ON THIS DRAWING|
"IIPORTANT" FURN]SH THIS DRAW)NG TO ALL

T S NCLUDING THE INSTALLERS
o

. failure fo build the

%ormmw'

A
ALPINE
g};ﬁ;gcﬁm
Earth City, Missouri 63045

SHEET NUMBER:
171

SHEET SCALE: NTS

APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE |

By

NOTE:
SHEET SCALE DESIGNED
FOR 24"x36" PAPER




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: John DorKoveTZ

Owner of Premises:_ Mall ¢ Mapy Felhofer
BAY MNARINVE TNC.
Address or Legal Description of Premises:

267 Mavtical Dowe SLursfm\ ,R.AMI

Statement of Specific ltem Requested for Approval:
Aesthe fic. Des 1N

[0 Zo-Z] / W\
Date ibphcant

Date Received:

Staff Signature:

Date Approved/Denied:




GABLE END OPTION A

\
=
Nh v m&lJoo
( ey ~
n|co
5 = —|, WELCOME TO THE STURGEON BAY YACHT HARBOR AL»
Af 7|3 7 15
2 = — >
| == %
b )
4 .
b 1!,
57'-0" +
| ‘ .
| SOUTH ELEVATION
/
_ e e —— —— = — —“——%
e —— ———— 1
—— = —— — = -— —— - —
_ . — Y —_—
—— P #‘ ’ | QU
e e e — e ————— e ———— ——————— =
o = : : — =
2 = : e
N 3 _
A
Z =2 =IZ —
= — = 5
: — — — >
' 7 — — —
@ : | | = | I | = | N | = :
L | . '/ ‘ .
5‘-8" : 2 52|_0u N 1 3'-9"

- EAST ELEVATION

SCALE: /8" = |'-0" , PAGE 4/ &

" 'l SBYC OUTDOOR IMPROVEMENTS - } ’
| 600 NAUTICAL DRIVE, STURGEON BAY, WI FA\/'UQN BUILDING - ELEVATIONS A ey foars0z ]




 GABLE END OPTION B

- NS S
ZE ; 1L 1] %_ LD;B‘I)
= —, — o
= ~— ~
L0jo ; : e, a—
EO!? I 3.5:@% B S —— —
Y [ I ERA
— 7 117 =]
— ” |7 7% @ = u | |17 i
— — —] S
=] = [—] o))
Z|=| Al # V| = | | ==
57!_0"

|

l

I ”

[T

[T

[T

52'.0" 5g"

WEST ELEVATION

TNEL

DESIGNZ

SBYC OUTDOOR IMPROVEMENTS
600 NAUTICAL DRIVE, STURGEON BAY, WI

PAVILION BUILDING - ELEVATIONS

SCALE: /8" = 1'-O"
NIKKI@NBDESIGNZ.COM
920-495-4649

PAGE 5/ 8

1 0/04/202 |




71'-5"

-~ 59"

13'-6"

300"

FLOOR PLAN

1 “w.lm__.

GENERAL PLAN NOTES

« DO NOT SCALE FROM DRAWINGS. BRING ANY DISCREPANCIES TO THE
DESIGNERS ATTENTION.

+ COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND QUANTITY OF WORK WITH MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL, AND PLUMBING CONTRACTORS.

« ALL DIMENSIONS ARE mu_rm>x FROM THE FACE OF FINISHED WALL/PARTITION TO
FACE OF FINISHED WALL/PARTITION OR FACE OF EXISTING WALLS ACTUAL FACE.

+ ALL PIPING, CONDUIT AND RELATED MECHANICAL AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS SHALL
BE CONCEALED WITHIN GYPSUM BOARD. FURRING AS REQUIRED IN FINISHED
AREAS WHETHER SHOWN ON DRAWINGS OR NOT, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

m.ﬂ.-o_.
—13.6" 30-0" 136"
(@] (]
%
®
5 2
2 ©
GATHERING ROOM .
. [ T EE -
— i : | —
Gy d u IRy IPAN
IoN > N\ " ww,/ﬁ/\@
% cL. MECH.
; MECH. % g
5 5 % 2
] 2 . : ]
X 30 30 T & X
L BATH#2 , \ / ( BATH#5 T——
I® a € d
.- Aﬁ<\ﬂM . ”
@L BATH E, A c@ BATH #4 m
I
A 30 [
iRy
STORAGE LOBBY S :
5 ~ A 2
o] [se)
(
N

PAGE | /&
10/04/202 |

I I_OII

I/&ll
NIKKI@NBDESIGNZ.COM

920-495-4649

SCALE:

PAVILION BUILDING - FLOOR PLAN

SBYC OUTDOOR IMPROVEMENTS
600 NAUTICAL DRIVE, STURGEON BAY, WI

NB

DESIGNZ




e
3 400,0€05€ S

CLavH

SY 3NN avaHxIng

Aeq
U033IN)S

(SAIAHNS SNONId ¥3d)
(015 "ON 3ONVNIGH0) A¥8 NO39¥NLS
40 ALID 3HL A8 G3HSNBYLS:

JOB NO. 24937

MARNE/

OF

Sx000
1417 1AL

3L3YONOD

0288 X
oz
3.,00:2¢ S

58T
M 80025 5

o 8Tes o
(1v0ldAL) *
03d 0313

o o5 K

Gees X

)
TIOHNYA ASYLINYS

dsy

LIYHISY
couses X

(T70IdAL)

M ONINIVL3Y TYLIN

06°05
3 u66.2502¥ N

v00Z ‘HL6Z AN Q3LYQ ‘03LYHOJHOONI
NINHANVE HLW ¥383M ¥ Y A8 INOa
AJAdNS VLTV NV 440 Q3SVE SI SISVE ONIdYIE
— 3ON

SN JlLdo ¥3814 a3ng -

NIVH Y3435 ———

NIVA ¥3LY)

S¥9 GNNO¥9¥IAND ————

01MLOFTI ONNOXIYIANN —

S aQVoTIvY 04 — ©

ove3y 8/5 04 - ®
TNIDIT

04

d1
390

W'D A8 NMVYa
Wo2 UINYPNDq MMM
1128-£+£(026)
SEZHS M ‘AVE NO39NNLS
501 X08 ‘0'd

ONILIAINS NINHAnveg
A 03HVHINd

SETHS
M AVE NO39¥NLS
422 X08 ‘0'd
OT7 SININLIYEY MIN YNISVA
1HO4 Q3MVd3INd

1334

oor o0¢ 00z oo 05

og = I
HLYON

<

NISNOOSIM
‘ALNNOJ ¥004
‘Av8 NO3OHNLS 40 ALD
‘LSY3 92 F9NVY ‘HLYON LT dIHSNMOL NI TIV
‘8 NOLLO3S 40 ¥ MS TWNOLLOYYS 3HL 40 L¥vd ONV
‘L NOLLD3S 40 ¥ 35S T¥NOLLOVYS FHL 40 L¥vd
‘NI @3Lv207

65S 39Vd 1V #1 IWMTOA NI 030H003Y
ILyT# WSO 40 T 101
‘ONI3g

NV'1d 4LIS

9-7-21

1

SHEET




e 0 et 1128-59L—026 :3NOHd 3L 10 ALTIBNOGRI 105 3L 51 30 | =

YIENNN_BOr WS Z<|NQ mlﬁ \m G3A0¥ddVYNN "Q3LYHOJNOONI NINHanve

12-G1-6 SETYS 40 TYAOHddY NILLR 3HL LNOHLM 03SN| e
| e o g Ih ‘Ava NOBoUNLS auley Aeg o5 Low oy Reivonsa suoses v | O

4g gos30 AN NVId G0} X08 '0'd " & d350d0odd 404 Q3dOT3A3A NI3E SYH LNIWMOOT SIHL,

T SL3308d Y HLS N 2i . SLNINNOOD 40 353 =

A8 _NMYYHa AH0LIINID LOSMO¥d HiYd
S -

e
_ P
s &
7
rs (=) -
e © o
e 7
e e
e g
\ < #
\ £
N P
N\ s

Aeq
U033INIS

40 ALID 3HL A8 G3HSITEV.L.
SV 3NIT aV3HMInG

(SA3A3NS SNON3Yd ¥3d)
(015 "ON 3ONYNIGHO) AVE NOF9¥NLS

ml/\/

NISNOOSIM
‘ALNN0O ¥00Q
‘AVE NO39UNLS 40 ALID
‘1SY3 92 FONVY ‘HLYON LT dIHSNMOL NI TV
‘8 NOLLO3S 40 #/1 MS TYNOLLOVYS JHL 40 L¥vd NV
‘L NOLL3S 40 #/1 3S TYNOLLOVYA JHL 40 L¥vd
NI 03LY001

6G€ 39vd 1V 1 JNNTOA NI 03QU003
ILyg# WS 40 T 107
‘ONI38




Map

Printed 10/21/2021 courtesy of Door County Land Information Office

Door County can not and does not make any representation regarding the accuracy or completeness,

nor the error-free nature, of information depicted on this map. This information is provided to users "as is".
The user of this information assumes any and all risks associated with this information. Door County makes
no warranty or representation, either express or implied, as to the accuracy, completeness, o fitness

for a particular purpose of this information. The Web Map is only a compilation of information and is NOT
to be considered a legally recorded map or a legal land survey to be relied upon.

... from the Web Map of ...
( /lwww.co.door.wi.gov )

Door County, Wisconsin
... for all seasons!




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD -
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: ACE HARDWARE
Owner of Premises: AUSTADS, LLC- AMY LABOTT

Address or Legal Description of Premises:

1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD

Statement of Specific ltem Requested for ApproVaI:
Please review this project for all sections except exterior -

' Fisher AIA
10/14/21 Richard I.S er A
Date | Applicant

Date Received:

Staff Sighature:

Date Approved/Denied:







(800) 275-1872
(920) 532-3828

PROPOSED NEW STORE FOR:

A‘CE 1225 Eqq Harbor Drive

Hardware | cit of Sturgeon Bay

ONSTRUCTION SERVICES

C

—

2080 PROAT PLACE
DEPERE, W1 54115

(920) 532-3831
E-MALL BULDe SMET.COM

e DESIGN/BUILD/FINANCE

WWW.SMET.COM

OUR REPUTATION IS BUILDING g«

SMET CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CORP.

SHEET INDEX

THE SOLE PURPOSE OF COMMUNICATING
OUR OFFER FOR YOUR EVALUATION AND
CONSIDERATION. REPRODUCTION IN WHOLE,
OR IN PART, IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF C.S. SMET

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF C.8. SMET
CONSTRUCTION CORP. AND IS SUPPLIED FOR

CONSTRUCTION CORP. WE RESERVE THE
RIGHT, AT OUR SOLE DISCRETION, TO REQUEST
THEIR RETURN, IN WHOLE, UPON NOTICE.
YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF POSSESSION OF THIS
PROPOSAL SIGNIFIES YOUR UNDERSTANDING
AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS CONDITION.

;
5

CIVIL BUILDING CODE ANALYSIS PROJECT INFORMATION :

COO1 - COVER SHEET oo e ) sisossnon o vasses e T §

C002 - GENERAL NOTES AND QUANTIFIES e e e o e AR SIS o s

C100 - EXISTING CONDITIONS , DEMOLITION ayeninapley TRl o e

AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN o i s e r vazsos e i
€200 - SITE PLAN Ry e comscr, i, R v

P{d420) 1344861

C300 - UTILITY PLAN TOLET FAGILITES FER TABLE 2402 F(d20) 1349620

C400 - GRADING PLAN e —Tj‘:”ﬁ”"“ en, ar :
C500 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - SITE i e Eﬁgw’“ % -
C501 - CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - UTILITY A N DNESTRTED A O 134 o L ilv_ o i g § .
co?n'RoLAR.EAs e e ok i i R e | KC, O URN. AND | LAVS, PROVIDED IMNDILAVS PROVIDED g 5
PERTASLEM‘Y{UA\'DSM‘H!J =l e g
AHCH/TECTUHAL Wgwwmuo | FRACE Sl vReaes é § gg
TS- TITLE SHEET A e U g
G1.1 - GENERAL INFORMATION 45
CA1.0 - ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
A1.1- FLOOR PLAN E £
A1.2 - ENLARGED FLOOR PLANS Q g ':g'j
A3.1 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS S T
(@p] L s
= §z
ELECTRICAL =—
il ¥ VRS
E1.0 SITE PHOTOMETRIC ! Q 3
s 0O T
: Qe
£ o] WX

ARCHT. NO.!

21043
DATE:

RELEASE#1 10113121
i

RELEASED FOR SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL 10/13/21

6/25/21




Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C001) Plotted on: Oct 13, 2021 — 5:36pm by switalison

=
p
N

Dunlop Re

DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

| CITY OF STURGEON BAY,

DRAWN BY:
SRW
DESIGNED BY:
PJH
DATE:
2021 OCT 13
JOB NUNBER:
24781

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION PLAN SET :
i
INDEX OF SHEETS
. N
coot 1 COVER SHEET o7 3
C002 2 GENERAL NOTES AND QUANTITIES LS8
c100 3 EXISTING CONDITIONS, DEMOLITION, AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN cRzYR
€200 4 SITE PLAN S92 w
€300 5 UTILITY PLAN "R 3
C400 6 GRADING PLAN &
C500 7 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - SITE == | caco
C501 8 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - UTILITY ===
= ez
==
= ==
<T|==
B s o [T . SOUSN [ == =
Wi
. B g SITE DATA g .
— OWNER: AUSTADS, LLC.
321 JEFFERSON STREET
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235
SITE ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD a
STURGEON BAY, W 54235 < 2
fczl—n—r'a';o_m (] % 8 v}
PARCEL NUMBER: 2816210000103 & 2816210000117 8
PARCEL SIZE: 89,205 SF (2.05 ACRES) < 33
ZONING: C-1 (GENERALCOMMERCIAL) EJ) < E
Q<
EXISTING SITE: < o8
GREEN SPACE: 70,485 (79.02%) E 853
IMPERVIOUS AREA: 18,720 SF (20.98%) 5 T2
BUILDING: 3,852 SF S 2P
PAVEMENT: 14,868 SF z 57
o 2
PROPOSED SITE: Q
GREEN SPACE PROVIDED: 17,425 (19.53%)
REQUIREMENT: 15,548 SF (17.43% - PER APPROVED VARIANCE)
IMPERVIOUS AREA: 71,780 SF (80.47%)
BUILDING: 30,855 SF
PAVEMENT: 43,423 SF
PERVIOUS PAVEMENT: 2,498 SF
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: 2.08 ACRES
PARKING
PROVIDED: 82 (INCLUDES 4 ADA-COMPLIANT)
&
Ll L
> W
O T
o w
CONTACT DIGGERS HOT LINE
=
REUSE OF DOCUMENTS nlﬁn[“s ““I"N[ AR
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN DEVELOPED FOR A SPECIFIC APPLICATION AND NOT FOR NOT FOR
GENERAL USE. THEREFORE IT MAY NOT BE USED WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL CONSTRUCTION

OF BAUDHUIN INCORPORATED, UNAPPROVED USE IS THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF .

THE UNAUTHORIZED USER. Dial or (800) 242-8511
www.DiggersHotline.com
PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION

C001

1
&




Oct 13, 2021 — 5:36pm by switalison

CIVIL GENERAL NOTES

SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BY BAUDHUIN SURVEYING & ENGINEERING, INC. ON DECEMBER 15, 2020. SURVEY
VERTICAL DATUM IS NAVD88

. SURVEY DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ACCURACY OF UNDERGROUND UTIUTIES. UTILITIES SHOWN ARE BASED ON
ABOVE GROUND UTILITY STRUCTURE LOCATIONS AND AVAILABLE UTILITY MAPS AND PLANS

. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ALL EXISTING ITEMS TO REMAIN. EXECUTE ALL WORK WITH CARE AS TO PROTECT
EXISTING ITEMS AND ADJACENT PROPERTIES FROM HARM.

. NO LAND DISTURBING ACTIITIES SHALL TAKE PLACE UNTIL ALL EROSION CONTROL DEVICES ARE INSTALLED. NO
LAND DISTURBANCE SHALL OCCUR OUTSIDE OF PROJECT LIMITS

. ALL GRADE TRANSITIONS SHALL BE SMOOTH AND GRADUAL UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED

. FINISHED GRADE OF TOPSOIL AFTER COMPACTION SHALL BE %' BELOW TOP OF ALL ABUTTING HARD SURFACES

. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE THE WORK OF ALL TRADES, VERIFY ALL FIELD CONDITIONS, QUANTITIES,

AND DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF WORK. ANY DISCREPANCIES TO BE BROUGHT TO THE
ENGINEER OF RECORD

. GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY WORK

. GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL SPECIFICATIONS, DETAILS, AND MATERIALS CONFORM TO LATEST EDITION
OF APPROPRIATE GUIDEUNES AND REGULATIONS

. NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS WALL BE STORED ON SITE

EROSION CONTROL NOTES

®ZROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION TO CONTROL WATER POLLUTION, EROSION, AND SILTATION

»THE LANDOWNER (REPRESENTATIVE) SHALL INSPECT EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES WEEKLY, AND WATHIN 24
HOURS FOLLOWING A RAINFALL OF 0.5 INCHES OR GREATER. WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION OF EACH INSPECTION
SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT THE CONSTRUCTION SITE. SEE CONSTRUCTION SITE INSPECTION REPORT (FORM
3400-187) FROM THE WDNR

+CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND DOCUMENTATION OF EROSION CONTROL MEASURES THROUGHOUT
CONSTRUCTION PHASE. OWNER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR POST-CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE AND EFFORT

+ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TREATED WITH STABILIZATION MEASURES, AS SPECIFIED, WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS OF
FINAL GRADING

«A MINIMUM OF 4 TO 6 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MUST BE APPLIED TO ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED

+WINTER STABILZATION: ALL AREAS REQUIRING SEED AFTER OCTOBER 15TH SHALL BE STABIUZED BY AN APPROVED
VINTER STABILUZATION METHOD

*ALL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION WORK OR STORM EVENT ~ SHALL BE
CLEANED BY THE END OF EACH WORKDAY. FLUSHING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED

*\IND EROSION SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUM DURING CONSTRUCTION. WATERING, MULCHING, OR A TACKING AGENT MAY
NEED TO BE UTILIZED TO PROTECT NEARBY RESIDENTS AND WATER RESOURCES

*ANY DISTURBED AREAS OR SOIL STOCKPILES THAT REMAINS FOR MORE THAN 7 DAYS SHALL BE COVERED OR TREATED
WITH STABILIZATION PRACTICES. ALL TOPSOIL STOCKPILES SHALL BE SEEDED OR HAULED OFF-SITE WITHIN 60
DAYS OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL OTHER WASTE AND EXCESS
MATERIAL IN AN APPROVED MANNER

oALL TEMPORARY BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTAINED UNTIL THE SITE IS STABILIZED. ANY SOIL EROSION
THAT OCCURS AFTER FINAL GRADING AND/OR THE APPLICATION OF STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE
REPAIRED AND STABILUZATION WORK REDONE

+WHEN THE DISTURBED AREA HAS BEEN STABILUZED BY PERMANENT VEGETATION OR OTHER MEANS, TEMPORARY EROSION
CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE REMOVED

+EROSION CONTROL CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS — SEE WDNR CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL
STANDARDS AS FOLLOWS:

Y:\Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C002) Plotted on:

" 1053 = CHANNEL EROSION MAT
" 1066 = CONSTRUCTION SITE DIVERSION
" 1062 = DITCH CHECKS
" 1068 = DUST CONTROL
" 1050 = LAND APPLICATION OF ADDITIVES FOR EROSION CONTROL
" 1058 = MULCHING FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES
“ 1052 = NON-CHANNEL EROSION MAT
" 1059 = SEEDING
" 1057 = TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES
" 1067 = GRADING PRACTICES FOR EROSION CONTROL — TEMPORARY
" 1054 = VEGETATIVE BUFFER FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES
" 1061 = DE-WATERING
" 1055 = SEDIMENT BALE BARRIER
" 1064 = SEDIMENT BASIN
“ 1063 = SEDIMENT TRAP
" 1070 = SILT CURTAIN
" 1056 = SILT FENCE
" 1060 = STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES
“ 1069 = TURBIDITY BARRIERS
" 1051 = WATER APPLICATION OF ADDITIVES FOR EROSION CONTROL
" 1071 = INTERIM MANUFACTURED PERIMETER CONTROL AND SLOPE INTERRUPTION PRODUCTS
ABBREVIATIONS & SYMBOLS INV INVERT
. DEGREES MAX MAXIMUM
+ APPROXIMATELY MH MANHOLE
s DIAMETER MIN MINIMUM
AC ACRE N NORTH
AEW APRON END WALL oc ON CENTER
ASTM AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR 0D OUTSIDE DIAMETER
TESTING AND MATERIALS OHP OVERHEAD POWER LINE
BM BENCHMARK PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
BPGE BUILDING PAD GROUND PvC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE
ELEVATION R RADIUS
c CABLE RCP REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE
cB CATCH BASIN REQD REQUIRED
¢l CURB INLET ROW RIGHT OF WAY
cL CENTERLINE S SOUTH
cMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE SAN SANITARY
co CLEAN OUT SCHD SCHEDULE
CcsM CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP SF SQUARE FOOT(AGE)
CTH COUNTY HIGHWAY TRUNK STH STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY
DIA DIAMETER S STORM
DFU DRAINAGE FIXTURE UNITS TELE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
£ EAST T0C TOP OF CURB
ELEC ELECTRIC W WEST
ELEV ELEVATION WwooT WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF
FDM FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT TRANSPORTATION
MANUAL WDNR WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF
FFE FIRST FLOOR ELEVATION NATURAL RESOURCES
fL FLOW LINE WSFU WATER SERVICE FIXTURE UNITS
FO FIBER OPTIC WIR WATER
FT FEET W WISCONSIN
¢ GAS
GFE GROUND FLOOR ELEVATION
HDPE HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE
INL INLET

DRAWING LEGEND — LINES

ENTITY:

ASPHALT PAVEMENT
BUILDING

BRICK PAVEMENT
CONCRETE PAVEMENT
EROSION MAT

GREEN SPACE

GRAVEL

RETAINING WALL
CONTOUR - MAJOR
CONTOUR — MINOR
DITCH CENTERLINE
ELECTRIC — UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC — OVERHEAD
EROSION — SEDIMENT BALE
EROSION — SILT FENCE
FENCE

GAS

PARKING STRIPE
SANITARY SEWER
STORM SEWER

TREE LINE

WATER MAIN

EXISTING ~ REMOVALS PROPOSED
=
3 VZZA
== ivavazi|
[VaVaY:| [€a%4%

— s —

—u—

— s —

—ar—

—vE— —_—uE—
— op— —ar—

—
—us— —oas—
—_— —N—
—sn— —sn—

\AANY
— AT— —r—

DRAWING LEGEND — SYMBOLS

ENTITY:

SANITARY MANHOLE
SANITARY CLEANOUT
SANITARY RISER

SANITARY CLEANOUT/RISER (COMBINED)

SANITARY LIFT STATION

WATER/ELECTRIC RISER (COMBINED)

WELL

SYMBOL

CEO8®e6

. | .l

I e
e

220G ISR

§‘”an' — o

< |8 NS
&

DESCRIPTION

P.0. BOX 105
54235

312 N. 5TH AVE.
STURGEON BAY, Wi.

ENGINEERING | PHONE: 920-743-8211

BAUDHUIN
SURVEYING &

)

ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD
STURGEON BAY, W1 54235

DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE

COVER
SHEET

PREUMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C001

1
8




EXISTING BUILDING,
"BANIK_MUTUAL"

™ YD
RIM=624.47—
INV=
e

S
RIM (24"2)=62
NV (18" NE)=621.
: =621.55~"

#
RIM (24"9)=625.79
INV (180 NE)=622.17,
INV (18"8 SW)=622.17]
o | SUMP=621.15
5 )

- ‘
T WAT —— WAT —— WAT ——— AT AT

VAT —— WAY —— WAT ——

AT WAT—— W

SAN e SAN e S SA ——— SAN ——— SAN ——— SAN —— SAN

6"% SAN ¢
(PRIVATE)

i

8"¢ WIR M.

AN e SAN e S| ey

— S 2 |

i

)
san|

e S e SIS A i Al 341

¥

A e

DRAWN BY:
SRW

JOB NUMBER:
24781

312 N. 5TH AVE.
54235

P.0. BOX 105
STURGEON BAY, Wi

ENGINEERING | PHONE: 920-743-8211

SURVEYING &

3

s
< 2
= o
) ig
£ g8
I =
w =3
Q (92
<< CUDJm
£ 58
= Sm
=
o 45
z £°
O [m)
g =
()]

: 31

u| REY NO ” REY NO 9

Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C100) Plolted on: Oct 13, 2021 - 5:36pm by svitalison

*SEE EROSION CONTROL NOTES SHEET C002* . REMOVE BUILDING

1.
2.
3.

STONE TRACKING PAD; SEE WDNR STANDARD 1057 "TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES"

SILT FENCE; SEE WDNR STANDARD 1056 "SILT FENCE"

EROSION CONTROL MAT; SEE WDNR STANDARD 1053 "CHANNEL EROSION MAT" AND 1052 "NON-CHANNEL
EROSION MAT"

SEED & MULCH AREA OR HYDROSEED; SEE WDNR STANDARDS 1058 "MULCHING FOR CONSTRUCTION
SITES" AND 1059 "SEEDING"

INLET PROTECTION; SEE WDNR STANDARD 1060 "...INLET PROTECTION..."

DRY POND AREA TO SERVE AS TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASIN; SEE WDNR STANDARD 1064 "SEDIMENT
BASIN"

REMOVE CONCRETE

REMOVE ASPHALT

REMOVE CONCRETE DRIVEWAY; REPAIR CURB HEAD OR REPLACE ENTIRE CURB AND GUTTER SECTION
SAW CUT CURB HEAD AND PREPARE FOR NEW DRIVEWAY CONNECTION; OR RECONSTRUCT ENTIRE
CURB AND GUTTER SECTION

REMOVE UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL (FIELD VERIFY LOCATION)

REMOVE UNDERGROUND GAS (FIELD VERIFY LOCATION)

REMOVE/PROPERLY ABANDON SANITARY CLEANOUT AND LATERAL STUB

REMOVE/PROPERLY ABANDON WATER SERVICE LATERAL (FIELD VERIFY LOCATION)

REMOVE LIGHTPOLE AND ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS

STRIP/SALVAGE TOPSOIL AND PREPARE SUBGRADE FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

REMOVE SIGN AND ASSOCIATED ELECTRICAL CONNECTIONS

EXISTING CONDITIONS
DEMOLITION PLAN

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION




Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C200) Plotted on: Oct 13, 2021 ~ 5:36pm by switalison

|
]
st EEEE - - > B e 1
|
—
\ 2 p
\
\

\ |
|
|

PROPOSED BUILDING
"DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE" l |
FF ELEV=625.50 ;,_w_
30,855 SF
|
_ —
= —
— == P
-

SHEET KEY NOTES @

ASPHALT PAVEMENT - STANDARD DUTY; SEE DETAIL A SHEET C500

ASPHALT PAVEMENT - HEAVY DUTY; SEE DETAIL B SHEET C500

CONCRETE SIDEWALK/PAVEMENT - 4" THICK; SEE DETAIL C SHEET C500

CONCRETE SIDEWALK/PAVEMENT WITH THICKENED EDGE - 4" THICK; SEE DETAIL D SHEET C500
CONCRETE SIDEWALK/PAVEMENT - 6" THICK; SEE DETAIL E SHEET C500

30"-WIDE 4" SLOPED CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER; SEE DETAIL F SHEET C500
REFUSE ENCLOSURE WITH FENCE/GATE; SEE ARCHITECTURAL DETAILS FOR FENCE
TYPE/SPECIFICATION

8. PAINT STRIPE- 4" WIDE; COLOR BY OWNER PREFERENCE

9. PAINT STRIPE - HAZARD STRIPING AREA

10.  ADA COMPLIANT PARKING STALL WITH SIGN, LOADING AREA AND PAVEMENT MARKING
11, PIPE BOLLARD - 6" @; SEE DETAIL G SHEET C500

12, MONUMENT SIGN 12'W x 4.5'H; SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

13.  PERMEABLE PAVERS; SEE DETAIL H SHEET C500

14.  STORM WATER TREATMENT AREA

=l LR

_—.my—
s AN N B BN —— 3

EXISTING BUILDING
"JM OLSON QUICK LUBE"

checbilt et BAL B0

DRAWN BY:
SRW
DESIGNED BY:
PJH
DATE:
2021 OCT 13
JOB NUMBER:
24781

312 N. 5TH AVE.
P.0. BOX 105

STURGEON BAY, W.
54235
PHONE: 920-743-8211

DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE
ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD
STURGEON BAY, W1 54235

SITE PLAN

INARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C2001%




Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C300) Plotted on: Oct 13, 2021 — 5:36pm by switalison

INV=621.05

- == ’
/ I~— __ |l
5
S oy \ / [
Bt ( = =Y PN | 4 l
—\/Y SO S a |
THDE— 25\ (A R ; FLE05] N - !
2P ST @ 0.62% \ / ' 65LF 6 STH @ 0.76% I
8! N b B“’fﬂ \ ﬁ Ty
~ R |
\\ I |
\ H
|
|
|
: i\z::;ws’:g;
G
J_ \8"¢ WIR M.
H
|
T
RIM=624.47: Wie [ |
INV=621.61 INV<614.85 I
(FIELD VERIFY). g
RIM (24"S¢T)M=60285.§§ T !
INV((18"¢ NE))=621.5‘I y / ~ - AN \\ |- T [
INV (18"8 SW)=621.55
N (12’8 S)-sz1.40 PROPOSEDBUILDING ~ ~ N |
o o=so0 N "DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE" S e | ; !
% ~ FF ELEV=625.50 e N : -
% A 30,855 SF \ #
OO I
s \
Ko
% \ -

18"¢ STORM

8"¢ SAN SEWER
6"¢ WTR MAIN

STM CB #4
RIM (24"9)=625.79
INV (18”8 NE)=622.17 4 ~ : o
INV (18”8 SW)=622.17  INV=618.3 : b — — —
SUMP=621.15  (FIELDVERIFY) -\, N
D=4.64

SAN MH
RIM=626.75
INV=618.76

D=7.99'

EXISTING BUILDING
"JIM OLSON QUICK LUBE"

SHEET KEY NOTES (#)

1. UNDERGROUND GAS LINE; VERIFY WITH HVAC INSTALLER AND LP PROVIDER AS TO INSTALLATION LOCATION AND

SPECIFICATIONS

w N

LP STORAGE TANK; OWNER TO SPECIFY SIZE AND ABOVE GROUND OR BELOW GROUND INSTALLATION
UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL; VERIFY WITH ELECTRICIAN AND LOCAL SERVICE UTILITY PROVIDER AS TO

INSTALLATION LOCATION AND SPECIFICATIONS

Ne o

CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY MAIN LINE; FIELD VERIFY LOCATION AND DEPTH

SANITARY CONNECTION TO BUILDING; VERIFY LOCATION WITH PLUMBING CONTRACTOR

SANITARY CLEANOUT; SEE DETAIL F SHEET C500

WATER CONNECTION/VALVE/CURB STOP - CONNECT TO EXISTING WATER SERVICE LINE; FIELD VERIFY LOCATION

AND DEPTH; SEE DETAIL G SHEET C500
8. WATER CONNECTION TO BUILDING; VERIFY LOCATION, SIZE, METER, AND SHUT-OFF VALVE WITH PLUMBING

CONTRACTOR

9. STORM OUTLET STRUCTURE; SEE DETAIL A SHEET C501

10.  WET DETENTION POND; WITH DNR TYPE B LINER; SEE DETAIL A SHEET C501

11, INFILTRATION BASIN; SEE DETAIL B SHEET C501

12.  ICAUTION! PRESSURIZED SANITARY FORCE MAIN; LOCATION APPROXIMATE; FIELD VERIFY LOCATION FOR ALL

__,,.,,__me—-sm———w———m-——-w

3
~
\\\ \ \\
1\“4// N\ \
—=7 /N
L / / /

UTILITY NOTES

SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF
MATERIALS LISTED IN TABLE SPS 384.30-2

SANITARY BUILDING SEWER BURIAL DEPTH = 5.0'
MINIMUM TO TOP OF PIPE (ZONE B, SANDY LOAM) PER
SPS 382.30

WATER SUPPLY LINES 2" AND LESS SHALL BE COPPER.
WATER SUPPLY LINES GREATER THAN 2" SHALL BE
DUCTILE IRON

WATER SUPPLY BURIAL DEPTH = 5.0' MINIMUM TO TOP
OF PIPE (5.0' MINIMUM TO TOP OF PIPE (ZONE B, SANDY
LOAM) PER SPS 382.30

WATER AND SANITARY LINES MAY BE INSTALLED IN A
COMMON TRENCH IF SEPARATED BY AT LEAST 24"

DRAWN BY:
SRW
DESIGNED BY:
PUH
DATE:
2021 OCT 13

24781

JOB NUMBER:

P.0. BOX 105
54235

312 N. 5TH AVE.
STURGEON BAY, Wi.

AUDHUIN

URVEYING &
ENGINEERING | PHONE: 920-743-8211

!

DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE
ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD

STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

UTILITY PLAN

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCT!

PREUMINARY

ON

C300

2
8

ADJACENT UTILITY INSTALLATIONS




T T
— B £ e | =l

@ .. @,

\ / T ! 578 | g
i 4 z
) \ — T ) e _JE

% o E——— .\vw.amﬁs/mcx{smevmgr : | I

3 o, N Y 3

SHEET KEY NOTES (#)

Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C400) Plotted on: Oct 13, 2021 — 5:36pm by switalison

*FOR POINT ELEVATION KEY; SEE DETAIL A THIS SHEET

1. LIMITS OF GRADING/DISTURBANCE

2. CONTROL POINT

3. EMERGENCY STORM WATER OUTFLOW LOCATION
4. DRAINAGE SWALE CENTERLINE

PROPOSED/BUILDING
"DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE"
FF ELEV=625.50
30,855 SF

EXISTING BUILDING
"JIM OLSON QUICK LUBE"

32145640

—T0C:321.45 (1)
FL321.12

Xx6321.45

WAT

WAT

WAT ——— WAT ——— WAT —— WAT-

WAT

WAT.

FINISHED GRADE (ELEV DIFFERENCE TO EXISTING)

TOP OF CURB OR WALL (ELE DIFFERENCE TO EXISTING)
GUTTER OR PAVEMENT

EXISTING GRADE

@POINT ELEVATION KEY

30

FEVISION DATE:

P.0. BOX 105
54235

312 N. 5TH AVE.
STURGEON BAY, W.

ENGINEERIN G | PHONE: 920-743-8211

BAUDHUIN
SURVEYING &

3

DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE
ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD
STURGEON BAY, W1 54235

GRADING PLAN

PRELMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C400

g
8




Oct 13, 2021 - 5:37pm by switalison

1-1/4" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE (5 LT 53-28 S)

1-3/4" ASPHALT BNDER COURSE (4 LT 58-28 S)

TACK COA

1% MN. SLOPE

e SIS
Viiiiiiiiiiiiidiidaaiadidiidriiiieddii i riiiiidiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiliiiiiilia
\_\\)&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ x\\\a\\\\\\\\\_\%\‘\\\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\x\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\»

4 OF CRUSHED,
AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

5" OF BREAKER RUN
(GRADATION: 3" MRUS

SEE NOTE 1

NOTES.

1. COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% STM‘DARD PROCTOR. SUBGRADE TO BE INSPECTED BY PROJECT FOREMAN PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT OF AGGREGRATE COURSE

2 Mm:ﬂmi«\wm \WY OR UNDERCUT AND RE-ESTABUSH FULL SECTION OF STONE BASE COURSE AND

SPECFICATIONS
« ASPHALT PAVENENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSN DOT FDM
« ASPHALT PAVING CONTRACTOR TO SAW CUT DISTING ASPHALT EDGE PRIOR TO JONKG NEW PAVEMENT

Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C500) Plotted on:

@N LS.
ASPHALT PAVEMENT — STANDARD DUTY

1% MN. CROSS SLOPE

-t T D T

CONCRETE PAVEMEN]
CRUSHED AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

SUBGRADE.
SEE KOTE 1

HOTES.
1. COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR. SUBGRADE TO BE NSPECTED BY PROJECT FOREMAN PRIOR TO
PLACENENT OF AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

SPEQFICATIONS

+ CONCRETE PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WTH WMSCONSN DOT FOM
o+ CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 PSI WNMUM

+ CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A BROOWED FINISH

CONCRETE SIDEWALK/PAVEMENT/SLAB — 6" THICKNESS

1-3/4" ASPHALT SURFACE COURSE (4 WT 5828 H
TACK COAT-
2-1/4" ASPHALT BNDER COURSE (3 MT 58-28 S

1% MN. SLOPE

Y A

AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

6" OF BREAKER RUN
(GRADATION: 3" MNUS

SUBGRADE,
SEE KOTE 1

S
R
R N A R A Ry R SR SRR A R SIS

HOTES
1. COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR. SUBGRADE TO BE INSPECTED BY PROECT FOREMAN PRIGR TO
PLACENENT OF AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

SPEQACATIONS.
+ ASPHALT PAVENENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSN DOT FDM
+ ASPHALT PAVNG CONTRACTOR TO SAW CUT EXISTING ASPHALT EDGE PRIOR TO JONNG NEW PAVEMENT

@N IS
ASPHALT PAVEMENT — HEAVY DUTY

NORMAL PAN

‘s"—-I-e"

30"

18"——

N
B

« 2% SLOPE *

-

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER

CRUSHED AGGREGRATE BASE COURS

SUBGRADE
SEE NOTE 1

NOTES

CONCRETE PAVENE!
CRUSHED AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

SUBGRADE
SEE KOTE |

HOTES.
1. COMPACT SUBGRADE TD 95% STANDARD PROCTOR. SUBGRADE TO BE INSPECTED BY PROECT FOREMAN PRICR TO
PLACEMENT OF AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

SPEQAICATIONS

« CONCRETE PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WTH WSCONSN DOT FDM
+ CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 PSI MNWUM

+ CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A BROOMED FINISH

N.IS.
@CONCRETE SIDEWALK /PAVEMENT/SLAB — 4" THICKNESS

w

6" -T-S

o~

R

-

CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER
CRUSHED AGGREGRATE BASE COURS

SUBGRADE
SEE NOTE 1

~ PAVEMENT SLOPE =

MATCH ADJACENT

1% MIN. CROSS SLOPE __L

CONCRETE PAYENE

CRUSHED AGGREGRATE BASE

SEE NOTE 1

NOTES
1. COPACT SUBGRADE TO 95X STANDARD PROCTOR. SUBGRADE TO BE INSPECTED BY PROECT FOREMAN PRIOR TO
PLACENENT OF AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

SPEQAICATIONS

+ CONCRETE PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WTH WSCONSN DOT FDM
+ CONCRETE SHALL BE 4,000 PS_ MNVUM

+ CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE A BROOWED FINSH

OCONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH THICKENED EDGE — 4" THICKNESS

N TOP OF CONCRETE

6°¢ STD. WT. STEEL
ALL WTH wﬁmm

YELLOW POLYETHYLENE SUEEVE

" _~FINSHED GRADE

1. COMPACT SUBGRADE TO 95% STANDARD PROCTOR. SUBGRADE TO BE INSPECTED BY PROJECT FOREMAN PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

OF AGGREGRATE BASE COURSE

2. BEGINNING AND TERMINATION CONSTRUCTION: THE FINAL 18" SECTION OF CURB SHALL BE TAPERED TO MATCH INTO ADJACENT

GRADE OR CURB-LINE.
SPECIFICATIONS

+ CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WISCONSIN DOT FDM (SEE STANDARD DETAIL SDD

08D01-0)

04" SLOPED CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

OP/PE BOLLARD

DRAWN BY:
SRW
DESIGNED BY:
PJH
DATE:
2021 OCT 13
JOB NUMBER:
24781

DESCTRIPTION

EVISION DATE:

P.0. BOX 105
54235

312 N. 5TH AVE.
STURGEON BAY, W.

ENGINEERING | PHONE: 920-743-8211

BAUDHUIN
SURVEYING &

3

DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE
ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD
STURGEON BAY, WI 54235

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS
SITE

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C5001¢




Oct 13, 2021 — 5:37pm by switalison

. S

b

REMOVABLE WATERTIGHT
TOP ON FROST SLEEVE

MININMUM|

r4' MIN. ceapE

—

PREDICTED DEPTH OF FROST

6" BELOW PREDICTED
DEPTH OF FROST

— OR —

6" T0 12°
ABOVE SEWER

/—WYE PATTERN FITTING

Y: \Projects\24000\24781 Ace Hardware\ACAD\24781_ENG_DES_Z.dwg (C501) Plotted on:

HORIZONTAL OFFSET

C/L OF WATER MAIN

SADDLES REQUIRED
WHEN TAPPING PVC

WATER MAIN

CORPORATION STOP — COUPLING

FINISHED GRADE —\

SERVICE BOX \

SEE _PLANS

3' MIN.

B
:
5

|

NO JOINTS ALLOWED WITHOUT
PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER

CONNECT TO
STRUCTURE OR
PEEN END FOR

FUTURE
CONNECTIDN/

STRUCTURE /CONNECTION POINT/LOT LINE

TAP SERVICE PIPING
COPPER TUBE — TYPE "K" OR
POLYETH

\ 12" - 18" TAIL PIECE

YLENE SOR 9
CURB STOP — COUPLING
SERVICE CORP. CURB | SERVICE
PIPE STOP STOP BOX
1" 1 1" 2-1/2"
1-1/4" 1-1/4" 1-1/4" 3"
1-1/2" | 1-1/4" x 1-1/2" | 1-1/2" 3
2" 1-1/2" x 2° 2" 3

* FOR A 2" SERVICE PIPE, CORPORATION
STOP FOR A 6" WATER MAIN REQUIRES
A TAPPING SLEEVE.

ol
5 |
o (B
z=(8z/85|58
<H|8a|a <
E718" " |a
s | §I8
S
s
N
S
4]
=
j =
Ere
BE5z8
as S
e
Zog
Nal
=
(%]

N.IS.
WATER CONNECTION /VALVE/CURB STOP

BAUDHUIN
SURVEYING &

ENGINEERING PHONE: 920-743-8211

3

DOOR COUNTY ACE HARDWARE
ADDRESS: 1227 EGG HARBOR ROAD

STURGEON BAY, W1 54235

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

UTILITY

BRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

C501

S
8




ARCHITECTURAL ABBREVIATIONS

A

FULL SIDE

48" MIN

NOTE: X= 12 IN(305) IF DOOR HAS
CLOSER AND LATCH

FRONT APPROACHES- SHINGING DOORS

54" MIN

NOTE:Y= 48 IN(1220MM) MINIMM IF DOOR
HAS BOTH A LATCH AND CLOSER.

HINGE SIDE APPROACHES- SKWINGING DOORS

NOTE:Y= 48 IN(1220MM) MINIMUM
IF DOOR HAS CLOSER.

LATCH SIDE APPROACHES- SWINGING DOORS

NOTE: ALL DOORS IN ALCOVES SHALL COMPLY WITH THE CLEARANCE FOR FRONT APFROACHES

MANEUVERING CLEARANCES AT DOORS

AB, ANCHOR BOLT & ,
A AR BOEs TET R
ADA™ AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES AcT B i AN £ FENCIL DRARER
ADD.  ADDENDUM 2 CL O Pri PANIC HARDAARE
ADDL.  ADDITIONAL fon TN iR FL. PLATE
4DY ABliaE FEC EXTINGUISHER CABINET Dot PLASTIC LAMINATE
ADMIN.  ADMINISTRATION ail == = PLAST. PLASTER
AFF.  ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR s g 2 JOBE CABINET FLMB. " FLMBING
AR AR HANDLING UNIT o e FLWD.  PLYHOOD
A, A R o% PN A INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL
AVEND. END ELaSH  FLASHNG PRELIM. FRELIMINARY OF ACCESSIBILITY
AN ARNCIATOR HEX LSREE XY EQRER KOO™ VENTILATOR
APFROX. APPROXIMATE FLIoR AL PVC  POLYVINYL CHLORIDE IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OANER TO
ARCH ASCHITECTURAL ik INSTALL SHOWN HEREON), BARRIER FREE PARKING
N2 A BRMe.  ERAMNE & SUAERT e SIENS IX CONORMITY TO NISCORSIN ADMINISTRATIVE
T, 00T/ A
B B
] F R R RADIUS
T, FUTURE R Ry
BUL BD, BULLETIN BOARD RA RET\RN-AIR
0. BOMRD &) & &6AS RD
BUMPER ’ ADGE EBar  RARECRONS RoD
BIT. BITUMINOUS Shiv. EnzD RN RECEERD - GREEN TEXT
BYe. Biohe & XA Ruoms conmractor REkie. RE-RICERATOR ARKIN ‘7“ BORDER
ke pogdie €l EEERAL U REN RENORCNS e i Sige RESERVED
5, : i ; ,
E?T-.é. gg;;?,% 2%-; gLAseé RET, RET@%N& (SEE DETAIL FOR TEXT) PARKING ¢—— WHITE FIELD X= 36 IN(AI5) MINIMJM IF Y=60 IN(I525MM).
E2Mr.  preniiT Lo Lo EMHE : E%‘g; HATCH 2" DIA. GALV. PIPE OR ‘ X= 42 INIO65MM) MINIMM IF
' RO ROUSH OFENING GALV. CHANNEL SIEN POST A BLUE FIELD IF =54 INISTOMM).
e choner H, ReS RODA = ( WHITE INTERNATIONAL
cev Ebﬂjﬁg SIRCUIT TELEVISION = 05 BE8 .. ERADE SYMBOL
CEL  cHliie HooP.  HelploAr 5 2o, Eé“ﬁ?éu . VEHCLES HITH
CORNER GUARD DD. HARDAOOD SD SMOKE DAMPEI VET OR Di5 PLATES OR GREEN TEXT
éH COAT H HARD Ak
&, SoRTHINoN JoinT HohR. IRDNARE L) (L — STATE DISABLED CARD
de. e H HOLLOA METAL . 12* CONG. FIER —
o CONSTRUCTION MANASER HORIZ.  HORIZONTAL gr  Zge ' .
oy CONGRETE MASONRY INITS HVAC ~ HEATINS VENTILATING AIR-CONDITIONINS  EHTS.  SHEATHING i VAN ACCESSIBLE (1) REQUIRED
coL. colmn HA HOT RATER BM SMLER rion SEE SITE PLAN FOR LOCATION
Cotis.  COVBINATION e o e 12 NOTE: Y=54 INIZTOMM) MINMM IF
CONF.  CONFERENCE D. SIDE DIAMETER 22 Sl DOOR HAS CLOZER.
CONN.  CONNEGTION N, NCH ST. TAINLESS 12"
CONST.  CONSTRUCTION NSUL.  INSULATION T TREET
NT. ' CONTI NT. NTERIOR . TARDARD
CONTR. CO TO! 0. SOLATION L. TEEL SI6N POST DETAIL PARKING SIEN DETAIL
COORD, COORDINATE i, B SleN FOSTDEIAIL.
gfoﬁ@‘{ Eg\?RlDOR TRUCT. TRUCTURAL
* TND, SOFTINOOD
et CERAMIC TILE JAN. JANITOR UPY. UPERVISOR
E e L Drousox . gEl HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN DETAILS
cut CABINET UNIT HEATER JT Bkt NOT TO SCALE
o LD WATER
. CYLiRoER
Ko KNock our "
kS KREE SPACE T ToLsr NO SCALE
KR RILOWATT NG
DEMO.  DEMOLITION IME CLOCK Weads
DEFR. DEPRESSION HONE WALL OR POST MNTD. oty 42'-44
DEFT.  DEPARIMENT L, LAYATORY SIGN AT EACH SPACE
DTLS. DETAILS LAM CAMINATE EMPERATURE
e BRINNG FONTAN L EAUINIE, 2 o
BiAs.  BlAco E_NALE LB. POND ONSUE AND 6ROOVE
DIFF.  DIFFER LIN LINEAR. OILET, =
Dkt DitENIoN [KR.  L[OCKER TRANSFORMER S — %7
Dist. |SPENSER K ook R en TUBE STEEL. ACCESSIBLE ROUTE « X
DIST.  DISTRIEUTION Loy LEN2 L6 HORIZONTAL TELEVISION t z
Div. DIVISIoN LV LONS LE6 VERTICAL TYFICAL b
DN DOl 3 jupaA=
BR  Boge 3 3
DR. DRIVE LR LOVER v DERCUT o
D5 DOMNSPOUT CR ERCO.NTER REFRIGERATOR
DR Dl - DERASITERS LABORATORIES é \I
A DRANI AL A 3 SHED
DS, DorELS Ay VAR, NO | £52 NOTED OTHERWISE
MAX  MAXIMIM R RINAL
MECH.  MECHANICAL TiL. TILITY .
MEMB.  MEMERANE 60" MIN
E ELECTRIC LEM 4
N EUAST-AIR VEZZ. ANINE v v VENT
EC ELECTRICAL CABINET e, MANFAOTRING Vel YT GOMPOSITION TILE | e
£ AR v NiOLE VERE  VERMEAL PLAN | e'HN CLEAR FLOOR SPACE
ElEc.  ELECTRICAL Vit v/ ] VEST.  VESTIBULE s MiN or AT WATER CLOSET
BBV . ERAoN, MISC.  MISCELLANEOUS VI VML ek Roor 8" MIN FOR VANS
ENCL. " ENCL 112 HasomRy oPriiNG vE VLTRSS MIN. OF (1) VAN
ENTR. \CE - SPACE |5 REGUIRED
£ [ECTRICAL oUTLET
228 A NOT APPLICABLE R i e
EGUP.  EGUIPMENT ; L W WTH
BC ELECIRIC WATER COOLER & NTRconmRidy© ©oF Wo - Mmour HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES
EXC. éxc;{/frs 'S'M, NOMINAL %‘n ANDOH THE MAXIMUM SLOFE AT PARKING SPACES IS 1:50 (4.6.2)
EXH. EXHAUST RC NOISR REDUCTION COEFFICIENT 2 JIRDON NeE
EXIST. EXISTING TS NOT TO SCALE ST, WEIGHT
E® SXPANSION AT I
B, EERO WACR  WHEELCHAIR AL .
oc. ON CENTER w TERPROC 405.| GENERAL. o B LEVEL LANDING
0D GUTEIDE DIAMETER ns WEATHERSTRIP ANY PART OF AN ACCESSIBLE ROUTE WITH A SLOFE I
OFF. OFFICE neCT. WAINSCOT GREATER THAN [:20 SHALL BE CONSIDERED A RAMP %’
o VEiEAD HWF.  WELDED WIRE MESH AND SHALL COMPLY WITH 405, |
= ///////
OFF."  OFPOSITE X MR TRANSFORMER SLOFE AND RISE. Z
ORD  OVERFLOW ROOF DRAIN THE LEAST POSSIBLE SLOPE SHALL BE USED FOR HORIZONTAL PROJECTION OR RIN" |
Y Yo YARD ANY RAMP. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE OF A RAMP IN NEA
) CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE 1112, THE MAXIMUM RISE
< it FOR ANY RUN SHALL BE 30 IN(T60MM) (SEE FIG. 16).
cL CENTER LINE CURB RAMPS AND RAMPS TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON
C CHANREL EXISTING SITES OR IN EXISTING BUILDINGS OF MAXIMM RISE
FACILITIES MUST HAVE SLOPES AND RISES AS SLOPE IN. FT.
ALLOWED IN 405.2 IF SPACE LIMITATIONS PROHIBIT W12 70 116 30 30
THE USE OF A I:12 SLOPE OR LESS. I:16 TO 1:20 30 40
NO SCALE
IF ONLY (1) EXC 15 PROVIDED
IT SHALL BE THE LOVER ONE
¢ WALL MNTD, CUPS TO BE G
CLOTH DED -6
O DISP 34v
ELECTRIC ROLL PAFER ISP,
-o" =
% - — - 3' o° } 36 9 - |8
. - 2 X
X ;X X &
3 3 a X 3 % 94 X 5 - zl § fu
2 % ® B 1| r 3 B Z g
S als i S = o2 2 - b Sy | z¥ I Hgl§
g oS 2 b 9 ) o 3 8 e IR Y e
> a|b g o) 3 i A T 2 B L\ Tab b
BACK RALL SIDE RALL 8" MIN j’“‘c 6" MAX
HAND DRYERS ELECTRIC WATER SHELF & POLE FHAQg‘EéJIN@UISHER !{/;/D\Ll\;EmNT’D. URINAL GRAB BARS AT WATER CLOSETS 1" MIN
C. E Vi

COOLER

TOILET ¢ BUILDING ACCESSORY MOUNTING HEIGHTS & CLEARANCES

LAVATORY CLEARANCES

NOT TO SCALE

i ]L et

30" MIN

CLEAR FLOOR SPACE

RELEASE #1 10/1321

C
OUR REPUTATION IS BUILDING

Lan T

(800) 275-1872
(920) 532-3828
(920) 532-3831

E-MAL BULDe® SMET.COM

ONSTRUCTION SERVICES

[l

—

FAX

WWW.SMET.COM
SMET CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CORP. e DESIGN/BUILD/FINANCE

2080 PROAT PLACE
DEPERE, W1 54115

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF C.S. SMET
CONSTRUCTION CORP. AND IS SUPPLIED FOR
THE SOLE PURPOSE OF COMMUNICATING
OUR OFFER FOR YOUR EVALUATION AND
CONSIDERATION. REPRODUCTION IN WHOLE,
©OR IN PART, IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF C.S. SMET
CONSTRUCTION CORP. WE RESERVE THE

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

RIGHT, AT OUR SOLE DISCRETION, TO REQUEST
THEIR RETURN, IN WHOLE, UPON NOTICE.
YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF POSSESSION OF THIS
PROPOSAL SIGNIFIES YOUR UNDERSTANDING
AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS CONDITION.

REVISIONS:

rflsherofisher

Hi3654 BALSAM LAKE DRIVE CRVITZ, W

Archltects / Plamers
Ph(420) 5324199

City of Sturgeon Bay

PROPOSED NEW STORE FOR:

“CE 1225 Egg Harbor Drive

Hardware

PROJECT INFO!

j=}
:
2

RJF

SALES!

SMET NO.:

SBEEET:

ARCHT. NO.!
21043

DATE:
6/25/21




PARKING

The gross floor area of this store used tor merchandising and
storage Is 21000 sf. the remalnder s customer service and
dedicated storage. All stock of all merchandize Is displayed/
stored on the sales floor Including all furnishings and cppllances
of the 21000 sf. cpproximately 60% Is retall and 40% Is
furnishings and storage

21000 x & = 12600 / 200 = 63 spaces

2l000 x 4 = B400 /500 = |1 spaces

LANDSCAPING

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING
| TREE PER 6 PARKING SPACES WITHIN |0' OF PARKING SURFACE
80 SPACE /6 = |14 TREES REQUIRED

S

S AN
] badoox| &
S g/
|
BN
]
J > |
o
! |
) g
=| «F"W
I R
S,
= I
i |
® I
v SohC?

po%

0 e\

s X
\ P
\
S
3 ) 4
- 3=
A Z S
\\ “s; AN
\ e
W\ \ 22 &
S\ N
% \ <A
\ N
/A Ko
\ 3
%}\ AR
o\
%o\ Ks)
5 \
1 ')
\
\
0
*
1\37
[
\
3
T /
A ™
aTOF'P'e X /
0 %
o - -
o, o /(\
= - \
A S ™ A
N P P
§ect? TR ‘T’///
» 5017 e &\

10" SIDE YARD SETBACK

NOTE: LOCATIONS OF EXISTING FROPERTY LINES, BUILDINGS,
VEGETATION, EASE 3 N

DETERMINED USING INFORMATION SUPPLIED B
FISHER ¢ ASS. DOES NOT ASSUME RESPONSI|
D VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS

ACCURACY, FIEL!
DIMENSIONS INDIC,
STARTING WORK.

MENTS, UTILITIES, ETC. HAVE BEEI

ATED ON THESE DRAWINGS PRIOR TO

ARCHITECTURAL
PLAN

Y OTHERS AND
BILITY FOR THEIR
= SITE

NORTH

" = 200"

=

RELEASE#1 10/1321

(800) 2751872
(920) 532-3828
(920) 532-3831

E-MAL BULDe SMET.COM

FAX

ONSTRUCTION SERVICES

C
OUR REPUTATION IS BUILDING

]|

WWW.SMET.COM
SMET CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CORP. e DESIGN/BUILD/FINANCE

DEPERE, W1 54115

2080 PROAT PLACE

CONSIDERATION. REPRODUCTION IN WHOLE, CORPORATE OFFICE

‘THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF C.8. SMET
CONSTRUCTION CORP. AND IS SUPPLIED FOR
THE SOLE PURPOSE OF COMMUNICATING
OUR OFFER FOR YOUR EVALUATION AND
©R IN PART, IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF C.S. SMET
CONSTRUCTION CORP. WE RESERVE THE
RIGHT, AT OUR SOLE DISCRETION, TO REQUEST
THEIR RETURN, IN WHOLE, UPON NOTICE.
YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF POSSESSION OF THIS
PROPOSAL. SIGNIFIES YOUR UNDERSTANDING
AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS CONDITION.

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

;
Q
Q
g
(4
=
v §
2 5
22§
5 i
LA
L
EESH
$ 82
% g _
= 24
g §3
[3+3
o
S 5=
n 0L
o o
= 9=
[A N} — O
=
= ;
[T mE
wn (4]
, &| @3
o
Ol
g no| WX
g
DRAWN BY: SALES!
RJF Joel
SMET NO.! SBEEET:

ARCHT, NO.i
21043
DATE: 1

6/25/21




M

REMOVE PLANT FROM CONTAINER

SHRUB/TREE PLANTING DETAIL

(2) STRAND 12 6A. STL. WLE
COVER AREA W/ GROMND- W 3/4* DIA. RUBBER HOSE AT
TR=

COVER MATERIAL

2X2X2'-0" 1. STAKES
TYP. OF (3) PER TREE
DRIVEN |-0" MiN. BELOR
EXISTINS 6RADE

WATER [MMEDIATELY
AFTER PLANTING

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

REMOVE TOF I/3 OF BURLAP
FRGM RoOT BALL

LANDSCAPE TREE SCHEDULE LANDSCAPE SHRUB SCHEDULE
DESCRIPTION ary. SIZE PTS. REMARKS DESCRIPTION ary. sIzE PTS. REMARKS
@ Arerizen Linden 1 v’m & | Lova ugget Barberm: s |2 6ALMN
@ Eresn Mowiain Sugar Mople 3 A, @ | colctiams sprea 5 [36ALMN.
@ Thervless brperial Honey Locnt 4 Hn @ | roen Jocrs Apta Curarnt B (3 6ALMN.
o Maney Ariper B |5eALMN
3 Taunton Spraadrg Yen a [seALMN
TOTAL “
NOTES
|. REPAIR AND RESEED ALL DISTURBED AREAS TOTAL 33

2. PROVIDE 6ROIND COVER AROND KN TREES

3, ALL PLANTINS AREAS TO HAVE PLASTIC EDGINS NERE NSEDED AND
WEED BARRIER AND COVERED W/ MISSISSIPP| LAREE PISBLE
LANDSCAPE STONE

2z
\ %{(
”\ ﬁ»\
1\ ) ” \\‘5
N\ «
¢ ~

INTERIOR GREEN SPACE CALCULATION

PARKINS AREA 20666 + 3090 = 33,756 X .05 =681
2424 SF. PROVIDED

(1) GREEN MOINTAIN SUGAR MAPLE
(1) GOLDFLAVE SPIREA
LAVA NISGET BARBERRY
(1) MAEY INFER
) THORNLESS HONEY LOCUST

(1) TAUNTON SPREADING YEA
() AVERICAN LIOEN

() GOLDALAVE SPIREA

2) GREEN EANS CURRANT
(3) MANEY UNFER

(3) EREN EANS BIRRA!
(4) TAUNTON 3

() LAVA NSeZT B i3 73 N \l\
i (O

%
(2) GOLDFLAME SPIREA & " () TAUNTON SPREADING YEA
2) MASY INFER O A () THORNLES5 HONSY LoCUST
. < (i) OLDFLAVE SPIREA
: A {3) LAVA NIGGET BARBERRY
3 (4) MANEY UNFER
_w *
. %
sr./
; & El
) i
. \
{l) AVERICAN LINDEN X \
2) TANTON SPREADING
() GREEN MOUNTAIN SUSAR M
(3) GREEN EANS CURRANT-
(1) MAEY UNPER
(1) THORNLES HOREY LOCUST 7
i) (1) TANTON SPREADING YER PR — L
() GREEN MOMNTAIN SUGAR MAFLE
I
(1) AVERICAN LINDEN (4) AVERICAN LINOX N\ %,
—E E: E E E E

\(u MAREY KPR
(2) LAVA NJSGET BARBERRY

(1) THORNLESS HONEY LOCST

PRELIMINARY NORTH
LANDSCAPE PLAN

" = 20'-0"

RELEASE#1 1013121

Cl
OUR REPUTATION IS BUILDING

(800) 275-1872
(920) 532-3828

ONSTRUCTION SERVICES

— |

(920) 532-3831

E-MAL BULDe SMET.COM

FAX

2080 PROAT PLACE
DEPERE, W1 54115

WWW.SMET.COM
SMET CONSTRUCTION SERVICES CORP. e DESIGN/BUILD/FINANCE

THIS DRAWING IS THE PROPERTY OF C.S. SMET
CONSTRUCTION CORP. AND I8 S8UPPLIED FOR
THE SOLE PURPOSE OF COMMUNICATING
OUR OFFER FOR YOUR EVALUATION AND
CONSIDERATION. REPRODUCTION IN WHOLE,

©OR IN PART, IS NOT PERMITTED WITHOUT THE
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF C.S. SMET

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

CONSTRUCTION CORP. WE RESERVE THE
RIGHT, AT OUR SOLE DISCRETION, TO REQUEST
THEIR RETURN, IN WHOLE, UPON NOTICE.
YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF POSSESSION OF THIS
PROPOSAL. SIGNIFIES YOUR UNDERSTANDING
AND ACCEPTANCE OF THIS CONDITION.

“
z
Q
Q
Z
(4
X &
g 3
g 8
o g“_‘s
S
S 32
3 38§
i1
% 2 _
el 2R
5 £
] oD
O s i
= 24
w Ll s
i'e]
NI
E NS
=
o by &
[75) Q
o 3
; S| WIS
4
5 - “‘
B oA I
g
DRAWN BY: SALES!
RJF Joel
SMET NO. SBEEET:
ARCHT. NO.:
21043
DATE! 1

RIDRIDA




SONVYNH/AING/NDISEA e ‘dHOD SZOAHIS NOLLONHLSNOD L3NS

NOD1INS MMM
WOO1SNSe ang I3
1£86-2€S (026) Xvd ShvS IM TuS4Ea
fcecdi ONIQTING SI NOLLY.LNETH HNO e

2481-5/Z (008) S30IAY3S NOILONYLSNOO m SOEHO 3LVHOLHOO
%

"NOLUANOD SIHL =JO SONV.LIIODV ANV
ONIANV.LSHIANN HNOA S3HINDIS TTvSOdOoHd
SIHL =4O NOISS3SSOd =0 IONVLIIOOV HNOA
"SOLLON NOdN ‘ST1OHM NI ‘NHNLIH HISHL
1S3NO3H OL ‘NOLLIHOSIA T1OS HNO LV ‘LHOM
3HL SAHISTH IM 'dHOD NOLLONHLSNOD
13INS ‘8’0 =0 INISNOD NILLHM 8S3HdX3
SIHL INOHLUM a3 LUWH3d LON SI “LHVd NI HO
‘STIOHM NI NOLLONAOHJIH "NOLLYHIAISNOD
ANV NOLLYNTVAZ HNOA HOL H344O HNO
ONLLYDINNNNOD HO IS0OdHNd T10S 3HL
HO= 3MNddNs 81 ANV 'dHOD NOLLONHLENCD
13NS ‘SO =0 ALE3dOHd SHL S| ONIMVEA SIHL

feg uoabimig Jo Ao

anuQ Joguey 663 6zz)

M ZLARD ‘av0d VT WYSIVE $S9EIM

071 SALVIOOSSY B ddHSI)

alempieH

SALES:
Joel

1

[

M

-d04 F40LS MIN 03S0d0dd

‘04N 103rodd

DRAWN BY!
RJF

SMET NO.!
ARCHT. NO.!
21043
DATE!
6/25/21

TOLLON LHOIMALOD SNOISIATY
t @2
® ® @ & 9
ﬁ 50T _ o-0T .ﬁ G- 71 A_ @ .J G-0T _
_ : : | _
| | N |
_ _ | |
@ I S N ]
k 8 | o ] o
J M gﬂgg
u|®|...| ||||| o S . 2 T —

D)
BB}

DMPSTER PAD

@-.nf__s-.a__m-.m
0= WoniT

r i
§ I — g = 0 I
Q L L1 I _| Ll -
9 | =1 J 2 I
I L Ha || || ||| ||| z |
]_ | ! g
®L1|1|:h,_|H-|H1|H|\u.1||u _m I (O .
T T YT Y T ] ] I
| | || L
o HH | L !
9 5 " W e e = R = = “ T[]
0 || (—{ —{
I 1 LU
M1 |
H | O O
Ot — N e e e
| [ o s s e s s s —1 I
H |
. Sy g G o ) e ]
R [ e e e s =1 |
3 1 _
| | _
- ) D N S | ] -
_ e s s s —1 " ==
e || R S Ay s
O T 7 [ e e s e i = ==
N O A O B N — |  ——
M1 |
o] |
i T T T T T T 7 ] T 1
9 1 [l s s e e e v —] | ==
I | |
Nl e T T - | I
L [ s s s = 1 ==
| 1, ¢
O+-—-— 1T " %y — e e
I N O A ——
14_: I I B wm“wﬂﬂ_ 1
0% g 3
ik e [ Y 2 w ma_mm T m
) u “ N e e e s s m =! ww_ﬁi_ 1 E
h H L zm"mmw
— I T 1 177 z ST T 71
. H el s i s m-mm_wmmw_ —I .
: ol 935 188z A
R I || B o2 e 8
8 ©r- (I [ S e e S S ] 1 =
Y T T — 1 ——
L I
| Mo T 171 17 1 T 1
R o e s e s s s s ] N ——
i : _
~ | _ 1
T o e s s s Hl =
L |
@l e i e e e B P —
- H
o I I I O N N S| - T 1
I e o e e s e e 1 ==
Lo I
. iy f e e ] I ==
9 0L o o Y S 1 1 | I -
q M1 I
H [ e e e e ] 1 f o
P S B Ny —1 I  ——
H | _
- 1R e i e —_—— e —, e =
O B T T [ T [ 7 T 11
A____ I S B ] w" -
] #
| Y
T i s B T t] I — I
R ] e s A e e st — | == _
A _ _
Lo |
1 1
| |
||
@ - — -l st s s e
[ 1
R R S P S e ¥ B0 e
] i et |
)
]
.
B
g
W8
o
. | 3 of
9 Fodeet =l T8 g
A
4 Eoms B =3
ﬁ H S0 B&RO y g _ B
— E o ‘ano oX4,|
b —-— i

|
|
|
w@-@T _.
5

,H®A_~______
___~____.

1
w@= ¥l _._.Qn_& w@=@T
©® © ®

W@=@T

A N ElEN

NORTH

FLOOR PLAN

3/32" = |-O"




SONVNIH/ATING/NDISEA © ‘dHOD SIOIAHIS NOLLONHLSNOD L3NS
WOOLSNS MMM

WOO1INS «aWNE TVW-3

SUYS M ‘TuB=a
ONIATINg Sl NOLLVY.LNd3d HNO Sov o

S3OIAY3S NOLLONYLSNOD F][] 30oeso Auvodoo
[=4
ﬁ

lese-2es (026) Xvd
828€-2€S (026)
2L81-5/2 (008)

"NOLUANOD SIHL =4O SONV.LAIOOV ANV

ONIANV.LSHIANN HNOA S3HINDIS TTVSOdOHd

SIHL =0 NOISS3SSOd =0 SONV.LIIOOV HNOA
"TOLLON NOJN ‘S1OHM NI ‘NHNLIH HIZHL

153NO3d OL ‘NOUIHOSIA T1OS HNO LV LHOH
SHL SAHISIH IM "dHOD NOLLONHLENOD

W72 SOTTHOSDAD KGN

J1INS 'S'O =IO INISNOD NILUHM SS3HIX3

bilb-ZES (OTh) X34 bblb-TES (OZbJUd
Filys M ZUARD ‘@ DT HYS VA ¥S9eM

SHL 1NOHUM d3LUNEId LON SI "LHVd NI HO
‘STIOHM NI NOLLONQOHJIH "NOLLYHIAISNOD

S | SPIIN

ANY NOLLYNTIVAS HNOA HO- H3=4H4O HNO
ONLLYOINNWNOD =0 3SOdHNd 310S SHL

017 'SALVIOOSSV B ¥AHSI

HO- @3rddns Sl ANV 'dHOD NOLLONHLSNOD

13NS 'S'O =0 ALHIdOHd SHL S| DNIMVEQ SIHL
HOLLON LHOIHALOD

*SNOISIASY

~ld

Reg uosbinig Jo A19 asempien i |6 -

anuq JogreH BB3 5zz) HQ“ 25l =
204 IMOLS MAN 03S0d0dd [ 5 |2 | .
04N 103ro¥d W _MW m WW m

rIIlIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

SN ERE

NORTH

[ L

&)

" 1) 5
J )
SR -
B O A - T ol
! |
i 24 =
K !t
Qo m %W
= -} OT m
L (OO
4 } L
d w 5
- 19 [
i[5
o
)
2=zl w28

OFFICE
:

IT/STORAGE

12

MANGERS

OFFICE

oA

- | EWWQ
P TQ B =]

ENLARGED
FLOOR PLAN

/8" = I-0"

H
>3




SONVNH/QTING/NDIS3A ® "dHOD SFOIAHIS NOLLONHLISNOD L3NS

noolanse aung VN3

lese-ges (026)
828e-2ES (026)
2L81-542 (008)

Xvd

NOOLINS MMM

ONIATINg Sl NOLLY.INd3H HNO

L3wsllli/

SUYS M TU343a
30V1d LHOHd 0802
30O 3LVHOJHOO

‘NOLLANOD SIHL =0 SONV.LIIODV ANV

ONIANV.LSHIANN HNOA S3HINDIS TTVSOdOHd

SIHL O NOISS3SSOd <O JONV.LIIOOY HNOA
"SOLLON NOdN ‘STTOHM NI ‘NHMLSH HISHL

1S3NO3H OL ‘NOUIHOSIA I1OS HNO LV ‘1HOM
SHL SAHIS3H IM "dHOD NOLLONHLSNOD

A3NS 'S0 =O INIASNOD NILLUHM SS3HIX3

3HL LNOHLUM QLLLUWHIJ LON Si ‘LHVd NI HO
‘STTOHM NI NOLLONAOHJSH "NOLLVHIQISNOD

ANV NOLLYNTTVAS HNOA HO-L H34-HO HNO
ONLLYDINNNWOD HO ISOdHNd F10S SHL

HO- a3Mddns sl ANV "dHOD NOLLONHELENOD

13NS 'S'D =0 ALHIJOHd SHL S| DNIMVEA SIHL
HOLLON LHBDIHALOD

SSNOISIATY

_
bblb-ZES (OZb]Ul

1M ZLIARID 'GVO3 VT RYSVE ¥59EIM

SJOWDId / SN
011 SALVIOOSSY B dUHSIA

feg uoabinig jo A9
ani( Jogle 663 Gzz)

404 3401S MaN 03S0d0dd

alempie

SALES!

Joel

SHEET:

A

E Y

DRAWN BY:
RJF

‘04N 103rodd

SMET NO.

ARCHT. NO.:

©
s
~

DATE!

6/25/21

PREFIN, METAL COFINS

—~00'-0"
TO. FOOTINS

EF.S. EXTERIOR INSWLATION

FINISH SYSTEM

PREFIN. METAL CANOFY
ELEV, 96"

I
e

s

|

AL L

=

DECORATIVE VENEER STONE

[

[

[

[

/7 PREFIN. METAL COPINS

[

[

[

eTEEl rol iR AR ANTED)

[

[1

PREFIN. METAL ROOF PANEL
(COLORED SCREN DOWN

[

40-0F

HM. DOOR AND FRAME

M pReR AL WAL pavel H—1T ]
L
L
|1

5

H

m (.

1

£dd ]
T

A EAVE kEisHT
W EEv 1200
METAL RALL PANEL ————]

EAST ELEVATION

3/32" = [-O"

LOA EAVE FEi6HT g

ELEV. I5'-0"

L] Ry

[

[

[

|-o"

/2

NORTH ELEVATION

3/32"

11

[]

]

[

HVALZ RTU WNITS BEHIND

PARAPET

[

SCREN DONN)

PREFIN. ‘AL ROCF PANEL

¢

[

STEEL COLUMNS (PAINTED)

[

[

I

[%

I

[

W AT AT TR
I

ALUMN ENTRY DOCOR

PREFIN. METAL COPINS

HEH EAVE HEIGHT

ELEV. 120-0"

ELEV. 122'-0*

TOP OF WALL

_G

I~

[~

EF.J5. EXTERIOR INSULATION
PREFIN. METAL CANOPY —
DECORATIVE VENSER STONE

FINISH SYSTEM

FIN. FLOOR
ELEV. 96"

-4

HVAC RTU INITS BEHIND

PARAPET

PREFIN. METAL COPINS

PREFIN. METAL WALL PANEL
ON BACK OF PARAFET

12

SPLIT FACED CONCRETE
BLOCK (PANTED TO MATCH
WALL PANEL)

-

|
41

=]
.

|
|
ﬂ

/
/
N\

N,

=TT

(PANTED TO MATCH WALL

PANEL)

HM. DOOR AND FRAME

- | REFIND HETAL AL Py

Lr

/2

o4

LOW EAVE HEIGHT

ELEV, 115"

[

ool

FiN. FLOOR
ELEV. 00"

TO. FOOTINS

ELEV. 960"

_G

ST EN AR

HVAC RTU UNITS BEHIND

PARAFET

SCOUTH ELEVATION
I-o*

3/32"

HYAC RTU UNITS BEHIND

PARAFET

== A s= ni

HVAC RTU UNITS BEH.RD
PARAFET

PREFIN. METAL WALL P
ON BACK OF PARAFET

e
|

|

L]

FIN. FLOOR
ELEV. lco-0"

T.0. FOOTING
D

GUTTERS AND DONNSPOUTS

WEST ELEVATION

3/32" = |'-0"




JONVNIZ/ATING/NDISEA e 'dHOO SFOIAHIS NOLLONHLSNOD L3NS
NODIINS MMM
WODL3NS »ding VN3

1e82-2€S (0Z6) Xvd SHYS IM ‘FH343a
828€-2€S (026) ONIaTIING Si NOLLY.Nd3H HNO 30V1d LHOHd 0802

2£81-522 (008) S3OIAY3S NOILONYLSNOD ‘ ~ % ‘ Q 3010 ILVHOLHOO

"NOLLUANOD SIHL =IO IONVILJIIOOV ANV
ONIANV.LSHIANN HNOA SAIHINOIS TVSOdOoHd
SIHL HO NOISSZSSOd =0 JONV.LIIOOV HNOA
"FHOLLON NOJN ‘T1OHM NI ‘NHNLIH HISHL
163N03H OL 'NOLLIHOSIA F10S HNO LV ‘1HOIH
FHL SAHISTH SM 'dHOD NOLLONHLENOD
13NS 'S'O JO INISNOD NIALLHM SS3HdX3
THL LNOHLUM Q3LUWHIL LON SI ‘LHVd NI HO
‘HIOHM NI NOLLONAOHJIH "NOLLYHIAISNOD
ANV NOLLYNTIVAS HNOA HOH H3d440 °HNO
ONLLYOINNWWOD =HO 380dHNd I10S SHL
HOd d3rddns Sl ANV ‘ddOO NOLLONHLSNOD
L3NS ‘SO O ALHIJOHd IHL SI ONIMYEA SIHL

:=HOLLON LHOIHALOD

SNOISIATY

W079]|510]20550PUDIBYS| {0345
’ bbl-CES (OTHIUd
MZUARD 'QVOR TV HVSTVE YS9%EM

SSUOId / SPINPN
01T SALVIOOSSY % SaHSId

<>

Keg uoabinig jo A9 asempied | |+ |: N

anuq Joguey 663 57z} meﬂ 238 Lod
04 F401S M3N d3S0d0dd W g m e
‘04Nl Lozrond | & mw 2 mm m

375
125
125
125
286.9

Lum. Watts | Total Watts

125
125
125
125
15.1

LLF
0.950
0.950
DSX1 LED P4 40K LCCO MVOLT SPA DDBXD + 20' POLE + 3' BASE | 0.950
0.950

DSX1 LED P4 40K BLC MVOLT SPA DDBXD + 20' POLE + 3' BASE

DSX1 LED P4 40K T4M MVOLT SPA DDBXD + 20' POLE + 3' BASE

DSX1 LED P4 40K RCCO MVOLT SPA DDBXD + 20' POLE + 3' BASE | 0.950
WDGE?2 LED P4 40K 80CRI T3M MVOLTSRM DDBXD

PART NUMBER
VCB06FCR-1540K-BLK

Lithonia
Lithonia
Lithonia
Lithonia
Vantage
Lithonia

QTY| TYPE | MFR
OA3
OA4 i
OAL
OAR
OC1
Ow3

Luminaire Schedule

a2

. S 3
s —2 |5 4
k3 £ 4
- S +q
3 3 ki
w3 P +q
B b
Bl +
300 g
e
P
r T
o= o
S
o
g
S
¥ |3
e o
320 g =1 g
T e - o
2 ] § 3 E 3
2 2O0x=3 3% B2

LIEVOL 43SV

ot
NORTH

o4
PHOTOMETRIC
SITE PLAN
" = 20-0"

bos

.05

004

bo3

bo1 bot

oz

bos  bos

o5 bos

bor

bor

~ =
b S
2
©
3 3 ] 2 3
] +© S o o
2 & 2 3 3
< © S R o
& 2 = 2 g
< o S o e
2 2 = g g
o o S el ©
2 ki & g 3
< © © o S
2 3 3 2 3
< - © 5 B
g 2|]ls8 z s
e g < )
2 2 3 2 5
o o S S o
T o 3 2 5
o © S e S
@ B 8 = 5
© o © o <
2 3 2 = &
e o 45 o o




part# VCB0BFCR1540KBLK Prepared By
Project Notes

Type OC1
Date

6"x6" LED Commercial Cylinder

LED 6"x6" Open, Commercial Gylinder, non-IC, 1100-2000 Lumens @ @

Description Cylinder

Housing is .064" thick spun aluminum cylinder. Polyester powdercoat exterior
finish with factory standard colors White (WHT), Black (BLK), Silver (CS).

VC Mounting - Ceiling mount over recessed octagonal or 4" square junction box
(by others).

VP Mounting - Pendant mount with 3/8" IP x 12" long rigid stem and swivel
canopy for mounting on sloped ceilings up to 45°. 2'and 3' length stems also
available.

CCK Cord and Cable Mounting kits available, standard length 72", Provided with
5 conductor cord to support 0-10V dimming.

Fortimo LED DLM Flex Systems

New Fortimo LED Downlight Module (DLM) system now provide the latest
advances, including 1% dimming and high quality LED options to satisfy

poth functional and performance requirements along with excellent energy
efficiency and color consistency. For practical and general lighting applications,
the Fortimo LED DLM is an excellent solution. Its direct white mid-power LED
technology combines high light quality and energy efficiency levels of 100 Lm/W,
offering superior price/performance long with low maintenance costs and a

long lifetime of 50,000 hours. Three lumen packages are available: 1100, 1500,
2000 lumens with color temperatures of 3000K, 3500K or 4000K. This cylinder Listings

delivers an even, wide light distribution. Manufactured and Listed to UL 1598, ETL and CSA standards. Non-IC rated.

. . Insulation to be kept 3" from luminaire. Suitable for Damp Locations; Wet
Specuﬁcatlons and Features location under covered ceiling. All photometric tests performed by an accredited -
Benefits NVLP facility and in accordance to IESNA LM-79-2008 testing procedures.

+ High energy efficiency system up to 107 Im/W. ENERGY STAR® certified product.

+ Wide range of lumen packages from 1100-2000 lumens.

+ High quality of light with CRI 80 and 3 SDCM color consistency.
* Philips 0-10V dimming to 1% of lumen output.

* Input volts 120-277V.

« Minimum 50,000 hours of life at L70 standard.

+ 5 year warranty on LED components.

Warranty
5-year warranty on LED components.

Ordering Information EXAMPLE: VP606FCR-1135K-WHT
606ECR
Maunting Series Voltage* Lumens Kelvin
Ve 606FCR 1-120V -11-1100 30K-3000K WHT CCK-72
VP 2-2IN -15-1500 35K - 3500K BLK P24
-20-2000 40K-4000K [ P36
REM

CCK-72 - 6 foot cord and cable
P24 - 2 foot stem
P36 - 3 foot stem

REM - Remote mount emergency

Vantage reserves the right to change components, finishes or design details in any manner which does not alter the installed appearance or reduce performance and intended function.

r
@
i
[
»
l



Dimensional Data: LED 6"x6"” Open, Commercial Cylinder, non-IC, 1100-2000 Lumens

Ceiling Mount Pendant Mount
—4—/5.00"—¢-
1 .0 i ﬁb—g5.375"—0—
—l N J
1
13.544"
+— 625" —
6.00”
«L—;Z 6.250"—<L
Lumens
Lumens Wattage*
1100 10.4
1500 15.1
2000 20.1
All measured at 3000K
*Actual Wattoge/Lumens may vary.
Photometrics
Test Number Curve Cone of Light
PHM-RPT-180412-03 —
Diver |
PHILIPS ADVANCE | b
Model | =
VP606FCR-1535K-WHT =
Lumens = il
1524.23 o :_“
Efficacy HE $"i Center |Beam
100.6 <o » Beam fc [Width
sC 13 900 17 229 | 39 | 38
0.9567 2 - 33 608 | 7.5 | 74
0 = 5.0 265 | 113 | 113
60° 6.7 148 | 152 | 151
a3
83 961 | 188 | 187
- = 100 | 662 | 227 | 226
" VAI0® 10° 20° 30° 40°
M - Max Cd: 157.5°H W-225°H
M-0°H o -45°H
M -90°H M-67.5°H

Vantage reserves the right to change components, finishes or design details in any manner which does not alter the installed appearance or reduce performance and intended function.




diseries

D-Series Size 1
LED Area Luminaire

prclorchl Xy
=

FRENDLY

Buy American

'(atalog

Yiomber DS1XLEDP440KLCCOMVOLTSPADDBXD
'ND!ES
Pe

OAL

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series is striking

Specifications _ yet unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive
EPA: 1.01 f2 statement even as it blends seamlessly with its
(0'09'"3 O w environment. The D-Series distills the benefits
Length: (Biin) — of the latest in LED technology into a high
. (”'10%;,) performance,.hlgh efficacy, l.ong life luminaire.
L The outstanding photometric performance
Height H1: 7“%%“) results in sites with excellent uniformity, greater
o = pole spacing and lower power density. It is
Height H2: ~ 31/2 ideal for replacing up to 750W metal halide in
Weight 27 Ibs pedestrian and area lighting applications with
(max): (1221g) typical energy savings of 65% and expected
service life of over 100,000 hours.
Ordering Information EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD
DSX1LED P4 40K LCCO MVOLT SPA
o R e [ T e T
DSX1LED Forward optics 30K 3000K T1S  Typelshort T5VS  TypeV very short? MvoLT® Shipped included

P1 ZAN VA 40K 4000K (utomotive) i TS5 TypeVshort? XVOLT SPA Square pole mounting

P2 P! P8 | 50K 5000K 25 Typelishort i TSM TypeV medium? (77V-480V)%* | ppp Round pole mounting™®

P3 P6 P9 M Tpellmedum | TSW  TypeV wide? 120° WBA Wall bracket?

Rotated optics T3S Typellishot i BLC  Backlight control 208° SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor ™

P10z P12 T3M  Typelllmedium : [CCO  Leftcomer cutoff* 20° RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor ®

P112  P13™2 TAM  Type IV medium RCCO  Right comer cutoff ar Shipped separately

TFIM Forvard throw 347 KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor
medium 480° (specify finish) 2

DDBXD

Control options Other options

Shipped installed PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15'mounting height, Shipped installed DDBXD  Darkbronze
NLTAIR2  nlight AR generation 2 enabled ™ AlenisEpanebidatoie C | HS House-sideshield® DBLXD  Black
PIRHN  Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor PIRH ?;ﬁg{elgxg\‘;’;}"éﬁﬁfé:‘:‘;fi%%r' 15-30mounting helght, | ¢ gingle fuse (120, 277, 347V)° DNAXD  Natural aluminum
PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered separate) ' PIRTFC3V  High/low, motion/amblent sensor8-15' mounting height, DF  Double fuse (208, 240, 480V) ° DWHXD ~ White
PERS Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) ™' ambient sensor enabled at 1fc %' 190  Leftrotated optics? DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 6 PIRH1F(3V  Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30'mounting height, R90  Right rotated optics 2 DBLBXD  Textured black
DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an ambient sensor enabled at 1fc HA  50°Cambient operations' DNATXD  Textured natural
external control, ordered separately) FAO Field adjustable output 2! BAA  Buy America(n) Act Compliant aluminum

DS Dual switching 181520 Shipped separately DWHGXD  Textured white

BS  Bird spikes

EGS  External glare shield

LITHONILA One Lithonia Way » Conyers, Georgia 30012  Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) s www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHRTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21

~a
Page 10f 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Ordering Information

. NOTES
Accessories 1 HAnot avallable with P4, P5, P, P7, P9 and P13,
Ordered and shipped separately. 2 P10, P11, P12 or P13 and rotated optics (L90, R90) only available together.
3 Any Type 5 distribution with photocell, is not available with WBA.
DLL127F 150U Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277¥) g wsﬁﬂj?lewhh HS. P —
E % x Iriver operates on any line voltage from 120- .
DUaELSELID. - poitel -SSR BN & XVOLT only suitable for use with P3, P5, Pé, P7, P9 and P13,
DLL48OF 1.5CULJU  Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 7 XVOLT works with any voltage between 277V and 480V,
DSHORT SBK U Shorting cap ® 8 XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF) and not available with PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V, PIRH1FC3V.
DSX1HS 30CU House-side shield for P1, P2, P3, P4and P5® 9 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208Y, 240V or 480V. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF.
DSK1HS 40CU House-slde shield for P6 and P72 10 Suitable for mounting to round poles between 3.5 and 12" diameter.
11 Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing, pre-drilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31, Only usable when pole’s drill pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8
DSX1HS 60CU House-side shield for P8, P9, P10, P11and P12 12 Must order fixture with SPA option, Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8” diameter mast arm (not included).
PUMBADDBXDU*  Sduareand round pole universal mounting 13 Must be ordered with PIRHN. Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors.
bracket (specify finish) 2 14 Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nLight Air 2 visit this link.
KMAS DDBXD U Mastarm mounting bracket adaptor (speclfy 15 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting cap included.
finish) 16 If ROAM? node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Node with integral dimming.
DSKIEGS (FINISH) U~ External glare shield 17 DMG not avalable with PIRHN, PERS, PER7, PIR, PIRH, PIRTFC3V or PRHIFC3V, FAO,
18 Provides 50/50fixture operation via (2) independent drivers. Not available with PER, PERS, PER7, PIR or PIRH. Not available P1, P2, P3, P4 or P5.
For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online. 19 Requires (2) separately switched circuits with isolated neutrol.
20 Reference Controls Option Default settings table on page 4.
21 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 4 to see functionality.
22 Not available with other dimming controls options.
23 Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
24 Must be ordered vith fixture for factory pre-drilling.
25 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PERS or PER7 option. See Control Option Table on page 4.
26 For retrofit use only. Only usable when pole’s drill pattern is NOT Lithonia template #8.

EGS - External Glare Shield

m -

205 1247
HANDHOLE ORIENTATION Tenon Mounting Slipfitter
C Tenon 0.D. Mounting Single Unit 2@180 3 @120 4290
N 2-3/8" RPA AS3-5190 AS3-5280 AS3-5290 AS3-5390 AS3-5320 AS3-5490
P TN N 2-1/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490
o A 4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490
UK T\
g A
R ¥ B _
A A
\| 4
et T Mounting Option | _ Drilling Template Single 20180 209 3090 30120 4090
Head Location Side B Side B&D SideB&C SideB,C&D | RoundPoleOnly | SideA,B,C&D
HandAhole Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS
P—— Top of Pole DSX1 Area Luminaire - EPA
P T *Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.
1.75" for aluminum poles : :
275" for other pole types Fixture g"‘t!l““"&l'“"“““g SingleDM19  2@180DM28 ~ 2@90DM29  3@90DM3? 3@120DM32  4@90DM49
I /—0.563" onfiguration
1,325" G.dg0¥ Mounting Type =5 = !- .!- .I‘ -Eu
2.650" — L@ PLCs)
DSX1LED 1.013 2,025 1.945 3.038 2.850 3.749
Drilling Template
SPA #8 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 35" 35" 3" 35"
RPA #3 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 35" 35" 3 35"
SPUMBA #5 2-7/8" 3 4 4" 35 4"
RPUMBA #5 2-7/8" 35" 5° 5 35" 5%
ONLA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) o www.lithonia.com PSXHLED
y y
LIGHTING., © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
- Page 2 of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting's D-Series Area Size 1 homepage.

Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSX1 LED 60C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25').

"80-6£-W1 YNS3I
31M @DUBPIOIDE Ul Pa3Sal | £ZEZTLT "ON 3SOL
=
- 27
SO =

” e
Zn R

(1 A/
(:

"80-6£-N1 YNS3I
Y}im 9duepiodde Ul paIsal ZZZEZ 1L ON 3saL

= T &

- \\ /7 1

[ €= ) )

80641 YNS3I
Ylim aduepiadde Ul pa3sal @Y9LEZTL] "ON 5oL
=
- Yy

A &
T

2
NN

—

Y

\ U

\

. \
/

[

i

]

8076/~ WYNS3I
3im 92UEBpPIOdDR Ul Palsal | LZEZ]1T "ON 3saL
w
-

<« [T =7
" 0 i
© TN\ i

| :

LEGEND

"80-6£-NT YNS3I
Y3m DDUePIOdE Ul pRlsel L/ZEZTLT "ON 3seL
©
- T 1 &7
i { =
- _ m
I
~ ] |
T - ¥
- 1 /4 TN\ i
t 1
o | :
- | N\ \\ |
T

‘806L-W1 VNS3I
M 8oUBPIO2JR Ut PRISal ZZZEZTLT "ON 35aL
=
* T T ET
{ I ~__
- : i
i 5 i
~ = i
\ |
N ;
st} o [T
T O 21
b A1
« NI i
all il [ ]

« ® 8 «~ o w o o 3

"80-64-W1 YNS3I
Yum oouepIodde Ul PRI} GYYLEZTLT ON 5oL
o
- T I et

[ “

\
/

80-6£-W1 YNS3I
{im 3oUBPICID U PRISAL | [ZETTLT "ON 358L
wv
- T T i
S 7 0 i
~ | o — |

|-
—~—

'80-6L-W1 VNSl
Yym @oUBpIODdE Ul PR3IS) | /ZEZTL "ON IsaL

(S

P T IA @

sl

L
_
]

-

AN
)

L T

“_mp/\
-« 1TIN

T

{
\

‘80°6/-N1 YNS3I
i 22UBpIO2DL U IS} 2ZZEZTLT "ON 353,

« B
w7 N
~ {4 N Y
. \
. /I /
\- -
milohel EF
- I 1]

'80-6£-WT YNS3I
43im @duepIOdR Ul PaISY GHPLEZTLT ON 15aL
=

T 10—
- T 27

N

\

0
e e
e s et

L 5

‘80°6L-W1YNS3I
yim adueplodde Ul peisa} LLZEZ1L] "ON 38l
wv
froge.

T 1 =

1 |
|

|

“80-6L-W1 YNS3I
1M 3DUEPIODIE Ul PAISIY GHPLEZTLT “ON 359
9.
T Q
| Q
T

o

3
PN

7

[
(=)
]
| -

8061 YNS3I
U3IM 82UBPIOIDE Ul Palsal | |ZEZT L] 'ON 3saL
[e]
- T L
LA, 9
~ /r A \/H/ “ i

(A=

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21

One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

" LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Page 3 of 8



Performance Data

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Electrical Load

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures

from 0-40°C (32-104°F). AT |
e LED Count \FLel[ 120 208 240 277 347 480
Lumen Multiplier d : 3 =
0°C 32°F 1.04 P1 30 530 54 045 | 026 | 023 | 019 | 010 | 0.12
S i 1o P 30 700 70 | 059 | 034 | 030 | 025 | 020 | 06
10°C 50°F 1.03
15°C 50°F 1.02 P3 30 1050 102 086 | 050 | 044 | 038 | 030 | 022
20°C 68°F 101 P4 30 1250 125 | 106 | 060 | 052 | 046 | 037 | 027
25°C 77°F 1.00
e e 55 e s £l o | 138 | 116 | 067 | 058 | 051 | 040 | 029
35°C 95°F 0.98 P6 40 1250 163 136 | 078 | 0.8 059 | 047 0.34
40°C 104°F 0.9
7 P7 40 1400 183 153 | 088 | 076 | 066 | 053 | 038
P8 60 1050 207 174 | 098 | 087 | 076 | 064 | 049
Projected LED Lumen Maintenance P9 60 1250 | 241 | 201 | 116 | 101 | 089 | 070 | 051
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a P10 60 530 106 090 | 052 | 047 | 043 | 033 | 027
25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and )
projected per [ESNA TM-21-11). R(gta‘e]d OPLfICS PN 60 700 137 115 | 0.67 | 0.60 0.53 0.42 0.32
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number equires 190
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory. or R90) P12 60 1050 07 174 ] 099 | 087 | 076 | 060 | 046
s ar & P13 60 1250 231 193 | 192 | 097 | 086 | 067 | 049
0 1.00
25,000 0.96
50,000 0.92
100,000 0.85
Motion Sensor Default Settings
High Level
Dimmed Phototcell Dwell | Ramp-up | Ramp-down
Option State trl(;:;gd) Operation Time Time Time
PIRorpIRH | 25 37%6) | 10790 | Enabled @5FC | Smin | 3sec 5min
*PIRTFC3V or | 3V (37%) | 10V (100%)
PIRHIFG3V | Output Output Enabled @ 1FC | 5 min 3sec 5min

or use when motion sensor is used as dusk to dawn control.

Controls Options

Nomenclature Description Functionality Primary control device Notes
FAO Field adjustable output device installed inside the Allows the luminaire to be manually dimmed, FAO device Cannot be used with other controls options that
luminaire; wired to the driver dimming leads. effectively timming the light output. need the 0-10V leads
Drivers wired independently for 50/50 The luminaire is wired to two separate circuits, i Requires two separately switched circuits. Consider
Bs luminaire operation allowing for 50/50 operation. Independently wired drivers nlight AIR as a more cost effective alternative,
Compatible with standard twist-lock photocells P . - )
it " : Twist-lock photocells such as DLL Elite Pins 4 &5 to dimming leads on driver, Pins 6 &7
PERS or PERT Tost-ock photacel receptice furlusk '&gfm‘zg?gt%"; g{;wn';gg;‘;?:w] L oradvanced control nodes such as ROAM. are capped inside luminaire
Motion sensors with integral photocell, PIR for f Also available with PIRHIFG3V when the sensor
B IR 8-15" mounting; PIRH for 15-30' mounting Lfninales i fehen no Occlpancy s defected. Aoy Canfinls3paA photocell s used for dusk-to-dawn operation.
. . .| Motion and ambient light sensing with group response.
Light AIR enabled luminaire for motion sensing, ) i : ¢ nLight AIR sensors can be programmed and commissioned
NLTAIR2 PIRHN f " ol Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride when Light Air rSDGR 8 i
photocell and wireless communication. : wirelessly (':,%:de tothe nnghtogg;p"se.e PLGILAILT from the ground using the CIAIRity Pro app.
L NI A One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
y
LIGHTING, © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
~_
Page 4 of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

LED Count

Drive Power
Current Package

System

Watts

Type

Forward Optics
z
Dist. (3000K, 70 CRI) (4000 K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

wmens | 8 | v [ 6 [1pw [ tumens | 8 | U | [ 1Pw | tumens | B | U | G | IPW|

TS 6,457 P T e e B 2 ] o | 2 | 19| 70m T I i

s 6,450 2 | 0 | 2 | 19 | e 2 | o0 | 2 [ | 70 PRGN sy B )

M 6,483 1 [ 0 [ 1 [ 10 | 69 2 1 0 [ 2 | m | 1m T S N

T3S 6,279 Tl O e 1 T T 1 o0 | 2 [ 5 | 6850 P ] [ e T

M 6,468 1 [ 0 | 2 | m | e 1 0 | 2 | 2 | 705 (T B e T

TaM 6321 1T 0 | 2 | | 686 T 0 | 2 [ 26| sm Tl P e T

TAIM 6,464 1| 0 | 2 | 0 | 6 1] 0 | 2 | w [ 1 W T B

0 = n sl ToVs 6722 20 | o ] aam 3y | 0 [ o | 14| 73 ) B T

755 6,728 2 | o | 1 | | 724 D | o0 [ 1 [ 3| 134 P T D T

TSM 6711 3 | o0 | 1 [ | 1 3 | o0 [ 1 | 134 | 7 IS T P R

TSW 6,667 3 [ 0 | 2 | » | m 3 | 0 | 2 [ 3| s TR R I T

BLC 5,299 T o 1 1 | m | 50 1T 0 | 2 [ 106 | s T T I

@ 3983 (T O e () 4,48 1T 0 [ 2 [ » | am TR

RCCO 398 T [ 0 | 2 | 1B | 4 11 0 | 2 | » | am T R T

TS 8,249 2 | o | 2 | 18 | 8se 2 1 0 [ 2 | | s 2 | 0 [ 2 [

s 8,240 2 | 0 | 2 | 18 | s8m 2 | 0 | 2 | 1w | 898 2 | o0 | 2 | m

M 8,283 2 | o | 2 | 118 | 89 2 | o [ 2 | 7 | o 2 1 0 | 2 [w

TS 8021 2 | 0 | 2 | 115 | sean 2 | 0 | 2 |3 | s 2 [ 0 | 2 | s

M 8,263 2 | o | 2 [ 18| s 7 1 o0 [ 2 | w | s 2 o [ 2 [ w»

T4 8,083 2 | 0 | 2 | 15 | s 2 | o0 | 2 | 14| sa 2 | 0 [ 2 |

TFIM 8,257 2 | 0 | 2 | 18 | 88% 2 | 0 | 2 | 1w | o 2 | 0 [ 2 [

4 ol i ToW TSVS 8,588 3 | 0 [ o [ ]| 9m 3 | 0 [ o | 132 [ 93 3 | 0 | o |

755 8,595 3 | 0 | 1 | | 9% 3 | o | 1 | | s 3 [ o | 1 |

TSM 8573 y | o0 | 2 | m | 936 3 | 0 | 2 | ;| 93 3 | 0 | 2 [

ToW 8517 3 | 0 | 2 | m | o 4 | o0 | 2 | B | s 4 | 0 | 2 [ ®

BIC 6,770 1 0 | 2 | o | 1m 1 [ 0 | 2 | 14 | 738 1 | o0 | 2 | 16

@) 5,038 T 0 | 2 | | san 1T 0 | 2 | 78 | s 1 o0 | 2 | ®

RCCO 5,038 T 0 | 2 | n| s T 0 | 2 | 78 | 5% 1 0 | 2 | m

TS el | 2 | o | 2 | e | use | 3 | 0 [ 3 | | um 3 [0 [ 3 [

TS 68 | 2 | o | 2 | | s | 3 | 0 | 3 | m | ww | 3 [ o [ 3 [ s

M s T 2 1 o | 2 | s | mes | 2 [ 0 | 2 [ wm [ 2 | o | 2 |5

T3S maw | 2 | o0 | 2 [m | wns | 3 | o0 [ 3 [w ]| nw [ 3 [ o | 3 [ wm

T3M e 1 2 1 o | 2 [ s | msse | 2 | o0 | 2 [ m ]| num [ 2 | o | 2 [ s

TaM a6 | 2 | o [ 3 | m | 1309 | 2 | 0 | 3 | m | nes [ 2 [ o | 3 | m

TFIM Ten | 2 1 o0 | 2 | me | mss | 2 [ o0 | 3 [ ] uwn | 2 | o | 3 | s

% 10 4 Lo TV 2w | 3 | o | 1 | m | 1o | 3 | o | 1 | w8 | 1 | 3 | o [ 1 | 130

Tss 20 | 3 [ o [ 1 | o | e | 3 [ o | 1 | | ust | 3 | o [ 1 | 1%

TSM 2 | 4 | o0 | 2 | o | msee | 4 | o0 | 2 [ 12| uam 4 | 0 | 2 | w0

TSW ot | & | o | 3 | ms | taen | 4 | o0 | 3 | 7| ne | 4 | o | 3 |

BLC 3,570 T o | 2 | 9 | w30 | 1 [ o | 2 [ 1] w0 | 1 | 0 | 2 |

10 7,021 T 0 | 3 | n | i 1T [0 | 3 [ 75 | 7768 1 o0 | 3 [ 76

RCCO 7020 1T 0 | 3 | 0 | _16m 1T [ 0 | 3 | 75 | 7768 1 [ 0 | 3 [ 7

Tis a5 | 3 | 0 | 3 | o | wa | 3 | 0 | 3 | 16| wer | 3 [ o | 3 [

s B4 3 0 | 3 | 7 | a8 | 3 [ 0 | 3 | 16 | 14640 3 [ o [ 3 | w

M Ba0 | 2 | o | 2 | 18| s | 3 | o0 | 3 | 1m6| wne | 3 | o [ 3 [ 118

T3S Bost | 3 | o | 3 | s | wo | 3 | 0 | 3 | 3| wm | 3 [ o [ 3 | 14

TIM Basr | 2 | o | 2 | 18 | e | 2 [ 0 | 2 [ 16 | 1468 2 | 0 | 2 |

TaM a5 | 2 | o | 3 [ 105 | e | 2 [ o0 | 3 | m | ww | 2 [ o | 3 |1

TFIM Bas | 2 | o | 3 | w8 | s | 2 | 0 | 3 | M6 | wen | 2 | o | 3 |

A 150 ot Lo TSV 13,987 4 | 0 | 1 [ | 08 4 [ o0 | 1 | | 1559 4 | 0 |1 | m

75 Bow | 3 | 0 | 1 | m | w0 | 3 [ 0 | 1 [ | 150m 3 | 0 | 1 |

TSM Bos | 4 | o | 2 | m | o | 4 | 0 | 2 || 153 [ 4 | o | 2 | m

TSW Ban | 4 | 0 | 3 [ | s | 4 | o | 3 [ 10| w133 [ 4 | o | 3 | m

BIC oy 1 1 | o | 2 | e | wsw | 1 | o0 | 2 | 9 | ww | 1 [ o [ 2 | %

1 8,205 T 0 | 3 | e | 889 1 [ 0 | 3 | n 8,951 1 0 | 3 | n»

RCCO 8,05 T 0 | 3 | e | 889 11 0|3 | n 8,951 1 [ 0 |3 | n

TS e | 3 | o | 3 | s | e | 3 | o | 3 [ 5| w4 | 3 | o [ 3 | 6

s et | 3 | o | 3 | 106 | 5597 | 3 | 0 | 3 | ma| 59 [ 3 [ o | 3 [ 16

M w9 | 3 | o | 3 | o7 | 585 | 3 | 0 [ 3 [ s | wew [ 3 [ o [ 3 [

TS s | 3 | 0 | 3 || msam | 3 [ 0 | 3 | m | s | 3 | o | 3 [ 13

T3M w04 | 2 | o | 3 | 107 | 580 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 15 | wed [ 3 [ o [ 3 [ 16

M s | 2 | o | 3 | 14| w4 | 3 | o | 3 | m | e | 3 | o | 3 | 14

TAM 65 | 2 | o | 3 | 16| w0 | 3 | 0 | 3 | m5 | e | 3 | o | 3 | 1

30 L b L VS 528 | 4 | 0 | 1 | | tedss | 4 | 0 [ 1 | mo | e | 4 [ o | 1 | m

155 1295 | 3 [ 0 | 1 | m | 64 | 4 | 0 | 1 | mo | e | 4 | o | 1 | m

TSM 557 | 4 | o | 2 | i | ems | 4 | o0 | 2 | m | e | 4 | o | 2 | m

oW 5357 | 4 [ o | 3 | mo| 638 | 4 | 0 | 3 | ms | 164 | 4 | 0 | 3 | 10

BIC 208 1 1 | o0 | 2 | & | new | 1 | o | 2 | 9 [ 18 1 0 | 2 | %

@ 8,965 T 1 0 | 3 | & | o7 1T [ 0 | 3 | 70| om0 1 [ 0 | 3 |7

RCO 8,965 T IS 5,657 1T [ 0 | 3 | 70| om0 1 0 | 3 | n
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com DSXI-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
S—-— Page 5 of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08, Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics
LED Count e (3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

m“n“ [ 8 [ v [ c Jew] twmens | 8 | v ] 6 |Low]
TS 17,654 3 0 3 108 19,018 3 0 3 117 19,259 3 0 3 118
12§ 17,635 3 0 3 108 18,998 3 0 3 17 19,238 3 0 3 118
T2M 17,726 3 0 3 109 19,096 3 0 3 17 19,337 3 0 3 19
138 17,167 3 0 3 105 18,493 3 0 3 13 18,727 3 0 3 115
T3M 17,683 3 0 3 108 19,049 3 0 3 17 19,290 3 0 3 118
T4M 17,299 3 0 3 106 18,635 3 0 4 114 18,871 3 0 4 116
TFIM 17,672 3 0 3 108 19,038 3 0 4 17 19,279 3 0 4 118
4 120 e sy T5VS 18379 4 0 1 13 19,800 4 0 1 121 20,050 4 0 1 123
155 . 18,394 4 0 2 13 19,816 4 0 2 122 20,066 4 0 2 123
T5M 18,348 4 0 2 13 19,766 4 0 2 121 20,016 4 0 2 123
TSW 18,228 5 0 3 12 19,636 5 0 3 120 19,885 5 0 3 122
BLC 14,489 2 0 2 89 15,609 2 0 3 96 15,806 2 0 3 97
1Cco 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 n 11,761 2 0 3 n
RCCO 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 Al 11,761 2 0 3 n
s 19,227 3 0 3 105 20,712 3 0 3 113 20,975 3 0 3 115
12§ 19,206 3 0 3 105 20,690 3 0 3 13 20,952 3 0 3 14
T2M 19,305 3 0 3 105 20,797 3 0 3 114 21,060 3 0 3 115
T3S 18,696 3. 0 3 102 20,141 3 0 3 110 20,396 3 0 4 m
T3M 19,258 3 0 3 105 20,746 3 0 3 113 21,009 3 0 3 115
T4M 18,840 3 0 4 103 20,296 3 0 4 m 20,553 3 0 4 12
TFIM 19,246 3 0 4 105 20,734 3 0 4 113 20,996 3 0 4 115
0 1400 i 18N T5VS 20,017 4 0 1 109 21,564 4 0 1 18 21,837 4 0 1 119
55 20,033 4 0 2 109 21,581 4 0 2 118 21,854 4 0 2 119
T5M 19,983 4 0 2 109 21,527 5 0 3 118 21,799 5 0 3 119
T5W 19,852 5 0 3 108 21,386 5 0 3 17 21,656 5 0 3 118
BLC 15,780 2 0 3 86 16,999 2 0 3 93 17,214 2 0 3 94
LCCo 1,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70
RCCO 11,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70
T1S 22,490 3 0 3 109 24,228 3 0 3 17 24,535 3 0 3 119
12§ 22,466 3 0 4 109 24,202 3 0 4 17 24,509 3 0 4 118
M 22,582 3 0 3 109 24327 3 0 3 118 24,635 3 0 3 119
138 21,870 3 0 4 106 23,560 3 0 4 114 23,858 3 0 4 115
T3M 22,521 3 0 4 109 24,268 3 0 4 17 24,575 3 0 4 19
T4M 22,038 3 0 4 106 23,741 3 0 4 115 24,00 3 0 4 116
TFIM 22,513 3 0 4 109 24,253 3 0 4 17 24,560 3 0 4 19
o Ll i 27w T5VS 23,415 5 0 1 13 25,24 5 0 1 122 25,543 5 0 1 123
58 23,434 4 0 2 113 25,244 4 0 2 122 25,564 4 0 2 123
T5M 23,374 5 0 3 13 25,181 5 0 3 122 25,499 5 0 3 123
T5SW 23221 5 0 4 12 25,016 5 0 4 121 25332 5 0 4 122
BLC 18,458 2 0 3 89 19,885 2 0 3 96 20,136 2 0 3 97
LCCo 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 n 14,983 2 0 4 2}
RCCO 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 Al 14,983 2 0 4 2
TS 25,575 3 0 3 106 27,551 3 0 3 114 27,900 3 0 3 116
125 25,548 3 0 4 106 27,522 3 0 4 114 27,871 3 0 4 116
T2M 25,680 3 0 3 107 27,664 3 0 3 115 28,014 3 0 3 116
138 24,870 3 0 4 103 26,191 3 0 4 m 27,130 3 0 4 113
T3M 25,617 3 0 4 106 27,597 3 0 -4 15 27,946 3 0 4 116
T4M 25,061 3 0 4 104 26,997 3 0 4 12 27,339 3 0 4 113
TFIM 25,602 3 0 4 106 27,580 3 0 4 114 27,929 3 0 4 116
o =0 & 2 TSV %66 | 5 | 0 | 1 |10 | e | 5 | o | 1 || mr | 5 [ 0 | 1 [ m
58 26,648 4 0 2 m 28,707 5 0 2 19 29,070 5 0 2 121
T5M 26,581 5 0 3 110 28,635 5 0 3 119 28,997 5 0 3 120
TsW 26,406 5 0 4 110 28,447 5 0 4 118 28,807 5 0 4 120
BLC 20,990 2 0 3 87 22,612 2 0 3 94 22,898 2 0 3 95
LCCo 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 n
RCCO 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 n
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) * www.lithonia.com DSXILED
LIGHTING., © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21

Page 6 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with [ESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics

LED Count Package Watts (3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

e i [ tumens |8 | 0 [ 6 [ tPW | tumens T 8 J U T G [tew | tumens | 8 | U ] G | LPW]
Tis wow | 3] 013 ['m ] wmoee | 3 ] o | 3 | w3 ) was | 3| o { 3 [
s il 4 [0 4 |l e 4 | 0| 4 I w4 |0 [ 4 |8
ToM B | 3 | 0 | 3 | 15 | wmm Y T I T T v T I
T3S a6 | 4 1 o | ¢ | 0| B2 | 4 | o | 4 [ 10| B | & | o [ 4 | m
M Bas | 4 | o | 4 | 24| 1423 | 4 | o | 4 | B4 | w | 4 | o | 4 | 1
TAM . |8 L ool & Ll o4 | o | 4 | Bl e | & [ 0 | & |0
TFIM B9 | 4 | o | 4 | 15 | 1435 | 4 | o | 4 | 135 | wms | 4 | o [ 4 | w5
& il ko Lo TSV a2 | 3 | o | 1 | 126 | w45 | 4 | o | 1 | 136 | wss | 4 | o [ 1 | 18
TS Bas0 | 3 | o | 1 | 5 | e | 3 | o | 1 | 15| s | 3 | o | 1 | 16
TSh 3256 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 125 | 14281 4 | o0 | 2 | 135 | mae | 4 | 0 | 2 | 136
W 1 | 4 [ o | 3 [ 4| w13 | 4 | o | 3 | 1e] wm | 4 [ 0 | 3 | 1
BLC 0906 | 3 | o | 3 | 03 | 1z | 3 | o | 3 [ m | s | 3 | o [ 3 | in
10 7,789 1T 0 | 3 | B | 8w 1 0 [ 3 [ 1 | s 1 0| 3 | &
RCCO 7079 s [ 0 | 4 | B | s3m s [ 0 | 4 | 1 | 86 s | 0| 4 | &
TS 655 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 21 | wes | 3 | o0 | 3 | 130 | west | 4 [ o [ 4 | 1
s o4 | 4. 1 o | 4 | 0 | wms | 4 | o | 4 [ w | et | 4 | o [ 4 | m
TM 6758 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 2| 80 | 4 | o | 4 | 132 ww | 4 | o | 4 [ 13
T35 6205 | 4 | o | 4 | s | et | 4 | o | 4 [ | wes | 4 | o [ 4 | 19
oM 68 | 4 | o | 4 | | o | 4 | o | 4 | 12| w1 | 4 | o [ 4 | 13
T o | 4 ] o | 4 | | wm | 4 | o | 4 [ | ues | 4 | o [ 4 | m
TFM 687 | 4 | o | 4 | 3| o | 4 | o | 4 | 33| 13w | 4 | o | 4 | 14
o o £ bW TsVs 695 | 4 | o | 1 | 1| 12e1 | 4 | o | 1 | 13 s [ 4 | o [ 1 [ 1
15 w82 | 4 | o | 1 | a3 | s | 4 | o | 2 [ 132 ] w3 | 4 | o | 2 | 134
Toh w88 | 4 | o0 | 2 | 3 | s | 4 | o | 2 | w2 | s | 4 | o | 2 | 14
oW 667 | 4 | o | 3 | wm | wee | 5 | o0 | 3 [ 11| w1 | 5 | o [ 3 | 13
BLC Bes | 3 | 0 | 3 | 0 | o5 | 3 | o | 3 [ 19| 5003 | 3 | o | 3 | 110
) 9,888 T 1T 0 | 3 | ;2| we2 | 2 | o0 | 3 | | wms | 2 03 [n
RCCO 9875 s T o | ¢ | 72| e | 4 | o | 4 | 78| w0 | 4 0 | 4 [ 1
TS 2% | 4 | o | 4 | m | 2473 | 4 | o | 4 | w0 | 0 | 4 | 0o | 4 |
s e | 4 | 0 | 4 | 1m0 | ue s | 0 | 5 [ w9 | w3 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 10
T2 B | a4 | o | 4 | m | mos | 4 | o | 4 || 58 | 4 [ 0 | 4 [ 13
TS 2509 | 4 | o | 4 | 109 | oau8 | 5 | o | 5 | 17| 255 | 5 | o | 5 [ 119
T3M Bass | 4 | 0 | 4 | m | 250 4 | o | 4 || 38 [ 4 | 0 | 4|
TaM 2md | 5 | o | 5 | 10 | 2458 | 5 | o0 | 5 | 19 | 2489 | 5 | o [ 5 [ 120
TAM paw | 5 | 0 | 5 [ | m3 | 5 | 0 | 5 | wm | x4 | 5 [ 0 | s |3
L LL " B TV B5s | 5 | 0 | 1 | 4| 254 s | o | 1 | m | »m | 5 | o0 | 1 | 1
75 a0 | 4 | o | 2 | s | s | 4 | o0 | 2 | wm | :s6 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 1B
TSM a4 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 258 s | o | 3 | w | ma [ 5 | o0 | 3 | 3
ToW Bass | 5 | o | 4 | m | s | 5 | o | 4 | wm | 01 | 5 | o [ 4 | m
BIC o1 | 4 [ o | 4 | 3 | 2007 | 4 | o | 4 [ w0 ] 20 | 4 0 | 4 [
@) e | 2 [ o [ 3 | 66 | wme | 2 | o0 | 4 [ | wm [ 2 [ o | &4 [n
RCCO 76 | 4 | o | 4 | e | 16 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 1| we | 4 [ o | 4 [
TS %40 | 4 | o | 4 | 1o | 23 | 4 | o | 4 | 18| 2709 | 4 | o [ 4 | 120
s B0 | 5 1 0 | 5 | 100 ] 25 | 5 | o | 5 [ 1| 50 | 5 | o | 5 | 119
M w70 | 4 | o0 | 4 | m | ze% | 4 | o | 4 [ | s [ 4 | o | 4 [ m
T3 e | 5 | o | 5 | 18 | 28 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 16| 2 [ 5 [ o | 5 | W
M %65 | 5 1 o | 5 | m | 2 [ 5 | o0 | 5 [ 10| 2801 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 1
M 320 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 9 | 28 | 5 | 0 | 5 | s | wsew [ 5 [ o | 5 |19
TFIM we1 | 5 | 0 | 5 [ 12| we0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | wm | sm | 5 | o | 5 | m
% 128 i o TV %08 | 5 | o | 1 | m | 0% | 5 | o | 1 [ | e | 5 | o [ 1 | 123
755 wod | 4 | o | 2 | m | wsw | 5 | o | 2 [w]| mn | 5 | 0 | 2 | w
TS w88 | 5 | o0 | 3 | m | ws3 | 5 | o [ 3 | ] 2 | 5 | 0o [ 3 | m
TSW 56 | 5 | 0 | 4 | m | wses | 5 | o0 | 4 [ | wem [ 5 [ o | 4 | m
BLC 241 a1 o0 | 4 | 2 | nsm | 41 o | & | » | 3 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 10
@ B0 | 2 | o | 4 [ e | e | 2 | 0 | 4 | 1| s | 2 | o | 4 | n»
RCCO 5150 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 66 | 163 s | 0 | 5 | 71| 5w | 5 | 0| 5 |m»
LITHRONIA One Lithonia Way * Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHTING., © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev.07/19/21

Page 7 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE

The sleek design of the D-Series Size 1 reflects the embedded high performance
LED technology. It is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as
parking lots, plazas, campuses, and streetscapes.

CONSTRUCTION

Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular
design allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED
drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating
temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and
environmental contaminants (IP65). Low EPA (1.01 ft?) for optimized pole wind
loading.

FINISH
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset

powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering.

A tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for
a finish that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling.
Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS

Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses are engineered for superior area
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available in
standard 3000 K, 4000 K and 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. The D-Series Size 1
has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is
consistent with the LEED® and Green Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful
uplight.

ELECTRICAL _

Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-
core circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to
1.85/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a
power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1%
failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum
Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

STANDARD CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire has a number of control options. DSX Size 1,
comes standard with 0-10V dimming drivers. Dusk to dawn controls can be
utilized via optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. Integrated motion
sensors with on-board photocells feature field-adjustable programing and are
suitable for mounting heights up to 30 feet.

nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the ultimate
in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides out-of-the-box basic
motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and is suitable for mounting
heights up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using a smartphone and the easy-to-
use CLAIRITY app, nlLight AIR equipped luminaries can be grouped, resulting

in motion sensor and photocell group response without the need for additional
equipment. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved
when used with the nLight Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can
be found here.

INSTALLATION

Included mounting block and integral arm facilitate quick and easy installation.
Stainless steel bolts fasten the mounting block securely to poles and walls,
enabling the D-Series Size 1 to withstand up to a 3.0 G vibration load rating per
ANSI C136.31. The D-Series Size 1 utilizes the AERIS™ series pole drilling pattern
(template #8). NEMA photocontrol receptacle are also available.

LISTINGS

UL listed to meet U.S. and Canadian standards. UL Listed for wet locations.
Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP65 rated. Rated for -40°C minimum
ambient. U.S. Patent No. D672,492 S. International patent pending.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified

product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC

qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/
QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is
available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

BUY AMERICAN

Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy
America(n) government procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT.
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

WARRANTY
5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:
www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and
application.

All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at
25°C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

, LITHONIA
| 8 LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ® Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 8 of 8



D-Series Size 1
LED Area Luminaire

. s i i N
e R Y - 3
prenn) Rt n

'Catalog

fiiber DS1XLEDP440KRCCOMVOLTSPADDBXD
'I‘iotes
£
" 0AR
Hit the Tab key of mouse over the page to see all intersctive elements
Introduction

The modern styling of the D-Series is striking
yet unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive
statement even as it blends seamlessly with its
environment. The D-Series distills the benefits
of the latest in LED technology into a high
performance, high efficacy, long-life luminaire.

The outstanding photometric performance
results in sites with excellent uniformity, greater
pole spacing and lower power density. It is
ideal for replacing up to 750W metal halide in
pedestrian and area lighting applications with
typical energy savings of 65% and expected
service life of over 100,000 hours.

EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

déseries RENDLY
Buy American
Specifications
; 1.01 2
EPA: 009m) O
" W
Length: 33
(838cm)
idth: 13"
Width: s )
; . 7-1/2"
Height H1: vl ! -
Height H2: 3172"
Weight 27 Ibs
(max): (12.2kg)
Ordering Information
DSX1LED P4 40K RCCO

MVOLT SPA

DSX1LED Forward optics 30K 3000K T1S  Typelshort T5VS  TypeV very short?
Pl P4'  P7' | 40K  4000K (Automotive) i 155 TypeV short®
P2 Ps' P8 50K 5000K 725 Typellshort P TSM TypeV medium?
P3  P6' P9 M Typellmedium — © TSW  TypeV wide?
Rotated optics T35 Typellishort BLC  Backiightcontrol?
P10? P12 T3M  Typelllmedium i LCCO Leftcorner cutoff*
P12 P1312

Control options

Shipped installed
NLTAIR2  nlight AIR generation 2 enabled ™
PIRHN  Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor *

PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered separate) '

PERS Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate)

PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) ¢
DMG 0-10v dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an

external control, ordered separately) ¥
DS Dual switching #1220

TFTM  Forward throw
medium

ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 2

ambient sensor enabled at 5fc 22!

PIRTFG3V
ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 22!

ambient sensor enabled at 1fc 22
FAO Field adjustable output®?

TAM  TypelVmedum | RCCO Right comer cutofft

PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15'mounting height,

MVOLT* Shipped included
XVOLT SPA Square pole mounting
6,7,
(277V-480V) ¢ RPA Round pole mounting®
120° WBA Wallbracket?
9
2089 SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor ™
240 RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor®
ar Shipped separately
347 KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor
480° (specify finish) ™
DDBXD
Shipped installed DDBXD  Darkbronze
HS  House-side shield DBLXD  Black

PIRH High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30'mounting height,
High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15'mounting height,

PIRHTFC3V  Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30'mounting height,

SF Single fuse (120, 277, 347V) DNAXD  Natural aluminum
DF  Double fuse (208, 240, 430V)® DWHXD ~ White

190 Leftrotated optics? DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
R90  Right rotated optics 2 DBLBXD  Textured black

HA  50°Cambient operations’ DNATXD  Textured natural
BAA  Buy America(n) Act Compliant aluminum

Shipped separately DWHGXD Textured white

BS  Bird spikes?

EGS  External glare shield

’ LITHONILA
/A8 LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 * Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 1 of 8



Ordering Information

. NOTES
Accessories 1 HA not available with P4, P5, P6, P7, P9 and P13.
Ordered and shipped separately. 2 P10, P11, P12 or P13 and rotated optics (L90, R90) only available together.
3 Any Type 5 distribution with photocell, is not available with WBA.

DLLT2ZF150U  Photocell-SSL twist-lock (120-277V) g mgg“';?’e with va T V.

J g 5 river operates on any line voltage from 120- .
DLL347F1.5CULJU  Photocell - SSL tw!st lock (347V) . 6 XVOLT only suitable for use with P3, P5, P6, P7, P9 and P13.
DLL480F 1.5CULJU  Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 7 XVOLT works with any voltage between 277V and 480V,
DSHORT SBKU Shorting cap® 8 XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF) and not available with PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V, PIRHIFC3V.
DSXTHS 30CU House-side shield for P1, P2, P3, P4 and P52 9 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DR
DSKIHS 40CU House-side shield for P6 and P72 10 Suitable for mounting to round poles between 3.5” and 12" diameter.

" 11 Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing, pre-dilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31, Only usable when pole’s drill pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8
DSX1HS 60CU House-side shield for P8, P9, P10, P11 and P12% 12 Must order fixture with SPA option. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8" diameter mast arm (not included).
PUMBADDBYDU*  SQuareand tound pole universal mounting 13 Must be ordered with PIRHN. Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors.
bracket (specify finish) * 14 Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nLight Air 2 visit this link.
KMAS DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor (specify 15 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting cap included.
finlsh) 2 16 If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Node with integral dimming.
DSX1EGS (FINISH)U  External glare shield 17 DMG not available with PIRHN, PER5, PER7, PIR, PIRH, PIRTFC3V or PIRH1FC3V, FAO.
2 = . 18 Provides 50/50fixture operation via (2) independent drivers. Not available with PER, PERS, PER?, PIR or PIRH. Not available P1, P2, P3, P4 or P5.
For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online, | 19 Requires (2) separately switched circuits with isolated neutrol.

20 Reference Controls Option Default settings table on page 4.

21 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 4 to see functionality.

22 Not available with other dimming controls options.

23 Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
24 Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-drilling.

25 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PERS or PER7 option. See Control Option Table on page 4.

26 For retrofit use only. Only usable when pole’s drill pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8.

EGS - External Glare Shield

5—

rn'
p: B
50 | 12,05 i b 1248

206 12476
Tenon Mounting Slipfitter
HANDHOLE ORIENTATION , g >1p
¢ Tenon0.D. |  Mounting Single Unit 2@180 3@90 3@120 4@90
: 2-3/8" RPA AS3-5190 AS3-5280 AS3-5290 AS3-5390 AS3-5320 AS3-5490
- PEE Sy N 2-7/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490
7 £y 4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490
I v
a0 A
D" H b B
Vv 1|
Ay ’
N Mounting Option Drilling Template Single 2@180 2% 309 3@120 4@9%0
A Head Location Side B Side B&D SideB&C SideB,C&D | RoundPoleOnly | SideA,B,C&D
Handholi Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS
. p— Top of Pole DSX1 Area Luminaire - EPA
P T *Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.
1.75" for aluminum poles % 7 3
275" for other pole types e Gy Mo SingleDM19  2@180DM28  2@90DM29  3@90DM33 3@120DM32  4@90DM49
| —0563" onfiguration
1.325" Tio0s Mounting Type == m— !. -!. Y -:—-
2es0r | L~ (2 PLCS)
DSX1LED 1.013 2,025 1.945 3.038 2850 3.749
| Drilling Template
35" 3,57 3 3.5"
RPA ) #8 2-1/8" 2-7/8" 35" 35" 3" 35
SPUMBA #5 2-7/8" 3 4 4" 35" 4
RPUMBA #5 2-1/8" 35" 5t 5" ¥ 5
One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
y
LIGHTING. ©2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. Al rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
Page 2 of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Area Size 1 homepage.

Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSX1 LED 60C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25').

'80-64-WT VNS3I
4}im 92UBpIOdDR Ul PAISa) | /ZEZ1LT 'ON 3SaL

MI
[ ] 1~ P21

D

(1 A/
8

‘80-6£-W1 YNS3|
Y1IM 22UBpPICIDE Ut PR3Sa} ZZZEZTLT ON 3saL
.
=T 87

"806£-INT YNS3I
Yim auepiodde Ul paIsa} gy9LEZTLT 'ON 3saL

|

o,
- 4

—~

——{T2m

AN
AN
~ /1 N\
\

. \
/

[
A

]

/

2
A

A

"80-6/-W1 VNS3|
YIM 82UEpI02d. Ul Palsal | LZEZ11] ©ON 153l
v

——

Lol |

M N
~ T /r/
_

0
e

LEGEND

'80-6£-WTVNS3I
YHm @duepJodde Ul palsay | /ZEZ110 'ON Isal

©
T &
[T

-« IS
=

—

"80-6£-IN1 WYNS3I
{1 3DUBPIO3% Ul PaISY ZZZEL1LT "ON 3SaL
=
= [
, E-
N S N
- NN
s \ IRV
* O AT
I/
~ = \\(

“80°6£-1 VNS
Yum BauepIODIE Ul PAISAY GH9LEZTL "ON ISaL
S
A = ! =
o [V M
~ A\
/

[

—~—TN

NS\

'80-6£-W1 VYNS3I
a1m 22UBPIOdDE Ul PAISAL | |ZEZTLT "ON 3s8L

S
3|J
=

T
- | \
! A

o
——

\
\l
\
N\
/
)
/
/

"80-6L-W1 YNS3I
Y}m aouepIOdde Ut Palsal | /ZEZTLT ON 3saL

ml.
1 m

“80-6L-W1VYNS3I
{jim 2ouepIOaDE Ut PaIsal £ZZEZ1LT ON 3saL
. e
o7 =T
o~ £ N, J
.
I
- |
i SR g
« _
:
7 —
.

8064~ YNS3I
YliM B3UBPIO3DE Ul PA1SAY GH9LEZTLT "ON I5aL
=
. T B
” |
. P C ,

D ol B

‘807647 NT YNS3I
UM aduepIooe Ul palses | LZeZ1L] "ON 3saL
v
< [T T 2
| i
ol T 1
L
&
V7 )j
. !
-
|
|
|
~ I

“80-6£-W1 YNS3I
Y1M 92UepIODIE U PAISAY GY9LEZTL] "ON 3S3L
9.
< | S
1 T T o2 —
o 1 |
«l ]
T
T
) [
« LA TS
- [N 1V
NoA
.
T B U P
‘80-6/-W1WNS3I
41im 8oUBpIODIR Ul PRISaY | |ZEZTLT "ON 3SaL
<]
| i | T
N | S_
© \ i / |
~ /r _ﬁ (M)
° -
ol _ M
} ! A
al | |
T i
- 1 !

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21

One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. Al rights reserved.

,‘ LITHONILA
LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Page 3 of 8



Performance Data

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Electrical Load

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures

Current (A)

fram 0-40°C (32-104°). Performance Drive 5
' . s Package LED Count Girrant Flicii 120 , 10I A 240 277 347 480
0°C 32°F 1.04 P1 30 530 54 045 | 026 | 023 | 019 [ 010 | 0.12
SC A1F 1B 7] 30 700 70 | 059 | 034 | 030 | 025 | 020 | 0.6
10°C 50°F 1.03
15°C 50°F 1.02 P3 30 1050 102 086 | 050 | 044 | 038 | 030 | 022
20%C 68°F 10 P4 30 1250 125 106 | 060 | 052 | 046 | 037 | 027
25°C 77°F 1.00 Forward Optics
30°C 86°F 0.99 (Non-Rotated) P5 30 1400 138 116 | 067 | 058 | 051 | 040 | 029
35°C 95°F 0.98 P6 40 1250 163 136 | 078 | 068 | 059 | 047 | 034
40°C 04°F 0.9
! ) b 40 wo | 18 | 15 | 088 | 076 | 066 | 053 | 038
P8 60 1050 207 174 | 098 | 087 | 076 | 0.64 | 049
Projected LED Lumen Maintenance P9 60 1250 | 241 | 200 | 116 | 101 | 089 | 070 | 051
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a P10 60 530 106 090 | 052 | 047 | 043 | 033 | 027
25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and X
projected per [ESNA TM-21-11). l}gtateld Oq_nrs P11 60 700 137 115 | 067 | 060 | 053 | 042 | 032
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number equires L90
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory. or R90) P12 60 1050 07 174 | 099 | 087 | 076 | 060 | 046
e T - P13 60 1250 31 193 | 112 | 097 | 086 | 0.67 | 049
0 1.00
25,000 0.96
50,000 0.92
100,000 0.85
otion Sensor Defa Hting
Option Dimmed Hl?‘L’hLEVEI Phototcell Dwell | Ramp-up | Ramp-down
P State trlggel;?d) Operation Time Time Time
PIRorpIRH | 3§ B7) 1OhSonr | Enabled @SFC | Smin | 3sec 5 min
*PIRTF(3V or | 3V (37%) | 10V (1009) z
PIRHIFG3V | Output Output Enabled @ 1FC | 5 min 3sec 5min
for use when motion sensor is used as dusk to dawn control.

Controls Options

Nomenclature Description Functionality Primary control device Notes
FAO Field adjustable output device installed inside the Allows the luminaire to be manually dimmed, FAO device Cannot be used with other cantrols options that
luminaire; wired to the driver dimming leads. effectively timming the light output. need the 0-10V leads
Drivers wired independently for 50/50 The luminaire is wired to two separate circuits, - Requires two separately switched circuits. Consider
DS luminaire operation allowing for 50/50 operation. Independently wired drivers nLight AIR as a more cost effective alternative,
Compatible with standard twist-lock photocells T N ; :
. . - wist-lock photocells such as DLL Elite Pins 4 &5 to dimming leads on driver, Pins 6 & 7
PR orPER islockphoocel recepce = tt?!g?m\zg?gn]% ﬁrﬁﬁfﬁgﬁg?f . oradvanced control nodes such as ROAM. are capped inside luminaire
Motion sensors with integral photocell. PIR for i Also available with PIRHIFG3V when the sensor
PiRor ARH 8-15' mounting; PIRH for 15-30' mounting Lumninlres dim when no occupancy i detected, Sculey ConlrelsSBH photocell is used for dusk-to-dawn operation.
. Bt .| Motion and ambient light sensing with group response. . N
Light AIR enabled luminaire for motion sensing, ¢ 0 . nLight AIR sensors can be programmed and commissioned
NLTAIR2 PIRHN n i o Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride wh Light Air rSDGI A h
photocell and wireless communication. ¢ L:«;rele[gs‘ly cogmected 2;?,:‘;&;& E(Iy;s: Whed nlight Alr DGR from the ground using the CIAIRity Pro app.
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
a4
; Page 4 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR gens



Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with [ESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Package

LED Count ik : (3000K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

T1S 6,457 2 0 2 120 6,956 2 0 2 129 7,044 2 0 2 130
125 6,450 2 0 2 119 6,949 2 0 2 129 7,037 2 0 2 130
2M 6,483 1 0 1 120 6,984 2 0 2 129 7,073 2 0 2 131
138 6,279 2 0 2 116 6,764 2 0 2 125 6,850 2 0 2 127
3M 6,468 1 0 2 120 6,967 1 0 2 129 7,056 1 0 2 131
T4M 6,327 1 0 2 17 6,816 1 0 2 126 6,902 1 0 2 128
TFIM 6,464 1 0 2 120 6,963 1 0 2 129 7,051 1 0 2 131
0 » il i T5VS 6,122 2 0 0 124 1242 3 0 0 134 7334 3 0 0 136
155 6,728 2 0 1 125 7,248 2 0 1 134 7340 2 0 1 136
TSM 6,711 3 0 1 124 7,229 3 0 1 134 731 3 0 2 136
TSW 6,667 3 0 2 123 7182 3 0 2 133 1273 3 0 2 135
BLC 5,299 1 0 1 98 5,709 1 0 2 106 5,781 1 0 2 107
LCCo 3943 1 0 2 3 4,248 1 0 2 79 4,302 1 0 2 80
RCCO 3,943 1 0 2 3 4,248 1 0 2 79 4,302 1 0 2 80
1S 8,249 2 0 2 118 8,886 2 0 2 127 8,999 2 0 2 129
12§ 8,240 2 0 2 118 8,871 2 0 2 127 8,989 2 0 2 128
M 8,283 2 0 2 118 8,923 2 0 2 127 9,036 2 0 2 129
138 8,021 2 0 2 115 8,641 2 0 2 123 8,751 2 0 2 125
M 8,263 2 0 2 118 8,901 2 0 2 127 9,014 2 0 2 129
T4AM 8,083 2 0 2 115 8,708 2 0 2 124 8,818 2 0 2 126
TFIM 8,257 2 0 2 18 8,896 2 0 2 127 9,008 2 0 2 129
L i £ e T5VS 8,588 3 0 0 123 9,252 3 0 0 132 9,369 3 0 0 134
58 8,595 3 0 1 123 9,259 3 0 1 132 9,376 3 0 1 134
T5M 8,573 3 0 2 122 9,236 3 0 2 132 9,353 3 0 2 134
TSW 8517 3 0 2 122 9,175 4 0 2 131 9,291 4 0 2 133
BLC 6,770 1 0 2 97 7,293 1 0 2 104 7,386 1 0 2 106
LCco 5,038 1 0 2 72 5421 1 0 2 78 5,496 1 0 2 79
RCCO 5,038 1 0 2 7 5421 1 0 2 78 5496 1 0 2 79
T1§ 11,661 2 0 2 114 12,562 3 0 3 123 12,721 3 0 3 125
125 11,648 2 0 2 114 12,548 3 0 3 123 12,707 3 0 3 125
T2M 11,708 2 0 2 115 12,613 2 0 2 124 12,7173 2 0 2 125
138 11,339 2 0 2 m 12,215 3 0 3 120 12,370 3 0 3 121
3M 11,680 2 0 2 115 12,582 2 0 2 123 12,742 2 0 2 125
TAM 11,426 2 0 3 12 12,309 2 0 3 | 12,465 2 0 3 122
TFIM 11,673 2 0 2 114 12,575 2 0 3 123 12,734 2 0 3 125
3 1030 e Ly T5VS 12,140 3 0 1 19 13,078 3 0 1 128 13,244 3 0 1 130
58 12,150 3 0 1 119 13,089 3 0 1 128 13,254 3 0 1 130
T5M 12,119 4 0 2 19 13,056 4 0 2 128 13,221 4 0 2 130
TSW 12,040 4 0 3 118 12,970 4 0 3 127 13,134 4 0 3 129
BLC 9,570 1 0 2 94 10,310 1 0 2 101 10,440 1 0 2 102
Lcco 7121 1 0 3 70 7,671 1 0 3 15 7,768 1 0 3 76
RCCO 7121 1 0 3 70 7,671 1 0 3 75 7,768 1 0 3 76
T1S 13,435 3 0 3 107 14473 3 0 3 116 14,657 3 0 3 117
128 13,421 3 0 3 107 14,458 3 0 3 116 14,641 3 0 3 1n7
T2M 13,490 2 0 2 108 14,532 3 0 3 116 14,716 3 0 3 18
138 13,064 3 0 3 105 14,074 3 0 3 13 14,252 3 0 3 114
T3M 13,457 2 0 2 108 14,497 2 0 2 116 14,681 2 0 2 17
T4M 13,165 2 0 3 105 14,182 2 0 3 113 14,362 2 0 3 115
TFIM 13,449 2 0 3 108 14,488 2 0 3 116 14,672 2 0 3 17
0 1250 M 125 TSV 89w | 4 | 0 | 1 | m | o | 4 [ o | 1 || w9 | 4 | o | 1 | m
58 13,999 3 0 1 112 15,080 3 0 1 121 15,211 3 0 1 122
T5M 13,963 4 0 2 12 15,042 4 0 2 120 15,233 4 0 2 122
T5W 13,872 4 0 3 m 14,944 4 0 3 120 15,133 4 0 3 121
BLC 11,027 1 0 2 88 11,879 1 0 2 95 12,029 1 0 2 96
LCco 8,205 1 0 3 66 8,839 1 0 3 n 8,951 1 0 3 2
RCCO 8,205 1 0 3 66 8,839 1 0 3 n 8,951 1 0 3 )
T1§ 14,679 3 0 3 106 15,814 3 0 3 15 16,014 3 0 3 116
25 14,664 3 0 3 106 15,797 3 0 3 114 15,997 3 0 3 116
T2M 14,739 3 0 3 107 15,878 3 0 3 15 16,079 3 0 3 17
135 14,274 3 0 3 103 15377 3 0 3 m 15,572 3 0 3 13
M 14,704 2 0 3 107 15,840 3 0 3 115 16,040 3 0 3 116
TAM 14,384 2 0 3 104 15,496 3 0 3 112 15,692 3 0 3 114
TFIM 14,695 2 0 3 106 15,830 3 0 3 115 16,030 3 0 3 116
30 e bs L T5VS 15,283 4 0 1 m 16,464 4 0 1 119 16,672 4 0 1 1
158 15,295 3 0 1 m 16,477 4 0 1 119 16,686 4 0 1 21
TSM 15,257 4 0 2 m 16,435 4 0 2 119 16,644 4 0 2 121
TsW 15,157 4 0 3 110 16,328 4 0 3 118 16,534 4 0 3 120
BLC 12,048 1 0 2 87 12,979 1 0 2 94 13,14 1 0 2 95
Lcco 8,965 1 0 3 65 9,657 1 0 3 70 9,780 1 0 3 n
RCCO 8,965 1 0 3 65 9,657 1 0 3 70 9,780 1 0 3 n
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ° www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
Page 5of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics
LED Count DweL Ist, (3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000 K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

| SRS L T I T I IS T S T T T T
1S 17,654 3 0 3 19,018 3 0 3 17 19,259 3 0 3
128 17,635 3 0 3 108 18,998 3 0 3 17 19,238 3 0 3 118
M 17,726 3 0 3 109 19,096 3 0 3 17 19,337 3 0 3 119
138 17,167 3 0 3 105 18,493 3 0 3 113 18,727 3 0 3 115
M 17,683 3 0 3 108 19,049 3 0 3 17 19,290 3 0 3 18
T4M 17,299 3 0 3 106 18,635 3 0 4 14 18,871 3 0 4 116
TFIM 17,672 3 0 3 108 19,038 3 0 4 17 19,279 3 0 4 118
4 1250 v L T5VS 18,379 4 0 1 13 19,800 4 0 1 121 20,050 4 0 1 123
58 18,394 4 0 2 113 19,816 4 0 2 i3 20,066 4 0 2 123
TSM 18,348 4 0 2 113 19,766 4 0 2 121 20,016 4 0 2 123
TSW 18,228 5 0 3 12 19,636 5 0 3 120 19,885 5 0 3 122
BLC 14,489 2 0 2 89 15,609 2 0 3 96 15,806 2 0 3 97
JL((] 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 n 11,761 2 0 3 n
RCCO 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 n 11,761 2 0 3 2
TS 19,227 3 0 3 105 20,712 3 0 3 113 20,975 3 0 3 15
128 19,206 3 0 3 105 20,690 3 0 3 113 20,952 3 0 3 114
M 19,305 3 0 3 105 20,797 3 0 3 114 21,060 3 0 3 115
13§ 18,696 3 0 3 102 20,141 3 0 3 110 20,396 3 0 4 m
T3M 19,258 3 0 3 105 20,746 3 0 3 113 21,009 3 0 3 115
T4M 18,840 3 0 4 103 20,296 3 0 4 1m 20,553 3 0 4 112
TFIM 19,246 3 0 4 105 20,734 3 0 4 13 20,996 3 0 4 115
X L i 183W T5VS 20,017 4 0 1 109 21,564 4 0 1 118 21,837 4 0 1 119
58 20,033 4 0 2 109 21,581 4 0 2 18 21,854 4 0 2 119
T5M 19,983 4 0 2 109 21,527 5 0 3 118 21,799 5 0 3 119
T5W 19,852 5 0 3 108 21,386 5 0 3 17 21,656 5 0 3 118
BLC 15,780 2 0 3 86 16,999 2 0 3 93 17,214 2 0 3 94
LCCo 11,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70
RCCO 1,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70
TS 22,490 3 0 3 109 24,228 3 0 3 17 24,535 3 0 3 119
12§ 22,466 3 0 4 109 24,202 3 0 4 17 24,509 3 0 4 118
T2M 22,582 3 0 3 109 24321 3 0 3 118 24,635 3 0 3 119
138 21,870 3 0 4 106 23,560 3 0 4 114 23,858 3 0 4 115
BM 22,521 3 0 4 109 24,268 3 0 4 17 24,575 3 0 4 119
T4M 22,038 3 0 4 106 23,741 3 0 4 115 24,041 3 0 4 116
TFM 22,513 3 0 4 109 24,253 3 0 4 17 24,560 3 0 4 119
b 105 i i T5VS 23,415 5 0 1 13 25,224 5 0 1 12 25,543 5 0 1 123
155 23,434 4 0 2 13 25,244 4 0 2 122 25,564 4 0 2 123
T5M 23,374 5 0 3 113 25,181 5 0 3 122 25,499 5 0 3 13
TSW 23 S, 0 4 12 25,016 5 0 4 121 25,332 5 0 4 122
BLC 18,458 2 0 3 89 19,885 2 0 3 96 20,136 2 0 3 97
LCco 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 n 14,983 2 0 4 n
RCCO 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 n 14,983 2 0 4 72
TS 25,575 3 0 3 106 27,551 3 0 3 114 27,900 3 0 3 116
12§ 25,548 3 0 4 106 27,522 3 0 4 14 27,871 3 0 4 116
M 25,680 3 0 3 107 27,664 3 0 3 115 28,014 3 0 3 116
138 24,870 3 0 4 103 26,791 3 0 4 m 27,130 3 0 4 13
3M 25,617 3 0 4 106 21,597 3 0 4 15 27,946 3 0 4 116
T4M 25,061 3 0 4 104 26,997 3 0 4 112 27,339 3 0 4 113
TFIM 25,602 3 0 4 106 27,580 3 0 4 114 27,929 3 0 4 116
& 150 # 2 T5VS 26,626 5 0 1 110 28,684 5 0 1 119 29,047 5 0 1 121
155 26,648 4 0 2 m 28,707 5 0 2 119 29,070 5 0 2 121
T5M 26,581 5 0 3 110 28,635 5 0 3 119 28,997 5 0 3 120
TSW 26,406 5 0 4 110 28,447 5 0 4 18 28,807 5 0 4 120
BLC 20,990 2 0 3 87 22,612 2 0 3 94 22,898 2 0 3 95
LCco 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 n
RCCO 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 n
’ LITHEONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 e Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21

Page 6of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



0

Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics
: ‘ 30K 40K 50K
Drive Power D (3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 GRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

i fot ens 18 | U [ 0w [ lmens T8 T v ] G T 0ow] twmens | 8 ] U | G | Low]
TS T e B oo | 3 | o0 | 3 128 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 134
s 19 | & | o | 4 | | B9 | 4 | 0 | 4 | | ww | 4 | o | 4 | 133
M Bl | 3 | o [ 3 | 5 | wum 3y | 0 | 3 | #4 | w40 | 3 | o | 3 | 136
T3S 766 | 4 | o | & | 0 | w62 | 4 | o | 4 | 10| 3% | 4 | o | 4 | 131
TM s | 4 | o | ¢ [ | 13 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 14| w3as | 4 | o | 4 | 136
Tam ol | AL 0 | Al vl e 0] & | Wt LAl g
TFIM B9 | 4 | o | 4 | 15 | a0 | 4 | o | 4 [ w55 | e | 4 | o | 4 | 17
% il o 1o TSV B3 [ 3 [ o | 1 | 126 | s | 4 | o | 1 | 136 | wsms [ 4 | o | 1 | 1
15 5260 | 3 | 0 | 1 | 15 | 14284 | 3 | o0 | 1 | 15| was | 3 | o | 1 | 13
TSM 6 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 15 | 18 A T 0 | 2 | 5 | wae | 4 | 0 | 2 | 16
ToW a7 | 4 | o | 3 | | w13 | 4 | 0 | 3 [ wa| wpm | 4 | o | 3 | 135
BLC 096 | 3 [ 0 | 3 | 1| 1z | 3 [ o0 | 3 [ m| nss [ 3 [ o [ 3 |mn
10 7,789 T o0 | 3 | B[ sm 1T 0 | 3 | 19 | s 1 [ 0 [ 3 | 8
RCCO 7019 s [ o | 4 | 1| 8m 4 [ o | 4 | 19 | s s | 0 | 4 [ &
TS 6556 | 3 | o [ 3 | o | wss | 3 | 0 | 3 | w0 | west | 4 [ o | 4 |
s a6l | 4 | o | 4 [0 | wms | 4 | o0 | 4 | w | wew | 4 | o | 4 | 11
M 678 | 4 | o | 4 [ | .3 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 32| 1w | 4 | o | 4 | 13
T35 %205 | 4 | o | 4 | 18 | a7 | 4 | o | 4 | w | wes | 4 | o | 4 | 19
T 6 | 4 | o | 4 | m | o | 4 | o | 4 | w2 | st | 4 [ o | 4 | 13
T 6@ | 4 ] o | 4 | w | wm | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | uwe | 4 | o | 4 | 31
TAM w857 | 4 ] o | 4 | 3 | 815 | 4 | o0 | 4 | 13| 13 [ 4 | o | 4 | 134
6 70 Pt L TV 6o | 4 | o | 1 | ma | e | 4 | 0 | 1 | 13| wsw | 4 | o | 1 | 1%
155 6 | 4 | o | 1 | | s | 4 | 0 | 2 [ 13| s | 4 | o | 2 | 14
TS 688 | 4 1 0 | 2 | 3| s | 4 | 0 | 2 | w2 | mms | 4 | o | 2 | 4
TSW 67 | 4 | o | 3 | m | e | 5 | 0 | 3 | 11| 8193 [ 5 | o | 3 | 13
BLC B | 3 | o | 3 [ 01 | wgs | 3 | o | 3 [ w09 | 510 [ 3 [ o | 3 | 10
I 9,888 T 0o 3 [ 2] w62 | 2 | o | 3 | 7| wm [ 2 [ o | 3 | n»
RCCO 9875 s T o | 4 | 72| e | 4 | o | 4 | .| w0m | 4 [ o0 | 4|
Tis 2% | 4 | o | 4 [ m | 2m | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | s | 4 | o | 4 | @
s a6t | 4 | 0 | 4 | 10 | e s T 0 | 5 | 9 | 28 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 10
T B | 4 | o | 4 | m | mos | 4 | 0 | 4 [ m | 38 | 4 | 0o | 4 | m
T3S 2500 | 4 | o | 4 | w9 | 28 | 5 | 0 | 5 | w | aass | 5 [ o | 5 | 19
TaM B | 4 | 0 | 4 | 12 | 250 s | 0 | & | o1 | s | 4 | 0 | 4 |
T a4 | 5 | o | 5 | 10 | 2458 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 19 | 89 | s | o | 5 | 10
TFM Bae | 5 | o0 [ 5 [ m | »m | 5 [0 | 5 | w| 5 | 5 [ o | 5 | 13
60 1030 P12 L TSV s | 5 | 0 | 1 | m4 | 2540 s 1 o | 1 | | »m | 5 | o | 1 |
75 B30 | 4 | o | 2 | m | 08 | 4 | o0 | 2 | w | 56 | 4 | o | 2 | 13
To Baw | 5 | 0 | 3 | m | 25 s 0 | 3 | m | s | 5 | 0 | 3 |
W a5 | 5 | o | 4 | 12| 24955 | 5 | 0 | 4 | m | s | 5 | o | 4 [ m
BLC OBl | 4 | o | 4 [ @ | w07 | 4 | 0 | 4 [0 | w99 | 4 | 0o | 4 | 10
I Bt 1 2 [ 0 | 3 [ e | w6 | 2 [ o | & [ n| ww [ 2 | 0| 4 | n
RCO B76 1 4 | o | 4 [ e | w6 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 71| uw | 4 | 0 | 4 | n
TS 2400 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 10| 236 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 18 |- | 4 | o | 4 | 120
s %5 | 5 1 o | 5 | 109 | 27205 | 5 | 0 | 5 | ms| wso | s | o | 5 | 19
M s | 4 | o | 4 | m | wes | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | o [ 4 | 0 | 4 | m
T3S s | 5 | o | 5 | s | 28 | 5 | 0 | 5 | w6 | wwm | 5 | o | 5 |
M 565 1 5 | 0 | 5 | m | 260 | 5 | 0 | 5 [ 10| ason | 5 | o | 5 | 1
TaM 520 | 5 | o | 5 |19 | 27058 | 5 | o [ 5 | ms [ arse | 5 | o | 5 | 19
TFIM Ba6l | 5 | o | 5 | | e | 5 | 0 | 5 | | wm [ s | o | 5 | m
0 150 b3 BN ToVs %08 | 5 | o | 1 | 3 | 06 | 5 | o | 1 | | s | 5 | o | 1 | 1B
155 %o | 4 | o | 2 | m | w9 | 5 [ o | 2 | w | wm [ 5 [ o | 2 |
ToM ®ew | 5 | o | 3 | w2 | s | 5 | 0 | 3 [ | s [ 5 | o | 3 | m
TSW 58 | 5 | o | 4 | m | s | 5 | o | 4 [ | wew | 5 [ o | 4 |
BLC 2o | 4 | o | 4 [ 9w | nem | 4 | 0 | 4 [ o | nm | 4 | 0 | 4 | w0
10 B0 | 2 | 0 | 4 [ e | e | 2 | 0 | 4 | 7| s | 2 | o0 | 4 | n
RCO 5050 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 6 | 163 s T 0 | s | 1| 6w | 5 | 0 |5 | n»
LITHEONIA One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 e Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com DSXI-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
.

Page7 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE

The sleek design of the D-Series Size 1 reflects the embedded high performance
LED technology. It is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as
parking lots, plazas, campuses, and streetscapes.

CONSTRUCTION

Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular
design allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED
drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating
temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and
environmental contaminants (IP65). Low EPA (1.01 ft?) for optimized pole wind
loading.

FINISH
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset

powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering.

A tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for
a finish that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling.
Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS

Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses are engineered for superior area
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available in
standard 3000 K, 4000 K and 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. The D-Series Size 1
has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is
consistent with the LEED® and Green Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful
uplight.

ELECTRICAL

Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-
core circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to
1.85/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a
power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1%
failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum
Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

STANDARD CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire has a number of control options. DSX Size 1,
comes standard with 0-10V dimming drivers. Dusk to dawn controls can be
utilized via optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. Integrated motion
sensors with on-board photocells feature field-adjustable programing and are
suitable for mounting heights up to 30 feet.

nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the ultimate
in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides out-of-the-box basic
motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and is suitable for mounting
heights up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using a smartphone and the easy-to-
use CLAIRITY app, nLight AIR equipped luminaries can be grouped, resulting

in motion sensor and photocell group response without the need for additional
equipment. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved
when used with the nLight Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can
be found here.

INSTALLATION

Included mounting block and integral arm facilitate quick and easy installation.
Stainless steel bolts fasten the mounting block securely to poles and walls,
enabling the D-Series Size 1 to withstand up to a 3.0 G vibration load rating per
ANS| C136.31. The D-Series Size 1 utilizes the AERIS™ series pole drilling pattern
(template #8). NEMA photocontrol receptacle are also available.

LISTINGS

UL listed to meet U.S. and Canadian standards. UL Listed for wet locations.
Light engines are |Pé6 rated; luminaire is IP65 rated. Rated for -40°C minimum
ambient. U.S. Patent No. D672,492 S. International patent pending.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified

product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC

qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/
QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is
available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

BUY AMERICAN

Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy
America(n) government procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT.
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

WARRANTY
S-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:
www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and
application.

All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at
25°C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

" LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ® Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 8 of 8



WD G E 2 L E D ﬁiﬁffr WDGE2LEDP440K80CRIT3MMVOLT

Architectural Wall Sconce
Precision Refractive Optic

&
oo
m Buy Amencan -

Hit the Tsb key or mousa ovar the page o see all interactive elamenis

Notes

CEIFED N

TITLE Introduction
20

= The WDGE LED family is designed to meet specifier's
every wall-mounted lighting need in a widely accepted
shape that blends with any architecture. The clean

e D2 rectilinear design comes in four sizes with lumen
Specifications packages ranging from 1,200 to 25,000 lumens,
Depth (D1): 70 providing a true site-wide solution. Embedded with

\ nLight® AIR wireless controls, the WDGE family provides
Depth (D2): 1.5 i additional energy savings and code compliance.
Height: = WDGE2 with industry leading precision refractive
Width: 11.5" optics provides great uniform distribution and optical
Weight: 135 Ibs control. When combined with multiple integrated
(without options) ‘ emergency battery backup options, including an 18W
w | D1 cold temperature option, the WDGE2 becomes the

ideal wall-mounted lighting solution for pedestrian scale
applications in any environment.

WDGE LED Family Overview

S e Approximate Lumens (4000K, 80CRI)
andard EM, 0 -
PO P1 P2 P4 PS5 P6

WDGE1 LED Visual Comfort W - 750 1,200 2,000 - - - --
WDGE2 LED Visual Comfort 10w 18W Standalone / nLight - 1,200 2,000 3,000 4,500 6,000 -
WDGE2 LED Precision Refractive 10W 18W Standalone / nLight 700 1,200 2,000 3,200 4,200 - -
WDGE3 LED Precision Refractive 15W 18W Standalone / nLight - 7,500 8,500 10,000 12,000 - -
WDGE4 LED Precision Refractive Standalone / nLight - 12,000 16,000 18,000 20,000 22,000 25,000
Ordering Information EXAMPLE: WDGE2 LED P3 40K 80CRI VF MVOLT SRM DDBXD
WDGE2LED P4 40K 80CRI T3M T3M

Package | Color Temperature Distribution Voltage

WDGE2 LED 27K 2700K 70CRI* T1S  TypelShort Shipped included Shipped separately
30K 3000K 80CRI T2M  Type ll Medium SRM  Surface mounting bracket AWS  3/8inch Architectural wall spacer
40K 4000K LW? Limited T3M  Type lll Medium ICW  Indirect Canopy/Celling i PBBW S urface-mounted back box (top, left,
50K 5000K Wavelength | 14M  Fpe IV Medium \éVaShElf bratcket (dfl)’§ right conduit entry). Use when there
lamp locations on is no juncti i
AMB Amber Forward Thiow Medium p )¢ is no junction box available.
E10WH  Emergency battery backup, Certified in CATitle 20 MAEDBS Standalone Sensors/Controls DDBXD Dark bronze
(10W, 5°C min) PIR Bi-level (100/3596) motion sensor for 8-15" mounting heights. Intended for use on DBLXD Black
E20WC  Emergency battery backup, Certified in CATitle 20 MAEDBS switched circuits with external dusk to dawn switching. DNAXD Natural aluminum
(18W, -20°C min) PIRH Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 15-30" mounting heights. Intended for use on DWHKD  White
PE’ Photocell, Button Type switched circuits with external dusk to dawn switching DSSHD Sandst
DMG®  0-10V dimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with PIRTFG3V Bi-level (100/359%) motion sensor for 8-15'mounting heights with photocell pre- e
an external control, ordered separately) programmed for dusk to dawn operation. DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
BCE  Bottom conduitentry for back box (PBBW). Total of 4entry i PIRHIFC3V  Bi-level (100/35%) motion sensor for 15-30'mounting heights with photocell pre- DBLBXD  Textured black
points. programmed for dusk to dawn operation. DNATXD  Textured natural aluminum
Networked Sensors/Controls DWHGXD  Textured white
NLTAIR2PIR  nLightAIR Wireless enabled bi-level motion/ambient sensor for 8-15'mounting heights. DSSTXD  Textured sandstone
NLTAIR2 PIRH  nLightAIR Wireless enabled bi-level motion/ambient sensor for 15-30'mounting heights.
See page 4 for out of box functionality
. LITHRONIA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com WDGE2 LED
LIGHTING. © 2019-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 08/31/21



Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately.

WDGEAWS DDBXD WDGE 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer (specify finish)
WDGE2PBBW DDBXDU  WDGE2 surface-mounted back box (specify finish)

NOTES

PO option not available with sensors/controls.

P1-P4 not available with AMB and LW.

AMB and LW always go together.

70CRI only available with T3M and T4M.

347V and 480V not available with E10WH or E20WC.

Not qualified for DLC. Not available with emergency battery backup or sensors/controls.
PE not available in 480V or with sensors/controls.

DMG option not available with sensors/controls.

@ NO~UTDWN -

Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with [ESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown,
within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for performance data on any configurations not shown here.

27K (2700K, 80 CRI) 30K (3000K, 80 CRI) 40K (4000K, 80 CRI) 50K (S000K, 80 CRI) Amber (Limited Wavelength)

Performance | System

o

T1S 699 101
M 662 95 728 106
PO ™ BM 662 96 728 106
T4M 648 94 m 103
TFIM 652 95 n 104
TS 1,105 99 1,215 109
M 1,150 103 1,264 13
Pl 1MW M 1,150 103 1,265 13
T4M 1,126 101 1,238 m
TFIM 1133 | 101 s | m
T1§ 1,801 95 1,981 104
M 1875 99 2,061 109
P2 19W M 1,876 99 2,062 109
T4M 1,836 97 2,018 106
TAM 1847 97 2,030 107
1S 2,809 87 3,089 96
M 2,924 91 3215 100
P3 W 3M 2,925 91 3,216 100
TaM 2,862 89 3,147 98
TFIM 2,880 90 3,166 99

693 101
693 101
679 98
683 99
1157 104
1,204 108
1,205 108
1179 106
1,186 106
1,886 99
1,963 103
1,964 103
1922 101
1,934 102
2,942 92
3,062 95
3,063 95
2,997 93
3,015 94

719 104
719 104
704 102
708 103
1200 | 107
1240 | 112
1250 | 112
123 | 10
130 | 110
1957 | 103
2037 | 107
208 | 107
199 | 105
2006 | 106
3,052 9
3,176 99
3177 9
3,110 97
3,128 97

741 48
M 48
726 47
730 48

T1$ 3,729 80 4,099 88
M 3,881 83 4,267 91
P4 aw M 3,882 83 4,268 9
TaM 3,199 81 4171 90

3,904 84
4,063 87
4,065 87
3,978 85

4,051 87
4,216 90
427 90
4127 88

AR e A R B PR R ES IR0
Lumens Lume LPW mens
0 001
0 0jo0fo
0 0ojofo
0 0]o0fo
0 001
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

ooccooooocooocccccccoooooa

mlala]alalalala]mlalm]l=m]mm]m| o |o|lo|o|o|eo|e|e|e

olo|lo|o|lo|o|o|o|oc|oc|o|o|o|o|leo|o |o|o|o|eo|e|o|o|e

alala]alalalala]laslalalalal=m]a] = =m]l=]=|=]|lo|o|ole|e

aalam]alalalal=mlm]alam]a]lam]|l=m]=m]o |lo|o|o|o|o|o|e|e|e

oclo|lo|lo|o|lo|o|c|o|o|o|o|o|eo|eo|o |o|o|jo|o|o|o|o|o|e

allalala]lalalalalalala]lala]lm]l=]lo |lolo|o|olo|o|o|o]e

olo|lo|lo|lo|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|eo|o |oleo|o|o|e|e|e|e

alalalaslalalal=la]alala]a]lm]=]=|=]=m|=|=|o|eo|eo|e

alalalalalalalalm]lalalm]m]lm]mlo |lclo|c|lo|o|o|o|e|e

1
0
0
0
0
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

TFIM 380 82 4,002 86 4,202 90 4,152 89

27K (2700K, 70 CRI) 30K (3000K, 70 CR1) 40K (4000K, 70 CRI) SOK (5000K, 70 CRI)
Performance :

822 19 2
0 W M 731 107 m 1 0]0 11 0

T4M m 105 746 108 804 17 814 118

M 1,280 15 1427 128
T4M 1,253 112 1397 125

1,325 119
1,297 116

1,445 129
1415 127

P1 nw

M 2,087 110 2,327 13
T4M 2,042 108 2,278 120

2,160 114
2,114 m

2,357 124
2,306 11

P2 19W

TM 3,254 101 3,629 13
T4M 3,185 99 3,552 m

3,369 105
3,297 103

3,65 114
3,597 12

P3 W

TM 4319 93 44N 96 4,817 103 4,878 105

P4 W

el N B P (80 e 0 R PR I i 01 )
Lumens S mens | LPW
0|00 1
000 1
001 1
001 1
1 08 ] 1
10 ] 1
11011 1
11011 1
i [ ) 2
11012 2

JEUO [N NN (NS N N G

o|lo|lo|o|o|e|e|e|e
JUO (PR [N [N (RN [N BN N e
PO [P [N (N (RN B Y Y Y
ol|lo|lo|lo|o|e|o|e|e
[OY IO [P [ (FERY R DI PRINY BN
JEPR I [N [N DI B YN )
oclo|lo|eo|eo|e|e|e|e

TaM 4227 91 4376 94 4714 101 4774 102

LITHRONILA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR ~ ©One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 e Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  www.lithonia.com WDGE2 LED
LIGHTING. © 2019-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 08/31/21



Electrical Load Lumen Output in Emergency Mode

JERANEE0 CRL TSI

Performance System Watts
Package 120Vac | 208Vac 277Vac | 347vac | 480vac
- 7.0 0061 | 0.042 | 0.04 | 0.039 - - E10WH 1,358
9.0 N e e = 0,031 | 0.021
i 110 0100 | 0064 | 0059 | 0054 | - - E20WC 2,130
141 = = = = 0.046 | 0.031
- 19.0 0168 | 0,106 | 0.095 | 0.083 = -
228 = - - - 0.067 | 0.050
% 320 0284 | 063 | 0.144 | 0131 = -
371 = e = 2 0107 | 0.079
o 47,0 0412 | 0234 | 0207 | 0185 = =
535 = - == - 0153 | 0112
Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a 25°C
temperatures from 0-40°C (32-104°F). ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and projected per

IESNA TM-21-11).

Ambient Lumen Multiplier To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number of
operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory.

0°C 32°F 1.03
Operating Hours 0 25,000 50,000 100,000
10°C 50°F 1.02
Lumen Maintenance Factor 1.0 >0.96 >0.93 >0.87
20°C 68°F 1.01

25°C 77°F 1.00
30°C 86°F 0.99
40°C 104°F 0.97

Photometric Diagrams To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit the Lithonia Lighting WDGE LED homepage.
Tested in accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM-80 standards.

LEGEND
0.25 fc T R B o e T B IR M B e
B ot e
MH = 10ft
Grid = 10t x 10ft "P3 40K 80CRI T1S5" "P3 40K 80CRI T2M" "P3 40K 80CRI T3M" "P3 40K 80CRI T4M" "P3 40K 80CRI TFTM"

Emergency Egress Options

Emergency Battery Backup

The emergency battery backup is integral to the luminaire — no external housing required! This design provides reliable emergency operation while
maintaining the aesthetics of the product. All emergency battery backup configurations include an independent secondary driver with an integral relay to
immediately detect loss of normal power and automatically energize the luminaire. The emergency battery will power the luminaire for a minimum duration
of 90 minutes (maximum duration of three hours) from the time normal power is lost and maintain a minimum of 60% of the light output at the end of
90minutes.

Applicable codes: NFPA 70/NEC - section 700.16, NFPA 101 Life Safety Code Section 7.9

LITHONIA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR ~ One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 © Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com WDGE2 LED
LIGHTING. © 2019-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 08/31/21



Control / Sensor Options

Motion/Ambient Sensor (PIR_, PIRH_)

Motion/Ambeint sensor (Sensor Switch MSOD) is integrated into the the luminaire. The sensor provides both Motion and Daylight based dimming of the
luminaire. For motion detection, the sensor utilizes 100% Digital Passive Infrared (PIR) technology that is tuned for walking size motion while preventing
false tripping from the environment. The integrated photocell enables additional energy savings during daytime periods when there is sufficient daylight.
Optimize sensor coverage by either selecting PIR or PIRH option. PIR option comes with a sensor lens that is optimized to provide maximum coverage for
mounting heights between 8-15ft, while PIRH is optimized for 15-40ft mounting height.

Networked Control (NLTAIR2)

nLight® AIR is a wireless lighting controls platform that allows for seamless integration of both indoor and outdoor luminaires. Five-tier security
architecture, 900 MHz wireless communication and app (CLAIRITY™ Pro) based configurability combined together make nLight® AIR a secure, reliable
and easy to use platform.

PIR 9.2 |30
74 |24
HIGH VIEW 54 |18
. 36 |12
1.8 |6
Om |Oft
’ ¢ | i 18 |6
15 | 4.6 o . L TN . : g 36 |12
92 74 54 36 18 Om 18 36 54 74 92 £ \ 64 |18
30 24 18 12 6 Off 6 12 18 24 30 - T4 |24
92 30
PIRH
SIDE VIEW TOP VIEW
Om |Oft 6.1 |20
3 10 3 10
6.1 |20 Om|0ft
9.1 |30 3 10
12.2 40 6.1 |20
6.1 Om 6.1
20 0ft 20
High Level Photocell Motion Time Ramp-down Ramp-up
(when triggered Operation Delay Time Time
Motion - 3V (37% of full output) . X Motion - 3 sec
PIR or PIRH Photocell - 0V (turned off) 10V (100% output) Enabled @ 5fc 5min Smin Photocell - 45 sec
Motion - 3V (37% of full output) i i Motion - 3 sec
PIRTFC3V, PIRH1FG3V Photocell - 0V (turned off) 10V (100% output) Enabled @ 1fc 5min 5min Photocell - 45 sec
NLTAIR2 PIR, NLTAIR2 PIRH | Motion - 3V (37% of full output) : < Motion - 3 sec
(out of box) Photocell - OV (turned off) 10V(100% output) Enabled @ 5fc 7.5min 5 min Photocell - 45 sec
LITHONIA  comMvERCIAL OUTDOOR  One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com WDGE2 LED
LIGHTING. © 2019-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 08/31/21

~—



Mount Options & Accessories

Motion/Ambient Sensor

D=7"
H = 9" (Standalone controls)

11" (nLight AIR controls, 2" antenna will
be pointing down behind the sensor)

W=115"

AWS - 3/8inch Architectural Wall Spacer

D=0.38"
H=44"
W=75"

PBBW - Surface-Mounted Back Box
Use when there is no junction box available.

D=175"
H=9"
W=115"

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE

Common architectural look, with clean rectilinear shape, of the WDGE LED was designed to
blend with any type of construction, whether it be tilt-up, frame or brick. Applications include
commercial offices, warehouses, hospitals, schools, malls, restaurants, and other commercial
buildings.

CONSTRUCTION

The single-piece die-cast aluminum housing integrates secondary heat sinks to optimize
thermal transfer from the internal light engine heat sinks and promote long life. The driver
is mounted in direct contact with the casting for a low operating temperature and long life.
The die-cast door frame is fully gasketed with a one-piece solid silicone gasket to keep out
moisture and dust, providing an IP66 rating for the luminaire.

FINISH

Exterior painted parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset
powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly
controlled multi-stage process ensures a 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand
extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling. Standard Super Durable colors
include dark bronze, black, natural aluminum, sandstone and white. Available in textured
and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS

Individually formed acrylic lenses are engineered for superior application efficiency which
maximizes the light in the areas where it is most needed. The WDGE LED has zero uplight
and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is consistent with the LEED®
and Green Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful uplight.

ELECTRICAL

Light engine consists of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-core circuit boards to
maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to L91/100,000 hours at 25°C). The
electronic driver has a power factor of >90%, THD <20%. Luminaire comes with built in
6kV surge protection, which meets a minimum Category C low exposure (per ANSI/IEEE
C62.41.2). Fixture ships standard with 0-10v dimmable driver.

INSTALLATION

A universal mounting plate with integral mounting support arms allows the fixture to
hinge down for easy access while making wiring connections. The 3/8" Architectural Wall
Spacer (AWS) can be used to create a floating appearance or to accommodate small
imperfections in the wall surface. The ICW option can be used to mount the luminaire
inverted for indirect lighting in dry and damp locations. Design can withstand up toa 1.5 G
vibration load rating per ANSI C136.31.

LISTINGS

CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Luminaire is IP66 rated. PIR options are
rated for wet location. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient. DesignLights Consortium® (DLC)
Premium qualified product and DLC qualified product. Not all versions of this product may
be DLC Premium qualified or DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List
at www.designlights.org/QPL to confirm which versions are qualified. International Dark-
Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is available for all products on this
page utilizing 2700K and 3000K color temperature only and SRM mounting only.

BUY AMERICAN

This product is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy America(n) government procurement
requirements under FARS, DFARS and DOT. Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/resources/buy-
american for additional information.

WARRANTY
5S-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:
www.acuitybrands.com/support/warranty/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.
All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

LITHONIA COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) o www.lithonia.com
© 2019-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

LIGHTING.

WDGE2 LED
Rev. 08/31/21



diseries

e

Buy American

'(ata[og

D » S e ri es S i ze 1 o DSIXLEDP440KBLCMVOLTSPADDBXD
LED Area Luminaire e

oLg

- ida SC~~J e
AT ox3

PRemmnll

FRENDLY

Hit the Tab Yey or rnuss over the page t see alt nterscilze elements.

Introduction
The modern styling of the D-Series is striking

yet unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive
statement even as it blends seamlessly with its
w environment. The D-Series distills the benefits
of the latest in LED technology into a high
performance, high efficacy, long-life luminaire.

Specifications
. 1.01 f©2
EEAs (0.09m) O
Length: 33"
(83.8am)
Width: 13"
(33.0am)

The outstanding photometric performance

Height H1: /172"

(19.0cm)

results in sites with excellent uniformity, greater

Height H2: 3-1/2"

Weight
(max):

Ordering Information

27 lbs
(122k9)

pole spacing and lower power density. It is
ideal for replacing up to 750W metal halide in
pedestrian and area lighting applications with
typical energy savings of 65% and expected
service life of over 100,000 hours.

DSX1LED P4 40K

BLC

EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD
MVOLT SPA

DSX1LED Forward optics 30K 3000K T1S  Typelshort T5VS  TypeV very short? MVOLT$ Shipped included
P1 P4 P7' | 40K  4000K (Automotive) i TS5  TypeVshort® Xvour SPA Square pole mounting
P2 PS' P8 | 50K  5000K 125 Typellshort i TSM TypeV medium’ (Q7IV-480V)%% | ppp Round pole mounting
p3 P6' P9 M Typellmedium  § T5SW  TypeV wide? 120° WBA Wall bracket?
Rotated optics T35 Typellishort i BLC  Backight ontrol* 208° SPUMBA Square pole universal mounting adaptor ™
102 P122 T3M  Typelllmedium £ LCCO Left comer cutoff* 240° RPUMBA Round pole universal mounting adaptor®
P12 P13 TAM  Typemedum i RCCO Right comer cutoff* umr Shipped separately
TFIM  Forward thow 347° KMAB DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor
medium 480° (specify finish)
DDBXD
Shipped installed PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15'mounting height, Shipped installed DDBXD  Dark bronze
NLTAIRZ  nlight AIR generation 2 enabled ® ambient sensor enabled at fc HS  House-side shield DBLXD  Black
PIRHN ~ Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor * PIRH E}gL‘{E‘ﬂxg]’gg“e[z:ﬁgeﬁg}g%15'30’”’0““"9 height, | Sp Singlefuse (120,277,347V)° | DNAXD  Natural aluminum
PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered separate) * PIRTFC3V  High/low, motion/amblentsensor, 15 mounting height, DF  Double fuse (208, 240, 480V)° DWHXD ~ White
PERS Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) ' ambient sensor enabled at 1fc %' 190  Left rotated optics DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) "¢ PIRHTFC3V  Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30'mounting height, R90  Right rotated optics 2 DBLBXD  Textured black
DMG  0-10vdimming wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an ambient sensor enabled at Tfc " HA  50°Cambient operations’ DNATXD  Textured natural
external control, ordered separately) FAO Field adjustable output®? BAA  Buy America(n) Act Compliant aluminum
DS Dual switching #1920 Shipped separately DWHGXD Textured white
BS  Birdspikes?
EGS  External glare shield
( LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 e Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com DSXI1-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Page 10f 8



Ordering Information

. NOTES
Accessories 1" HAnot available vith P4, P5, P&, P7, P9 and P13,
Ordered and shipped separately. 2 P10, P11, P12 or P13 and rotated optics (L90, R90) only available together.
3 Any Type 5 distribution with photocell, is not available with WBA.

DLLIZZF1SIU Photocell- SSLtwist-lock (120-277V) % g m;;“da?‘ewﬁh**s- S ———

g g = river operates on any line voltage from i
DLL347F1.5CULJU  Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) ) & XVOLT only sitable for use vith P3, P5, P8, P7, P9 and P13.
DLL480F1.5CULJU  Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) 7 XVOLT works with any voltage between 277V and 480V,
DSHORT SBKU Shorting cap® 8 XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF) and not available with PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V, PIRH1FC3V.
DSK1HS 30CU House-side shield for P1, P2, P3, P4and P52 9 Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V, XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF

10 Suitable for mounting to round poles between 3.5" and 12" diameter.

DSX1HS 4oCU House-sideshield for P6 and P72 11 Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing, pre-drilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31. Only usable when poles diil pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8

DSX1HS 60CU House-side shield for P8, P9, P10, P11and P12 12 Must order fixture with SPA option. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8" diameter mast arm (not included).
PUMBA DDBXD U* Square and round pole universal mounting 13 Must be ordered with PIRHN. Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors.
bracket (specify finish) 2 14 Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nlight Air 2 visit this link.
KMASDDBYD U Mastarm mounting bracket adaptor (specify 15 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting cap included.
finlsh) 16 If ROAM? node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Node with integral dimming.
DSX1EGS (FINISH) U External glare shield 17 DMG not available with PIRHN, PERS, PER7, PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V or PIRH1FC3V, FAO.
2 18 Provides 50/50fixture operation via (2) independent drivers. Not available with PER, PERS, PER7, PIR or PIRH. Not available P1, P2, P3, P4 or P5.
~ For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online. 19 Requires (2) separately switched circuits with isolated neutrol.

20 Reference Controls Option Default settings table on page 4.

21 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 4 to see functionality.

22 Not available with other dimming controls options.

23 Not available with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.
24 Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-drilling.

25 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PERS or PER7 option. See Control Option Table on page 4.

26 For retrofit use only. Only usable when pole’s drill pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8.

EGS - External Glare Shield

J_Ivs'
%0 |

50— 1205 i b 1248 ]

2o 12476
Tenon Mounting Slipfitter
HANDHOLE ORIENTATION g2
¢ Tenon0.D. |  Mounting Single Unit 2@180 2@90 3@90 3 @120 4@90
o 2-3/8" RPA AS3-5190 AS3-5 280 AS3-5290 AS3-5390 AS3-5320 AS3-5 490
D = gy o 2-1/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490
. & 4" RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490
I’, l’ ‘\ ‘I
D 4t i B
LN RY AU
\[ sy &
7|
s \::::::" Mounting Option Drilling Template Single 2@9%0 3@90 3@120 4@90
Head Location Side B Side B&D SideB&C SideB,C&D | Round PoleOnly | SideA,B,C&D
A Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS
Handhole
Template #8 Top of Pole DSX1 Area Luminaire - EPA

*Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.

I
1.75" for aluminum poles Fixture Quantity & Mounting

2.75" for other pole types P - Configuration SingleDM19  2@180DM28  2@90DM29 3@90DM39 3@1200M32  4@90DM49
1.325" 000" Mounting Type = E—1 - - Y +
DY S L~ (2PLCS)
DSX1LED 1013 2025 1.945 3,038 2.850 3.749
Drilling Templa ptable Outside Pole Dimensio
SPA #8 2-1/8" 2-7/8" 35" 35" 3 35"
RPA #8 2-1/8" 2-1/8" 35 3.5" ¥ 35"
SPUMBA #5 2-7/8" ¥ 4 4" ¥ &
RPUMBA #5 2-1/8" 35 5" 5 s 5°
LITHONLA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com DSXIELED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
Page 2 of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s D-Series Area Size 1 homepage.

Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSX1 LED 60C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25').

80-6£-W1 YNS3I
{m a0uEpIOITE U} PRISAI | /ZEZ1LT ON ISOL
=
. = &
AT

o Pea

“ AN
- I\
\
/]

v

pd

(. £/

'80°6£-INT YNS3I
Yum aduepiodde Ul paisa ZZZEZ 1L ON IsaL
<] —
w Ll
|

& A=\ |
\

~ 1 1/

|

[ (hpwm g

\
/
)
" INTS ;
B T

80641 YNS3I
1M 3DUepIODE Ul PRisa} @Y9LEZTL] "ON 3S3L

=
- \\ / n
"

2
NN
—

P

2
A7

806~ W1 YNS3I
Yum aouepiode Ul paisel | 1Z€Z11] 'ON 3s3L
w
-
- =

=<

D

- TN\

0
T o

4

B o |, |-
. 05fc 2 |
B o«

LEGEND

*80-6L-1 VNS3I
M 22UEPICITL Ul Pa3SaY LLZEZL] ON 35aL

1’
>
n

T T
| Il
|

i
o ]

- TN

- A\ 7/

"80-6L-INT YNS3I
31 82UBPIODIE Ul PISaY ZZ2EZT LT "ON 35aL

=
- T T £
-__

N
)
i)
/
f

N
N
‘\\_4/

(

|

™
\

8061 YNS3I
YiIM @DUBPIODDR Ul PAISA] GYPLEZTLT "ON 1831

=
~ W \LI ,_ =
o V4 1

H [ \\\J%})

0
=\
\—--._‘——

"80-6£-WT YNS3I
Y3m @dUBpIOdDE. Ul pRlsal | [ZEZTLT "ON 3seL

w
- T T (e

T s
——

/ ]
\l
\
N
/i
/i
yd

“80°6.-A YNS3I
{im 39UEPIOIE Ut PRISA | LZECTLT "ON IS3L
O
h P @

\

“90-6£-W1 VNS3I
Yum 20UepIODde Ul PaIsa) ZZZEZ L1 ON 3saL
- =
@ 4
« i f . EON )}
\

2

> <28
A

N

T —

'80-6£-W1 VYNS3I
Y}im @DuBpIOIIE Ul PRISAY GH9LEZTLT "ON 3SaL
=

- I T =

|
!
|

A1

B .

b=
A &3
e S B s |

8064~ W1 YNS3I
Yum aouepIoDDe Ul pe3sel | LZeZ1L] 'ON 3seL

8-
- ﬁ =3

@ |

411

"80-6L~W1 VYNS3I
Yim 3duepioade U} PaISa) BY9LEZTLT ON 53L
o
- _ IS
T e
s ,
_ i
| I
° [
7 —
[ A {5
- [ L/
N
$

80-6£-W1 VNS

Yym eduRpIODe Ul Palsal | |ZEZ1LT ON 3saL

Gz

LA S

- \\ T r.\lj/ T
N =

(
A
3

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21

One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ® Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

" LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Page 3of 8



Performance Data

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Electrical Load

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures

from 0-40°C (32-104°F). Beineance
Padane LED Count UZeVM 120 208 240 277 347 480 |
Ambient Lumen Multiplier g ST s ; i
0°C 32°F 1.04 30 530 54 045 | 026 | 023 | 019 | 010 | 012
5 calfi 104 P 30 700 70 | 059 | 03¢ | 030 | 025 | 020 | 06
10°C 50°F 1.03
15°C 50°F 1.02 P3 30 1050 102 086 | 050 | 044 | 038 | 030 | 022
20°C SeF 101 P4 30 1250 125 | 106 | 060 | 052 | 046 | 037 | 0.27
25°C 77°F 1.00 i
s o 090 F(ﬁgwn“,’{lg‘::‘g s 30 90 | 138 | 116 | 067 | 058 | 051 | 040 | 029
35°C 95°F 0.98 Pé 40 1250 163 136 | 078 | 068 | 059 | 047 | 034
dore Lo Lo pP7 40 1400 183 153 088 | 076 | 0.66 | 053 0.38
P8 60 1050 207 174 | 098 | 087 |[-076 | 0.64 | 049
Projected LED Lumen Maintenance P9 60 1250 | 241 | 201 | 116 | 101 | 089 | 070 | 051
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a P10 60 530 106 090 | 052 | 047 | 043 | 033 | 027
25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and X
projected per [ESNA TM-21-11). I:glatefi 0'?9“5 P11 60 700 137 115 | 067 | 0.60 | 053 | 042 | 032
To calculate LLF; use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number equires
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory. or R90) P12 60 1050 207 174 | 099 | 087 | 076 | 060 | 046
3 1 Ho : P13 60 1250 231 1.93 112 | 097 | 086 | 0.67 0.49

0 1.00
25,000 0.96
50,000 0.92
100,000 0.85
Option Dimmed HI?‘S':‘::EI Phototcell Dwell | Ramp-up | Ramp-down
P State triggered) Operation Time Time Time
3V (37%) | 10V (100%) :
PIR or PIRH Output Output Enabled @ 5FC | 5min 3 sec 5min
*PIRTFC3V or | 3V (37%) | 10V (100%)
PIRHIFC3V | Output Output Enabled @ 1FC | 5min 3sec 5min
for use when motion sensor is used as dusk to dawn control.

Controls Options

Nomenclature Description Functionality Primary control device Notes
FAO Field adjustable output device installed inside the Allows the luminaire to be manually dimmed, FAO device Cannot be used with other controls options that
luminaire; wired to the driver dimming leads. effectively trimming the light output. need the 0-10V leads
Drivers wired independently for 50/50 The luminaire is wired to two separate circuits, . Requires two separately switched circuits. Consider
bs luminaire operation allowing for 50/50 operation. Independently wired drvers nLight AIR as a more cost effective alternative,
Compatible with standard twist-lock photocells i ; i
" " i Twist-lock photocells such as DLL Elite Pins 4 & 5 to dimming leads on driver, Pins 6 & 7
PERS or PER7 Twist-lock photocell recepticle for dusk to dawn operation, or advanced control nodes : !
that provide 0-10V dimming signal. or advanced control nodes such as ROAM. are capped inside luminaire
Motion sensors with integral photocell. PIR for Also available with PIRHIFG3V when the sensor
Flfon it 8-15' mounting; PIRH for 15-30' mounting Luminalesdim when no occupancy s detected. HaulhyGortolFSBGR photocell is used for dusk-to-dawn operation.
. . Motion and ambient light sensing with group response.
Light AIR enabled luminaire for motion sensing, . F i i nLight AIR sensors can be programmed and commissioned
NLTAIR2 PIRHN n - Hon Scheduled dimming with mot r-ride wh Light Air 1SDGR 4 d
AIR photocell and wireless communication. (he l:l;rele[sslT ('L%‘:éde'g:o'?:::f;;}:f g(ely;; :w en nignt Alrr from the ground using the CIAIRity Pro app.

’ LITHONIA
A8 L IGHTING.
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way * Conyers, Georgia 30012 Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) o www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 4 of 8



Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics
LED Count g JWeL ist. (3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000 K, 70 CRI) (5000K, 70 CRI)

Current Package

TS 6,457 2 10 | 2| ] o 2 ] 0 | 2 | | oM o B R T
TS 6,450 1 | 0 [ 2 |19 [ e 2 | o0 | 2 [ | 10 R [ T
M 6,483 [ I R T e [ B e T 0 ;T B T [ O
T3 6,279 2 [ 0 | 2 | 16 | 6e 2 [ 0 | 2 | 15| 6850 P o e Yo )
TM 6,468 1 | 0 | 2 | 1m0 | 69 1 | o | 2 [ s | 70 1 [ 0 | 2 [ m
TaM 6327 1T Lo | 2 || o 1T 0 | 2 [ 1 | 6m T [ o0 | 2 | s
TFIM 6,464 T 0 | 2 | w | e L ] 1 | 0 | 2 | B
3 0 M A TSVS 6 7 1 0 | o | m | 1m 3 | 0 | o | p4 | 1 3 | 0 [ o | 1%
158 6,728 2 1 0 | 1 | ws | 78 2 | o | 1 | 34| 130 N E S
TM 6711 3 | 0 | 1 [ | 7w 3 [ o [ 1 | 1 | 1 e T [ S
TSW 6,667 3 [0 [ 2 | » | 1w Y 0 L2 |a] mm 3 | 0 | 2 | 1%
BIC 5,29 1 | 0 | 1 | 8 | s 1T [ o | 2 [ s | sm T Lo [ 2 |
10 3983 1T [0 | 2 | B | 4us T [ 0 | 2 [ 1 | 4m 1 | o0 [ 2 | &
RO 398 1T 0 | 2 | B | 4ms T [0 [ 2 [ 1 | am 1 ] 0 [ 2 | 8
TS 8,249 7 | 0 | 2 | 18 | ssss 2 [ o | 2 | | 8w 2 | 0 | 2 [
s 8,240 2 | 0 | 2 |18 | sam 2 1 0 | 2 | 1 | s 2 | 0 | 2 | s
M 8,283 2 | o | 2 | 18 | 8 2 | o [ 2 | 1w | ;s 2 | o0 | 2 |
TS 8,021 2 | 0 | 2 | 15 | sed T o [ 2 |3 | 85 2 | 0 | 2 [ s
TN 8.263 2 | 0 | 2 [ 18| s 2 | 0 | 2 | w | o 2 o0 | 2 | w»
TN 8,083 2 | 0 | 2 [ 5 | sme 2 | 0 | 2 | 4 | ss 2 | o | 2 [ e
G 8,257 2 | 0 | 2 | 18 | 8% 2 | 0 | 2 | 1 | o 2 | 0 | 2 [
0 100 L L TSV 8,588 3 [0 | o0 || = 3 | 0 | o | B2 | 93 3 | 0 [ o | w14
155 8,595 3 [0 | 1 |3 [ 9% 3y | 0 | 1 | 1| o 3 | 0 | 1 | 34
TS 8,573 3 | o [ 2 | m | 9% 3 | 0 | 2 | 3| 9% 3 [0 | 2 | >
TSW 8517 3 | 0 | 2 [ | 95 4 | 0 | 2 [ B[ o 4 | o | 2 | 13
BIC 6770 1 0 | 2 | o | 1™ 1 1 0 | 2 [ 4 | 738 1 0 | 2 | 16
1cco 5,038 1T 0 | 2 | n| s 1 | o | 2 | 78 | 5% 1T | 0 [ 2 | »
RCCO 5,038 T [0 | 2 | n | s 1] o | 2 | 78 | 5% 1T | 0 [ 2 [ m
TS 11,661 T T 0 | 2 [ | mse | 3 | o0 [ 3 | m | wm | 3 | 0 | 3 [
s e | 2 [ o0 | 2 || s | 3 [ 0 | 3 [ w | ww | 3 [ o | 3 |15
M e 1 2 10 | 2 Im] wm | 2.0 0] 2 lw]| nm | 2 o] 2|
T3 a9 | 2 [ o [ 2 | m | s | 3 [ o0 [ 3 [ w ]| nm | 3 [ o [ 3 |
T3M e | 2 | o | 2 | ws | w2z | 2 [ 0 | 2 [ w | nm [ 2 [ o0 [ 2 |
TaM a6 | 2 | 0 | 3 [ w2 | 109 | 2 [ 0 | 3 | wm | n4s [ 2 [ o0 |3 | m
TFM 11,673 T T 0 | 2 | ma | wss | 2 [ o | 3 | | une | 2 | o | 3 | 15
e 1050 b 102y TSV 2,140 3 T 0 | 1 | m | s | 3 | o | 1 | 18| B | 3 [ o | 1 [ 10
Tss s | 3 [ o [ 1 |9 | 1o | 3 [ o | 1 [ 1w | was [ 3 [ 0 | 1 |10
TSM s | 4 [ o | 2 [ n9 | o6 | 4 | 0 | 2 [ 18| wan | 4 | 0 [ 2 | 10
TSW o | 4 | o | 3 [ me | tem | 4 | o0 | 3 |17 | 1334 | 4 [ 0 | 3 | 1
BIC 9,570 T T 0 T 2 [ o4 | 030 | 1 | o0 | 2 [ 11| s | 1| 0 | 2 |10
c0 700 T 0 | 3 | n | 7 T 0 | 3 | 5 | 7768 T | o0 | 3 [ 7
RCCO 7,020 T [ 0 | 3 | n | 7en 1T [ 0 | 3 | 75 | 7768 1 [ 0 | 3 | 7
TS Bas | 3 | o [ 3 | w | wa3 | 3 | o0 | 3 | 16| wer | 3 [ o | 3 [
s 3421 3 [ 0 [ 3 | w7 | s | 3 | o | 3 | ms | st | 3 | o | 3 | 1
M a0 | 2 | o0 | 2 | s | s | 3 | 0 | 3 | 16| wne | 3 | o | 3 | 118
738 Bost | 3 | 0 | 3 | 105 | o | 3 [ 0 | 3 | m | mm | 3 | o | 3 | 14
M a7 | 2 | 0 | 2 [ 18 | a7 | 2 [ 0 | 2 | 16 | 148 2 [0 [ 2 |
Ta a6 | 2 | 0 | 3 | 5 | s | 2 | o0 | 3 | | we | 2 [ o | 3 |15
TFM B | 2 | o0 | 3 | 18 | s | 2 | 0 | 3 | 16| men [ 2 | 0 | 3 [ W
o 1250 B4 5w TV 13987 s T 0 | 1 | m | mos | 4 | 0 | 1 || w529 [ 4 | 0o [ 1 | w
155 B9 | 3 | o | 1 | m | e | 3 [ o [ 1 [ wm | san [ 3 [ 0 [ 1 [
TS Bos | 4 | o [ 2 || o | 4 | o0 | 2 | w0 | w33 | 4 | 0 | 2 | m
TSW Ban | 4 | o [ 3 [ m | 4w | 4 | o | 3 | | wm [ 4 [ o | 3 | m
BLC 1,07 T T o | 2 | s | we | 1 | o | 2 | o | 120 [ 1 | 0| 2 %
I 8,205 1 | o | 3 | 66 | 889 1 [ 0 | 3 | n 8,951 1 0 | 3 | n
RCCO 8,205 1T 0 | 3 | e | 889 1T [ 0 [ 3 |71 8,951 1 [0 [ 3 [ n
TS e | 3 [ o | 3 | s | e [ 3 [ o | 3 [ ns | teme | 3 | o | 3 | 16
TS ueeh | 3 | o | 3 [ 16 | 15597 | 3 | 0 | 3 | m| 9w | 3 | o | 3 | 16
M w9 | 3 | o | 3 [ o | s | 3 | o0 [ 3 | s | wem | 3 | o | 3 [m
T3S we | 3 [ o0 [ 3 [ | 37 | 3 [ 0 | 3 [ m | s [ 3 | o | 3 |1
M wrt | 2 | o | 3 | | s | 3 | o [ 3 | 15| ees | 3 | o | 3 [ 16
TaM w2 | 0 | 3 [ 104 | w549 | 3 | o0 | 3 | m| e | 3 [ o | 3 | 14
TAIM e | 2 | o | 3 | 06 | 1580 | 3 [ o [ 3 | uws | s | 3 | o | 3 | 16
@ L o TREW TSV 15,283 T 0 | 1 | m | tesst | 4 | o | 1 | 19| w62 | 4 | o [ 1 | mt
155 595 | 3 | o | 1 [ m | a7 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 9| s | 4 | 0 | 1 |
TSM 5257 | 4 | o [ 2 | m | 165 | 4 | 0 | 2 [ 19 | et | 4 | 0 | 2 | m
TSW 557 | 4 | o | 3 | wo | 1638 | 4 | o | 3 [ 1m8 | 1654 | 4 | 0 | 3 | 10
BLC 12,008 T T o 1 2 | & | wm | 1 | o [ 2 | 9 | B | 1 | 0 | 2 [ 9
I 8,965 1T 0 | 3 | & | ot T [ 0 | 3 | 0 | om0 TV T (T T
RCCO 8,965 T 0 | 3 | & | ot 1 | 0 | 3 | 70 | om0 1 [ 0 | 3 [ n
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHTING., © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev.07/19/21

Page 5of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics
7 X 30K 40K 50K
Drive Power Dist. (3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000, 70 CRI)

ity | e K I T N T T T T
TS 17,654 3 0 3 108 19,018 3 0 3 17 19,259 3 0 3
125 17,635 3 0 3 108 18,998 3 0 3 17 19,238 3 0 3 118
M 17,126 3 0 3 109 19,096 3 0 3 17 19,337 3 0 3 119
1358 17,167 3 0 3 105 18,493 3 0 3 113 18,727 3 0 3 115
T3M 17,683 3 0 3 108 19,049 3 0 3 17 19,290 3 0 3 118
T4M 17,299 3 0 3 106 18,635 3 0 4 114 18,871 3 0 4 116
TFIM 17,672 3 0 3 108 19,038 3 0 4 17 19,279 3 0 4 118
4 20 re L T5VS 18,379 4 0 1 113 19,800 4 0 1 11 20,050 4 0 1 123
155 18,394 4 0 2 13 19,816 4 0 2 122 20,066 4 0 2 123
TSM 18,348 4 0 2 13 19,766 4 0 2 121 20,016 4 0 2 123
T5W 18,228 5 0 3 12 19,636 5 0 3 120 19,885 5 0 3 122
BLC 14,489 2 0 2 89 15,609 2 0 3 96 15,806 2 0 3 97
(] 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 n 11,761 2 0 3 n
RCCO 10,781 1 0 3 66 11,614 1 0 3 n 11,761 2 0 3 72
TS 19,227 3 0 3 105 20,712 3 0 3 13 20,975 3 0 3 15
125 19,206 3 0 3 105 20,690 3 0 3 13 20,952 3 0 3 114
T2M 19,305 3 0 3 105 20,797 3 0 3 114 21,060 3 0 3 115
138 18,696 3 0 3 102 20,141 3 0 3 110 20,396 3 0 4 m
M 19,258 3 0 3 105 20,746 3 0 3 13 21,009 3 0 3 115
T4M 18,840 3 0 4 103 20,296 3 0 4 m 20,553 3 0 4 112
TFIM 19,246 3 0 4 105 20,734 3 0 4 13 20,996 3 0 4 115
& 1400 s L T5VS 20,017 4 0 1 109 21,564 4 0 1 118 21,837 4 0 1 119
58 20,033 4 0 2 109 21,581 4 0 2 118 21,854 4 0 2 119
T5M 19,983 4 0 2 109 21,527 5 0 3 118 21,799 5 0 3 119
TSW 19,852 5 0 3 108 21,386 5 0 3 17 21,656 5 0 3 118
BLC 15,780 2 0 3 86 16,999 2 0 3 93 17,214 2 0 3 94
1CCo 11,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70
RCCO 1,742 2 0 3 64 12,649 2 0 3 69 12,809 2 0 3 70
TS 22,490 3 0 3 109 24,228 3 0 3 17 24,535 3 0 3 119
128 22,466 3 0 4 109 24,202 3 0 4 7 24,509 3 0 4 118
T2M 22,582 3 0 3 109 24,321 3 0 3 118 24,635 3 0 3 119
138 21,870 3 0 4 106 23,560 3 0 4 114 23,858 3 0 4 115
BM 22,521 3 0 4 109 24,268 3 0 4 17 24,575 3 0 4 19
T4M 22,038 3 0 4 106 23,741 3 0 4 115 24,041 3 0 4 116
TFTM 2,513 3 0 4 109 24,253 3 0 4 7 24,560 3 0 4 119
@ L L i T5VS 23,415 5 0 1 13 25,224 5 0 1 122 25,543 5 0 1 123
155 23,434 4 0 2 13 25,244 4 0 2 122 25,564 4 0 2 123
T5M 23,374 5 0 3 113 25,181 5 0 3 122 25,499 5 0 3 123
T5W 23,221 3 0 4 112 25,016 5 0 4 121 25,332 5 0 4 122
BLC 18,458 2 0 3 89 19,885 2 0 3 96 20,136 2 0 3 97
Lcco 13,7135 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 n 14,983 2 0 4 72
RCCO 13,735 2 0 3 66 14,796 2 0 4 n 14,983 2 0 4 n
TS 25,575 3 0 3 106 27,551 3 0 3 114 27,900 3 0 3 116
125 25,548 3 0 4 106 27,522 3 0 4 114 27,871 3 0 4 116
T2M 25,680 3 0 3 107 27,664 3 0 3 15 28,014 3 0 3 116
13 24,870 3 0 4 103 26,791 3 0 4 m 27,130 3 0 4 13
3M 25,617 3 0 4 106 27,597 3 0 4 115 27,946 3 0 4 116
T4M 25,061 3 0 4 104 26,997 3 0 4 112 27,339 3 0 4 113
TFIM 25,602 3 0 4 106 27,580 3 0 4 114 27,929 3 0 4 116
. = B 2 TSV %66 | 5 | o | 1 [ 10 | osed | s | o | 1 |9 | mow | 5 [ o | 1 | m
58 26,648 4 0 2 m 28,707 5 0 2 119 29,070 5 0 2 121
T5M 26,581 5 0 3 110 28,635 5 0 3 119 28,997 5 0 3 120
T5W 26,406 5 0 4 110 28,447 5 0 4 118 28,807 5 0 4 120
BLC 20,990 2 0 3 87 22,612 2 0 3 94 22,898 2 0 3 95
LCCo 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 n
RCCO 15,619 2 0 4 65 16,825 2 0 4 70 17,038 2 0 4 n
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 e Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com DSXI-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
e

Page 6of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Performance Data

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics

30K 40 0
LED G Power System Dist. 3000K, 70 CRI 4000 K ';o Rl souoi I; QI
ount Package Watts ( . ) (4000 K, 70 CR1) ( , 70 CRI)

s wmens | 8 | U | 6 | tew] [ 8 T u T 6 Twew ] wmens [ 8 ] u | G |1PW]
TS T T T T ) i 1 O 17
s 9 | 4 | o | 4 | m | mow | 4 | o | 4 [ 32| e | 4 | o | 4 | 13
M 13,00 T 10 Lo lmel o ] 0 [-3 | o8| aeil | 3 | 00 | 5 |=1
T3 226 1L 4 T o] &l mm | 4 ] 0 -4 Lo uom | 4 oo | 4
M 319 | 4 | o | 4 | 14| 1423 | 4 | o | 4 | 14| wws | 4 | o | 4 | 13
TaM o9 |8 | 0 L4 bl e | k0 |4 L] wn | & | 0| aslam
TFIM a1 4 | o | 4 | o5 | 1w | ¢ | o | 4 | 55| s | 4 |0 [ & | w1
60 530 B L TSV Ban | 3 | o | 1 | 16 | a4 | 4 [ o | 1 | 16| 14588 | 4 | o [ 1 | 18
15 B260 | 3 | o | 1 | 15 | 14284 | 3 | o [ 1 | 135 | s | 3 [ o | 1 | 1%
TSM s | 4 [ 0 | 2 | 5 | s | 4 | o [ 2 [ 135 | w2 | 4 | o [ 2 [ 136
TSW B | 4 | o | 3 | 4| 413 | 4 | o0 [ 3 | we| wm [ 4 | o [ 3 | 1
BIC 096 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 103 | 178 | 3 [ o | 3 [ m | s | 3 [ o | 3 | m
@ 7,789 1 [ 0 | 3 | B | 8w 1 [ 0 | 3 | ™ | s 1T [ 0 [ 3 | &
RCCO 7779 4 | 0 | & | 1B | 830 4 | o0 | 4 | 19 | sas 4 | o0 [ 4 | ®
TS 55 1 3 | 0 | 3 | i | wgs | 3 | o0 | 3 | 10| et | 4 [ o | 4 | m
s 16,461 a T o T 4 T | wms | 4 | o | 4 | w | wes | 4 | o | 4 | B
M 758 | 4 | o | 4 | | 803 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 32| s | 4 | o | 4 | 13
735 6205 | 4 | o | 4 | 18| wer | 4 | o | 4 | w | wew | 4 | o | 4 | 19
M 678 | 4 | o | 4 | | o | 4 | 0 | 4 | w2 | wwt | 4 | o | 4 | 13
TN 6 | 4 ] o | 4 | | wm | 4 | o [ 4 [ | we | 4 | o | 4 [ 131
TFIM 6857 | 4 | o | 4 | w3 | w9 | 4 | o0 | 4 | 133 13w | 4 | o | 4 | 13
i 70 i L TsVs 6975 | 4 | o | 1 | 14| 8w | 4 | o | 1 | 13| ss18 | 4 | o [ 1 | 13
15 682 | 4 | o | 1 | | w33 | 4 | o | 2 | 32| w3 | 4 | o | 2 | 13
TSM 688 | 4 | o | 2 | 3 | s | 4 | o | 2 | w2 | a8 | 4 | o | 2 | 134
ToW 6o | 4 | 0 | 3 | m | wes | 5 | 0 | 3 | 31| 8w | 5 [ o | 3 | 13
BLC Bes | 3 | o | 3 | 101 | 14955 | 3 | 0 | 3 [ w9 | 003 | 3 | o [ 3 [ 10
€0 9,888 T 1T 0 [ 3 1| e | 2 | o | 3 | B | wm [ 2 0| 3 [
RCCO 9875 r T o | 4 [ 2] wes | 4 | o | 4 | | wm | 4 [0 | 4 [n
TS 29% | 4 | o | 4 | | 2413 | 4 | 0 | 4 | w0 | 2507 | 4 | o | 4 |
s et | 4 | 0 | 4 | | 46 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 9 | 24 [ s [ o [ 5 | 10
M B | 4 | o | 4 | | mos | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | 2503 [ 4 [ o | 4 | 3
s 250 | 4 | o | 4 | 09 | 2428 | 5 | 0 | 5 | w | s [ 5 [ o [ 5 | 19
M o | 4 | 0 | 4 | 2| 250 4 | o | & | | 3 | 4 | o0 | 4 |
TaM o8 1 5 | o0 | 5 | 10| 2458 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 19 | 2489 [ s [ o [ 5 | 120
TAM pae | 5 | 0 | 5 || »a8 | 5 [ 0 [ 5 [ w]| »m [ 5 | 0| s |
@ L EE W TSV 59 | 5 | o0 | 1 | n4 | 2540 s T o0 | 1 | w | »m | 5 | o | 1 |
75 2w | 4 | o | 2 | | 50 | 4 | o | 2 | w | s | 4 | o | 2 | 13
ToM Bah | 5 | 0 | 3 | m | 25 s 1 0 | 3 | | 549 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 3
ToW B | 5 | o | 4 | m | 295 | 5 | 0 | 4 [ wm | wsm [ 5 | o | &4 | m
BIC o1 | 4 | o | 4 | » | 207 | 4 | 0 | 4 [ 00| 299 | 4 | 0 [ 4 |00
@ e | 2 1 o0 | 3 | 66 | Mm% | 2 | o | 4 [ n | we | 2 | o | 4 |n
RCO 76 | 4 | o | 4 | e | tms | 4 | 0 | 4 [ 1| wes | 4 | o | 4 | »
Tis a0 | 4 | o | 4 | 1m0 | 238 | 4 | 0 | 4 | ms | e | 4 | o [ 4 | 10
s 24 | 5 | 0 | 5 [ 9| 27205 | 5 | o | 5 | ms| wss0 | s | o [ 5 | 19
M B0 | 4 | o0 | 4 | m | e | 4 | o0 | 4 | w0 | s | 4 | o | 4 |
T3 e | 5 | o | 5 |08 | 2 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 6| wm | 5 | o | s | w
T3M %65 | 5 | o | 5 | 11| 2e0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 10| s | 5 | o | 5 | m
TaM %20 | 5 | 0 | 5 [ 109 | o8 | 5 | o | 5 | s | s [ 5 | o | 5 | 19
TAM Basl | 5 | o | 5 | 2| 2e0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | | wm [ s | o | 5 | m
L 0 B3 Bl TVS w08 | 5 | 0 | 1 | m3 | 2806 | 5 | 0 | 1 | 1| 41 5 | 0 | 1 [ m
55 med | 4 | 0 | 2 | m | wsw | 5 [ o0 | 2 | w | wm [ 5 [ o | 2 | m
TSM %88 | 5 | o | 3 | m | 283 | 5 | o | 3 | w0 | 2 [ 5 [ o | 3 | m
ToW %586 | 5 | o | 4 | 1| s | 5 | o | 4 | w | wew | 5 | o | 4 | m
BLC 1,241 a T o | 4 [ 9 | 282 | 4 | o [ 4 | o | Bm [ 4 0 | 4|0
10 B0 | 2 | o | 4 | e | e | 2 | 0 | 4 | | s [ 2 | o | 4 | »
RCCO B0 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 66 | 1632 s T 0 | 5 | 0| e | 5 | 0 | 5 | n»
LITHON/IA One Lithonia Way * Conyers, Georgia 30012 © Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com DSXIELED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. Al rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
~

Page 7 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE

The sleek design of the D-Series Size 1 reflects the embedded high performance
LED technology. It is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as
parking lots, plazas, campuses, and streetscapes.

CONSTRUCTION

Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular
design allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED
drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating
temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and
environmental contaminants (IP65). Low EPA (1.01 ft?) for optimized pole wind
loading.

FINISH
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset

powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering.

A tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for
a finish that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling.
Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS

Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses are engineered for superior area
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available in
standard 3000 K, 4000 K and 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. The D-Series Size 1
has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is
consistent with the LEED® and Green Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful
uplight.

ELECTRICAL

Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-
core circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to
1.85/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a
power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1%
failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum
Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

STANDARD CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire has a number of control options. DSX Size 1,
comes standard with 0-10V dimming drivers. Dusk to dawn controls can be
utilized via optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. Integrated motion
sensors with on-board photocells feature field-adjustable programing and are
suitable for mounting heights up to 30 feet.

nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the ultimate
in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides out-of-the-box basic
motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and is suitable for mounting
heights up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using a smartphone and the easy-to-
use CLAIRITY app, nLight AIR equipped luminaries can be grouped, resulting

in motion sensor and photocell group response without the need for additional
equipment. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved
when used with the nLight Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can
be found here.

INSTALLATION

Included mounting block and integral arm facilitate quick and easy installation.
Stainless steel bolts fasten the mounting block securely to poles and walls,
enabling the D-Series Size 1 to withstand up to a 3.0 G vibration load rating per
ANSI C136.31. The D-Series Size 1 utilizes the AERIS™ series pole drilling pattern
(template #8). NEMA photocontrol receptacle are also available.

LISTINGS

UL listed to meet U.S. and Canadian standards. UL Listed for wet locations.
Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP65 rated. Rated for -40°C minimum
ambient. U.S. Patent No. D672,492 S. International patent pending.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified

product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC

qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/
QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is
available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

BUY AMERICAN

Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy
America(n) government procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT.
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

WARRANTY
S-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:
www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and
application.

All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at
25 °C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

' LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

~

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 8 of 8



'(ata[og

Specifications E
EPA: 1.01 f2

009 O
Length: 33"

@sa) —_—]
Width: 13

(33.0am)

" L

Height H1:  7-1/2

(19.0cm) >
Height H2:  3-1/2"
Weight 27 Ibs
(max): (12.2kg)

Ordering Information

DSX1LED

° °
D'Serles Slze 1 iy DSIXLEDP440KT4MMVOLTSPADDBXD
LED Area Luminaire o
HEHROFT [ o
GHTTME .
diseries E NFREND“ 5 Hit the Tab key o motsse avar the page to se2 alf intasctive elemants,

Buy American

Introduction

The modern styling of the D-Series is striking
yet unobtrusive - making a bold, progressive
statement even as it blends seamlessly with its
environment. The D-Series distills the benefits
of the latest in LED technology into a high
performance, high efficacy, long-life luminaire.

The outstanding photometric performance
results in sites with excellent uniformity, greater
pole spacing and lower power density. It is
ideal for replacing up to 750W metal halide in

pedestrian and area lighting applications with
typical energy savings of 65% and expected
service life of over 100,000 hours.

P4 40K

DSX1LED

T4M

Distribution

EXAMPLE: DSX1 LED P7 40K T3M MVOLT SPA NLTAIR2 PIRHN DDBXD

MVOLT

N

SPA

Forward optics 30K 3000K TIS  Typelshort T5VS  TypeV very short? MvoLT® Shipped included
Pl P4 P7' | 40K 400K (Automotive) ¢ 155 TypeV short? XvoLt SPA
P2 Ps' P8 | SOK 500K 125 Tpellshot i TsM TypeV medium® (Q7IV-480V)%" | ppp
B3 P6' P9 M Tpellmedum i TsW  TypeVwide? 120° WBA
Rotated optics T35 Typellshot i BLC  Backight control* 208° SPUMBA
P02 P12 T3M Typellimedium  © LCCO  Left comer cutoff* 240° RPUMBA
P112 1312 TAM  TypelVmedium  RCCO  Right comer cutoff* 7 Shipped separately
TFIM Forwardthow 347°
medium 480°

Square pole mounting
Round pole mounting ™
Wall bracket?
Square pole universal mounting adaptor ™
Round pole universal mounting adaptor®

DDBXD

KMA8 DDBXD U Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor
(specify finish) ™

| Control options Other options
|

Shipped installed PIR High/low, motion/ambient sensor, 8-15'mounting height, Shipped installed DDBXD  Dark bronze
NLTAIR2  nlight AR geneation 2enabled ® SIPGHOOEIRIRE=S HS  House-sideshield DBLXD  Black
PIRHN ~ Network, high/low motion/ambient sensor * PIRH :‘I?E[/!g;"s e'}};’g‘r"e"[{;g[‘g;eaqt;g;gg." 15-30mounting heght, | g¢ gingle fse (120, 277, 3479)° DNAXD  Natural aluminum
PER NEMA twist-lock receptacle only (controls ordered separate) PIRIFCV Highylow, motion/ambientsensor, 8-15'mounting height, DF  Double fuse (208, 240, 480V)° DWHXD  White
PERS Five-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) % ambient sensor enabled at 1fc %' 190  Leftrotated optics? DDBTXD  Textured dark bronze
PER7 Seven-pin receptacle only (controls ordered separate) 6 PIRH1FC3V  Bi-level, motion/ambient sensor, 15-30'mounting height, R90  Right rotated optics? - DBLBXD  Textured black
DMG 0-10v dimmln% wires pulled outside fixture (for use with an ambient.sensor enabled at 1fc ™ HA  50°C ambient operations’ DNATXD  Textured natural
external control, ordered separately) " FAO Field adjustable output®? BAA  Buy America(n) Act Compliant aluminum
DS Dual switching "#52° Shipped separately DWHGXD Textured white
BS  Bird spikes?
EGS  External glare shield
, LITHON/IA One Lithonia Way * Conyers, Georgia 30012 e Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com DSX1-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
S—-— Page 10of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Ordering Information

Accessories
Ordered and shipped separately.

DLL127F 1.5V
DLL347F1.5CULIU
DLL480F 1.5 CULJU
DSHORT SBK U
DSX1HS 30CU
DSX1HS 40CU
DSX1HS 60CU

PUMBA DDBXD U*

KMA8 DDBXD U
DSX1EGS (FINISH) U

Photocell - SSL twist-lock (120-277V)
Photocell - SSL twist-lock (347V) ¥

Photocell - SSL twist-lock (480V) ¥

Shorting cap®

House-side shield for P1, P2, P3, P4and P5*
House-side shield for P6 and P72

House-side shield for P8, P9, P10, P11and P122

Square and round pole universal mounting
bracket (specify finish) 2

Mast arm mounting bracket adaptor (specify
finlsh)

External glare shield

For more control options, visit DTL and ROAM online. i

EGS - External Glare Shield

NOTES

HA not available with P4, P5, P6, P7, P9 and P13.

P10, P11, P12 or P13 and rotated optics (L90, R90) only available together.

Any Type 5 distribution with photocell, is not available with WBA.

Not available with HS.

MVOLT driver operates on any line voltage from 120-277V (50/60 Hz).

XVOLT only suitable for use with P3, P5, P6, P7, P9 and P13,

XVOLT works with any voltage between 277V and 480V,

XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF) and not available with PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V, PIRH1FC3V.

Single fuse (SF) requires 120V, 277V or 347V. Double fuse (DF) requires 208V, 240V or 480V. XVOLT not available with fusing (SF or DF

10 Suitable for mounting to round poles between 3.5" and 12" diameter.

11 Universal mounting brackets intended for retrofit on existing, pre-drilled poles only. 1.5 G vibration load rating per ANCI C136.31. Only usable when pole’s drill pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8
12 Must order fixture with SPA option. Must be ordered as a separate accessory; see Accessories information. For use with 2-3/8” diameter mast arm (not included).
13 Must be ordered with PIRHN. Sensor cover available only in dark bronze, black, white and natural aluminum colors.

14 Must be ordered with NLTAIR2. For more information on nlight Air 2 visit this link.

15 Photocell ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. See accessories. Shorting cap included.

16 If ROAM® node required, it must be ordered and shipped as a separate line item from Acuity Brands Controls. Node with integral dimming.

17 DMG not available with PIRHN, PERS, PER7, PIR, PIRH, PIR1FC3V or PIRH1FC3V, FAO.

18 Provides 50/50fixture operation via (2) independent drivers. Not available with PER, PERS, PER7, PIR or PIRH. Not available P1, P2, P3, P4 or P5.
19 Requires (2) separately switched circuits with isolated neutrol,

20 Reference Controls Option Default settings table on page 4.

21 Reference Motion Sensor table on page 4 to see functionality.

22 Not available with other dimming controls options.

23 Not avallable with BLC, LCCO and RCCO distribution. Also available as a separate accessory; see Accessories information.

24 Must be ordered with fixture for factory pre-diilling.

25 Requires luminaire to be specified with PER, PERS or PER? option. See Control Option Table on page 4.

26 For retrofit use only. Only usable when pole’s drill pattem is NOT Lithonia template #8.

O PN YIS WN =

r73'
| A

=
50 b 12,05 |

b 1248 4

m "

1206

242

Tenon Mounting Slipfitter

HANDHOLE ORIENTATION
¢ Tenon0.D. |  Mounting Single Unit 2@180 2@90 3@90 3@120 4@90
L 2-3/8" RPA AS3-5190 AS3-5280 AS3-5290 AS3-5390 AS3-5320 AS3-5490
o g > 2-7/8" RPA AST25-190 AST25-280 AST25-290 AST25-390 AST25-320 AST25-490
s & 4 RPA AST35-190 AST35-280 AST35-290 AST35-390 AST35-320 AST35-490
ni v
1t Vi
D 4t il
A Al
\| v F
/|
St == s 2 Mounting Option Drilling Template Single 20180 2090 3@9%0 3@120 4@90
A Head Location Side B SideB&D SideB&C SideB,C&D | RoundPoleOnly | SideA,B,C&D
faridiole Drill Nomenclature #8 DM19AS DM28AS DM29AS DM39AS DM32AS DM49AS
——— Top of Pole DSX1 Area Luminaire - EPA
P T *Includes luminaire and integral mounting arm. Other tenons, arms, brackets or other accessories are not included in this EPA data.
1.75" for aluminum poles 3 3 v
275" for other pole types b et ot SingleDM19  2@1800M28 ~ 2@90DM29  3@90DM39  3@120DM32  4@90DM49
I L~ 0.563" onfiguration
1.325" 0.400" Mounting Type = == !. -!- I!I -—I—-
2.650" — L~ (2PLCS)
DSX1LED 1013 2.025 1.945 3.038 2.350 3.749
) g D A ptab Outside Po ) 0
SPA #8 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 35" 3.5" 3 35"
RPA #8 2-7/8" 2-7/8" 35 3.5" 3’ 35"
SPUMBA #5 2-7/8" ¥ 4 4" 35 L3
RPUMBA #5 2-1/8" 35" 5" 5* 35" 5
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ® Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com BSXILED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21
T Page 2 of 8

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting's D-Series Area Size 1 homepage.

Photometric Diagrams

Isofootcandle plots for the DSX1 LED 60C 1000 40K. Distances are in units of mounting height (25').

'80-64-N1 YNS3I
YiIm 8DUBRIODIE Ut PA3Sa) | /ZEZ1LT "ON 353
=

IS 8
N w\TJ_ .
~

va |

‘80641 YNS3I
YIM 22UBPIODDE Ul PR3ISa} ZZZEZTLT 'ON 3saL

"80-6£-WT YNS3I
Yuim aduepIodde Ul paisal gyQLEZTL] "ON ISAL

P 5
N\

=

2

A

e
B

3
P~ i

(/

"80°6£-NT YNS3I
Yim 82UepIODdR Ul Pa3sel | LZEZTL] ON 353L

wv
e
- _ =

|

|

AN
.

0
T

2

e P
¢
—

4

1
]
1
2
a
4

. 01fc
. 05fc 2
. 1.0fc

LEGEND

'80°6£-W1 YNS3I
Y3iM 9DUePIODDR Ul Pa3Sal |/ZEZTLT “ON 3saL

1%
W«J
=R

'80-6£-N1 YNS3I
HM 9OURPIODIR Ul PaISaY ZZZEC LT "ON 3saL
=
- T ==
=l g
2 ]
- pv

=
L~
P~

- o 1
~ / k\\ |

- | |

'80-6L-INT YNS3I
4im 2DURPIOIDE Ul PRA1SA} GYYLEZTL 'ON 3oL
Ml&.
 (TEE z
-~V
SR (P ==\
. N

\J

/A

*806£-A YNS3I
Y3IM 8DUBPIOIDE Ul PAISal | |ZEZ1L] "ON 1s8L
w
”—
« 27
sl 4 AT

A

0
RNV ard
> 3
< —

'80-6L-W1 YNS3I
Yim 25uepI02de Ul Palsal | /ZETILT ON 3L

mlq
| = @

"80-6£-N1 YNS3I
Yum aouepiodde Ul paisal gZgez 1L 'ON IsL
. I =
- 4 ~N
o / N /
- 4 N
-
" \ /
« ¥ N / ]
f 4
AN | /|
i —
-

'80°6£-W1 YNS3I
1M 93UBPIO3DE Ul PAISAL GH9LEZTLT 'ON ISAL

=

-« ﬂ

0

3
4

“B0-6£-W1VYNS3I
Yum aouepiodde Uj peised LLZEZ1L] 'ON 3seL

| =
I

T
|
T
|
I

“80-6£-W1YNS3|

(s 9oUEBPIOIDE U} PAISDY BY9LEZLLT ON 3521

o _

ﬂ w S
Ol

I 1

' t

* |

1
—
r\"‘\

3
/TN
\

N

/
(\

‘80-6/-W1VNS3I

UM eouepioDde Ul Palsal | |ZEZ1LT 'ON IsaL
[o]

T S~

| AN Y.

T 0 Py ]
~ /
N

~—\ |

(q
\
X

4

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21

One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ® www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

,‘ LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

Page 3 of 8



Performance Data

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures

Electrical Load

|

from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

- "eg"(':a‘;:“ LED Count Pl 120 208 240 207 347 480
Ambient Lumen Multiplier = e 2 Eig )
0°C 32°F 1.04 P1 30 530 54 0.45 0.26 0.23 0.19 0.10 0.12
S AT 1.0% P2 30 700 70 | 059 | 034 | 030 | 025 | 020 | 016
10°C 50°F 1.03
15°C S0°F 1.02 P3 30 1050 102 086 | 050 | 044 | 038 | 030 | 022
20°C S8TF 1.01 P4 30 125 | 125 | 106 | 060 | 052 | 046 | 037 | 027
25°C 77°F 1.00 Forward Optics
30°C 86°F 0.99 (Non-Rotated) P5 30 1400 138 106 | 067 | 058 | 051 | 040 | 029
35°C 95°F 0.98 P6 40 1250 163 136 | 078 | 068 | 059 | 047 | 034
40°C 104°F 0.97
o : P7 40 1400 183 153 | 088 | 076 | 066 | 053 | 038
P8 60 1050 207 174 | 098 | 087 076 | 0.64 | 049
Projected LED Lumen Maintenance P9 60 125 | 241 | 201 | 116 | 101 | 089 | 070 | 051
Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the platforms noted in a P10 60 530 106 090 | 052 | 047 | 043 | 033 | 027
25°C ambient, based on 10,000 hours of LED testing (tested per IESNA LM-80-08 and
projected per [ESNA TM-21-11). I}glateﬁ OT;BS P11 60 700 137 115 | 067 | 0.60 | 0.53 042 | 032
To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number equires
of operating hours below. For other lumen maintenance values, contact factory. orR0) P12 60 1050 207 174 | 099 | 087 | 076 | 060 | 046
Operating Hours R tor P13 60 1250 231 193 | 112 | 097 | 086 | 0.67 | 049
0 1.00
25,000 0.96
50,000 0.92
100,000 0.85
Motion Sensor Default Settings
High Level
Dimmed Phototcell Dwell | Ramp-up | Ramp-down
Option State trl(;g;gd) Operation Time Time Time
PiRorpiRH | 35 8790 | 10000 | Enabled @5rc | smin | 3sec Smin
*PIRTFG3V or | 3V (37%) | 10V (100%)
PIRHIFG3V | Output Output Enabled @ 1FC | 5 min 3sec 5min
for use when motion sensor is used as dusk to dawn control.

Controls Options

Nomenclature Description Functionality Primary control device Notes
FAO Field adjustable output device installed inside the Allows the luminaire to be manually dimmed, FAO device Cannot be used with other controls options that
luminaire; wired to the driver dimming leads. effectively trimming the light output. need the 0-10V leads
Drivers wired independently for 50/50 The luminaire is wired to two separate circuits, oy Requires two separately switched circuits. Consider
DS luminaire operation allowing for 50/50 operation. Independently wired drivers nLight AR as a more cost effective alternative.
Compatible with standard twist-lock photocells . i ; i
PERS or PER7 Twist-lock photocell recepticle for dusk to dawn operation, or advanced control nodes Tw(;“'hdé pho:oclells é"(h ashDLLRE(I)l!t\eM Pins4&51o dlmmI%g.Ie?gs |°n diiver, Pins 6 &7
that provide 0-10V dimming signals. or advanced control nodes such as i are capped inside luminaire
Motion sensors with integral photocell. PIR for Also available with PIRH1FC3V when the sensor
PIRor PIRA 8-15" mounting; PIRH for 15-30' mounting Luminaire dim when no occupancy I detected Aculty Controls SBGR photocellis used for dusk-to-dawn operation.
' " Motion and ambient light sensing with group response. N
Light AIR enabled luminaire for motion sensing, ; " ; v nLight AIR sensors can be programmed and commissioned
NLTAIR2 PIRHN f > : Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride whe Light Air rSDGR v
photocell and wireless communication. e wirelessly co%neded to the nLight Eclypse. WhEn NUghtAIrT from the ground using the CIAIRity Pro app.

/4

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) © www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 4 of 8



Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics
LED Count (E:'r::t Power Dist. (3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

3 e
Pt LA S T T T T B

T1S 6,457 2 0 2 120 6,956 2 0 2 129 7,044 2 0 2 130

12§ 6,450 2 0 2 119 6,949 2 0 2 129 7,037 2 0 2 130

M 6,483 1 0 1 120 6,984 2 0 2 129 7073 2 0 2 131

13§ 6,279 2 0 2 116 6,764 2 0 2 125 6,850 2 0 2 127

T3M 6,468 1 0 2 120 6,967 1 0 2 129 7,056 1 0 2 131

T4M 6,327 1 0 2 17 6,816 1 0 2 126 6,902 1 0 2 128

TFIM 6,464 1 0 2 120 6,963 1 0 2 129 7,051 1 0 2 131

# 5 4 o T5VS 6,722 2 0 0 124 7242 3 0 0 134 7,334 3 0 0 136
58 6,728 2 0 1 125 7,48 2 0 1 134 7340 2 0 1 136

T5M 6,711 3 0 1 124 7,29 3 0 1 134 7321 3 0 2 136

TSW 6,667 3 0 2 123 7,182 3 0 2 133 7,213 3 0 2 135

BLC 5,299 1 0 1 98 5,709 1 0 2 106 5,781 1 0 2 107

LCco 3943 1 0 2 3 4,248 1 0 2 79 4,302 1 0 2 80

RCCO 3,943 1 0 2 3 4,248 1 0 2 79 4,302 1 0 2 80

TS 8,249 2 0 2 118 8,886 2 0 2 127 8,999 2 0 2 129

12§ 8,240 2 0 2 118 8,877 2 0 2 127 8,989 2 0 2 128

T2M 8,283 2 0 2 118 8923 2 0 2 127 9,036 2 0 2 129

138 8,021 2 0 2 15 8,641 2 0 2 123 8,751 2 0 2 125

3M 8,263 2 0 2 118 8,901 2 0 2 127 9,014 2 0 2 129

T4M 8,083 2 0 2 15 8,708 2 0 2 124 8,818 2 0 2 126

TFIM 8,257 2 0 2 118 8,896 2 0 2 127 9,008 2 0 2 129

0 L P2 o TSV 858 | 3 | 0 | o | | 9 | 3 | o0 | o |32 | 9% | 3 | 0 | o | w14
58 8,595 3 0 1 123 9,259 3 0 1 132 9,376 3 0 1 134

T5M 8,573 3 0 2 122 9,236 3 0 2 132 9,353 3 0 2 134

T5W 8,517 3 0 2 122 9,175 4 0 2 131 9,291 4 0 2 133

BLC 6,770 1 0 2 97 7,293 1 0 2 104 7,386 1 0 2 106

LCCO 5,038 1 0 2 72 5421 1 0 2 78 5,496 1 0 2 79

RCCO 5,038 1 0 2 n 5421 1 0 2 78 5,496 1 0 2 79

TS 11,661 2 0 2 14 12,562 3 0 3 123 12,721 3 0 3 125

125 11,648 2 0 2 114 12,548 3 0 3 123 12,707 3 0 3 125

M 11,708 2 0 2 15 12,613 2 0 2 124 12,173 2 0 2 125

13§ 11,339 2 0 2 m 12,215 3 0 3 120 12,370 3 0 3 121

T3M 11,680 2 0 2 115 12,582 2 0 2 123 12,742 2 0 2 125

TAM 11,426 2 0 3 112 12,309 2 0 3 121 12,465 2 0 3 122

TFIM 11,673 2 0 2 114 12,575 2 0 3 123 12,734 2 0 3 125

L 1050 B oz T5VS 12,140 3 0 1 119 13,078 3 0 1 128 13,244 3 0 1 130
155 12,150 3 0 1 119 13,089 3 0 1 128 13,254 3 0 1 130

T5M 12,119 4 0 2 119 13,056 4 0 2 128 13,221 4 0 2 130

TSW 12,040 4 0 3 118 12,970 4 0 3 127 13,134 4 0 3 129

BLC 9,570 1 0 2 94 10,310 1 0 2 101 10,440 1 0 2 102

LCCo 7,121 1 0 3 70 7,611 1 0 3 15 7,768 1 0 3 76

RCCO 7121 1 0 3 70 7,671 1 0 3 75 7,768 1 0 3 76

TS 13,435 3 0 3 107 14473 3 0 3 116 14,657 3 0 3 117

125 13,421 3 0 3 107 14,458 3 0 3 116 14,641 3 0 3 17

M 13,490 2 0 2 108 14,532 3 0 3 116 14,716 3 0 3 118

138 13,064 3 0 3 105 14,074 3 0 3 113 14,252 3 0 3 114

T3M 13,457 2 0 2 108 14,497 2 0 2 116 14,681 2 0 2 17

T4M 13,165 2 0 3 105 14,182 2 0 3 13 14,362 2 0 3 115

TFIM 13,449 2 0 3 108 14,488 2 0 3 116 14,672 2 0 3 117

= L= £ W T5VS 13,987 4 0 1 12 15,068 4 0 1 121 15,259 4 0 1 122
58 13,999 3 0 1 12 15,080 3 0 1 121 15,21 3 0 1 122

T5M 13,963 4 0 2 12 15,042 4 0 2 120 15,233 4 0 2 122

TSW 13,872 4 0 3 m 14,944 4 0 3 120 15,133 4 0 3 121

BLC 11,027 1 0 2 88 11,879 1 0 2 95 12,029 1 0 2 96

LCCo 8,205 1 0 3 66 8,839 1 0 3 n 8,951 1 0 3 n

RCCO 8,205 1 0 3 66 8,839 1 0 3 n 8,951 1 0 3 n

TS 14,679 3 0 3 106 15,814 3 0 3 15 16,014 3 0 3 116

125 14,664 3 0 3 106 15,797 3 0 3 114 15,997 3 0 3 116

M 14,739 3 0 3 107 15,878 3 0 3 15 16,079 3 0 3 17

T3§ 14,274 3 0 3 103 15377 3 0 3 m 15,572 3 0 3 13

3M 14,704 2 0 3 107 15,840 3 0 3 115 16,040 3 0 3 116

TaM 14,384 2 0 3 104 15,496 3 0 3 112 15,692 3 0 3 114

TFIM 14,695 2 0 3 106 15,830 3 0 3 115 16,030 3 0 3 116

@ 10 & i TSV 508 | 4 [ o | 1 [ | 664 | 4 | o | 1 [ 19| e | 4 | 0 | 1 | wm
158 15,295 3 0 1 m 16477 4 0 1 119 16,686 4 0 1 121

TSM 15,257 4 0 2 m 16,435 4 0 2 119 16,644 4 0 2 121

TsW 15,157 4 0 3 110 16,328 4 0 3 118 16,534 4 0 3 120

BLC 12,048 1 0 2 87 12,979 1 0 2 94 13,143 1 0 2 95

LCCo 8,965 1 0 3 65 9,657 1 0 3 70 9,780 1 0 3 n

RCCO 8,965 1 0 3 65 9,657 1 0 3 70 9,780 1 0 3 n

LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ® Conyers, Georgia 30012 ® Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) e www.lithonia.com DSKI-LED
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21

Page 50f 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Forward Optics

Drive Power
LED Count Package

-
(3000 K, 70 CRI) (4000, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)

TS o A O 0 ol T
s wes | 3 | o | 3 [ w8 | tesw [ 3 | o0 [ 3 | w | wzs | 3 [ o |3 |8
M U Ly Lo | 3 ] mme | 3 | 0|8 [Lwlommm -3 e | a9
T3S T T T ) T T
TM e | 3 | o0 | 3 | 18 | 190 | 3 [ 0 | 3 | w | 1w [ 3 | o | 3 | 18
TaM waw | 3 | o | 3 [ 16| 865 [ 3 [ 0 | 4 [ s wen | 3 [ o | 4 [ 16
TAIM e | 3 1 o | 3 | 18 | 1908 | 3 | 0 | 4 | m | w9 | 3 | o | 4 | 18
& L 1 163w TV T T T R ) T
Tss 8394 | 4 | o | 2 [ m | 986 | 4 | o | 2 | | 2006 | &4 | o | 2 [
TSM w38 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 13 | e | 4 | 0 | 2 [ w | w0 | 4 | 0 [ 2 | 3
ToW w28 | 5 | o0 | 3 | m | 1986 | 5 | 0 | 3 | 10| s [ 5 [ o | 3 |
BIC a8 | 2 [ o | 2 | 8 | 1569 | 2 | o | 3 | 9 | 186 [ 2 [ o [ 3 | o
100 Rl 1.1 0 | 3 [ % wah L1l o L3 Lo mper | 2 | o] 3[R
RCCO o | 1 ] o | 3 [ e | new | 1 | 0 [ 3 [ n| nge [ 2 0] 3 [n
Tis v | 3 | o | 3 | s | 200m | 3 [ 0 | 3 | m | 295 [ 3 [ 0| 3 [ 115
s 2205 | 3 | o0 1 3 |5 | 2060 | 3 | 0 | 3 | m | w92 | 3 | o | 3 [ m
M o305 | 3 | o | 3 | s | 20097 | 3 | 0 | 3 | ma| noe0 | 3 | o | 3 | 115
T3S 169 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 1 | 204 | 3 | 0 | 3 | m | 20 [ 3 | o | 4 [ m
M 9258 | 3 | 0 | 3 [ 105 | 207 | 3 | 0 | 3 | m | 200 | 3 [ o | 3 [ 15
TaM e | 3 | o | 4 | w3 | 200 | 3 | 0 | 4 | m | 253 | 3 | 0 | 4 [ m
TFM w26 | 3 | 0 | 4 | s | 205 | 3 | 0 | 4 | m | 29 | 3 | o | 4 | 1
X 1 i 18 TSV w7 | 4 | o | 1 [ 9 | 2566 | 4 | 0 | 1 | 1| oasw [ 4 | o | 1 | 19
155 w3 | 4 | 0 | 2 | w9 | osm | 4 [ o0 | 2 || a4 | 4 | o | 2 | 19
TS o | 4 | o | 2 [ 1w | onsu | 5 | 0 | 3 | m| a9 | 5 [ o | 3 [ 19
ToW 9852 | 5 | o | 3 | 18 | 2138 | 5 | 0 | 3 | | 26 | 5 [ o | 3 | 118
BLC B0 | 2 | o | 3 | 8 | s | 2 | 0 | 3 | 9 | wa [ 2 [ o | 3 | o
@) e | 2 1 0 | 3 | 6 | e | 2 | 0 | 3 | 6 | nsw | 2 | 0 | 3 [0
RCCO i | 2 ] 0 1 3 | e | e | 2 | 0 | 3 | 6 | 18w [ 2 [ o | 3 [
Tis 20 | 3 | 0 | 3 | w9 | 24m8 [ 3 | 0 | 3 | w | s | 3 [ o | 3 |19
TS a6 | 3 | 0 | 4 | 19 | 24200 | 3 | 0 | 4 | w | 50 | 3 | o | 4 | 18
M now | 3 | o | 3 | 109 | 23w | 3 | o | 3 | s | e | 3 | o | 3 | m9
T3 2a0 | 3 | o | 4 | s | mse0 | 3 | 0 | 4 | 14| mss | 3 | o | 4 | 115
M o5y | 3 | 0 | & | 109 | 24268 | 3 | 0 | 4 | W | s | 3 | o | 4 | 9
TM 208 | 3 | o | 4 | 06 | »a | 3 | 0 | 4 | us | o | 3 [ o | 4 [ 16
TAM w53 | 3 | o0 | & | 19 | 2423 | 3 | 0 | 4 | | ws0 | 3 | o | 4 | 19
& 1050 b 2 TSV Bas | 5 | o | 1 [ 113 | a4 | 5 | o0 [ 1 | wm | x4 | 5 [ o | 1|
TS e | 4 | o [ 2 | 13 | 2 | 4 | o0 | 2 | w | s | 4 | o | 2 | 13
TS 2o | 5 1 o | 3 | s | 58 | 5 | 0 | 3 | m | a9 [ 5 | o | 3 [ 13
TSW B | 5 | o | 4 | | om0 | 5 | 0 | 4 | wm | 53 [ 5 [ o | 4 | m
BLC Wass | 2 | o | 3 | e | s | 2 | 0 [ 3 | 9% | wm | 2 | 0o | 3 | o
1c0 B 1 2 1 o | 3 | 66 | e | 2 | o0 | 4 | 71| uw [ 2 | 0o | 4 | n
RCCO B | 2 1 o | 3 | 66 | 9 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 71| wumw [ 2 | o | 4 | n
Tis Bss | 3 ] o | 3 | s | st | 3 [ 0 | 3 | ma| w0 | 3 | o | 3 | 16
s B5 | 3 | o | 4 | s | wsm | 3 | o | 4 || wen | 3 [ o | 4 | 16
M 60 | 3 | o | 3 | 107 | are4 | 3 | o | 3 | s | omow | 3 [ o | 3 | 16
TS a0 | 3 | o | 4 | s | 2em | 3 | 0 | 4 [ m | umo | 3 | o | 4 | 11
M B | 3 | o | 4 | s | 259 | 3 | 0 | 4 | 5| 96 | 3 | o | 4 [ 16
TaM 060 | 3 | o | 4 | 104 | 297 | 3 | 0 | 4 | m | w3 [ 3 [ o | 4 | 11
TFIM B2 | 3 | o | 4 | 6 | e | 3 | 0 | 4 | ma| 9w [ 3 | o | 4 | 1
6 1250 3 A TV %66 | 5 | o | 1 | 10 | e | 5 | o | 1 | 1 | ww [ 5 | o | 1 | 1
155 %o | 4 | 0 | 2 | m | miw | 5 | o | 2 || wow | 5 [ o | 2 | m
TS %58 | 5 | o | 3 | 1o | e | 5 | 0 | 3 [ 19| 28997 | 5 [ o | 3 | 10
TSW %46 | 5 | 0 | 4 [ 10 | 4 | 5 | 0 | 4 | 18| 887 | 5 | o | 4 | 10
BLC 0990 | 2 | o [ 3 | & | mez | 2 | 0 | 3 | 94 | 28w | 2 [ 0 | 3 | 9%
1c0 Be | 2 1 o | 4 | 6 | s | 2 | 0 | 4 | o | ums | 2 | o | 4 |7
RCCO Be0 | 2 | o | 4 | 6 | s | 2 | 0 | 4 | o | wss | 2 | o | 4 |7t

’ LITHONIA
/B LIGHTING.

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ® Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com

© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. Al rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 6 of 8



P

Lumen Output

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with [ESNA LM-79-08. Data is considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts. Contact factory for
performance data on any configurations not shown here.

Rotated Optics
Power Dist. (3000K, 70 CRI) (4000 K, 70 CRI) (5000 K, 70 CRI)
Package

i mn“nm m [ 1w | wmens | 8 ] U | 6 |iew|
TS ET T T T R T T S e
s oy I T T T O O R O T T
M B2t | 3 | 0 | 3 | a5 | wam | 3 [ o | 3 | w4 et | 3 | o | 3 | 136
73S T T B R T T T I I T
M 13093 | 4 | o | ¢ [ ¢ | 1428 | 4 | 0 | 4 [1Be| 1 | & | o [ 4 | 16
TaM oot 1 a4 | o | & || o | & | o | 4 | B2 | wmm | 4 | o | 4| s
TFIM 39 | 4 | o | 4 | 15 | s | 4 | o0 | 4 | 135 | e | 4 [ o | 4 | wr
o wh Fi 1l TV 332 | 3 | o0 | 1 | 16| s | 4 | o | 1 | 16| wss | 4 | o | 1 | 18
155 Ba60 | 3 | o | 1 | 15 | 4 | 3 | o0 [ 1 | 135 | was | 3 | o | 1 | 16
TSM Bs6 | 4 1 0 | 2 | 5 | e | 4 [ o0 | 2 | 15| waes | 4 | o | 2 | 16
TSW B | & | o | 3 | | s | 4 | 0 | 3 [ w4 | wm [ 4 | o | 3 |13
BLC 096 | 3 | 0 | 3 | | v | 3 [ 0 | 3 [ m | uss [ 3 [ o [ 3 [ m
10 7,789 1 [ 0 | 3 | B | _8m 1 [ 0 | 3 | 1 | s 1 [ o0 | 3 | &
RCCO 7779 s | o | 4 | 1B | sm 4 | o | 4 | 79 | 848 4 | 0 | 4 | ®
TS 6556 | 3 | 0 | 3 | | uss | 3 | 0 | 3 | 180 | et | 4 [ o | 4 |
s 646 | 4 | 0 | 4 | | s | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | ww | 4 [ o | 4 | i
TM 6758 | 4 | o0 | 4 | | 803 | 4 | o | 4 | 12 | 1808 s | 0 | 4 [ 3
13 6205 | 4 | o | 4 | 1e | w4y | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | wes | 4 | o | 4 [ 19
T o8 | 4 | o | 4 | 2| s | 4 [ o | 4 | w2 | wa | 4 | o | 4 | 13
™ w2 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 0 | wom | 4 | o0 | 4 | | wee | 4 | o | 4 | m
TFIM 687 | 4 | o | 4 | 3| 81 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 133 | 83 | 4 | o | 4 | 14
6 L 2N L TS 695 | 4 | o | 1 | 4| saw | 4 | o | 1 | 13| 5w | 4 | o [ 1 | 13
155 w82 | 4 | o | 1 | 3| s | 4 | o0 | 2 | m | we | 4 [ o | 2 | 134
TSM 688 | 4 | o0 | 2 | m | 8w | 4 | o | 2 | B2 ] w3e | 4 | o | 2 | 134
TSW 667 | 4 | o | 3 | 2| e | 5 | 0 | 3 | 131 | 1819 [ 5 [ o | 3 | 1
BLC a5 | 3 | 0 | 3 | 01| w9 | 3 [ o0 | 3 || 1518 [ 3 | o | 3 [ 10
@ 0,888 T 0 | 3 | ;2 | we2 | 2 [ o0 | 3 | 8| wm | 2 | 0o | 3|
RCO 9875 s T o | 4 | 72| w@ | 4 | 0 | 4 | 1w | 1m | 4 [ 0 | 4|
Tis 29% | 4 | 0 | 4 | m | m | 4 [ 0 | 4 | w | sm [ 4 | o | 4 | m
TS 6t | 4 | 0 | 4 | 10 | s s | o0 | 5 | 19| 24 | 5 | o | 5 | w0
M pan | 4 | o | 4 | m | 05 | 4 | 0 | 4 | w | 238 | 4 | o | 4 | 13
T3S 250 | 4 | o | 4 | 109 | 2428 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 1w | s [ 5 [ o | 5 | 19
T3M B | 4 | o | 4 | m | m0 | 4 | 0 | 4 || w3 | 4 [ 0 | 4 | m
TaM 2mt | 5 | o0 | 5 | 10 | 2458 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 19| 89 [ 5 [ o | 5 | 10
TFM Bad | 5 | 0 | 5 | m | a3 | 5 | 0 | 5 | m ]| 5 [ 5 | o | 5 | 13
o 1050 P2 2T TSVS 259 | 5 [ o0 | 1 | 14 | 540 s | o | 1 | m | sm | 5 [ o0 | 1 |
155 2380 | 4 | o | 2 [ m | 0 | 4 | o | 2 | wm | 56 | 4 | 0 | 2 | 3
TSM Bad | 5 | o | 3 | m | 258 | 5 | o0 | 3 | m | x4 [ 5 | o | 3 |
TSW s | 5 | 0 | 4 | M| 2495 | 5 [ 0 | 4 [ wm | mam [ 5 [ o0 | 4 | m
BIC o | 4 | o | 4 | 3 | 20m | 4 [ 0 | 4 | 10| 0 | 4 [ o | 4 | 0
100 B T 2 [ o0 | 3 | 66 | wm | 2 | o | 4 | n | um | 2 | o | 4 |n
RCO B76 | 4 | o | 4 | e | 1 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 71| wes | 4 | o | 4 | n
Tis w40 | 4 | 0 | 4 | 10| 238 | 4 | 0 | 4 | ns | wie | 4 [ 0 | 4 | w0
s %50 | 5 | o | 5 | 09 | 205 | 5 [ o | 5 [ s | s | 5 [ o | 5 | 19
M B0 | 4 | o | 4 | m | 6% | 4 | 0 | 4 | 1w | wow | 4 | o | 4 |
T3S w2 | 5 | o | 5 | s | 2678 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 16| ww [ 5 | o | 5 | 1w
T3M 365 | 5 | o | 5 | | e | 5 | 0 | 5 || s [ 5 | o | 5 | 1w
TaM %20 | 5 | 0 | 5 | 109 | 2058 | 5 | 0o | 5 || wsm | s [ o | s | m9
TFM 281 | 5 | o0 | 5 | 12| 20 | 5 | 0 | 5 | w | wm [ 5 [ o | 5 |
ol e i ey ToVs w08 | 5 | 0 | 1 | m | 0% | 5 | 0 | 1 | wm [ san 5 | 0 | 1 |
5 mad | 4 | 0 | 2 | m | usw [ 5 [ o | 2 [ | wm [ 5 | 0 | 2 | w
TSM w88 | 5 | 0 | 3 | m | 288 | 5 | 0 | 3 | w | s [ 5 | o | 3 | m
oW 258 | 5 | o | 4 [ | s | 5 | 0 | 4 [ | wem | s | o | 4 | m
BLC non | 4 | o | 4 | o | ws | 4 [ 0 | 4 | % | nm | 4 [ o | 4 |0
Q) B0 | 2 | o | 4 [ e | 63 | 2 | 0 | 4 | 71| w58 | 2 | 0 | 4 | n
RCCO 550 ] 5 | o | 5 | 66 | 6321 | 5 | o | 5 | 7| wsm | 5 | o | 5 | n
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way ¢ Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378) ¢ www.lithonia.com BSKI-LED:
LIGHTING. © 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved. Rev. 07/19/21

Page 7 of 8
COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR



FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE

The sleek design of the D-Series Size 1 reflects the embedded high performance
LED technology. It is ideal for many commercial and municipal applications, such as
parking lots, plazas, campuses, and streetscapes.

CONSTRUCTION

Single-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize
thermal management through conductive and convective cooling. Modular
design allows for ease of maintenance and future light engine upgrades. The LED
drivers are mounted in direct contact with the casting to promote low operating
temperature and long life. Housing is completely sealed against moisture and
environmental contaminants (IP65). Low EPA (1.01 ft?) for optimized pole wind
loading.

FINISH
Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset

powder coat finish that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering.

A tightly controlled multi-stage process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for
a finish that can withstand extreme climate changes without cracking or peeling.
Available in both textured and non-textured finishes.

OPTICS

Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses are engineered for superior area
lighting distribution, uniformity, and pole spacing. Light engines are available in
standard 3000 K, 4000 K and 5000 K (70 CRI) configurations. The D-Series Size 1
has zero uplight and qualifies as a Nighttime Friendly™ product, meaning it is
consistent with the LEED® and Green Globes™ criteria for eliminating wasteful
uplight.

ELECTRICAL

Light engine configurations consist of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to metal-
core circuit boards to maximize heat dissipation and promote long life (up to
185/100,000 hours at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers are designed to have a
power factor >90%, THD <20%, and an expected life of 100,000 hours with <1%
failure rate. Easily serviceable 10kV surge protection device meets a minimum
Category C Low operation (per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2).

STANDARD CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire has a number of control options. DSX Size 1,
comes standard with 0-10V dimming drivers. Dusk to dawn controls can be
utilized via optional NEMA twist-lock photocell receptacles. Integrated motion
sensors with on-board photocells feature field-adjustable programing and are
suitable for mounting heights up to 30 feet.

nLIGHT AIR CONTROLS

The DSX1 LED area luminaire is also available with nLight® AIR for the ultimate
in wireless control. This powerful controls platform provides out-of-the-box basic
motion sensing and photocontrol functionality and is suitable for mounting
heights up to 40 feet. Once commissioned using a smartphone and the easy-to-
use CLAIRITY app, nLight AIR equipped luminaries can be grouped, resulting

in motion sensor and photocell group response without the need for additional
equipment. Scheduled dimming with motion sensor over-ride can be achieved
when used with the nLight Eclypse. Additional information about nLight Air can
be found here.

INSTALLATION

Included mounting block and integral arm facilitate quick and easy installation.
Stainless steel bolts fasten the mounting block securely to poles and walls,
enabling the D-Series Size 1 to withstand up to a 3.0 G vibration load rating per
ANSI C136.31. The D-Series Size 1 utilizes the AERIS™ series pole drilling pattern
(template #8). NEMA photocontrol receptacle are also available.

LISTINGS ¢

UL listed to meet U.S. and Canadian standards. UL Listed for wet locations.
Light engines are IP66 rated; luminaire is IP65 rated. Rated for -40°C minimum
ambient. U.S. Patent No. D672,492 S. International patent pending.

DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) Premium qualified product and DLC qualified

product. Not all versions of this product may be DLC Premium qualified or DLC

qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org/
QPL to confirm which versions are qualified.

International Dark-Sky Association (IDA) Fixture Seal of Approval (FSA) is
available for all products on this page utilizing 3000K color temperature only.

BUY AMERICAN

Product with the BAA option is assembled in the USA and meets the Buy
America(n) government procurement requirements under FAR, DFARS and DOT.
Please refer to www.acuitybrands.com/buy-american for additional information.

WARRANTY
5-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at:
www.acuitybrands.com/support/customer-support/terms-and-conditions

Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and
application.

All values are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at
251°C.

Specifications subject to change without notice.

" LITHONIA
LIGHTING.

~

COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR

One Lithonia Way e Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-800-705-SERV (7378)  www.lithonia.com
© 2011-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved.

DSX1-LED
Rev. 07/19/21
Page 8 of 8



[iPictometnry,

03/29/2021




CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: Hidee Sr4mpso’

Owner of Premises:. Ujwzgm Qpce ttc

Address or Legal Description of Premises:
28) (6 - 1200330 D /é (GGranTAVE )

Statement of Specific Item Requested for Approval:
Ty Review/ pF Redia/é 4/ Frie Veveupmeq/s

10/21 /21 \

Date / Applicant

Date Received:

Staff Signature:

Date Approved/Denied:




MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR

LEXINGTON HOMES
CITY OF STURGEON BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

ATTENTION!

DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALEABLE, NEITHER THE
OWNER OR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE SCALE OR PRINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS.
ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM BLUE PRINT SERVICE CO., INC.
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS.

County C l
)
o
NOTE: ﬁ
EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE —
RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES, [0y
WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT, FROM THE OWNERS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITIES. ALL UTILITY =
OWNERS SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR LOCATES BY THE CONTRACTOR 72 HOURS PRIOR TO <
LOCATION EXCAVATION, = =
[}
,_ o |
a < f
NOTE: x 8
ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL © k)
BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION [a 1S
AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE WISCONSIN =4
CONGTRUGTION SITE EROSION GONTROL S|
AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS. Meadow Ln
J_—— =
LOCATION
; INDEX TO DRAWINGS R
g Lo
&gl SHT. NO. DESCRIPTION
33 Sycamore St
s [ LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS Knollwood Dr < ——]
28 1 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS — Q @&
3 2 OVERALL SITE PLAN 5 iz < Z
b 3 SITE PLAN T E = P
3 4 UTILITY PLAN Sl~—o13 &5 =
&3 | Ay 5 GRADING PLAN g 3 s
= - 6 EROSION CONTROL PLAN = | staggRd || Vibernum St.| US 42 8
7 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS —
8 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS = °
9 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D =) <>:
10 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPE D-HR AND TYPE D-M < n
11 EROSION CONTROL - DITCH CHECK DETAILS 0“3 ( %
12 EROSION CONTROL - SHEET FLOW DETAILS | 3
13 EROSION CONTROL - TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES o
L LANDSCAPING PLAN ) 0
VICINITY MAP LOCATION MAP
NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION No. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR DATE 1 . SHEET NO.
ZZRECKED LEXINGTON HOMES Rliri A Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
CITY OF STURGEON BAY LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS L ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES C
O e 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
168 DOOR COUNTY‘ W|SCONS|N 329135 g 920-662-9641 www.releeinc.com




Flle: RA\4300\4320\4320135\dwg\4320135L.dwg

Plot Dole: Sep 23, 2021 — 1:41pm

| o e e e e e s e e e e et i
£X MH SA 4
RIM:732.19
— D=1251"
! : MH SA 2
F/LT31.54 INV:719.55 (8" N) £ |
AT INV:719.55 (8" 5) GRANT AVENUE M Ioaa
INV:726.54 (18" W) V72080 (8 N)
INV:726.44 (24" E) INV:720.90 (8" S)
8ss . gss 8 Ass ac Ass 8 8s 8ss &s as 8 85 BSS—— 8s gss s S BSS———  gSS— @SS~
— BW BW- W A== _‘n\n\‘ n aW 8% W BW- B - BW. N W 7‘}4\\ W BW W ’u)uy ot BW- BW-
- w\‘\ PR. SAWCUT )d.;\ S I /’,,“3».“
= L =—=== — 73 == = 7. —= == G
> £X STH 5 o o A z
- 732, = e e
7 " - © 32‘5;72.40 . 33 o J 2 g5

INV:726.43 (24" Wy--—""""
INV:726.43 (23%S)___

NO1'09'05"E_316.00"

104310

oo} JajoM Joau,

WATER EL. 720.36

\.

\\ N ‘\\ N

\

N 10 BYLDING, SETBAC

S NN\ N \
\

\, \,

EX. POND

05/28/2021

\
K UNE

@ @

G
12" UTILTY EASEMENT UINE

|_TH@esOsTW 178563

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

——— e P l /,-;"733'
= — e . e
= G =
] e
. — e ¢ — — —_— QE— —_— — e — —_— e |— . . Ly,
2 Vi
3 o N\
= 13 &
£0 oz
ol |
u
I ~
o
e
3
o - -

SAWCUT AND REMOVE
CURB PER SITE PLAN

A MY
680627 — ONIMYNA NOISIO WO¥d

EX. BIT.

y1¥Z WSI
¥ 101
M

Q10££00219918¢
071 3901 YOBUVH
¥

EX. BUILDING

S88'SQ'SS"E 174.33"

~o==Myes

L6EL=dd

£x_STE

LAYOUT:

OWNER INFORMATION:

LEXINGTON HOMES, INC.
1300 N KIMPS CT.
GREEN BAY, W154313

PHONE NUMBER 920-662-1611

UTILITY INFORMATION:

UTILITIES PRESENT:

STURGEON BAY PUBLIC UTILITIES, WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORP., AT&T, AND CHARTER
COMMUNICATIONS.

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM:

DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKETS NUMBERED 20212109569 AND 20212109575, BOTH DATED 05/25/2021, VISIBLE
OBSERVATION AND RECORD UTILITY PLAN DOCUMENTS. UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED
PRIOR TO ANY DIGGING. THIS SITE MAY CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT IDENTIFIED ON THIS MAP,

DIGGERS HOTLINE = 1-800-242-8511

WATER/SANITARY/STORM SEWER: ~ GAS & ELECTRIC: TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE CORP., AT &T/SBC

CITY OF STURGEON BAY 700 N. ADAMS ST. 205 S. JEFFERSON ST.
835N, 14TH AVE. GREEN BAY, WI 54307 GREEN BAY, WI 54301

STURGEON BAY, WI 54235
(800) 797-7434 (920) 433-4147

(920) 746-2912

TELECOMMUNICATIONS:
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS
3315 S, LINCOLN AV.

TWO RIVERS, WI 54241

(920) 793-2216

TO OBTAIN LOCATION OF PARTICIPANTS

UNDERGROUND FACILITIES BEFORE YOU
DIG IN WISCONSIN

Dial | or (800) 242-8511 |WIS. STATUTE 182.0175 (1974)
- REQUIRES MIN. OF 3 WORK DAYS

www.DiggersHotline.com NOTICE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE.
BENCHMARK ESTABLISHED BY:
BENCHMARK ROBERT E. LEE & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FIELD VERIFY BENCHMARKS FOR ACCURACY.
NO. DESCRIPTION EL.
AN TAG BOLT ON HYDRANT 736.20

~~~~~~~ 719-~___
LEGEND
. Bss 8ss SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
- FIRE HYDRANT ® POWER POLE }ﬁi« DECIDUOUS TREE EDGE OF ASPHALT 4 4" FORGEMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
® WATER VALVE/CURB STOP [~ POWER POLE WIGUY WIRE o 10ST 10ST STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
@ WATER MANHOLE & LIGHT POLE f::} CONIFEROUSTREE EDGE OF GRAVEL oW oW oW WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
V REDUCER/INCREASER Bl TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE @ BusH T —. ¢ i GAS LINE
O SANITARY MANHOLE ® ELECTRIC MANHOLE E o or OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE
e  AIR RELIEF MANHOLE @ ELECTRIC METER 7 1 UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
AAAAAAAAAAAAA TRE
© STORM MANHOLE ® TELEPHONE MANHOLE RIF-RAG REEBRUSH LINE o = ngzggggshgcggg%% T
OPEN STORM MANHOLE @ TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
—— CONTOUR LINE
m STORM INLET @ CABLE TV MANHOLE S===  CULVERT °“; i“’ SXSLHS%[EIZQBLE TVEINE
© STORM INLET MANHOLE CABLE TV PEDESTAL 1 WETLANDS RETAINING WALL e T LINE
@ TANKCOVER © GAS VALVE - _RWLNE
d}sg SOIL BORING © GASMETER & HANDICAP PARKING GUARD RAIL - —  PROPERTYLINE
m POST @ MAILBOX . .. .. __EASEMENTLINE
© IRON PIPE/ROD { SIGN FENCE — —  — — . — — - —BUILDING SETBACK LINE
A PKNAIL @ BOLLARD - SEGTIONLINE
GR.  GRAVEL HSE HOUSE WM WATERMAIN ST STORMSEWER R  RADIUS BB BACKTOBACK (OFCURB)  C/L  CENTERLINE
BIT. BITUMINOUS PED PEDESTAL HYD. HYDRANT CB  CATCHBASIN EX  EXISTING F-F  FACE TO FACE (OF CURB) R REFERENCE LINE
ASPH. ASPHALT PP POWERPOLE WV  WATERVALVE TELE TELEPHONE PR PROPOSED RW  RIGHT OF WAY INV.  INVERT 0 ad 40
CONC.CONCRETE ~ LP  LIGHTPOLE  SAN SANITARY SEWER ELEC ELECTRIC EOR ENDOFRADIUS T/C  TOPOF CURB CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE
SW  SIDEWALK BM BENCHMARK MH  MANHOLE TV TELEVISION BOC BACKOFCURB  FIL  FLOWLINE RCP  REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE SCALE IN FEET
BLDG BUILDING STA. STATION CULV. CULVERT
NO. | DATE | APPROV. REVISION NO. | DATE |APPROV. REVISION DRAWN MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR DATE . SHEET O,
e LEXINGTON HOMES osizozy Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
= EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS N ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1
T CITY OF STURGEON BAY TR 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, WI 54155
s DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 5135 920-662-9041  wim.relcelne.com




VIBERNUM

N o R,

STREET

O®

GRANT AVENUE

®®

®

SYCAMORE
STREET

auf
6-

EX. POND

10" BUILDING SETBACK LINE —~

~
~
~
~

N

£ s 3 3

e e e e S S

¢
03
<

TT7777

€
T ot puibig Sk e ¢ €L ¢ €
¢ 6 € € € € e _¢

€ < € €
TS vt e e e e«

PROPOSED 14 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING
(20 COVERED PARKING STALLS)
12,256 S.F.

S. GRANT AVE.

[PEEPEEP S S S S

16YRL=4

€. 9 10" BUILDING SETBACK LINE
3 /_

1 WJTTTTTSTL

EX. BIT.

EX. BUILDING

Flle: RA\4300\4320\4320135\dwg\4320135D.cwg

Plot Dofo: Sep 29, 2021 — 1:41pm

OVERALL

LAYOUT:

v
ouTLOT —/

57,125 S.F.

v
LOT2 —/

65,768 S.F.

LEGEND
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

LANDSCAPE AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER
TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

HANDICAPPED PARKING

o« 4| HOBOE

INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS

* LOT INFORMATION IS PER RECENTLY SUBMITTED CSM.

LoT1 —/

55,783 S.F.

60"

SCALE IN FEET

APPROV.

REVISION

NO. DATE

APPROV.

REVISION

DRAWN
LLP

CHECKED
DESIGNED
JSG

MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR
LEXINGTON HOMES
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OVERALL SITE PLAN

DATE
0772021

FILE

43291350

JOB NO.
4329135

HOBART, WI 54155

SHEET NO.

Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 2
1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD




Flle: RA4300\4320\4320135\dwg\4320135D.dwg

Plot Doe: Sep 29, 2021 — 1:41pm

SiTr

SAWCUT, REMOVE, AND REPLACE
PAVEMENT IN KIND, AS NEEDED
TO INSTALL PROPOSED LATERALS

GRANT AVENUE

)

PROVIDE 3' CURB OPENING

Z

AND CONCRETE FLUME TO

PROPOSED BIO-RETENTION
POND, SEE DETAIL
SHEET 4

10" BUILDING SETBACK LINE —

3 3 < < < < < <

NO1'09'05°E__316.00"

18" MOUNTABLE
CURB AND GUTTER

POND BOTTOM (TYP.)

o2

FLEXAMAT TIED CONCRETE BLOCK LINER,
TOPSOIL AND SEED VOID SPACES IN BLOCK (TYP.)

€ <

EX. POND
WATER EL. 720.36

05/28/2021

~  NBBBO'ST"W178.63'n

TTTT777777

é\ <
9.0' '__ . -

~
~
~

S
&

582

X ‘yf" EX. BIT.

PROPOSED 14 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING
(20 COVERED PARKING STALLS)

<

LLLILLLLLLLLLLLLLL L2 LA L L LS LY LLLLL

"
K77

12,256 S

.F.

S. GRANT AVE.

/IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII/{/IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIQIIIIII&IIII >
g 3 < .

1'4
-

w-:!j

J 174.33™

5.0'

50.8'
EX. BUILDING

~

LLLLLYLLLL
~

1=
<
saffsolss™

L6'9EL=44

77777

74.3'

v,

€ €129
< ¢ }?_’Lr ¢ < ¢ ¢
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢
-:/—625' auffoe sefanek ufe | €
(. Qe

¢ ¢ < <

< < <

o €

<

< €

¢ < < <
12" UTILITY EASEMENT LINE
< / < < <

\ 10" BUILDING SETBACK LINE

NO. DATE

S0022'22°W 316.03"

LEGEND
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (1,006 S.F.)

ASPHALT PAVEMENT (11,134S.F.)

LANDSCAPE AREA

GREEN SPACE

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER

PROPOSED 18" STANDARD SHEDDING CURB
AND GUTTER

PROPOSED 18" MOUNTABLE CURB AND
GUTTER

PROPOSED 18" MOUNTABLE SHEDDING CURB
AND GUTTER

TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW

& HANDICAPPED PARKING

INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS

“NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FACE OF CURB,

UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

All of Lot 6, Maritime Landing, Hanger 566, Document Number 722148 and all of Lot 4, Volume 14 of
Certified Survey Maps, Page 235, Map Number 2414,
Document Number 719627, being part of the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 and part of the
h 1/4 of the t 1/4, all part of Section 12, Township 27
North, Range 25 East, City of Sturgeon Bay, Door County, Wisconsin more fully described below:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Section 12; thence $88°35'07"E, 665.27 feet on the south
line of said Southwest 1/4; thence N01°09'05"E, 368.01 feet on the southerly extension of the east
right of way of Grant Avenue to the southwest corner of said Lot 4, the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence
continuing on said east right of way to the northwest corner of said Lot 6; thence $88°50'55"E, 169.93
feet on the north line of said Lot 6 to the northeast corner thereof; thence 500°22'22"W, 956.16 feet on
the east line of said Lot 6 and continuing on the east line of said Lot 4 to the southeast corner of said
Lot 4; thence N88°50'57"W, 182.92 feet on the south line of said Lot 4 to the Point of Beginning.

Said parcel contains 168,676 square feet or 3.872 acres of land more or less subject to easements and
restrictions of record.

NOTE

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED
TO A DEPTH OF 6 INCHES, SEEDED AND
MULCHED. AREA TO BE RAKED FREE OF
STONES AND CLUMPS,

PARKING DATA

TOTAL PARKING STALLS PROVIDED = 38 18 SURFACE STALLS
20 COVERED STALLS
HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS = 1

TOTAL PARKING STALLS REQUIRED =24

SITE DATA

TOTAL AREA = 1.28 ACRES, 55,768 S.F.

BUILDING AREA = 0.28 ACRES, 12,256 S.F. (21.9%)
SIDEWALK/PARKING LOT AREA = 0,28 ACRES, 12,140 S.F. (21.8%)
GREEN SPACE = 0.72 ACRES, 31,372 S.F. (56.3%)

ZONING

GENERAL COMMERGIAL
PARCEL NO.

2816612003301D

CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICATION
TYPE U-A W/ SPRINKLER

SCALE IN FEET

APPROV. REVISION

NO.

DATE

APPROV. REVISION

DRAWN
LLP

CHECKED

DESIGNED
JSG

MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR
LEXINGTON HOMES
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SITE PLAN

DATE
0772021
FILE
43291350
JOB NO.

Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD HOBART, Wi 54155

SHEET NO.

920-662-9641 www.releeinc.com

4320135




LEGEND
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

PROVIDE WATER AND SEWER CONNECTIONS

Flle: RA4300\4320\4320135\dwg\43201350.dwg

Plot Dote: _Sep 29, 2021 — 1:40pm

[

LaYoUT:

X SA ¢ 70 EXISTING MAINS PER GITY OF STURGEON Bss Bss EXISTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
D251 BAY STANDARDS. COORDINATE CONNEGTIONS PROPOSED STORM SEWER
INT19.55 (8" N) WITH STURGEON BAY UTILITIES, CONTACT 1057 105 EXISTING STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
V71855 (8° 5) JOE POTIER (920) 333-0574 —+e—+e—.—.— . —PROPOSED WATERMAIN
—_—_— — - - - f —_-—_—_. - - - - - - - - — — — — — — — — — — - — — — — — — — — — — T T T ow o o EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED)
APPROX. INV. 720,50
SAWCUT, REMOVE, AND REPLACE -
i 3 PAVEMENT IN KIND, AS NEEDED i [
73154 TO INSTALL PROPOSED LATERALS £X S Z
F/Lgf;%' GRANULAR BACKFILL IN TRENCHES WITHIN GRANT AVENTE pwier NOTE s o
=5. D=13.34' 2 =
hvz2e st (18 W ROADWAY AND 3' BEYOND BACK OF CURB. INV720.90 (8" K) 1. AMINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED A
INV:726.44 (24" E) INV:720.90 (8" S) OVER ALL WATERMAIN., -8 -O FIRE HYDRANT
8BS 8SS. 8SS 7 RS V BSS A RSS 8BS 8S: 8SS $ 8! A A 8SS. 83 A8 RSS BS§ RS ® ® WATER VALVE]CUHB STOP
\ :f / L 2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE ® © WATERMANHOLE
8- ! aH—3 o " ’ ey B o : 8 B o CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD < v e
" l ‘ l | SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN REDUCER/INCR
1 1 OFFSET WATERMAIN UNDER STORM AS NEEDED. s 5 WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS COMM 81-87. O (O SANITARY MANHOLE
T T (WM TOP 726.50) IE e B LIFT STATION
| sisr SIS = SANITARY TOP 721.51 Y 3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. IF EXISTING E [E TRACER WIRE SIGNAL CONNECTION BOX
| 2 g 22 LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON THE PLANS, O O ICIEANGUT
: e g o &g CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED WORK. co 00
| 55'- 10" ST SEWER @ 1.81% \ ! L K ' © O STORMMANHOLE
o . 2o g
. - ! Hov09'08E 316,00 P — ry 4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES / © STORM CATCH BASIN
o — °3|<— ° c 6 © © o @ N N 0 — l LIS MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TRACER WIRE OR OTHERMETHOD mm m STORM INLET
L o o 2
o oeser | W~ T ommene —— ENGINEERED MEDIAAREAS (290 5P BACHN TP — o R s T D TO BE LOCATED. © © STORMINLET MANHOLE
s O | B - ! YARD DRAW
INV: 727.25 (10" NE) : | lZ_ 25" BUILDING SETBACK-LINE : ¢ © © STANDPIPE
PROVIDE WATERTIGHT CONNECTION |‘|_‘ Pod — — = —_— |~ GRANULAR BACKFILL B,, &, ROOF DOWNSPOUT
TO EXISTING MANHOLE . O O DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
INV: 727.25 (10" NE), CONTACT CITY ENGINEER | | :
CHAD SHEFCHIK PRIOR TO BACKFILLING ' | (';—\ g \ e 0
MANHOLE. (920) 493-1039 / | | =15
| | g
_ 3 i
10" BULDING SETBACK LINE — : g?%g‘%ﬂggﬁﬁv 728,25 273'- 8" ST SEWER | 1 @ REARSAN. FE y
: 3 : 0.58% .
|| SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET. Q@ 055% | \ CLEANOUT JEMCSF |_— MECHANICAL ROOM
. 2 LOCATION .~~~ q
|| a . sa - - 5 = prd |~ WATER LATERAL
. TTTT7TTTTTTTTTT777 17777 2 )
FE | (| 3 2 3 PATIO vy
s . I B B
£ S EX. BUILDING
S s | | DOWNSPOUT LOCATION (TYP.) ER g
4 ; ONS 1k
WATER EL. 720.36 8 PROPOSED 14 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING égﬁgﬁ_xég;}‘gfg&h‘ WITH 2 2 7 ‘
05/28,/2021 g | | h (20 COVERED PARKING STALLS) . N 8 5
z . N 12,256 S.F, by >
Il ay MIN. INV: 728,00 S. GRANT AVE. ! %\ < 14-UNIT WATER LATERAL DETAIL
N N
. R N
| | R SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET N I
FOR ROOM LAYOUT W&L&@ |
ll IIIIIIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII;I i @ \
: co v, =5 W . GRATE
L4 | (4
X |
\ / | o . e e e 7 e N
e / X 25' BUILDING SETBACK LINE 10" BUILDING SETBACK LINE
L 1 ____________4/________——————————] 8" RISER PIPE
0
/ 12" UTILITY EASEMENT LINE L
= i : ) ] . : . . . . . e p P = VARIES g
- g g —€———€—]—F¢ e & £ i
Z [ S002222W 31603 hd ENGINEERED SOIL MIX
o
wr CLEANOUT REQUIRED & * SILICASAND - 70%
286' - 4" WATER SERVICE WITHIN 5 OF BUILDING z ® * COMPOST - 30%
. FACE, IN GREEN SPACE =
- 2@741 E)EVSGII:ISEWEH |F PLACED OUTSIDE THE S FILTER FABRIC TO BE PLACED
04% MIN. BUILDING =} OVER PERFORATED UNDER
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCING AND OVERSIGHT: g DRAIN; MAR 247 EITHER SIDE.
A PERSON TRAINED AND EXPERIENCED IN THE CONSTRUGTION, OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF INFILTRATION DEVICES SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 8|
THE DEVICE. THE FOLLOWING APPLY: Z| o il 6" DRAIN TILE
w
1. CONSTRUCTION SITE STABILIZATION - CONSTRUCTION SITE RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED AREAS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER THE BIORETENTION DEVICE. RUNOFF 4l &
FROM PERVIOUS AREAS SHALL BE DIVERTED FROM THE DEVICE UNTIL THE THE PERVIOUS AREAS HAVE UNDERGONE FINAL STABILIZATION. |z ¥ g VARIES 4
o| E &
2. SUITABLE WEATHER - CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SUSPENDED DURING PERIODS OF RAINFALL OR SNOWMELT. CONSTRUCTION SHALL REMAIN SUSPENDED IF PONDED Z
WATER IS PRESENT OR IF WATER IS PRESENT OR IF RESIDUAL SOIL MOISTURE CONTRIBUTES SIGNIFICANTLY TO THE POTENTIAL FOR SOIL SMEARING, CLUMPING OR & -
OTHER FORMS OF COMPACTION. . = i
NOQEECA SAND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF WDNR TECHNICAL 3 3
3. COMPACTION AVOIDANCE - COMPACTION AND SMEARING OF THE SOILS BENEATH THE FLOOR AND SIDE SLOPES OF THE BIORETENTION AREA, AND COMPACTION OF THE
SOILS USED FOR BACKFILL IN THE SOIL PLANTING BED, SHALL BE MINIMIZED. DURING SITE DEVELOPMENT, THE AREA DEDICATED TO THE BIORETENTION DEVICE SHALL STANDARD 1004, BIORETENTION FOR INFILTRATION. @ §
BE CORDONED OFF TO PREVENT ACCESS BY HEAVY EQUIPMENT. ACCEPTABLE EQUIPMENT FOR CONSTRUCTING THE BIORETENTION DEVICE INCLUDES EXCAVATION . i
HOES, LIGHT EQUIPMENT WITH TURF TYPE TIRES, MARCH EQUIPMENT OR WIDE-TRACK LOADERS. COMPOST SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF WDNR SPECIFICATION $100. o &
G =
4. COMPACTION REMEDIATION - [F COMPACTION OCCURS AT THE BASE OF THE BIORETENTION DEVICE, THE SOIL SHALL BE REFRACTURED TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST 12 % z
INCHES. IF SMEARING OCCURS, THE SMEARED AREAS OF THE INTERFACE SHALL BE CORRECTED BY RAKING OR ROTO-TILLING. ol B OVERFLOW DRAIN PIPE
zl =z
5. PLACEMENT AND SETTLING OF ENGINEERED SOIL - THE FOLLOWING APPLY: TOP (B)STAND BOTTOM (D)DISCHARGE | (E)ENGINEERED ol 3
A. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT IN THE BIORETENTION DEVICE, THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL BE PRE-MIXED AND THE MOISTURE CONTENT SHALL BE LOW ENOUGH TO ELEVATION FIPERIM | AREA (S.F.), ELEV. PIPE INV. SOIL DEPTH o ®
PREVENT CLUMPING AND COMPACTION DURING PLACEMENT. . o E PRI 5555 =7 S
- |
B. THE ENGINEERED SOIL SHALL BE PLACED IN MULTIPLE LIFTS, EACH APPROXIMATELY 12 INCHES IN DEPTH. o
C. STEPS MAY BE TAKEN TO INDUCE MILD SETTLING OF THE ENGINEERED SOIL BED AS NEEDED TO PREPARE A STABLE PLANTING MEDIUM AND TO STABILIZE THE 5
PONDING DEPTH. VIBRATING PLATE-STYLE COMPACTORS SHALL NOT BE USED TO INDUCE SETTLING. P o 20 a
6. PLANTING - THE ENTIRE SOIL PLANTING BED SHALL BE MULCHED PRIOR TO PLANTING VEGETATION TO HELP PREVENT COMPACTION OF THE PLANTING SOIL DURING %
THE PLANTING PROCESS. MULCH SHALL BE PUSHED ASIDE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF EACH PLANT. BIORETENTION POND DETAIL = SOALE IN FEET
NO. | DATE |APPROV. REVISION NO. | DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR DATE : SHEET, NO.
e LEXINGTON HOMES oresa Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
CHECKED UTILITY PLAN FILE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 4
s CITY OF STURGEON BAY J“g;u:fo 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
S0 DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN s e R T




Flle: R:\4300\4320\4320135\dwg\4320135D.dwg

LEGEND
/— T/C999.99  TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
i VAT
GRANT AVENUE /— F/L 888.88 FLOW LINE ELE ION
/— S/W 666,66  TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION
/— E/P 556.55 EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION
. O _ — e : _ /— R/W 44444  TOP OF RETAINING WALL ELEVATION
S— = 5, » P /— 333.33 GROUND ELEVATION
_y - e b
e o DS hd A A ——  DRAINAGE SWALE
i} S b — ~~ s - s sm—eie
=S P iz,
S e & e —_——— = DRAINAGE DIVIDE
————————— S -
""" o~ i g ! - FLOW ARROW
o T 1
PR, -3 1
NO1'09'05"E_316.00' A 2 g L

/’/’

" LTI TY_EASEMENT LINE - £

e s @

a

|
— = = — —
E/P 734.30
| —E/P 733.65

~ 0\ N \ \ X
_________ S P \ \ \ \,
724 ~_ 18 BU|LDING\SETBACK LINE —

5 N Y

O\

N\ \EP732A90 . E/P 733.50 E/P 733.00 5 —E/P 732.90 | (‘ | z
X : @
E/P 733.20 733.70 E/P 733.50 E/P 733.10 ! V8 730
| 733.70 I E/P 733.95 H
E/P 733,20~ E/P 734.04 | | —E/P733.98 /I EP734.70  EX, BIT.
' i
____________ 734 F >
4 ]
s J v ‘2 "
% |l F ;
]
\ =) E |7 [ |
EX. POND Vo z N '
WATER EL. 720.36 Vo I o)l | 8 ' EX. BUILDING
05/28/2021 (T \\ g (20 COVERED PARKING STALLS) N | ﬁ i
Vo 3 12,256 S.F, N >
VoA .
LU A VAN S. GRANT AVE N >
SN F.F. EL.- 734.25 3
PR Ly RN GARAGE OPENING 734.04 N
A T N
Pl g LA
A U W |
ol : \ \ \ ‘\

E
§ ____________ 719-
g
K
SCALE IN FEET
NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR DATE 3 SHEET NO.
GHECKED LEXINGTON HOMES S Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc. 5
" g RVICES
Sy \ CITY OF STURGEON BAY GRADING PLAN a0 B e CEMTERHIAL CENTRE BOVLEVARD. * HOBART, W 54155
o DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN Jon Ro. 920-662-9641  www.relecinc.com




GRANT AVENUE
O )
®
p— 111}
(©]
[ NO1'09'05"E_316.00" S
T (3 z T T T
< < ¢ ¢ <
— s P e e s e . e ¢ i S e 5 i 4 P s
L R TR — T R I GENERAL NOTES
¢ ele ¢ o gl e e T ] T o Ve e e ¢ ¢ ﬂ
< ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ : < ¢ ¢ |. CONTACT DIGGER'S HOTLINE 5 WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF
¢ A DEMOLITION / CONSTRUCTION.
! 3 | ¢ < < “sB < < |6
10" BUILDING SETBACK LINE “\ ¢ € (.I:w e ¢ ¢ € ¢ 2. ALL PLANTINGS SHALL MEET THE CITIES STANDARDS
< b 3. ALL AREAS SHOWN AS GREEN SPACE TO BE TOPSOILED TO A DEPTH OF &
¢ 3 INCHES. RAKE FREE OF STONES AND CLUMPS. ALL AREAS NOT SHOWN WITH
& LANDSCAPE BEDS TO BE SEEDED AND MULCHED FOR LAWN. MULCH SHALL BE
| HELD IN PLACE BY CRIMPING OR BY USE OF A TACKIFIER.
¢
el ¢ 4. ALLTREES TO BE STAKED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3 STAKES.
& -< > el I ) 5. COORDINATE LANDSCAPE WORK WITH ALL TRADES (EXAMPLE: GAS, ELECTRIC,
= > I ).
g € « PROPOSED 14 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING AR £ CABLEBND TELEEFIONE
K | < i (20 COVERED PARKING STALLS) 8|4 &
EX. POND £ % ¢ q 12,256 S.F. . 8
WATER EL. 720.36 b4 N S. GRANT STREET i 3 EX. BUILDING
05/28/2021 B o< |, ‘ 3 8
¥ L4 hNEE
2 ¢ <L . NE LA
| 1.5 MISSISSIPPI STONE N
« <€ € < AND PLASTIC EDGING N S NOTE
3
q ¢ s 5 NN I | ¢ ADDITIONAL INTERNAL TREES BY LANDSCAPER, COORDINATE WITH OWNER
< < < < - , ; e ¢ < l <
d o« < vt ” 4 e 1% s €
¢ ra -
€ | ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ - @ . 3 ¢ ¢ ToH ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢
¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ < € € <€ S < s S vDC HPJ
\ / él ¢ ¢ ¢ 3 3 ¢ < 13 < ¢ ¢ 3 < < ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 3 < < < < |
vy < < < < ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ < < . <
Newe 7 1 ¢ ¢ 3 < ¢ < ¢ 13 ¢ 3 3 < < j/ 25 suffoe sefarck U % . 2 < ¢ N 10’ BUILDING SETBACK LINE
(j—(——-(———(—-—é—.e——é»_é_é__é_._é—._é__é_._ﬁ_é, L‘_L_é._.qL_L_ﬁ._«e_.L_.__é._é_el 4
¢ ¢ ¢ < ¢ ¢ ¢ € € < lo
¢ < ¢ < < < < ¢ < < < <€ <€ 12" UTILTY EASEMENT LNE ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ < ¢ <
P SN S SRR S e,_j._f_ﬁﬁ_é_f_.i,_é__é.Af_.é—-——-—"—'e_ T'T'T'T'ﬁe_e_eﬁ__'_'_'_'_'_'_
i — e — e S — e — ¢ < < € < < < 5}
£ ¢ ¢ ¢ 3 < < 3 ¢ ¢ ¢ 3 3 <
b ¢ ¢ (3 < <
3 ’ ’ . . 2 . é ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 3 3 ¢ ¢ 3 < 1]
3k S002222°W 316.03' -
=2
25 COUNT I MARK | LATIN NAME l COMMON NAME | SIZE
g TREES
ko 3 l ASB I Acer Saccharum 'Bailsta’ I Fall Fiesta Sugar Maple l 1.5" CAL
=
§ SHRUBS
g 5 HPJ Hydrangea Paniculata Yane' Little Lime Hydrangea 3 Gal.
4 SIM Spiraea Japonica 'Magic Carpet' Magic Carpet Spirea 3 Gal.
g 2 SVS Syninga Vulgaris 'Sensation' Sensation Lilac 5 Gal.
4 vDC Viburnum Dentatum ‘Christom' Blue Muffin Viburnum 5 Gal.
6 TOH Thuja Occidentalis 'Hetz Midget' Hetz Midget Arborvitae 5 Gal.
ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
& I CAK I Calamagrostis Acutiflora 'Karl Foerster' [ Grass, Feather Reed I | Gal.
PERENIALS
10 | 1Pm | remerocalls Pardon Me [ Pardon Me Dayily | 1cal
o 20' 4
SCALE IN FEET
NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT FOR DATE P SHEET NO.
L LEXINGTON HOMES e Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
i LANDSCAPING PLAN e ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES L
DESIGNED CITY OF STURGEON BAY 2 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, WI 54155
A DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN JoB No. 920-662-9641  www.releeinc.com




COMPOSITE DRIVE ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = I'-0"

ecture!

|

|

LaPlant:

Architecture, LLC g

|
||

i

‘1

OFFICE®926 WILLARD DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN
—] MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
= GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
— Telephone: (920) 7379769

e e e e e
Il i SEEE '

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT
w/ EXTERNAL WIND w/ EXTERNAL WIND

_ — —==—— LEXINGTON

1 I, I =

=HH
=
=

\— DIRECTIONAL WALL \— DIRECTIONAL WALL
PACK LIGHT PACK LIGHT

DETAILED
DRIVE ELEVATION

x SCALE: /4" = 10"

= - - - - - — — —— -HOMES-
— E— — = =— —— — = — — —= = = Building Neighborhoods
= — - S = = RN
— = —— —— —— — — — — = — —1||OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps C.
= —= pE— GR‘EE}:' BAY, W[S”L\?NSIT:' 54313
= = _—  ~ - - | et
= — — — == =—— —= —= — H Etﬁsl@i\mgmnn.ighmhmdsmm
— = — — - WRAZONT, e e — —_— EB:
=== _; et — — — 0 miﬂfiﬂmﬁ—%i—f————’—— e — — —— —— l\:xl:i:gtonncighborhcodscom
E— 12 == —— —— —— — — — S— J— — ]
= = = = = —— = — :b'q d_.p = = — ! '—“-;——_:“-“_" ,7
—] . L= 7 8¢
= L B L SE ii|[un|E ] L S '
= = e E g ; s . ~ it
e
V .3
= ! = = = '- 5ol
__} —F = 21V Q
! : e . e — e, S ——————— ' Y REes
== L L =i = e e e e = =Lt ===55 === = e e e L e S = 5Y
= [E====][SSEES Mk [E====][SSEES) — [E==ES][SSS58) |—$W~ IFFH:HFFFFHFFFH?FFH:H \e===8]===2=][=====]===Es] gfgg‘a%
— = 1 i H=— = = = H= SSnE —I5 S ol it
. ol B | S 7 CohaTE o =[N : BES
= EHH = ’IDHD|‘- v E == s HHE= = \ E Q tE<2a
l=: _ = E=E &1 =
H =2 = UUE : ‘ iE ; = U U [N g =
S

Townhome with Attached Garages

<
~
]
<
S
2
HORIZONTAL §
X. A\ ° NI = R
= 2 A
S~ HORIZONTAL :
SIDING S
— — — g)o
] Q—o‘ L T 2'»o'= Sl 4[, “ §
|, 710" 6-0" | I I 1 =) 110" ; N
:l);rléo AL o LI —— \E/ECNEEP%SOFNS,PH TYPICAL, I %!
B =+ = = R REVISION DATE
ai ——=% X X
L — e
2 | |
:§;/ )
//Ht.')Q“I' ONTAL —
1 J

|  Hewe = SIDE_ELEVATION ]
=S SCALE: I/4" = 10" 9/14/2021

PROJECT NO.
481487

1.1

SIDING AND
MECHANICAL
DOOR BEYOND

] FOR BfD

LT
—
—
TRRRNARRNAN
n|'E_T‘|

LT
—
=




COMPOSITE PORCH ELEVATION

SCALE: 1/8" = I-0"

|

M

|
‘l

I_
©
Y
0
=
~+

chitecture@yahoo.con

Architecture, LLC £

an

=
EMAIL: 5
OFFICE926 WILLARD DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN
MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 737-9769

Il

I

T h

T

T

=

[l

X1] O
DMES

Puling Netodboriiucd Gue Hom o1 8 Thoss

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT
w/ EXTERNAL WIND

LEXINGTON

44 POST

OYPICAL

SECOND.

Fi 3
FLOOR)

BAFFLE = H O M E S"
E =~ Building Neighborhoods
== — — sl i —— il —— >~ One Home at a Time
E ——— i e e fe—— ——— —— ——':__ l OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
= = ihb = e :E"“‘ e % & GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
— —— — — — = — — — Telephone: (920) 6621611
== — = —_ — — — — — RORIZONTAL Fax: (920) 6628204
___—.-._ . StRANGABOVE —— EMAIL:
= — — — — = AV AR — WEB: '
—— ——— = ————+= \ ehborhoods.com
- e rend gy b e s e et - o —
[ = = — — ~T14 = = — —— =
e - e == . - il =
c oW
Sow
L1 [ ] Sanlan [} IINE==E== 111 L e §5¢
Il il | ] ST %\l
] ? g 835
|| - Ie! I O o "6"\3
2 QEX
Bk
\ i
392
Qo=
T ! NRES
— | g %
o
§538
ay e
Q.
Q Q
g { 58
Q
£<2

EXTERIOR DOOR NOT SEEN IN ELEVATION 6x6 POST
(TYPICAL
GENERAL NOTE; FIRST FLOOR)

EXTERIOR MATERIAL ON FACE OF BUMP
OUT BELONGS ON RETURN SURFACES

P
=
= — HORIZONTAL
=27
HORIZONTAL
I o = [2-0r] W
7-10! vize) | I I | 6-0" 1-10° |,
— | ] | — lll HORIZONTAL
VENTED SOFFIT|TYPICAL,
SIDING | | EXCEPTIONS;
+  OVER DECKH
= IIr G
2z~
-
e —— %
= = ||
12
[ R ]
— = N 1
i 1IN
= — 1 26 I,

[T

 Em—
—

[T

L

SIDING AND

Il

[T

MECHANICAL

DOOR BEYOND

SIDE_ELEVATION

SCALE: /4" = I'-0°

14 Townhomes - # 461457 ©
Architecture, LLC an
Date, 202!

L

o]

]

DETAILED
PORCH ELEVATION

SCALE: I/4" = I-0"

PRELQP% 2 ;
FOR BTD

sconsin

i

Sturgeon Bay, Wi

14 Unit @ Harbor Ridge 11

Townhome with Attached Garages

2
'é

DATE

T
il

DATE
0/14/2021
PROJECT NO.
481487

1.2




235-0" £
o
12-10%" . 447k 37-10% ) 35-0" S
=
350" 37-10%" @ 8
q &
DRAF L I3
—
2
|53
L
=
LaPlant:z
. [+
Architecture, LLC £
T 5]
: Q Q0 gl
i EMAIL:
E a & - @ OFFICE®26 WILLARD DRIVE
i (N 3] GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN
i et || o | = MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
i g 1o —] GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54315
H 1 = Telephone: (920) 737-9769
Souwe FEEr
[ B O) QEEC
S i
=T PN o _l
i bux
]
L
I ) -I N =) - Bubating Nelodborhiich Gue Home o4 8 T |
Ve o
1 HORERATED FIRE ~
2 © LEXINGTON
Y
PR
0 26-0 Building Neighborhoods
g o One Home at a Time
® 1 g 1 sw;;,mi ? OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
[ ficiy wue ‘?,u.;_:;' oE T orard b1 4 T GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
555 uts w55 3 . 2 i \be Telephone: (920) 662-1611
T 74 EXIT DISTANCE T( " Fax: (920) 662-8204
HOUR PARTITION TANCE & TREMOTE POINT|| b==mmm= - 1 HOUR PARTITION
-ATTIC DRAFTSTOPPING 1@% PO!L? L o dclasis ATTIC DRAFTST EMAIL:
———— Lesnaanimeasn L j 1@less ektoitiosdicom
I L -
@ @ @q&p | orAFT STOP DRAFT STOP Ll ‘WEB:
= | {5y o . B ek o Ame peckToL AT . oo | SR EEE | T lexingtonneighborhoods.com
La i | DRAFT 5TOP L J DECK TO ATTIC DECK TO ATTIC L 3 DRAFT 5TOP Woao .
T DECK TO ATTIC DRAFT STOPPING IN AREA NOT STOPPING IN AREA NOT DECK TO ATTIC e
L 5 TO EXCEED 3000 SQFT. (CODE TO EXCEED 3,000 SQFT. (CODE I
T14.2) AND (CODE 114.2) AND (CODE 1094
TERIALS TO BE 5) MATERIALS TO BE
fermpapon o ¥ e ooun ot k020 J
43'-6" 27'-10" FIRE PARTITIONS END AT 88'-4" FIRE PARTITIONS END AT 27'-10" 43'-6" g
CeTme: CEm: ;
SAFETY PLAN LEGEND
SYMBOL ITEM

E====—=} DRAFTSTOFPING

| — . | 1 Howr RATED FIRE FLOOR PLANS

PARTITION SCALE: 1/8* = I'-0"

2 HOUR RATED FIRE
[ | | B oEpARATION

o o o wm e md  EXIT DISTANCE AND ROUTE

These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant

Architecture, LLC and Lexington Homes,
No reproduction without written permission.

14 Townhomes - # 461487 ©
Date, 2021

688" 4-2be Ba-3* 4-2b- 688"

Emodd 1 = = — —
Cronsl .
Wiz
| HOUR PARTITION —/
FLOOR DRAFT ST¢

SCONSIn

i

@ 40-0°

o] @)
=

Townhome with Attached Garages

]
]
B
B
il 14 Unit @ Harbor Ridge 11

ieg g -
o SEI A VIO ! B o8 =
im0 i pua I )
s 85, AT 1
L | , | )
= ! — |
e e A RS O MEVRE T m | T | el 1 T2 T gl - B L N o mR T T A A T wx S
@ { st ] & $
CONTINE . AT o AONTINE FIRE N
RATED ao o (R “RATED HORIZONTAL N
ASSEMBLY AT b N 1 HOUR"RATED FIRE ® AN \SSEMBLY AT
CANTILEVER |y ! mrm : — CANTILEVER 813
ey DRAFTST °
(| Lyom rATED FiRe @ SEPARATION AND @ R o -— |
DRAFTSTOPPING 0 SARACE PMDERD o DRAFTSTOPPING @ INT
e o - . o CRAGE DrAOERS 10 DATE
& SR Ford - S A 0. X X
S04, o0, o oz oz =1
i G2 3 8 UNT.9 10 Nt 13 | UNIT 14
u
§ = < E
HORIZONTAL e \ HORIZONTAL
ASGEVELY EReu Y
1 HOUR iNIT ke | HOUR LNIT
SEPARATION /\ X < SEPARATION \ SEPARATION
,K
— DATE
Ly - ) o ] = 0/14 /2024
= 1= 1= CONTINE FIRE RATED S CONTINE FIRE RATED . | 1= = e — 1= PROJECT NO.
HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY NG MALL FO HORIZONTAL ASSEMBLY 481487
AT CANTILEVER CONTIATY OF AT CANTILEVER
FIRBAALL BHEBT
52'-6* 27-10" B8b"-4" 27-10" 52'-6"
>
244-0 PREL

FOR BTD




CLAS5 B ASPHALT SHINGLES OVER g
CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENT w/ #15 BUILDING PAPER OVER g
EXTERNAL WIND BAFFLE 1/2" 0SB SHEATHING w/*H' CLIPS ¢
(NOT SHONN) WINDNASH BAFFLE/VENT CHUTE @ 24" OC. 2

o
PRE-ENGINEERED ROOF TRUSSES © 24° O.C. - ALIGN w/ WALL STUDS &
I
2
MECHANICAL ROOF-TO-WALL CONNECTION 2
R44 B.IB. INSULATION SELF-ADHERING, SELF-HEALING L F)l t £
w/ THICKNESS MARKERS POLYMER MODIFIED BITUMEN SHEET oreP 5 arilan i
@ 300 SFMAX FROM ROOF EAVE TO MIN. 36" 2
XTERIOR LAY HOUSE WRAP i 8
BEYOND INNER FACE OF E HOUSE 1l | Architecture, LLC g
16" NIDE 26 GAUGE, GALVANIZED WINDOW HEAD =
STEEL LINING AT VALLEYS. EMAIL: &
J
ALUMINM GUTTER APRON M 3 OFFICE®26 WILLARD DRIVE
'AND FASCIA OVER CLASH {B* ROOFING MINIMM GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN
2x6 SUB-FASCIA STEP 2: MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
TYPICAL ATTIC CEILING \_ " 0SB BHEATHING ON TRUSS i &
# MIL VAPOR RETARDER OVERLAR SILL e dorsalyeduhive A GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
OVER TRUSSES, o= MATERIAL AND Telephone: (920) 7379769
i Y 2"-0' STEP I —
" TYPE X GYPSUM BOARD i INSTALL FIRST EXTEND PAST
SPLINE AT SILL OPENING TOP AND
VENTED ALUMINUM BOTTOM
SEAL ALL WOOD TO WOOD SOFFIT (TYPICAL)
CONNECTIONS AFTER ASSEMBLY.
FILL ALL GAPS w/ NON-EXPANDING PAN FLASHING
FOAM INSULATION. WINDOW FLASHING PER WINDOW g Prating Nedsbborbinch Gue floms 41 6 Time
CAULK WINDOW ON SIDES AND TOP MANJFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS g .
FLASHING ¢ DRIP CAP i i Al : RAR
TYPICAL VINYL WINDOW SYSTEM ——— OPENING FLASHING { LEXINGTON
. — 0131 x 3" NALS 0 ] 1
E 8" 0C. IN BOTH PROTECTED CEILING
l _ T NOT TO SCALI ALL & TRUSS i (1) " TYPE X GYPSUM 'HOMES"
20 i
® / SEE FLASHING DETAIL AND 5/A4.2 A e TYPICAL COMMON WALL } f Building Neighborhoods
CONSTRUCTION UL, U341
- ! One Home at a Time
e N T WeiDE 10D TRUSS \ f OFFICE: 1300 North Kimnps Ct.
OF THE TRUSGES ==k GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
= =] | | N Telephone: (920) 6621611
TYPICAL WALL ’ e i N Fax: (920) 662-8204
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD SIDING OVER EXTERIOR WALL . . - .
RI4 BATT INSULATION AIR INFILTRATION BARRIER L . 0131 x 3" NAILS @ i i ; ?:: o T‘f;ooss = gwell:@lexingtonneighborhoods.com
CONTINIOUS AT EXTERIOR SIDE OF - coh;LETI.ON i ) - CAYERS OF BATT £* 0C. IN EACH ( N 30" DEEP PARALLEL CHORD WEB:
05B SHEATHING SEAL PERIMETER [ e et St oy . SuLATIoN M B L RALL TOTRUZS TRUSSES 24 in. OC. lexingtonneighborhoods.com
STUD WALL WITH CAULK. H EQUIVALENT R < l —
FIBERGLASS INSULATION i f } S
BUILDING PAPER BEHIND LEDGER TYPICAL 5/8". PLASTERED PSUM .
BENT METAL FLASHING WITH DRIP GYPSUM CELLING |27 I-e* 2 TR AL SiDES d¢
J — = EDGE CONTINUOUS [TO OUTER EDGE X2.6" d . 2 3 £§
— OF JOIST HANGER : DR ey 2 aS
0 [
60 1nuTE RATED /1\ATTIC SCUTTLE PANEL S

" NUCUS ; - 10" Q

Wt &| FLOOR HAS 3 61 = WSCALE. 11/2" = 1'-0 2E L

| 2| seeFLoor - T ol

SPECIFICATION / L| N o Qe
L - ‘s(;\?é Hd
LA
IYPICAL COMMON WALL odg
CONSTRICTION UL, U341 Y902
. 2"x4" WOOD STUDS 24" O.C. | ° * oS¢
5 4" BATT IN BOX SILL (TYP) 5/8" TYPE "X* GYPEUM WALLBO, -STC OF 50 MIN. SOUND ™y 24§
MANUFACTURED STONE f TRANSMISSION (1207) 8 2 o5
MORTAR JOINT JOINTS AND FASTENER HEADS- 98 _
NOTE: SEE FLASHING DETAILTHIS . ESS53N
SHEET, FOR ALL OPENINGS MORIg :&ﬁﬁgﬂ COVERED w. &" PLASTER z % %-3 9 g
LATH 8" GYPSUM EXTERIOR GYPSUM BOARD | 3 g% 5315
FLASHING ¢ DRIP CAP :f DRAINAGE PLAIN f ! ;A;l&:“::oﬁie- oc k :f‘_:) § §§
% WATER RESISTANT BARRIER AIR SPACE Il % ) . Q X
g METAL CAP AT MASONRY-—— | = SHEATHING 3 4" SOUND BATT INSULATION A 3_NS'N5§EPEEHDEM,REN.TA L
=1|! OPTION MASONRY SILL ( s
FHEN MASONRY ENDS ON A WALL LAP WATER RESISTANT BARRIER I l SCHEDULE | Q
SURFACE USE BENT METAL FLASHING OVER SCREED T i i T
TUCK BEHIND INFILTRATION BARRIER = FOUNDATION WKEEP SCREED k @
OR TAPE TOP = V
L BOTTOM DRIP EDGE o " o re st AT a %o
i - . BOTTOM OF CONC
7 - - ; CEMENT PLASTER SGREED RATED SYSTEMS @ /—\ 5
v
. N 4" MIN. AT GRADE/ 2° MIN. AT PAVING DWELLING PARTY WALLS 3 OIS
| MULCH / LANDSCAPE STONE 1 HOUR FIRE PARTITION SCALE: 11 /2'=1'—0'W ~ B
= 4|9 = - SLOPE GRADE : Y 2
TYPICAL WALL 4 B 2% MIN, ¥ =
4 MIL. VAPOR RETARDER OVER 5TUDS B IR 5" » = == f; IS
5/8" GYPSUM BOARD \ : Ho=H = Q
RI4 BATT INSULATION > S ST SIS S R 2
/ 2>\ FOUNDATION WALL BASE =S =
W SCALE: 3" = 0" © MASONRY v;s 5\,
. 3
STYRENE SILL SEAL : § Q
TYP, HOUSE SLAB CONST, WALL ANCHORS b =
4" TITEN HD o 40" ! WOOD HEADER BDE;E&EN@ WAL WITH § S
AN TN 15 OF EVERY CORNER oD DEACTETOTOING = 9
- 6" MIN, EMBEDMENT q { s S
e | UNO. SEE SHEARWALL SCHEDULE SEAL ALL WOOD TO | &
NOOD CONNECTIONS ) 2 S
AFTER ASSEMBLY, FILL | SIDING S =
ALL 6APS W FIBERGLASS |} FINISH TRIM N B
d | UJ
o WITH CONTI K INFILTRATION BARRIER
SLAB-ON-GRADE GRADE Wi NUOUS
VAPOR BARRIER, PITCH AWAY FROM BUILDING [ [revision || pAte |
MiIN, 6" COMPACTED AND - - B l X X
LEVEL GRANJLAR
T T il BLOCKING TO SECURE INSULATION'| i f
R Al 10 SIOEINATES FIRE PARTITION HALL SEPARATI ) <
FRIGID NG (TP oy SVALE = 50 PENETRATION ARAGES AND UNITS END AT |, H N
OERaDE OF CEILNG ASSE
i j
| e
Y
m TH ERMAL ENVELOP_ SHIM ASREQUIRED SEAL WINDOW TO FINISH TRIM E ; : . .
W“A‘-E' "= 08 - _ [ g 4* TITEN HD @ 48" OC. g/&‘/";%gl
%" MIN. EMBEDMENT
WITH CAULK ON ALL SIDES 2 ARNA 0JECT NO.
FILL ALL GAPS WITH INSUL. { i | o see S L PR idoT
OR NON-EXPANDING FOAM | | i = i SHEDT
| (B ! (7N A
SCALE: 1 1/2':1'-0'\@}/ SCALE: 1 1/2"=1-0"\A 4 D, 2
FOR BID ONLY 4 =




1 §* EAVE
HORIZONTAL SIDI

LaPlant

Architecture, LLC

%
F o
laplantarchitecture@yahoo.con:

OFFICE®26 WILLARD DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 737-9769

Budling Nolodburiich Gus Howe 1 3 Tt

LEXINGTON
-HOMES-

Building Neighborhoods
One Home at a Time
OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 662-1611
Fax: (920) 662-8204
EMAIL:
gwell:@lexingtonneiehborhoods.com
"WEB:
lexingtonneighborhoods.com

12 g
4= £5
=
. P o
2y 2 328
___________ == ity e =~ = I’ TTTES e
o . PROTECTED §_© st
HORIZONTAL = il o — m e Q£T
ONTAL QJ 08 A 2o | RS =E8 2
20" U SOFFIT % TR
J Q
O Qcc
T % Q02
N |
10" o # O
) 1-10 6'-0 .N ) gj 5
HORIZONTAL SIDING 8o08_
4a-0" EE53R
E ® £o3 5N
ki ) ol an
T T ; ’(_) 3_\:) L%
Q tE£<20
§ )
So
S ¥
N
f*eYPCcRETE A dbwo ey ] | _ | S
ELOOR SYSTEM o v -S
'S = 20" DEEP FLOOR TRUSSES AT 24" OC. i KNEE WALL OVER = 5
@ T ONE HOUR SYSTEM RATING 9 : SEMI-FLUSH BEAM S S
=
o e ()53
3 '3 S 5
LS - TR
CONT|NUE RATED FLOOR R
SYSTEM © CANTILEVER M ] =
M)
Q 2 g
8 S S
. 9 .
S0 o -0 = D
T T ol s S0
T v | “ 3 N
® ~ S 3
BUILD|NG SECTION SR%!
C \ @ MECHANICAL ROOM
w scALE: 112] -0 =
ALL GARAGES AND UNIT
ENTR[ES PITCH 2 3
_____________________________ L e e e L e = ! ==
| 5
L = !
N
. ROOM 2k 1" RIGID INSUL, o o ”
Lﬁ ’ 25" %ﬁ-ﬁ_pg-z ) CONTINJOP:E ALONG «l'l 2 m”’ ‘ s J’ 1" RIGID INSULATION CONTINUOUS AT—/ =
\2% FOUNDATION WALL . PERIMETER OF BUILDING FOUNDATION RSO
__ABN )
L FROST PROTECTED CONCRETE i
SLAB, I' EXTRUDED FOAM BHEET
UPRIGHT AT WALL TO BREAK A
INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SLAB
[ CPRELIMINARY 4.3

FOR BID ONLY




LaPlant

Architecture, LLC

laplantarchitecture@yahoo.con

=

z

z
p

OFFICE®26 WILLARD DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313

Telephone: (920) 737-9769

LEXINGTON
-HOMES-

Building Neighborhoods
2 2 One Home at a Time
6 =

6
J OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 6621611
Fax: (920) 6628204
EMAIL:
gwell:@lexingtonneighborhoods.com
WEB:
lexingtonneighborhoods.com:
12 12 N
ar= =4 =5
€90
N Se2
-J % §E
T ol
TS - TR - RS T I TTTT 78S«
M) PROTECTED 2.9
z Crpie Q) -3¢
HORIZONTAL B J g)YPaTnEPE % =2 \l 5 %é 2
SIDING 2m0" 9 ¥ o9,
¥ 593
. N - E $85%
-t P
7-10° 7-l0" °
. N o TR
N RIPEOS,
o £55335
= L £33V
¥ x B £o3EN
¢ . . Y
N tE22a
N
™ -
N
| HOUR RA R a-2% pi. k rs
FLOOR SYSTE N 2x6 0 12" OC. Sp
OR FINISH RATED L Yy FOR SLOPED S
CEILING AT UNIT ~ FRAMING, PITCH N
|| P — SEPARATION TO MATCH STAIR | | IS
—————— = e i e
{ . - SYSTEM N : S
ot £ 20" DEEP FLOOR TRUSSES AT 24" OC. - ler
[ 2 T ONE HOUR SYSTEM RATING $ i E g
1 S3
______________________ ﬁ =— R T T T e TTTTTT T T T T T T T T T g_'l)_
o
~ = T
L -~
B
~
S ES
INSULATE CAVITY m
. STRINGER FULLY V
(] E =
g
| . 0 S 9
N 5 = D
v STRINGERS WILL BE L “. S %
DIFFERENT HEIGHT / RISE DUE 2 S
TO SOME STAIRS MATCH A N
FLOOR PITCH, SOME DUE NOT N ~ A
m p 134"
W scALE: 112] | -0 / [Revision DATE
: AT COMMON WALL MAINTAIN X
ol FIRE RAT|NG WITHIN — ALL GARAGES AND UNIT
-2b CONCHALED SPACES, ENTRIES PITCH 2 4", CENTER I*
FIREBOQK STRINGER 0 WALL RIGID INSUL AS THERMAL
caviITy BREAK UNDER EXTERIOR WALL
_________________ | O ... 0 o SV N e e
==
sh %I' *RIGID INSUL. ) I" RIGID INSUL ——
/| CONTINJOUS ALONG CONTINJOUS ALONG
FOUNDATION WALL FOUNDATION WALL
49'-0" PROJECT NO.
1 A 481487
, I* EXTRUDED FOAM— FROST PROTECTED CONGRETE

SLAB, I" EXTRUDED FOAM BHEBT
| P X TERIOR oA A
L] | l‘—ﬁDREiJIMINARY 4.4
1 FOR BID ONLY )




@yahoo.com

hitecture

LaPlant:
C

Architecture, LL!

antarc

@

£

=
p.

lapl

OFFICE®26 WILLARD DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 737-9769

Brudding Nelobburiich Gue Home o1 3 Thme

LEXINGTON
-HOMES-

Building Neighborhoods
One Home at a Time

L]

ELIMINARY
FOR BID ONLY

6 =~ 6
= OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 6621611
Fax: (920) 6628204
EMAIL:
WEB: )
lexingtonneighborhoods.com
Li8
53
TOP TIGHT Sua
ALL L5E
_____ PATIOS | T T R
EE [
(2) 2x6 ST 89¢
BACK TO TIE v ol
TOGETHER w e 23%
I 5Ha 2
Y593
O Qc.c
¥ Q0=
Il 7-10° 49-0° 7-10" % = 502
f i r @ N P D j S
E $a0d
X RS feiss
¥ » i £o§ 8
ol b O &
. Il b v - SRy Vg
*» ' 9V B
N H i Q tE220
!
I
Wl Q
(! N o %]
1 P 2524 For Siores P k g)
l ! 94-9" FRAMING, PITCH 4-qr % Qo
[ . TO MATCH STAIR ~
— tl‘F ‘I ——= N 3" GYPCRETE RISE “r 5
- — iy epyt ey 000000 oo~ 1 FeveeReE N CTARomNe el e | _ _ 8
i i e i — et e T ()
= T M ELOOR SYSTEM S <
L 20" DEEP FLOOR TRUSSES AT 24" O.C. ~ B
] & ONE HOUR SYSTEM RATING LJ SRS
______________________________________________________ = o, T
=5 ~ = § Q
2
N 'ATED FLOOR B &
s [ L ANTILEVER .N <
i L RS
R D
= 8
. o R
=)
g NS
. ° . . S O
Ei % 3 S 3
v " v §r § &O
S 3
BUILDING SECTION ~ S5
E \ @ CANTILEVER DECKS
W SCALE: /2" = 10" 10* [Revision || DATE
N ND UNIT X
ALY 3 4", CENTER I"
0dK STRINGER @ WALL pERMAL
_______________ == e e e e e e e i i i G o N s il i Wl WA L — e ————— = — — — — —}
sh J DATE
0/14/2021
=
481487

4.5




g
DESIGN LOADS D. CONCRETE E. MASONRY G. ANCHORS 8
— I ———— 1 —Fouoy contrete block nasonry units shall conforn to ASTM C90, ————— K. ROOF TRUSSES g
1. Bulding Code - International Bulding Code 2009, WI SPS 362 1. Proportioning of raterials shall be In accordance ¥ith ACl Grade N f'n = 1500 ps! 1. Al post installed anchors nust conform to ACI Appendix D = o]
2I11-  Latest ‘Reconnended Practice for Selecting 2. Use Type ‘M* mortar Pfoc belok grade nasonry, Type M or S cequirerents 1. Subnit one reproducible copy, If needed, of each shop drafing to the —_— ]
2. Bulding Category I Proportions for nortar for above grade load bearing talls, Yiieon *4alls. ond Al expunsm bolts fastened to masonry shall be zinc plated Engineer for approval. Provide sufficient tine in construction schedule ENGINE E RING <
le=10 Nornal, Heavyyeight and Mass Concrete’ Maxinun exterior yolls. slzeve type in 1o allog a mininum of five Full yorking days of reviey period in the
Js=i0 aggregate . ark Use Type ‘N nortar for Interior non-load bearing falls and accordance With Federal Specification FF-S-325, Group 11, Type 3, Engineer’s of fice. @
¥= size shall be 1-1/2° for footings, 3/4° for slabs, ¥alls partitions. Closs 3. 2. Trusses, jock rafters and valley rafters shall be designed to neet all loadin "
and colunns 3. Grout For bond beans and vertical cores shall have a mininun 3. AU adhesive anchors shall be SIMPSON “ET-HP* -or- equal. by 's'?,ms SE Vutcatod on Jhe’plan o C 105 School Creek Trail Phone (920) 845-1042 Y
3. Floor Dead Load = 20 psf and 3/8° for toppings. Mininun cement content for conpressive strength of 2500 psi @ 28 days. 4, AU anchor bolts shall conforn to ASTM F 1554-36 unlrss noted 3. Trusses and rafters shall be designed nnd certified by a Registered Fax (920) 845-1048 E
floors shall 4. uosanry Jalls shall be adequately braced during construction to otherfise. Provide stondord nut and washer tacked in place Professional Luxemburg, WI 54217 o
4. Floor Live Load be 5-1/2 bags of cenent per cubic yord. Haxinun resist on enbeded end. At oravity only connections. L-Shaped rods Engineer. L . 8
Woter-cenent backFil and yind forces. are acceptable. Enbednent  to hooked end shall be I2 rod 4 S shall be responsible For all bracing and/or bidging required for the Email: rice@rice-inc.com LaPIant =
Residentiol ratio 045. Proportion concrete nixes for a 3° to 4° 5. Fill nasonry solid fith grout full height beloj all lintel bearings. dianeters. Enbednent shall not exceed footing thickness minus 3 design of the truss members. =
Units=40 psf = 40 psf stunp. 6. Fil masonry cores Hith grout at locations #hich requice enbedded or  inches. Hook length sholl be 4 rod daneters 3° nin. Enbedded 5. Contractor shall be responsible for bracing and/or bridging required during Y
Public Roons and Corridors = 100 psf drilled- in anchors or bolts. portion of anchor bolts shall be clean and rree of of, grease and construction. Architecture, LLC g
Provide an approved Air Entraining Adnmixture conforning ovide horizontal ladder type jire reinforcing @ 16° oc. Masonry all foreign substances. Provide nininun 6° ction. 6. Al connector plates shall be made of Grade °A° galvanized steel, mininun 20 1=
o Joln( S A Gathore in contact yith treated luaner shall be hot dipped gage per latest TP Specifications. =
5. Roof Dead Load = 18 psf ASTN C260 and ACI 318-89 table 441 for all concrete reinforcenent and brick shelf angles shall be discontinuous at galvanized, stainless steel or have manufacturer’s opproved 7. Al conaection hardjare shall be deslgneu & furnished by the truss supplier -
expose. vertical Coating for contact with treated lunber. unless noted otheryise on the plan: EMAIL: 2
6. EMW I‘-lt;ng‘t G;‘Du::\d sn%r Pg = 50 psf to freeze thaw conditions. - Lconts;m Jw:lis ovr‘\g exxénsb-:n J&mts P — 8. Scissors trusses shall be designed such that horizontal live load deflections
e = = s = ap e oll reinforci rs nasonry neters. . I desig horizontal 1 4
Snof lond PP = PGX0TCIsxCexCtACs = 39 psf (Typ) All concrete nixes may contain on approved non-chloride 9. All vertical reinforcenent shall be dofeled to the foundation and 40 im0t exceed X% “Yollelare not designed to.restst o:horlzontal trurs 0::2&‘;-?;2;"&“"*[’)\'33:\’5
e = t = s = Vater extend 6° $ Subnit Struct: l C onent Plans to Departnent of Conmmerce for SREE , WISCONS!
Snok load Pf = Pgx0.7CisxCexCtxCs = 41 psf (Canopy) Reducing Adnixture in accordonce fith ASTH C494, Type A " Into tne bond bean ot tne top of the fall ; go,p:nen v~ i MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
Au 0. Where one reinforcing bar is placed in o single core, It shall be H. DIMENSION LUMBER 2 102
Unbalanced Snof Load as per concrete nixes shall contain a Vater-Reducing Adnixture  centered in .. DIMENS DN OTRER GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Wisconsin Conn 621608 = 50 psf excep’ the fall. Vhere tho reinforcing bars are placed In a single €OFe, | pmension lunber to be Spruce-Pine=Fir Noi/No2 or L. ROOF AND WALL SHEATHING Folexione, (630)7570760
frere other Vater- Reducing type Adnixture is required in place . D-F-L / No. 2 or better for 1. A Specified sheathing shall conforn to Anerican Plyood Association (APA) clephone: 7~ -
7 s the bars in separate loyers, 2° cleat fron the outside of each face.  pegng & heoders. Deslng Specification, Latest Edition. Sheathing Shall Be Continuous Over
S Basrpneme sore concrete rix B < speicers 16 lokAy: hold-Vertical reinforcenent in ploc Use Spruce-Pine-Fir Nol/No2 grade for flall studs b Spons Minieun.
= o : . : . lins. Unless noted othergise on the plans .
$5 = 053 SDI = 051  Seisnic Design Category = A pccelroue an opproved non-chloride non-carrosive 1. Pl biack cores at vertical reiforcing steel yith grout, rodded or  Burlins. Unless note e e onnil inensions: %o Yol sheathing stall ke J. DsB B e ST ™ e
Seisaic Bose Shear = 2990 b ccelecator ASTH GHO4. Type & ar E vinated | 3. Al beans b joists not bearing on supporting nenbers ond 12" 1C. at nternedfate suppor ts, unless noted otheryice:
eisaicanalysis’ procedure, S Nnim Sonforaing to »AypriCoor £ for slt concrete place: i shall_be franed #/ 3. Roof, sheatning sholl be 1/2” 0SB 24716 rated, irinun. Yoll, sheathing to be
flatgork 12. Masonry shall be lald to a maxinun height of 4'-0° before placenent . Socon joitt hangers or equal. Use type required igof sheath - o e e i
8. Wind Loads (Sinplified Nethod) poured at an anbient tenperature of less than 50 of For s “‘PP"' ing nenkers 4 oascn_nak
Vind Speed 1290 o degroes F. —— for loadhng. . _ s il . edges and 8’ [C. at internediate supports, unless Moted othertise.
Exposure Category = C Provide an npp;;mdcygfe? Reducing Retarding Adnixture  13. Construct all non-load bearing nasonry falis 1 clear of structural gio, m;"‘;h”"w”:"ﬁ,:‘:n sleeners on concrele M. BRICK VENEER TIE REQUIREMENTS
conforning to ype or all concrete nenbers "4/ earth, and sills ghich rest on concrete or
flatfork < ; 1, 2nd deck. Pack void #ith fiberglass insuation. i cadE nasonty foundation walls, shall 1. Veneer ties fith fire size (W28 or fi* dianeter) spaced 167 OC. Verticolly ond
B. SPECIFIED MATERIAL STRENGTHS . _poured at an anblent tenperature of 80 degrees F or - Frovide an BYdeep, contipuous bond bean at ol floors and roofs. be treated §ood or foundation redtood. 24" OC. horizontally. Additional ties olong openings greater thon 247 are
higher. Use ‘, " 5. Hordjore and fasteners in conctact fith treated required to be located fithin {2° of opening and s m * (nax) around
1. Poured-in-place Concrete, f'c " 4! 1n"lond bean. lunber or exposed to the elenents shall be opening perineter. (Hohnann & Bornard VBT-VEE-BYNA Tie mh DVI0-HS
alo‘?-o;l-grode agg p;r g gg ::ys 1* stone o~ Vhere nore thon one adnixture is used in o concrete ORCING STEEL hot dipped golvanized, stulnless steel, or nanufacturer’s anchor plate or equal) - -
alls / piers P ys i REINFORCI approved coa
Foundations é)s, e 28 dnys 1% stone _provide substantiating dota that indicates that these 6. Where not mwd sprclﬂcally otherfpise, naking shall B .d. N . th h d
Exposed 3000 5t & 36 oy adnixtures L Subrit one reproducile copy, if needed, of each shop draking to  be occordng to fostening uilding Neighborhoods
Air [ntrnlned 5-7% are compatible ithout producing detrimental or the e, in the Wisconsin Enrolled Connercial Code. 0 H t Ti
% Rvelnfnrc\l;‘g Steel AST“AQ?E{SMB? rsu kzls “"9'522:9‘2‘9 Use adnixtures fron one nonufacturer only Engineer for opproval. Provide sufficient tine in construction ﬁ Al botts ‘and log screps shall be American Standard ne Homeata lime
elded Vire y = 65 ksi - schedule anufacture.
4. Structural swa mm ASTH A992 fprovide the to allog o mininun of five full working doys of review period in B. Bolt holes in yood shall be drilled Hg* moxinun oversize. OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
Z Steel Tubing 23 n AS00, Grade B :“e'p‘:;p;:sndﬂxture quantities based upon total the Holes for s:reis'on lag s:rex\:s sholl be first GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
iscellaneous 5 . Engineer’s office. bored for the dame depth and diameter of the shank, T
7. Bolts for Structural Connections ASTHM A325, Type N naterials in accordance ¥ith the manufacturer's 2. Provide bolsters, chairs, doyel blocks, standees and #4 support hen the remind:-poc:up'ed by the threaded portion Telephone: (920) 662-1611
8. Anchor Bolts ASTM_AF1554-36 reconnendations to achieve the desired results for bors os sholl be bored not larger  in dianeter than the root Fax: (920) 6628204
9, anonry Grout, fc 2500 psi @ 28 doys specific site required to support specified reinforcenent at spacings not to of the thread. All screws shall be screyed, not ) . e
10. Masonry Running Bond, f'm 135 psi conditions and concrete naterials. Maxinun jater soluble  oyceeq driven into plac EMAIL:
}la i&loﬁnue[su Bearing Pressure 2000 oE;a _— g?“’zra"' fon concentrations in hardened concrete at an 4-0" in either direction Tie securely together to hold steel in 9. Pruylde "ahe"s under all nuts and heads of bolts and SO T
. Welding Electrodes 3000 position. log screfs. g o
z;geS:Qi?‘"‘éli‘in';?&;’"nu&‘i":ﬁ?ﬁ :::ﬁ:ﬁe;n;i;’u 3. Velding of reinforcenent is not pernitted. Fleld bending of 10 AU tinber franing shn}:l be accurately cut, notched, WEB:
g reinforcenent Is not pernitted or tapped os indicated. No :
not F 1, unl h hotn, M i i
C. FOUNDATIONS ; ;)::&wt:_m percmt‘_, 4 voe dosgns 1o 1 :m‘soxr:stef;lng:; for rein| or:lng steel, unless othertise shojn, sholloﬁt ‘T;:tlsmzm;ﬂtted for notches or daps. Menbers lexingtonneighborhoods.com
. Sul o0 copies of proposed mix designs to the . .
1. IF there Is o question regarding the sols, o Geotechnical Structural Engineer. qop | [ooMbaET (3" cleer fron botion'Lisides; B cleer £ren L el o Dl vt e i o
e b Hie-olner: shill inspeck vachiFaslian excavalion diioh e, sufficient tine in the construction schedue 1o Walls 1% clear fron each side Connections. Where steel plates occur, they shall be
nd o ’ pe 08 of five Fl forking days of review perlod in the Beans, Colunns  1%* clear 10 stirrups or ties & piers used os the template for boring hole:
hall confirn thot the Gctual sol condiio + E e 9, goy. pe Structural Slabs 1° cleor fron top & sides, %° clear fron il. Wherever neccessary to cut or drill treated lunber,
wxcved T Sl gas e B Testing Fich, hired and pad for by the Contractor botton irect the cut or boced surfaces_with. teo 5
\he GESin prEREwE; Talt ey o ¥ g Sob-On-Grade % slob thickness fron top, but not less heavy conts of the sane preservative os used in the Q¢
. original reatnen £
* R.f&?!&»'.“‘nE‘S"}sZ'l'uss”"nﬁé"g&ﬂibi?‘ﬁmﬁgﬁ"ﬁfpgﬁ o e 2taadard cylinders For each 50 cublc yards e X nor_grester than 2 B the Rtionat Dasige, o construction shal conforn § d%
sub prodes under direction of the Geotechniol Engieer or 5000 4 y 5. When Welded jire Fabric Is specified on the plans, Provide the 1o the “National De: ) § S Q0
R W soft or I 16 ‘detectod b £ colling. 5 following reinforcenent in flat sheets unless otherfise Specification For. Wood Construction” current edition 0LEE
i emove all soft or loose sols detec y proof rolling . - square feet of wall or slab or fraction thereof noted for all slobs on grade except sidejalks. as reconmended by the g9 &
of each nix
reploce yith specified Fil on o unit price bosis design placed in any one day. Test one cylinder 47 slab Wyt jeuie ¥ Vid X 'v‘an Anericon Forest & Paper Association a8
3.r Provide a miniun -0° of soil cover above the botton at 7 days and » & :{:: wr Crer ¥y 8¢
o one at 14 days for infornation and the other 2
foofngs exposed 1o the Weather or unheated spaces. 140 at 28 days o V"‘"‘ fher cenforciap s 5:;“‘,2:: :‘ }:: pions; Frovide-the a9 mg
4. Provkie sufficient temporary protection to prevent all ! for acceptance. Conmply With ASTH Ci72-21, Exgp‘;‘ﬂsu""e“""‘nu"' r g 9 or c 9 ->5< =
expos C31-69 and .
roomg sub grades fron freezing and all footings fith c39-72. Eil -5% slab 15# per cubic yard FRC Bl Blend, or approved 5'5\3 _.z,
fues 4"’—\8' of soil cover fron heaving. Do not place concrete C143-78. B; Slonp tecti for: achipour-: :Conpl, MthiASTH 7 @ 6° Slab 3% per cubic Yn:_-u r[orm F;rro, ord:pprcved :%nlml X én 8
- ] - M content test for each corresponding set of Lo udri(gromm bars shall be fabricated in accordance with $REs
over froze cyunam-s Comply ¥ith ASTM C231-78. . NS
5. The Contractor shatl slope the botton of the excavation o The contractor shall pay for all odditional testing “hef:;""""\gt‘:‘;’_'“‘“‘ SP-66. Provide ‘standard hooks® unless ° L] §
toa required for ~y
tenporary sunp pit to keep accunulated groundgater and concrete suspected of non conplianc Bogisheciled baritengih doEsinotfincludestengih GF hodl Place 062
, surface runoff akay fron the foundation bearing stratun 4. Convey concrete to point of use and deposit :mxmwsky 0OHE! r“g, Qear fron edge of concrete, unless othertise noted Qg 9
unp in level layers to =S : 5 CEIn
po Sroundhater out of the excavation before placing backfill. prevent separation of grout and aggregate. Work the gv,"l‘n:f‘;:":'t‘:;‘ L Claxs: "B, unless noted otherfise.. Use'“top WOOD COLUMN SCHEDULE HEADER SCHEDULE 5 g% 3 8
no concrete < <
allok the fater to stand in the excavation and soften thoroughly around reinforcenent, enbedded fixtures, and | &,""“";"“‘ tall bors ond for top bars in slabs and beans P 4 g‘}} aN
thesots 0t o i Wtoithe - oena: Boingt diposihconceste i Fres “;chn richl caupters capatle of developing the il tensie MARK coL TOP CONNECTION BOTTOM CONNECTION NOTES MARK HEADER / BEAM MULTI-MEMBER CONNECTIONS HOULDER | kinG sTUDS | NOTES ; 3 3 H R
gh"T:-:dsldem"s of oll excnvotlons shall be properly sloped, stnn‘a;w;g'n;:‘e‘r. KSR B GtheR Foreln PatiEn, Procsed “mfmyy :e used :trsany tap location [ (5)2 x 6 SPF ¥ 182 (4) 0J31'x325" NAILS 0 EACH PLY (4) 0J31I"x325" NAILS @ EACH PLY - Hl (2) 2 % 10 SPF # 182 OR DFL # 2 2 ROWS 0J313" NALLS @ 12° OC. 1 1 -- e ; § 8
and braced in accordance ith OSHA regulations and other  fith cm:rew\é ) 85, Loenen, bars shallbe poovided ay Bl fall Eorneeisnd c-2 6 x 6 CEDAR OR BETTER SIMPSON LCE SIMPSON ABUG6Z - H2 (2) 2 x 12 5. PINE 8 | (TREATED) 2 ROWS 0131°%3" NALLS ® 12° 0. - - ' Q
procedures to provide safe working conditions. The eha veke that the concrete is plastic at all tines o FiFe.Fatait shall/be-iapped 888 VichTancrGRed XD
zf\:pggzv?rn:& ., for sefe forking conditions is sclely thot of  ond aggst;;:u:;n"s e icen e Hars: ‘Bosnstretenssr deveton £ perACI c-3 (4)2x 6 5PF 8 12 (4) 0.J3I"x325" NAILS 0 EACH PLY (4) 0131'X3.25" RAILS 0 EACH PLY - H3 (3)2 x 12 5. PINE ¥ | (TREATED) 2ROMS 01313 NAILS @ 12" OC. - - 1,2 Q
o penter ol ¥oll footings on falls unless noted otherfise. N esd e U BF VIRaYIOr, 22 :(}Eim of reinforcing is not permitted 4 (2)2 % 6 SFF * 142 (4) 0J31'x325" NAILS @ EACHPLY | (4) 0J31'x3.25" NAILS 0 EACH PLY i H-4 (3)2 x 12 5. PINE # | (TREATED) 2 ROWS 0J31°X3" NAILS 0 12* OC. = - L2
of il o
3 colunn footings and plers on colunns unless otheryise 5. u:o -Eogmn by Master Buiders or equal on all flatjork N_IOJE_S% A RDER BEARING H-5 (3)2 x 10 SPF % 1€2 OR DFL ¥ 2 2 ROWS 0.31°x3" 0 12° 0L EACH SIDE. 3 2 - k %
no constructe ; T 6l TRUSS
8. BackFill falls fith even Ufts on alternate sides to prevent ¥ithout protection of Wolls and roof W6 (2)2 x 12 DFL 82 2 ROWS 0J31%3" NAILS @ 12° OC. 2 2 - 0
exce:g:y;omol toad on yalls. 6. Protelﬂ all concrete and grout Fron premature drying, P 2 5 IS
excessively h H-1 2x12 DRL®2 2 ROWS 0J3I'%3" 0 12° 0L EACH SIDE. -3
3, When excavating adjacent o an existing structure, use cold tenpereture, and mechanical injury. Maintain TYPICAL HEADER NOTES: BI2% ’s
shoring as concrete and H-8 (3)2x10 DFL#2 2'ROWS 0131'x3" @ 12* OL EACH SIDE. 232 2 3
required to prevent undernining of the existing grout with nininun moisture loss at relatively constant *  INSTALL CONNECTORS TO MANSFACTURES SPECIFICATION. QJ =
foundations. temperature for the required curing period. When the 2% SGUASH BLOCKING BETWEEN FLOOR TRUZ5 SPACE. H-a (2) 2 x 10 SPF # 182 OR DFL # 2 2 ROWS 0J31'x3" 0 12° OC EACH SIDE. 2 2 - o~
10. When backfilling falls, naintain adequate shoring until nean daily = 9
supparting - anbient tenperature is less than 40 degrees F, provide Hi0 [ 2xi0sPFuIe20RDFL2 2 ROWS 0131I'3" NAILS 6 12° OC. 2 2 - 9 S
elenents are poured and cured. temporary
1. :(o'hclts trenches or other disturbances of the soil heat, Insulating blankets, etc. So as to naintain the SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE Nl ()2x12 DRL#2 2 ROWS 0J3I'325" 0 12" OC EACH SIDE. | 2-4-2 2 3 = o
beloy footings, temperature of END INTERMEI BOL
other than shofn on structural plans, #il be alloked the concrete and grout at a mininun of 50 degrees F SEATHING PANEL ANCHORAGE HOLD DOV i3 Moo DIATE BOLY H-12 (3) | 3/4'x20" 19E, 2600 Fo LVL 2 ROWS 0J31'X325" 0 12* 0L EACH SIDE. 3 3 - R 9
Within the for 7 days. o o EMBER DOVNBOLT _SPACINS 8 9
volune descrived by lines sloping dofnkard at 45 degrees Provide odequate venting For equipnent exhoust. o1 | %* APARATED 058 OR 95 ey AP B (0151) COMVON NAILS 0 67 OC. AT PAEL ROT REGUIRED > A @) O13x325" NAILS 0 16 e 5-112°x16" 2.E, 3000Fb GLULAM - 3 3 - R =N
to A . or foot 7. Cure concrete and grout such that the maxinun noisture [RATED PLYWOOD (ONE SIDE) EDGES, 12* OL. AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS 0. MAX o - = <
the horizontal fron botton edges of of the footings.  loss does - ) - Bd (0131 COMMON NAILS 0 4* OC. AT PAREL SIMPSON DTTZ WITH (18] 10d NAILS = - 5/6" ¢ BOLTS 0 46" OC. H4 (4) | 3/4"x20" 19E, 2600 Fb LVL 2 ROWS O13I'x325" @ 12° O EACH SIDE. - N
2. Specified conpacted gronular il sholl be Yell graded pit not exceed 055 kg/n2 In 72 hours ghen tested in 82|l APARAMED O (o,gz* Sl APA 596(55 ,2) e e A s OR PASI STRAP WITH (10) 10d NAILS 2 e . o pp— 5 3 o)
run :ﬁg gravel nixture With no nore than B% passing a No. 200 nm’;gm cis'?:-eo. Approved methods include approved curing 5-3 | 5/B° GYPSUM WALLBOARD - 14 GAGE x 1-5/8" STAPLES 0 4° OC. AT PANEL SIMPSON DTTZ WITH (18] 10d RAILS 3¢ vz 1/2° @ BOLTS 0 48" OC. D )| 548" 195 2 oIV 2 e et oc - § ;;';
sieve. Fil shall be free of shale, clay, friable material corpounds or soaking fith water and covering With DRYWALL (ONE SIDE) EDGES, 4° OC. AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS OR PAS| STRAP WITH (10) 10d NAILS T H-16  |(2) | 3/4°xI1-/4" 19E, 2600 Fo LVL 2 ROWS 0.31"x325" 0 12* 0L EACH SIDE. 2 2 - § 8
ond debris. polyethylene 5/6" GYPSUM WALLBOARD - No. 6 TYPE 5 OR W I-/4" LONG DRYWALL SCREVS o) - A /2" ¢ BOLTS 0 48° OC.
opy, COMPECT PR t0 957 Modified Proctor under Footings and “hoets. Water cure slobs to receive toppings, grout 74 | BRYWALL (ONE SIDE) 4°OC. AT PANEL EDGES, 12' OC. AT INTERMEDIATE | NOT REGUIRED ® H1T (3 1 3/4°x11-1/8" 19E, 2600 Fo LVL 2 ROWS 0131'x3.25" 0 12* OL EACH SIDE. 2 2 - S m
3 beds, resinous. SUPPORTS
3 e - H-18 | 3/4°x-1/4" 19E, 2500 Fo LVL 2'ROVG 5° TRUSELOK SCREVG @ 12° OC. 2 | --
under slebs 0. Seal alenterion corcrete c;:; ster Bulders ‘GP' after &5 | %~ APARATED 058 OR %' (mry AP 3 (0151) COVON NALLS 0 6 O, AT PAIEL SIMPSON MGTA-4A STRAP 3 A (2) 0I31%325° NALLS o 12 =) E N
the full curing RATED PLYWOOD (ONE SIDE) EDGES, 12° O.C. AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS 06 MAX H14 | (2) 2 x 10 SPF # 182 OR DFL # 2 2 ROWS 013I'x3" NAILS @ 12° OC. 2 | -- S
period. " APARATED 058 OR %" (m) AP| Bd (OI31") COMMON RAILS 0 4" OZ. AT PANEL SIMPSON HTTSKT MITH (26) 505 910212 " =
9 Provide sajcut control joints in each direction For all D (OE il % EDGES, 12° OC. AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS H-20 |(2) | 3/4"x3-1/4" 19E, 2600 Fo LVL. 2 ROWS 0131'x325" 0 12° OL EACHSIDE. | -- - 6 .§ g.)o
slabs on pra e 1/2* 6YPSUM NN_LBOARD DRYWALL| No. & TYPE 5 OR W |-1/4" LONG DRYINALL SCRENS 0| 30 P 5/8° ® BOLTS 0 24" OC. % . . - . . - = 6
we Comtral Joint spacing sl not exceed 24-0° nor 36 5o |12 57PN Y O L L S H-21 | (3)2 x 10 SPF % 1412 OR DFL # 2 2 ROWS 0131°x3.25" 0 12 OL EACH SIDE. 3 ~
thickness unless othertise shojn. Control joint spacing SUPPORTS H-22  |(2) | 3/4"x4-1/4" 19E, 2600 Fo LVL. 2 ROWS 0I3I'x325" 0 12" OL EACH SIDE. | 2-4-2 2 3 3 s
shall not V “
be less than 2/3 nor more than 1-1/2 tines the spacing ~ GYPSUM RALLBOARD - AGE x 1-5/6° STAPLES AT PANE SIMPSON MGTA4 STRAP 5 /2~ ¢ BOLTS @ 46" OC. NOTES: & %
of the " Bl B nrtirras D b AT WAEREDIATE SUPORTS. s e ™ . SEE PLAN DETAILS FOR MORE INFORMATION. e
fidth of the slab in the other direction. - = 7 3 e -] AR WAL TRUSSES. TRUSS DESIGNER TO DESIGN FLOOR
10, Corefuly exarine acertecturet, nechancol, etectricat ona | 50 | STBRERIBAD - | oA e R oG e | I i 2 FROSEs FOR STRONG-BACK REACTIONS Tpon | o |
equipnent .
drayings before each concrete pour to include oll oa | 5/8° GYPSUM RALLBOARD - 14 GAGE x 1-5/6° STAPLES 0 4° OC. AT PANEL SIMPSON DTTZ ITH (18) 10d NAILS 5 = 1/2* © BOLTS 0 48" OC. 3. CONTINUOUS HEADER
cast-in itens, . DRYWALL (EACH SIDE) EDGES, 4° OL. AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS OR PASI STRAP WITH (10) 10d NAILS 4. AT WALL BEARING PROVIDE 2-PLY STUD BEARING, AT POST BEARING REFER TO X X
atnoonchorape devicesibiock; puts; sleevesiidepeeasions; and 510 Yar APA RATED 028 OR % (i) AP 6 (0151 COMMON NAILS o 6= OC. AT PTEL WOT REGURED > ™ 2" ¢ BOLTS 0 48" OC. COLUMN DESIGNATIONS ON PLANS.
special requirenents. RATED PLYWOOD (ONE EDGES, 12* OL. AT INTERMEDIATE SUPPORTS 5. MULTIPLE KING STUDS NOT REQUIRED AT BEAMS SUPPORTING WALL WITHOUT OUT OF
o c;mm and pipes enbedded in concrete shall conforn to NOTES: & SEH-AE?S kﬁg\zloNg S,
C1 3i8-89 — 5 L =
lon 6.3. I, 16d NAILS THROUGH PLATE AND FLOOR SHEATHING. O INDICATES STRAP OR HOLD-DON 7. AT BEAM TO BEAM BEARING, USE (2) SIMPSON HTSQ20ZKT VERTICALLY AND A35
AT SHEAR WALL ENDS APPR N
2. STANDARD CUT WASHERS PERMITTED AT ANCHOR BOLTS HORCIOZggTALLY TO CONNECT BEAMS, ALTERNATE TO BE OVED BY ENGINEER OF
TYPICAL SHEAR WALL NOTES:
TYPICAL HEADER NOTES: DATE
+  FOR SHEAR WALL SCHEDULE SEE SHEET 510, SEE TYPICAL SHEAR WALL ELEVATION AND LOCATIONS ON PLANS. 0/14/2021
+ AL SHEAR WALLS UTILIZING NOOD OR GYPSUM SHEATHING SHALL HAVE BLOCKING ON ALL EDGES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE IN SHEATHING DESIGNATION. * AT HALLS FRAMING PERPENDICULARL INTO HALLS, USE NMBER OF STUDS EQUAL TO THE NMBER OF PLIES OF
+  INDIVIDUAL PIECES OF WOOD STRUGTURAL PANEL SHALL BE NOT LESS THEN 2'-O" IN LEAST DIMENSION NOR 80" IN AREA PROJECT NO.
+  RE-TIGHTEN BOLTS BEFORE CLOSING . GERiNGS IN INTERIOR WALLS HITH OUT SCHEDULED HEADERS PLACE 2 BEARING STUDS AND | KING STUD. 481487
: LOCATE ALL SHEAR WAL PAREL JOINTS ON GENTERLINE OF BLOCKING OR STUDS. + AT OPENINGS IN EXTERIOR IWALLS WITHOUT SCHEDULED HEADERS PROVIDE 2 BEARING STUDS AND (4 + 1) THE
+  PROVIDE MIN 0.229x3x3 WASHER UNDER EACH NJT NUMBER OF KING STUDS OMITTED FOR KING STUDS.
I PAREL EDGE RAILING 19 GREATER THAN 3* A SINGLE 2X STUD OR ¢ BLOCKING MEMBER 15 PERMITTED. + SHOWDER STUDS SHALL BE CONTINIUS TO THE FOUNDATION OR HEADER BELOW. PROVIDE BLOCKING AND
[ ) SE. SQUASH BLOCKS ASREGUIRED.
IO B oG AT ALL AV, ENG STVDS, AN 1 PooT BETWEEN FLOORS +  SHOULDER STUDS TO BE SAME DEPTH AS WALL FRAMING THEY OCCUR
+  PROVIDE FURRING OR BACKING OF THICKNESS AS"REGUIRED TO MAINTAIN A COMMON WALL PLANE AT ALL HOOD STUD WALL SURFACES HHICH ARE ONLY PARTIALLY © 2x SGUASH BLOCKING AT ALL FIRST FLOOR HEADERS TO FULL WALL MDTH AT BEARING LOCATIONS MITH
SHEATIED NITH 00D STRICTURAL PAVEL COORDINATE AND ADUST KEAD, JAMB AND SILL DETAILS ASREGUIRED FOR PROPER OVERALL WALL THICKNESS. BEARING 5TUDS DIRECTLY ABOVE.
+  ANCHOR BOLTS, FASTENERS, WASHERS, NJTS, CONNECTORS IN CONTACT WITH TREATED LUMBER SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED OR OTHER APPROVED COATING. 5 TREATED
R R B R R ST EE TP ATE WASHER INDER EACH NUT NOT LESS THAN 0.229x3%3+ IN S17E, INLESS NOTED GTHERHISE. BE COMPATIBLE NTH TREATMENT. (GALVANIZED, STAINLESS, R MANJFAC mﬁ?
+ AL KING STUDS TO EXTEND TO DOVBLE TOP PLATE.
+  SILLS NDER HEADERS GREATER THAN 5' USE 2-PLY 2x6. FOR BID ONLY




= S0 g £ \zozZ ‘9tod
cou.oo:mz@uu:uuuufBEsEnuﬁMNWW m. = m\_u m.amlu Nwmw € 3 “uojssiwad uE3IIM JNoUIM UOIFINPOICE. ON UISUOISLY n\ﬁﬁm U028 s | 1
m m._u Za wm Z = 5 © 2F gzaq 3 £ 9] ‘SoWOH ﬂmﬂm:_xﬁmu mmu o7 ﬁ.suouﬁEML( s L, gl B -
i 2 2 S ® %79 £ 3 % 09 240 suo|d @59yl =
ol - Az mm x % mm 22%7 $2 01 - I B oss -~ SoWOWMOL 1 S80IV PaYIVRY YIM JUWOYUMO ] o8 mm 5 0
= d5%2 8§ - = 2o =2 NN E
= 2 £Zas "> 3 == 2EE:5 i3 pﬂm4sev .
ErR g - = = R 2 E B
LE i @ 202k 2SpPIY 10G.ID 1 P
©Z dzzz: T Sedzs, 8.5 H -
15 EBIE: T S EEEEEFES
= L~ — = —
I e ——= - ]
T 8 e e = — S —l———— T N
m ) Il “ —&oT _ D o S
_ ﬂ aw | —RC-ZC Z5o w0 =
" | | 22 N @ ~
Tl - I =9 g AN
Il o ! 3 SED
Cibt | = S E
Bk i g eI
Py I 3 B2 R sEs
ﬂw 1— _ bR . Z “3R
[ EN | MP” nw 7 ~ E.rl.
I —- 5 = 9
I _ g - O nWW
=) ! 7 g E Z ESE
2] | = &% D
L ﬁl_l.. " 2 ﬂv fs =
mﬁ _ m 2s
) _ SLE
| %.m
! [}
o5 T
-D .
y 3 i z
moﬂw\% N M {n .5 H
= 3
U - z
Gl 2
= <«
N ole
& Zz
| w
w“.\_nL _.|||_\ w E
WGl du_,_.\“ 18
|
[
[
I
I
[ =
Nl 1 a
d I & =
i P——— |l :
9 I gl
N (.
1
[
I m@
I 3
|||||| e b — -
IIIIIIIIIIIII P I S, -
03 _ 7
R 3
q EHO
m hw .
= T
4 -G tﬂ R 9
i
uﬁ =
o N | =N
S
1340°5 W d 3
"NOD Ry ) H_J =
G- % e
o
ke 0
il 3
3
9
)
RS
8 .
a5 © |..m$
> (R (| . . | M I R
5 . °
IIIIIIIII -IIIII.I.III!III
= AL-TT L
w_u &
$
||||||||||||||||||| %_
||||||||||||||||||||| Al
WO=l
ks
%r
-
Fo) |
: e
: 5 228
: | & N 25 i =
9 5 " f L 5 ©
= 340% 8 = mﬁ o
5 9| ) Z _
NCD b ] . 8 N
! 3 z n
g
it
= T oL ﬂ@
A O = [ ~==—acae =i
||||||||| T hYE
=1
N |
. z 9 AQ _\ .
9 S Con S o = oY
X < I | | =
2 T g
m (T
: 9 i
? 3 B 3
: mm 9 g £
_ | g 501
o B
WHO1-,0C
9
—-D [E————
S




68““&"

12'-0"

20'-8%5"

&'-0"

e

. 40"

13-6"

3

272"

n'-o*

14'-0"

125"

5-8"
|
|
|
|
{
|
|
|
i

43'-1"

15"

T/5LAH
= 49'-q

&

5-6"

SLOPE
CONC..

6'-0"

e

LaPlant

Architecture, LLC

z
F o,
laplantarchitecture@yahoo.con

OFFICE926 WILLARD DRIVE
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN

MAILING: 1592 RUSTIC WAY
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54313
Telephone: (920) 7379769

322"

R E—

s

3e'-B"

13'-6"

i7-8"

I'RIGID INSULATION

T/5LAB
= 100-0"

13-0"

Er
4

44

10-1*

= 100'-0*

T/SLAB

| —— SIMPSON PA51
STRAP

P IN DOORWAY (TYP)

s |

161"

g

—_—— === T7r0

JfJ____

221"

371-8"

n'-o"

J-ag*

06"

5-0"

a-1" R

18'-8"

10'-5"

20'-104"

LE

~«HOMES

Budting Nelobbortisch Gue Howe 81 & Tt

LEXINGTON
-HOMES-

Building Neighborhoods
One Home at a Time

OFFICE: 1300 North Kimps Ct.
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN 54513
Telephone: (920) 6621611

17-3%

)5

T/5LAB
= 99'-q 112"

SIMPSON PAS51

Fax: (920) 6628204
EMAIL:
11@lexi iehborhoods.com.
WEB:
lexi ishborhoods.com
N
£

These plans are copyrighted by LaPlant

Architecture, LLC and Lexington Homes
No reproduction without written permission.

14 Townhomes - # 461487 ©
Date, 202!

STRAP
IN DOORWAY (TYP)

151"

10%-a*

qrp*

16'-1"

161" M-

-5 1044 50"

52'-|0"

FOUNDATION PLAN NOTES

FINISH SLAB ELEVATION = 100'-00" LOCAL DATUM UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE. TOP OF FOOTING = 96'-00" UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE.

. SLAB ON GRADE TO BE 4" THICK WITH 6x6 WI.4xWi4 OR
APPROVE

15%/CU. YARD FRC Bl BLEND 300, OR D EQUAL ON
10 MIL VAPOR RETARDER ON 6" FREELY DRAINING
GRANJULAR BASE COURSE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
SPACE CONSTRUCTION AND CONTROL JOINTS AT 12'-0" O.C.
MAX RESULTING SECTIONS SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY
SQUARE OR TRIANGULAR.

. TYPICAL WHERE SLAB-ON -GRADE ABUTS WALL OR COLUMN,

1* RIGID INSULATION CONTINJOUS FROM FOUNDATION, SET 1/4*
BELOW FINISHED SLAB ELEVATION. #4 X 12" DOXELS ©
4'-0" DRILLED INTO WALLS @ PERIMETER.

. OVER-EXCAVATION MAY BE REQUIRED TO REMOVE

EXISTING UNDOCUMENTED FILL AND UNSUITABLE SOIL.

. CONFIRM TOP OF LEDGE AND STOOP HEIGHTS WITH FINAL

GRADE ELEVATIONS.

FOUNDATION PLAN

SCALE: I/4" = 10"

RICE
ENGINEERING

105 School Creek Trail Phone (920) 845-1042

14 Unit @ Harbor Ridge 11

$
§°
N
I
O 8
3%
= o
QO
S @
R =
< R
= e
o R
S
S S
=V
g
23
N4

Luxembirg, WI 54247  [PRFTNATEY"
EmailfTioRRIBINGFoD N L Y

T
i

REVISION DATE

DATE
0/14 /2021
PROJECT NO.
481487

PHEBT




